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FRONT COVER IMAGE

Twa unrepairable Gea Caurts from ReVivo, reinmagined as

an artistic exploration to reduce unrepairable waste and
promote future nature-inspired design and conneciednoss.
The older Geo Court styles uscd chrome tanned leather and
virgin synthetic companents. So white we're trying to imprave
and understand hetter how we can truly design with nature,
this concept demonstrates we've still got a long way 1o go,
Imange by Aisha Kuifk.
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OUR VISION is to reconnect people into lhe ‘\ i ’?» :}
natural world and their nafurdl potential . ) > B
by inspiring sacial and environmental change ? S
through regenerative business, communities and
our footwear. And it starts\wnh our feet W

But we're not there yet - nm even close.
That's why this report is called - j
UNFINISHED BUSINESS 4.0. Welcome to_

WEA

WV

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

APPENDIX
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We have built our modern way

of life on the belief that we are
separate from nature. As a result,
our sedentary, cushioned, toxic
lifestyles are making us and our
planet sick.

The truth is, We are nature.
Nature is us.

We are recycled river and ocean
water. We are thousands of
bacteria in our gut. We are the
air we breathe, the bees that
pollinate our food, and the soil
that fuels it.

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT REGENERATIVE BUSINESS REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

The only way we can restore

the health of humanity and

the planet we call home isto  »
recognise this truth. Instead of
fighting nature, we need to let
nature heal us. NS

A}
It starts by respecting humang
nature and its deep connectior
to the environment. e

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

APPENDIX
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REWILD
OUR LIVES

Modern life has us living in boxes,
closed off from our nature.

For most of human history, we’ve been
wild. Deeply connected to our environment,
immersed in its wonders, with our

feet planted firmly on the ground.

It's time to rewild our lives,
and let nature free us.

RECLAIM
OUR NATURAL
POTENTIAL

You're a super-organism packed with
raw potential, and it all starts with your
feet. 26 bones, 33 joints, and hundreds
of muscles, tendons and ligaments.

Walking, running, jumping, dancing. Forget
fancy fixes and give your feet a chance.
You've already got everything you need.

It’s time to reclaim your super-natural
potential and become a force of nature.

REGENERATE
OUR NATURAL
HEALTH

You are the trees that create the air you
breathe. You are the bees that pollinate
your food, and the soil that fuels it. You
are water from rivers and the ocean.

You are many species of bacteria, fungi
and microbes in your gut. You are the same
as every other species on this planet, and
you have been for millions of years.

Human beings aren’t separate
to nature, we are nature.
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IVOBAREFOOT

HEAD T0 HiEAD:
REGEN LEAD
ECOYSTEM LEAD

ENERATIVE BUSINESS REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

We asked Charlotte, our Regeneration
Lead, and Galahad, our Founder and
Chief Ecosystem Officer, to unpack

" Vivobarefoot’s mission and explore
some healthy tensions. Below are a
few highlights from their in-depth
conversation, and you can view the
full version online.

ON PERFECTION IN IMPERFECTION

CHARLOTTE: Looking back over the past 12 months, what
are some champagne moments and fantastic failures?

GALAHAD: Well, the global footwear industry is one of the
most poltuting and unhealthy industries in the world. So
we're starting from a place of total failure. Vivo's mission is
1o make shoes that are actually healthy - even regenerative
- to the human body, and then also regenerative to the
environment. Now, we are arguably failing at every stage.
But we're also trying in every area. Really hard. if you're not
failing, you're not rying hard enough.

CHARLOTTE, OUR *
REGENERATION LEAD

So the greatest champagne moment for me is that we have
tremendous enthusiasm for the next year, the next five
vears. My definition of success therefore s failing, but not
tosing any enthusiasm. What about you? Tell me about a
highlight from the last month.

“IF YOU'RE NOT
FAILING, YOU'RE
NOT TRYING
HARD ENOUGH”

GALAHAD, OUR FOUNDER AND
CHIEF ECOSYSTEM OFFICER

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

APPENDIX

CHARLOTTE: We ran an event last month with lots of
sustainability leaders across various different industries. We
sat around a campfire and discussed in the most transparent
and honest way possible the challenges across industries

with Id

ly, and how we
some of those challenges collaboratively.

It was really humbling and really inspiring 10 get those
. people around a fire together to dig into some of those key
challenges we afl share,

ON BALANCING PROFIT WITH PURPOSE

CHARLOTTE: How do you make sure that the environment,
people and profit are on an equal footing?

GALAHAD: For me. the most impartant thing is that a
business has 1o start from the right place, philosophically.
There are a lot of businesses doing the wrong things right,
rather than just deing the right thing in the beginning. .

| belive that Vivo is at least starting from the right place. It's
not just ahout getting peopte into barefoot shoes, but then
also learning how to get the best of your human potential.
We want to help people feel the earth more so that whatever
they do in life, they act closer 1o the earth. They will respect
mother earth.

“THERE ARE A LOT OF
BUSINESSES DOING THE
WRONG THINGS RIGHTER,
RATHER THAN JUST
DOING THE RIGHT THING
IN THE BEGINNING”

Beyond that, we're setting and marking our own hamework
because we're not owned by impatient capital delivering ~ \
targets. We set our own targets and build our own rads to
beat ourselves with. We have to balance how big we build
those rods and how hard we push each ather.

CHARLOTTE: | totally agres. We're very fortunate 1o have

a very special growing group of paople who are extremely
passionate ahout what we're trying to achieve - our natural
health mission. And it very much shows in our daily decision
making and the way we're pushing and growing.

ON THE VALUE OF DEMONSTRATION

CHARLOTTE: Would you like to see us speak up more about
how we coutd collectively change the system and create an
environment where Vivo and other like-minded organisations
live in harmony with communities?

GALAHAD: Yeah | think so. 'm really interested in open
source, that balance between completely open sourcing and
developing things for the common good. But equally, | think it
cauld be quicker and beter to ‘guinea pig’ systems in a small
way that then show what can be done. We're maybe not ready
1o sing from the spires yet, but once we can prove little madels
really effectively, then we can get out onto the pulpit more.

ON OPEN SOURCING NATURE

CHARLOTTE: There are a lot of secrats in our industry - in
many industries. If everything was open sourced, it cauld
really accelerate tackling some of thesa big challenges. What

"* do you think?

‘GALAHAD: | think it's one of the reasons wa're in the mess
we're in now. Companies have gotten completely carried
away coming up with things they can patent and sell. Nearly
always, these are technological salutions that take us
further from aur natural state.

So yaah, getting back 1o open sourcing nature would be a
great thing. Something like 95% of medicines come from
plants, but we have a $4 trillion global pharmaceutical
industry that is patenting left, right and centre. Those
solutions have come from nature.

It's the same with our shoes. People say, “Oh, what's the .
magic in Vivo shoes? They're so comfortable”. Of courss,
the answer is that there is no magic. All that's happening is
you're getting back to your natural state of walking, which
obviously feels great in the same way that eating naturat
organic food feels wonderful and sleeping to circadian
thythms feets wonderful.
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ON THE PARADOX OF
REGENERATIVE GROWTH

CHARLOTTE: What does growth look like for a regenerative
business? Can the two ever coexist?

GALAHAD: I'va thought about this a lot. The world makes
24 billion pairs of shoes every year. 90% of them end up in
landfill. Probably a similar number of them are harming -
literally harming human health - including children’s health.
And they're made from aither soma kind of heavy metal,
leather tannage and or some kind of petrochemical polymer.

“I'M COMFORTABLE
WITH VIVO TAKING
A BIGGER SHARE
OF - HOPEFULLY - A
SHRINKING GLOBAL
SHOE MARKET.”

The higher proportion of those shoes that are healthy and
sustainable, the better. I'm comfortable with Vivo taking a
bigger share of - hopefully - a shrinking global shoe market.

Similarly, | want to influence the rest of the industry as
quickly as possible. One way to do that is to show that it
can be done. A lot of people say to me, “Oh, if it was so
good, then more people would be doing it”. So in order to be
taken seriously as a new way of doing business, we need to
demonstrate that it's passible on some kind of scale.

What about you? How do you recancile being part of a

vary fast growing busingss and heing sympathetic ta the
degrowth narrative?

CHARLOTTE: It's a real challenge!  think we will inevitably
hit some barriers over the next few years with various
aspects of resource scarcity, material scarcity, climate
crises, mass migration, and s on. In fact, we're already
experiencing some of these issues in some shape or form
across our value chain at Vivo. So | think we might be forced
10 took at our business model going forwards. And maybe
thoss Influences will force us into scaling back in some areas
or being more targeted around what we're prioriti

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT

ON THE FUTURE OF FOOTWEAR

CHARLOTTE: VivoBiome has this amazing vision of bespoke
footwear that's made locally, foot by foot, person by person,
 think this plays a huge part in trying to reduce our impact
as far as we possibly can. But what concerns me is, if we're
transitioning 1o this new business model, how do we support
the people in our value chains that are currently making our
products?

GALAHAD: The pyramid builders are not doing that
well either these days. | don’t want 1o be flippant, but
unfortunately, that's the rhythm of the world. And yes, those
jobs are important, but equally they're part of the problem
and they need to change. Rehousing these jobs into more

ive directions is one of the big chall

global society faces.

CHARLOTTE: | think the most important thing is conscious
decision making - making sure that we are taking
accountability for the systems we operate in, and trying to
support the communities that we work in. We can do that in
different ways, including through the Live Barefoot Fund.
Galahad: We're still arguably small enough 1o have quite
profound interactians with the people in our value chain, But
it becomes harder and harder as you grow, and then easier
and easier to take a dispassionate view. But you can never
forget the people in the value chain.

ON UNFINISHED BUSINESS

GALAHAD: Far mé, Vivobarefoot IS Unfinished Business.
As in, Vivabarefaot will be finished when there's no longer
any reason for it to exist. When we've all gone back to just
making shoes for each other in small communities, and the
shoa industry will no longer be a polluting or damaging part
of society. What does Unfinished Business mean 1o you?

“I THINK PEOPLE ARE
OFTEN REALLY QUITE
SCARED TO SPEAK
ABOUT FAILURE, SO |
THINK IT’S GOOD THAT
WE TALK ABOUT THE
THINGS THAT HAVEN'T
GONE SO WELL AND
WHAT WE'VE LEARNED
FROM THOSE. -

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

CHARLOTTE: It's aur diary of halding ourselves to account
and showing everyona what's beneath the surface of Vivo.
1 think people are often really quite scared to speak about
failure, so | think it's good that we talk about the things that
haven't gone so well and what we've learned from those.
W also aspire for Unfinished Business 1o be a truly
integrated report, which means incorporating both our
financial and non-financial updates and legal disclosures.
From my side, this year I'm particularly excited because

of what we're doing around the communication of the
report. | think historically, it's been quite inaccessible for
people outside the industry, for our customers. | believe
that true integration and true honesty goes beyond making
information avaitable - it has to be accessible as wll. So
we're really excited this time around to bring Unfinished
Business to life digitally on Vivobarefoot.com.

ON INCREASING OUR PRICES

CHARLOTTE: We'va recently put our prices up. How do we
justify that?

GALAHAD: As wa sit here right now, Vivobarefoot s a barely
profitable business overall. We're living in inflationary timas,
especially in warehousing and distribution logistics. We've
seen some material inflation as well.

But, yes, our shoes are not cheap naw. There's no question
about that. We've got 10 hang taugh. We've got ta stay true
10 the mission and the strategy and figure out how to apply
the limited resources we have to the best effect. If wa take
maney away from the margin of the shoes we're making, that
means taking money away from solutions that we need to
create a future we believe in. The sustainable supply chain
innovations, the end-of-life salutions, the digital health
education programs, the Biome innovation.

We also proudly believe that our products are worth more
now. We are investing more into the materials. We are
constructing them better. The quality that we have had
challenges with in certain areas has dramatically improved,
especially in the last three years.

Our challenge is 10 get that full value proposition to be
valued, which is obviously one of the general challenges of
sustainable business in society.

REGENERATIVE COMA

NITY APPENDIX

ON COLLABORATION AND PURPOSE

CHARLOTTE: What advice would you give to other
organisations looking to go on this kind of regenerative
mission and journey?

GALAHAD: Why don't you answer? What advice would you
give? And V'l riff off that.

CHARLOTTE: If tve found anything throughout my career
so far, it's that collaboration in its truest form is few and far
between. My advice is 1o collaborate as far as passible with
as many people as you possibly can.

GALAHAD: Yeah, | agree with that. All the best shoes I've
ever been involved with have come from multifunctional ar
muhidisciplinary collaboratian. For sure. Anything we've

created that is really meaningful has come from a diversity of

mindsets working together.

And then the other thing | was going 10 say is, get that
upstream philosophy right. One of my favourite checkpoints
is John Ehrenfeid, who said the only excuse for filling the
wortd up with more stuff is if your product or service helps
us connect more with nature, helps us feel more human and
enhances human health, or helps ask and answer important
environmental or ethical questions. If your business or
service isn't genuinely ficking most of thase boxes, then
should you really be doing it?

There are plenty of businesses that are doing just that and
they need all the support and love in the world to flourish
and grow. We need thousands of aspiring regenerative
businesses to blossom in the next few years if we're going to
live in the world we want ta live in as soon as possible.

THESE ANSWERS HAVE BEEN

EDITED FOR READABILITY -

YOU CAN WATCH THE FULL
CONVERSATION ONLINE.
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BIG UP NEAL STREET

100% year-on-year profit growth,
double the team size and exceptional

MOTUS STRENGTH

A naw, super-durable strength
training shoe, designed,
manufactured and launched with
the help of aur Active community

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

customer service in our London stare.

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT REGENERATIVE COMM!

ITY APPENDIX

HIT OUR REVENUE GOAL
Despite challenges, we hit our revenue
goal for the year and delivered 49%
year-on-year growth in the process.

MORE VIVONISTAS

Vivo is growing, fast. We're chuffed to
be bringing in so many new recruits.

CLOSER TO
PRODUCTION

We expanded our team in Vietnam,
s0 they're closer to where
production actually happens.

& BLUE HEATLH
CAMPAIGN

A shoe that enables you'to .
dive right in. Supported by a
successful Blue Health campaign
that highlighted the benefits

. of time spent in/near water.

VALUE CHAIN
MAP LAUNCHED

Live, interactive visibility of as
much of our value chain as we know
about. We'll keep updating it. .
MATERIALS
INNOVATION -

QOur new material strategy
has brought laser-like focus
10 our Supernatural and
Polycircular roadmap.

CUSTOMER
SERVICE TEAM

Onboarded our new
Customer Services team at

service 10 the next level

MOMEN

2022-2023

¥

< 7 ESC RESEARCH
] & DEVELOPMENT
) . The team warking on our Extreme
DIGITAL VERSION OF Survival Collection (ESC) got truly

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

An online version of this report should
reach a much wider audience.

uncomfortable in some of the world’s
most inhospitable environments. *

Arvato to take our customer

!y

AWARD-WINNING

We won Men's Footwsar Brand of the
Year at Drapers Footwear Awards,
Best Barefoot Weightlifting Shoe
and Best Barefoot Hiking Shoe at
Women’s Health Sneaker Awards

E-COMMERCE
SMASHED IT

Strong growth across
e-commerce, particularly
in the USA

REGENERATIVE
LEADERSHIP IMMERSIONS

Hostad two sessions at Springwood
for B Corp and for-purpose
Ieaders. With more to came.
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Q=L
LAUNCHING
INTO CATEGORIES

Last year's restructure didn’t quite go 10

STILL LOOKING
FOR OUR VIVO HOME
Despite prioritising 1, we haven't
yet found our new London

A

DROP IN WOMEN'S MIX

We're still not quite hitting
- the mark with our women's

footwear and marketing.
VIRGIN POLYMERS

plan. We've learned from our mistakes,
and have put practices in place to
better cammunicate internal change.

DELAYED LAUNCH
OF VIVOBIOME -
bt we're there now and we
couldn't be more excited.

APPENDIX

DECON CAMPAIGN

USA LEAD TIMES

We're still satting up our new
US warehouse, so we're still
shipping everything from the

flagship store-HQ or focated

56% of material weight in our
our perfect nature home. eh

eight best selling styles is virgin
polymers. We also still use a
small percentage of ‘unknown’
materials in our shoes!

We put a lot into this campaign to
launch our Decon style, but it faited
10 connect with our customers
in the way we thought it would.

EU. As a result, lead times for
US customers are very delayed.

—_—

MORE DATA NEEDED

We're a bit behind analysing the full
environmental impact of our top threa
styles because we need more data
from our value chain operations.

MORE PROFIT =
MORE PROGRESS

We achieved a record profit
this year but it was still short of
what we know we need to fully

progress with our mission.

WE NEED TO DO MORE

We've still got a lot of red crosses in our
disclosure framework, which means

" we're not even close to becoming the
regenerative business we want 10 be.

0
DA<

POOR ENGAGEMENT

"We sent our materiality
assessment 1o 80 stakeholders
but enly 6 people got back
10 us. We need 10 find out
where we went wrong...

N

ANTASTIC
FAILURES

2022-2023
g

THE LIVEBAREFOOT FUND
s always great investing in causes
we batieve in, but there's so much
more wa want to do with LBF.

NO GOLDEN LAST

Although the team has been working
super hard developing our ‘golden
last’, we've still not managed 1o
open source it. Soon... we hope.

"t
2022 SWIMRUN SEASON

We didn’t show up to support our beloved

swimrun community as much as we
wanted 10. We'll be there this year.

LESS PROFITABLE
REPAIRS

Our repair business mode! is too

focused on high-revenue styles,

like the Tracker. By widaning our

focus (to includa kids’ footwsar),
we repair mora shoes.

TRUSTPILOT SCORES

Poor scores for Vivabarefoot and
ReVivo. Qur customer service
team s on it, plus our new cross-
functional team is looking at how we
communicate the ‘value of Vivo'.

UNFINISHED IN
THREE MONTHS

We wanted 10 get this report out by
October: three months after the end
of our financial year is best practice.
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RIOW WE
DELIVIER

WE ARE VIVOBAREFO

NATURAL

HEALTH

TY APPENDIX

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS REGENERATIVE PRODUCT REGENERATIVE COMM

We want to inspire natural health
journeys and create regenerative

footwear and experiences that bring us
closer to nature.

We have identified key metrics within each of these pillars.
By measuring them - and working hard to improve our
performance - we will continue moving towards achieving
our vision. However, we also acknowledge that even

these metrics don't reflect a truly regenerative business.
Uhtimately, they still focus on growth. They’re another step
in the right direction towards fully integrated reporting and
regenerative best practice. To do this, we focus on three key
pillars of work:

PRODUCT
is about creatlng foorwear
that is regenerative to
feet, human movement

BUSINESS
Is about generating profit
whilst having a not positive
Impact on soclal and

REGENERATIVE
COMMUNITY
is about bringing people
claser to nature and their
natural potential, both
within our business and in
ourwider community.

WHAT'S COMING UP?

As well as our strategic metrics, we have four priority
areas for the next year - we call these our foreground
projects.

MYVIVO - creating a seamless customer experience
that takes everyone on their own natural health joumey,
starting with their feet.

CIRCULAR VALUE CHAIN - delivering fully circular
products across our range, starting with one 100%
natural and one 100% recyclable product as soon as
possible.

‘THE VALUE OF VIVO - figuring out how to communicate
the broader value of our footwear so our customers.
understand our prices.

HYBRID WORKING - improving how we work across
our organisation so that our globally distributed team
and love of hybrid working is a strength rather than a
weakness.
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X PROJECTED _
METRIC _DEFIN(TION " - e READ MORE
REGENERATIVE BUSINESS | Generate profit whilst having a net positive impact on social and environmental health
B Corp Certification assessed through 200+ questions, with a minimum score of 80. N pb4 25 120 3 08
Revenue : Total income from distributors, e-commerce, marketplace, wholesale, ReVivo and Neal Street customers.' - ~ pi3 £94m £73m £50m £36m
Ecommerca Frea Contribution Measures what we make from Vivobarefoot.cam after covering all.our direct costs. . P13 3% 28% 29% 3%
EBITDA Eamings Befors Interest, Taxes, Deprociation and Amortization.t i3 4.5% 2.0% ‘0.9% 1.5%
Lead Time . - Average length of time in days between shoes being orderad, production, freight travel and arriving in our warehouse for distribution. p09 125 142 232 145
B i REGENERATIVE PRODUCT | Be regenerative to feet. human movement and planetary health
W Fevivo Repairs : Number of Vivos repaired, plus repair services sold. . - pa7 75k 42 3k 3k

. Product VMatrix YOY ayeraga aggregatad VMatrix scoro as a perc;maga across product range. p26 55% 50% ar% 45%
Transparency of Value Chain The numbar of mapped value chain partners of Tier | + Tier 2 on an annual basis (as a % of total partners by tier). p38 | 50%ofT3 100% 50% 30%
VivoHealth Subseribers Total number of users who have: Registered for a course, completed the transition 100!, attended a workshop. p4s ] 120k 63K 23k N/A
VivoBiome Pairs Made ’ The number of pairs of 3D printed shaes made (but not necessarily sold). psl ax 400 N/A N/A
REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY | Bring people closer to nature and their natural potential, through heatthy connections
Retained Customers. . The proportion of last year's custémers who purchased again within the financial year. p60 58% 35% 45% 38%
Customer Happiness Calculated by Net Promoter Scors (NPS) - Positive respondents to happiness surveys over total respondents (customers),® p60 55 53 89 60
Community Size . The combined total number of email subst;ribsrs plus number of fallowers across all social channels. ] pS7 225 1.8m 1.3m 12m
Wamen's Mix ' " Netwomen's pairs as a prapartion of tha adult e-comm business. p09 33% 29% % 33%
Internat Happiness . Average score for respondents 1o Tha Happiness Index questionnaire. 76 80’ 77

g Coo Ty -
- mv’h, R g &4

Jest SR  WAE SRS
1. ur otatsallng price. minus toxes and discounis. A sale cqutgWhER o shodrgachss o oeprifioice cusiomer biwhon & WSiARNID akps ownorship of r. We build in an assompne
2. Qur opcrating profit as a porcontage of revenuc (opcrating prafh =sEvenye ofr afer-taking gu: direct costs of salling (inc. cost of shdes, histago + storage, transaction + marketing)
3.In FY 22/23 we evalved the way we colleet this data 1o gat a1pore Acciirato'measure of Customer Happiness. Read more on page 60, g -t
=y . M -
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It’s a pleasure and a privilege
to make my first contribution
to our Unfinished Business
report since taking over from
Marc Arnold as Finance lead
for Vivo.

My first year within our unique ecosystem
has been an extraordinary experience and
F'm enjoying the challenge of unwinding a lot
of canventional corporate thinking on how
businesses should operate in saciety today.
Unfinished Business Is a shining example of
this in its authenticity and transparency.

One of our most treasured assets in Vivo is
our independence. It allows us the freedom
10 advance our mission 1o reconnect people
into the natural world on our own terms.
And the best way to preserve and nurture
our independence is by creating a strong
and profitable financial foundation. And so
in this context Fm particularly pleased to
report on a strong financial performance
this year (our best yet across many
measures), whilst recognising we still

have wark to do, particularly in defivering
consistent profitability and stronger cash
generation,

We have bold plans for the future and

Pm excited by the opportunity to inspire
other businesses to pursue a regenerative
agenda and demonstrate that delivering
great financial results need not be mutually
exclusive outcomes.

SUMMARY FINANCIAL
PERFORMANCE

This year we sold just under { million pairs
of barefoot shoes around the world, up 28%
from last year. This translated to sales of
£73.4m, 49% higher than last year’s record
performance of £49.4m. We delivered
EBITDA of £1.5m (2%), an increase of £Im
vs last year and whilst this was short of

our internal target, it has been our most
profitable year to date and a significant
step forward in delivering more cansistent,
profitable growth.

Our customers are broad-based in
geography and sales channe! and this
diversification has helped us navigate

the peaks and tfoughs of the past year.

Our Ecommerce platforms grew by 56%

this year to £47.5m, exceeding our total
business revenue of the previous year. 80%
of this growth came from our key markets
of the US, UK, and Germany. Revivo, our re-
commerce platfarm diverted 41,000 pairs of

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

grew by 40% 10 £26.9m. Whilst there

remains a huge opportunity 1o continue to
serve our existing markets, bringing our
mission 10 new markets, most notably in
Asia, is very much in our future plans.

PROFIT IS SANITY

Profit before Tax (PBT) for the year was
£722k. Whilst this is an improvement on
fast year aur profitability was impacted by
higher than expected inflationary increases
in Warehousing & Distribution costs and
increases in the cost of digital marketing.
We invested heavily in R&D activities, most
notably VivoBiome, which constrained PBT
but benefitted Profit After Tax (PAT),with
£0.4m in R&D tax credits, resulting in
£1Im PAT.

Administrative expensaes increased in
absalute terms by £8.6m to £32.9m but
reduced as a percentage of Turnover
from 47% tast year to 45% this year.
Administrative expenses include

shoes from landfill whilst £3.4m

& ibution costs, Ecomm
costs, Digital & Brand

in revenue. Our
(82B) channel also enjoyed healthy growth
of £5.3m (35%) 1o £20.4m for the year. And
finally aur London retail store reminds us of
the value of passionate and knowtedgeable
faca to face customer service, growing by
£0.8m 1o £2.2m in rovanue for the year.

Our mission is global and it's encouraging to
see our performance this year reflect that.
The US continues to be both our largest and
fastest growing market with revenues of
£29.Im, growing by 70% year an year and
accounting for 40% of our total business.
Our home market of the UK also grew by
33% to £17.4m. European and Rest of World

Marketing investment, R&D, Peaple, and
General Overheads.

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

CASH IS KING

Working capital and cash is our financial
lifeblood. We strive to manage the delicate
balance between the cash needs of

our continued growth and our financial
resilience. Qur primary source of funding

is our Green Trade Loan Facility, which
HSBC has supported us with for the past 6
years. This was increased from $7m to $9m
this year in light of our growth and we are
genuinely grateful for HSBC's continued
financial support and belief in our mission.

Net Assets increased by £1.3m 10 £4.4m
driven mainly by increased inventory at year
end and improved net cash.

LONG TERM
SUSTAINABLE GROWTH

Looking to the future, this sa of rasults
gives us a strong platform from which we
can continue 1o grow sustalnably in the
broadest sense of the word. We have a clear
Tong-term plan in support of our mission
that is rooted in ambitious but sensible
growth ambitions, supported by a rasilient
P&L and Balance Sheot.

JOHN COLLINS
FINANCE LEAD

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY
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FI N AN c IAL " PROFIT ANDLOSS ACCOUNT FOR THE 52 WEEKS ENDED | JULY 2023
@ A E M IE N @ : 52 weoks ended 53 weeks ended . -
L 1uly2023 2 July 2022 : 1uly 2023 2July 2022

BALANC_E SHEET AS OF | JULY 2023

Note £ £ Note £ £
Turnover . 4 73,381,761 49,364,488 Fixed assets
Cost of sales . (39,848,880) (25,991,034) Intangible assets . 12 920,525 624,601
Tangible assets 13 507,007 . 484575
: Gross Profit 33.742.881 23,373,454 tnvestments 14 101 L]
Adminstrative oxpenses (32,860,811 . (23.301,855) .
Other operating income 5 182,370 36531 - 1,427,633 1109,277
‘ . Current assets
Operating profit 6 1,074,640 108,130 Stocks 15 11,656,429 8,797.350
{ Interest receivable and similar income .9 . 349 2 Debtors: amounts falling due withinoneyear (6 6,004,853 - 5,529,506
‘1 Interast payable and similar expenses 10 X (352.878) (83,126) Cash at bank and in hand 7 2,843,040 2,077351
Profit bafore tax ~ 122400 15,007 . 20484422 16,404,207
 Taxonprofit i 355,835 370,964 Total assets 21,822,055 17,513,484
. “
Profit for the financlal 52 weeks/ 53 weeks 1077946 385,971 Capital and reserves .
- Called up share capital 2 4,679,423 4,595,795 o)
. : Share premium account 22 128,788 -
There are no items of other comprehansive income for 2023 o 2022 other than the profi for the 52/53 weeks. As a result, no Other resarves 2 270,853 421327
separate statement of comprehensive income fias been presented. .
4 E Profit and lass account 22 - (700,01 (1.928,521)
The notes on pages 133 to 138 form part of these financial statements.
Shareholders’ funds 4.378,963 3,088,601 4
Creditors h
Amounts fafling due within ane year 18 16,899,478 13.625.876
Amounts falting due after more than oneyear 18 643,614 799,007
Total equity and liabilities 21,822,055 . 17,513,484
" b i
L T The financial statements were approved and authorised for issue by the board and were signed on its behalf by:
; L .
! o B P . ’ .
| R
‘ - G J D Clark, Director
( o Date: 16" November 2023
PR
oo
l . [ The notes on pages 133 to 138 form part of these financial statements.
Ty Ry R
N 1 t s
. TN W -
- ;
- o€ R ,
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. . gl el R i SRS gLl
FI N A N c I A L Lo i STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY FOR THE 52 WEEKS ENDED 1 JULY 2023
STATEMENTS Calotup  Stropemum Shwsopton  Pratnans  Tostequy PO—
5

share capital account reserve loss account 1 July 2023 2 July 2022
£ £ £ £ £ £ £
. At 1 July 2021 4,595,795 b 416,435 (2,314,492) 2697738 Cash flows from operating activities
= 17 5 Profit for the 53 weeks - - - 385,971 -.385,97¢ Profit for the financial 52 weeks/53 weeks 1,077,946 385,971
- 2 -4 Share-based payment expense - - 4,892 - 4,892
N . Adjustments for: .
.. At 2 July 2022 4,585,785 - 421,327 (1928,521) 3,088,601 Amortisation of intangible assets 170,965 173,330
Profit for the 52 weeks - - ’ - 1,077,846 1,077.846 Depreciation of tangible assets 206,858 166,218
Shares issued during the 52 weeks 83,628 128,788 - - 212,416 Interest paid 352,878 93,126
Transfer to/from Interest received (349) ®
profit and loss account - - (150,474) 150,474 - Taxati i (355,835) (370,964)
. (Increase) in stacks . (2759,078)  (3,517574)
] At1July 2023 4,679,423 128,788 270,853 (700,101 4,378,863 (Increase) in debtors (578.742) (1,366,886) i
Increase in creditors 3,200,567 3,750,530 F’
The notes on pages 133 10 138 form part of these financial statements. Corporatian tax received . : 492,262 265,306
\ Share based payments expense - 4.892 v
Net cash generated from operating activities 180727 (416,054)

Cash flows from [nvesting activities

Purchase of intangible fixed assets (466,889) (153,643)
Purchase of tangible fixed assets (228,080) (309,119)
Interest received 349 3

Net cash fram Investing activities (695,630) (462,759)

Cash flows from financing activities

Issue of ordinary shares 80,319 -
Repayment of other loans (83,393) (389,291
Interest paid (352,878) (93.126)
Net cash used in financing activities (345852)  (482,417)

a = nY Net in cash and cash 765,689 (1,361.230)

@0 - ! & Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of 52 weeks/53 weeks 2,077,351 3.438,581

g
L Cash and cash equivalents at the end of 52 weeks/53 weeks 2843040 207735
. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of 52 weeks/53 weeks comprise:
i’ Cash at bank and in hand

2,843,040 2,077,351

CETL - - .
- , P) i . .
: —— ' a2 AEEL I AT




VIVOBAREFOOT FINISHED BUSINESS

STRATEGIC
REPORT

BUSINESS REVIEW

The full details of this year’s performance can be found on
pages 13 and if you're really interested, detailed notes to the
accounts are available from page 133.

BUSINESS ENVIRONMENT

We run our business from the United Kingdom, source our
footwear from Ethiopia, Portugal, China and Vietnam and
sell internationally via ecommerce platfarms and through a
network of distributors. Details of aur value chain and of our
product areincluded in the i

and Value Chain Transparency section starting on page 37.

The footwear sector has continued 1o face challenges globally,
with some elements faring better than others;

formal waar continus to struggle post pandemic as people’s
waorking arrangements have evolved. Inflationary pressures
and the related cost of living crisis continue to create
econamic although we h:

resilience 1o navigate these challenges throughout the course
of the financial year and demand has remained robust.

STRATEGIC MANAGEMENT
& FUTURE DEVELOPMENTS

Wa continue to believe that the resale market could be
bigger than fast fashion before 100 much longer, with
younger customers driving change. Details of ReVivo;
our resale platform can be found on page 47 (we're very
proud of itl).

Our long-term sustainability and innovation goals are to
invest in healthy products and experiences sold through
healthy digital ecommerce, which continues to set
Vivobarefoot up for strong, sustained success.

WE ARE VIVOBAREFQO

Further details about our plans to make our products
healthier can be found in VIVOHEALTH (page p49),
VIVOBIOME (page 51) and Product goals (page 25).

Vivobarefoot has invested in Regenerative Leadership
training for all staff, equipping the business to sense and
respond to threats and opportunities as they arise and
ensure agility in its actions. Details of this can be found on
page 54.

PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

Our Strategic Risks are detailed on page I7. All policies are
subject to Board approval and ongoing review by the Board
and management. Compliance with regulation, legal and
ethical standards is a high priority for Vivabarefoot and the
Lega! Board takes on an important oversight role in this
regard, with input from expert third parties where necessary.

Our sustainability materiality assessment details the key
environmental, social and governanca risks that could affect
Vivobarafoot in the future. This register details the perceived
financial risks, as well as the level of impact Vivabarefoot
has over these risks. -

In addition to the formal risk register we maintain, the Board
and the Leadership Team regularly discuss and debate
potential risks to Vivobarefoot. The expertise and varied
backgrounds of the Board members and the Leadership
Team means that a variety of perspectives and opinions are
brought to the risk assessment process.

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT REGENERATIVE

FINANCIAL KEY PERFORMANCE
INDICATORS

In case you missed them, our KPls (Metrics) can be found
on page (2.

This repart was approved by the board and signed on its
behalf.

L

GJDClark
Director

Date: 18 November 2023
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objectives:
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GROWING WITH GRACE “

We are pleased and proud that mo;:avna
more people are choosing our fqotwea‘r"
and getting closer to nature.: 3%

e 2
But rapid growth has its risks. We recently created the
Transformation team 1o ensure we scale effectively. while
staying frue 1o our regenerative mission an

P : N < e L

is particutarly true given wa have a hybrid team, working 2Fd
flexible hours from all corners of the world. i

The team is crass-functional and focuses on wherever
our organisation needs support or unblocking. Right now,
Transformatian is mainly looking at our people. with the
following areas of focus:

COMPANY ALIGNMENT - while we love a bit of healihy
fensien, we want everyane at Vivo 1o pull in the same
direction. We are working 10 close the gap between, op™ H
line metrics. team and personal goals and KPls.

COMMUNICATION - we want to useinternal
communication 10 increase alignment. which includes ¢
quarterly company workshops and quarterly mid-level
management alignment sessions.

e
TALENT - we have some phenamenal peaple at Vivo and,

we need 1o do more to unlock and invest in 1heir potential
A
as future leaders. 3‘.

CLARITY - everyone should understand thoir role and ~
how they contribute to our mission. We are working 1o
provide clarity on structure. roles and responsibilities.

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

APPENDIX
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RETAIL
THERARPY

Can we create stores that bring the
health benefits of nature indoors?

Vivoharefoot has stores in the UK, Switzerland, Austria,
Denmark, South Africa. Canada and Japan. We also have
multi-brand stores in the Netherlands and Israel.

BIG YEAR FOR NEAL STREET

We want to give a big shout out 1o the whole retail team,
particularly those working at our Neal Street store in Londan,
The store has seen 100% year-on-year growth in profir, and
the team has more than doubled in size over the same period.

Having a physical store is a great way 10 interact face-1o-
face with our customers. And they seem 10 like it 100: we've
heard lots of stories of people travelling to London just to
come see us. I’s also exciting 10 hear first hand how our

footwear is helping people...

WHAT'S NEXT FOR RETAIL?

We'd love to open more shops. But - as a small. family

business - investing in bricks and mortar isn't always an easy

decision, We have some exciting ideas about what new stores
took like though - see the concept image on the right.

In the meantime. we want to make everyone's inferaction
with Vivabarefoot as seamless as possible - onfine and off.
We're introducing a new system by the end of 2023 that
will allow in-stare returns for online purchases. while also
improving how w connect our customers with other Vivo
services - fike VivoHealth. ReVivo and VivoBiome.

FIND A STORE

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

APPENDIX
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VIVO INTERNAL INNOVATION PROJECTS : ’ i
REVIVO ORGANIC DYES PILOT 1t footwear is returned 1o ReViva and can't be cleaned for repair due to stains or marking, it is graded E for racycling. We funded a pitot 1o sea if we could reduce the grade E

APPENDIX

styles by dyeing them with natural dyes. The pilot was extremely successful and we hape 10 scale these pairs over the next six months far resata on ReVivo.
L v I B A R E F I MATERIAL INNOVATION We're always on the lookout for innovation partners and materials that will help us progress towards our north star product goals. This year, we funded material trials for
natural materials, testing their durability and potential for application. Materials included myceli foams, natural rubber foams, regsnerative natural rubber cabling
F N and laces, and leather alternatives.
INTERACTIVE VALUE CHAINMAP W have 1o be transparent about who is making our products, where they're making them and what their social and environmental impacts are. In March 2023, we launched
our interactive valua chain map, an impartant first step towards transparency and somathing we'll keep updating as we go. )
ZACH BUSH 1n 2023, we partnered with Zach Bush to create a holistic health course for our VivoHealth platform. The module covers the basics of natural movement, mindfulness, toxin-
Parinership payment fres lifestyles, regenarative business principles and ancestral knowledge. This was funded through LBF for faunch; future modutes will be funded through VivoHealth, co
NURTURING INNOVATION y e
SOUL OF AFRICA In February 2023 the Soul of Africa UK Ltd company (an entity under 1) was closed, th our product Upon
The Livebarefoot Fund (aka LBF) is an innovation - l Legal consultation reviewing the scope of LBF maving into the new financial year, legal casts like these won't be viable for funding in future and will be covered by business-as-usual budgets. 1
incubation fund that we use to initiate, nurture and : T i e A e dbaiiase NN VT 0 o)
fund projects we believe in. " EXTERNAL PROJECT FUNDING & DONATIONS
Previously. LBF was focusad almost oxclusively on extomal social and § BAREFOOT AND BIOMECHANICS  Funding support across four P South East University, exploring (1) hiking habits, injury and footwear choic, (2) Footwear in the lives of autistic
e . LBF was focused almost ax y on socia g
viously, LB was facuse ! ey ! RESEARCH AND CONSULTANCY children and their parents, (3) The importance of play for kid's movement and health, and (4) Measurement of the developing feet in shod and barefoot paediatric populations.
environmental impact projects. While we still support these. we now also use
LBF 10 fund and scale internal innovation projects that originate within the g FASHION FOR GOOD Fashion for Good is a global initiative 1o inspire change and drive the collective movement to make fashion a farce for good. Our affiliate partnership enablas us to identify and
business. We want 1o help good ideas ge1 off the ground. so we provide time, 1 Anual parnership foe partner wi ial and ing i 0 find new and tess impactful solutions for our footwear.

energy and resources until they either get released or become commercialised.
€ RESEARCH GRANT

Vivobarefoot supports the Future Faotwear Foundation, a (mostly virtual) future footwear centre that integrates cross-disciplinary studies and creates interaction between

. " ) Future Footwear Foundation / artisans, academics and the private sector to develop foatwear that is sustainable for the enviranment and for the body. FFF is led by designer-researcher Dr Catherine
The table below shows an overview of the projects we supported through LBF y .
i : N Hogeschoo! Gent Willems. See further projects below.
last year. We have big ambitions for scaling the fund going forwards. We hope i
10 unlock additional funding for LBF each quarter depending on our financial 3D2Walk We funded an FFF project called 3D2WALK, which involved creating a license agreement for the use of 3D printed interpretations of indigenous footwear designs. The license
performance. Previously. we've allocated a finite amount at the beginning of Future Footwear Foundation / includes using 3D design files based off indigenous shoe models, and the use of refined design guidelines and steps towards automation of footwear.
each financial year and by continuing 1o do this and adding in additional funding Y Hogeschool Gent

quarterly we can better support both long-term and short-term projects and

B NAMIBIAN SANDAL WORKSHOP We hetped a new workshop for sandal making came into being in Namibia. This purposeful space preserves the ancestral knowledge of the Ju'/hoansi San cobblers, enabling
Future Footwear Foundation / them to produce their original barefoot shoes. We launched the hunting sandal, called Nlang nlosi. For our limited-edition drop in summer ‘23, we adapted this ancient design
Hogeschool Gent for modern life, adding a new buckle system instead of laces.

programmes.

READ MORE

TOEHOLD Knhalapuri shaemaking with the traditianal cobblers in India. On hold till 2024 due 1o human resource/capacity to manage the project
Future Footwear Foundation /
Hogeschool Gent)

DEVON ENVIRONMENTAL
1 FOUNDATION (DEF)

DEF channel funds to the most innovative and impactful grassroots projects protecting and restoring nature in Devon, UK. See more on page 22.

‘SOMERSET WILDLANDS

Somerset Wildlands Is a charity aimed at restoring lost wildlife and wildness in the Somerset Levels in the UK, through a process of distributed rewilding. See more on p22.

\ OPENING UP THE OUTDOORS (OUTO0) OUTO is a not-for-profit initiative from brands, organisations, community leaders and experts in the outdoors. The organisation strives to ensure that everyone, regardless of

AND IT'S GREAT OUT THERE religion, gender, sexual identity or physical ability is welcomed and included when they step outside. See more on paga 21,
GLOBAL WHITE LION Global White Lion Protection Trust is warking to reintroduce and support the flourishing of white lions within their natural ecosystem of UNESCO's Krugar-to-Canyans
PROTECTION TRUST Biosphere.

ONE EARTH MARKETPLACE The One Earth Project Marketplace is an online database of global projects seeking funding for renewable energy, nature ion and i i We
donated to: The Rainbow Fiber perative, an Indi tead Navajo-Chi Wool C ive: the Fund and MELCA, which is reviving indigenous farming
practices in Ethiopia; and Amazon Frontlines and the Ceibo Alliance, who pianeer a new model of indigenous-led conservation.

i, Mmoo
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FUTURE FOOTWEAR FOUNDATION

FFF exists to create footwear that is sustainable for
the body and for the environment. As an FFF partner,
we support their long-term collaboration with the
Ju'fhioansi Sar: people in Namibia as guided by the
UN Declaration on the Rights of Indigenous People. _
Together, our goal is to support the regeneration of a
tost craft and preserve ancient (barefoot) wisdom.

For summer ‘23, we launched a limited edition updated
versian of the original hunting sanda), adding a new
buckle system instead of laces. These barefoot San-dals
are noarly identical o those our ancestors woro before
us. All proceeds from San-dal purchases go tawards
material costs, management, salaries and capital for

1he local ecosystem. By connecting the San people

with a global barefoot community, we hope to establish
a thriving social enterprise for generations fo came.

FIND OUT MJRE

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY
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OPENING UP THE OUTDOORS

Opening Up the Outdaors (OUTO) is an incubator
pragram that supports changemakers from ethnically
diverse backgrounds whose initiatives are helping
create amore equitable and anti-racist outdoor
community. Projects so far includs Black Trail Runners,
Muslim Hikers and Wave Wahines, a group that
provides girls with affordable and supportive access to
surfing:

We're pari of a callactive of outdoar brands supporting
OUTO, which is now in its second full year. We want fo

_ contribute more than money, and we want to be held

accountable to our commitment.

Last year, nine groups graduated from the pilot
programme. After invaluable feedback from
participants, we’'ve made a lot of improvements for

1his year's cohort, developing a hands-on, actionable
nine-module programme. Ultimately, we want 1o create
a self-sustaining ecosystem, where the alumni from the
previous year will help the new recruits.

FIND OUT MORE
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DEVON ENVIRONMENTAL
FOUNDATION

We've supported the Devon Environmental Foundation
(DEF) since they launched in 2020 and fully back their
ambition to protect and restore at least 30% of Devon
“for nature’ by 2030. The organisation protects and
restores nature by channalling funds ta innovative or
impactful nature-based solutions.

Since launching in July 2020, DEF has supported
47 brilliant grassraots projects, awarding more than
£630,000.

Here are a few highlights...

AGRICULTURE: Ki ing a new
School of Regenerative Land-Based Studies, training
apprentices 1o fill a skills gap and grow the next

generation of regenerative farmers.

MYCELIUM AND BIOCHAR: Trialling mycelium and
biochar recipes to sequester carbon, enhance soil
quality, and clean up river pallution via mycofiltration.
The goal is 1o identify and demonstrate low-tech
solutions that can be replicated widely - fast.

PLASTIC CLEAN UP: Supporting adventure beach
cleans using ribs and kayaks 10 reach parts of the
coast that other cleaners can't reach, engaging the

community and having fun while cleaning up plastic
pollution.

SEAWEED FARMING: Funding a pianeering pilot to
prove the economic, social, and environmental benefits
of seaweed farming in the region. Benefits include
carbon sequestration, bioremediation and increased
marine biodiversity. :

DEF also funds projects that are reintroducing beavers,
regenerating peatlands, raising awareness of the
dangers of pesticides, and providing a small grants

pot fo empower communities to take action for wildlife
across Devon, UK. ) :

FIND OUT MORE

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT
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SOMERSET WILDLANDS

The Somerset Levels were once a teaming sanciuary
for wildiife, providing a home for pelicans, lynx, beavers
and sturgeons. Somerset Wildlands is a charity working
1o restore some of that tost wildlife and wilderness
through a pracess of distributed rewilding.

With their latest site at Athelney, the organisation

is rewilding the ‘birthplace of England’, creating an
outstanding space where nature can take the lead.

FIND OUT MORE
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THE HU
IS NATU
MASTERPIECE

26 bones, hundreds of muscles
and thousands of nerve
endings. Your foot is millions of
years in the making and by far
the cleverest thing to ever go
into a shoe.

Modern footwear cuts off your
natural potential, while Vivos
are regenerative to feet and
human movement.

We're working across every
shoe’s lifecycle to develop
products that will eventually
regenerate planetary health too -
from circular design, to material
innovation, to transparency that
will eventually our value chain.

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

APPENDIX
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The YMatrix is our in-house tool for

assessing how sustainable a style is
on its journey to having regenerative
impact.

Every year, we work 10 improve our average VMatrix scare.
This year, we wanted to achieve an average of 60%, but
came in at 49%. Progress is steady, but a few key (popular)
styles are slowirg us down,

OUT MCRE

LAUNCHING 3.0

We ase nearly ready 1o launch the next versian of the VMatrix,
bui run with Made2Ftow. our impact analysis partner. The
new version will be more extensive, more accessible and way
more useful. It will automate a lot of data input and analysis,
while adding a layer of environmental assessment.

The diagram opgosite shows the new and improved VMatrix
methedology. Warking with Made2Flow, we've transitioned
10 an anline platform that will soon provide
scores ar three internal review stages for any new or
product styles. Atnyel Guedj. Chief Product Officer
a1Made2Flow. s excited by what the VMatrix will bring to
the wider industey:

“THE VMATRIX IS AN AMAZING
TOOL THAT NOT ONLY
MEASURES BEYOND LCA*

BUT GUIDES DESIGNERS

AND PRODUCT DEVELOPERS
TOWARDS LOWER IMPACT
CHOICES. MORE IMPORTANT
IT'S A TOOL THAT HELPS DRIVE
DESIGN FOR DISASSEMBLY.”

“Lite Cycle Assessmest

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

THIS INDICATES THE AMOUNT OF
MATERIAL BY WEIGHT PER STYL
FOR 'PRIORITY END-OF - LIFE
(EOL) MATERIALS. THAT MEANS
NATURAL MATERIALS FOR NATURAL
STYLES AND POLYESTER OR TPU-
BASED MATERIALS FOR SYNTHETIC
STYLES. THERE ARE FOUR
PARAMETERS AND THE HI4HER
THE PERCENTA4E THE BETTER.

USING THE EXPERTISE
OF REVIVO AND THE
BOOT REPAIR COMPANY,
WE SCORE EACH STYLE
FROM 10% T0 100% ON
DURABILITY, AND ONE TO
FOUR ON HOW REPAIRABLE
AND CLEANABLE IT IS.

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

6 .

Materials

Durability s

Complexity &> End of Life

| VMATRIX

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY APPENDIX

The VManrix has § main sections, The goalis 1o

o CERD €

WE KEEP THREE GOALS IN MIND-
1. AIM FOR COMPOSTABLE OR RECYCLABI

2. ENSURE MATERIALS AND PROLESSES
HAVE THE LOWEST IMPACT POSSIBLE .

KEEP FOOTWEAR ON FEET FOR LONGER.

ure the following principles:

SCORES DEPEND ON END-OF -LIFE
SOLUTIONS FOR UPPER AND OUTSOLE.

. ALL UPPERS AND OUTSOLES ARE
CURRENTLY DOWNCYLLED, STYLES SCORE
MORE POSITIVELY IF/WHEN THEY HAVE
BETTER END-OF -LIFE SOLUTIONS.

HOW LOW CAN WE 407 THE LESS

MATERIALS AND COMPONENTS WE USE

OFTEN MEANS MORE EFFICIENT PROCESSING
FOR OUR MANUFACTURING PARTNERS, LESS

MATERIA ED AND LESS MATERIALS TO
DI&A&‘SEI;_\rB E?}OR REPAIR OR RECYCLING .

WE ASSESS SIX AREAS AND SCORE
MATERIALS FROM UN - PREFERRED TO
PREFERRED. THE WEIGHT MATTERS,

APART FROM INTERNALS, LO4OS, PRINTS
& STITCH (ILPS). SCORING IS BETWEEN
1-100% - THE HISHER THE BETTER.

S~

WE WEIGHT CLEANABILITY
SCORES HIGHER THAN
REPAIRABILITY. ALL STYLES
MUST BE CLEANED I¥ THEY
ARE TO BE REPAIRED.

e MADEOFLOVY
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MATERIAL
TRANSPARENGY

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

A lot of our impact comes from the
materials we use to make our products.
The more we know about aur materials, the better choices

we can make. The chart here shows the materials we
used across eight key styles in 2022, styles that a

representative of the materials used across our whole range.

Over the fallowing pages, we will dig a little deeper into our
material use across these eight styles and share what this
means for our averall materials strategy going forwards.

WHY WE USE VIRGIN MATERIALS

Atot of the components in madern footwear are made

from virgin synthetic materials - mainly because of their
availability. cost and rechnical performance. Different
materials have different properties: the properties of natural
materials differ from synthetic materials. Indeed, different
synthetic materials vary enormously in function. look and
feel - soft, hard, flexible, rigid etc.

We are not proud that we still have so many virgin synthetic
plastics in our footwear, and we're working hard to find
more sustainable materials that meet our performance
requirements and are either fully natural or fully recycled
and recyclable.

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

MATERIALS TOOLBOX

Our materials 100lbox currently has 176 marerials 10 choose
manufacturing - all scored and validated
(positively or negatively} according to our regenerative
principtes.
The 10olbox provides a set of creative constraints for our
design and development teams. It simplifies our product
development because it forces us to choose from a sefection
of pre-validated maserials rather than start each design
project looking for new inputs, It alsa creates cohesion
across our collection - everything looks like it’s coming from
the same creative vision.

We're constantly on the lookout for cool new marerials:
every time we find something that performs better than an
existing material, we update our toolbox.

Our priority over the next few months is o consalidate the
100lbox 50 that the validation prcess from a regenerative
and end-of-life perspective is as good as it can be. We also
want everything 10 link closely with the VMan
access and share more detailed information about every
product’s score. One day, we'll have an all-singing-all-
dancing digital 100l that the wider industry can 1ap into
as well.

sowe can

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY APPENDIX

0.1% Natural Adhesives

0.03% Synthetic Adhesives

0.8% Metals

4.8% Cottan

2.4% Other natural materials such as cork, rubber, wool
11.5% Leather

24.5% Recycled Polymers

TOTAL % OF MATERIALS
ACROSS 8 KEY STYLES

55.9%
Virgin Polymers

Polyurethane (PU)

% Thermoplastic polyurethane (TPU)
Unknown synthetics
Spandex
Nylon

% Elastane
Styrane butadiene rubber (SBR)
Palyolefin polymers

% Ethylene-vinyl acetate (EVA)

TOTAL BREAKDOWN OF USE OF
VIRGIN POLYMERS (55.9%)
BY WEIGHT %

32.50% Synthetic rubber E 9.09% Polyester
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MATERIAL BREAKDOWN

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

STEPPING UP ACROSS OUR RANGE

PRIMUS TRAIL Il FG

Excellent flexibility and goad
outsole minimal base thickness. hut
low mono materiafs score. Some
100% recycled materiats used, but
many unpreferable materiats 1o,
such as virgin PU. virgin TPU and
conventionally sourced cotton. The
outsole. hardware and trims are
likely repairable.

‘Srmbern rubbar
Thermopiastic ooy

Recycied Patyestes

PO (Patyurernano)
[y ——
Potyester

Rocycled catch mesh

o
Rocyclad POM (golyoryineitlcne}
P——
b nowe composivon

PRIMUS TRAIL KNIT FG
Excellent flexibility and good
n al base thickness. but low
wono materials score. Though same
excellent 100% recycled materials are
included, there are many unpreferable
materials used such as virgin PU.
virgin TPU and conventionally sourced
cotton, The outsole/hardware/irims
are estimated 1o be repairable.

© 5189 Synthric rubber

31025 PU(Polyureihane)
‘Tharmoplasiuc palyurethane (TPU)
Materiatblend of unkviown campasit
Recyeled PU (Polywothane)
Soandes
Recycled Potyester (rPET)
Polyestar
Hoteelt of unknown compositan
Nrlan
Conventionalcatton
VA adhasive
Sunthetic adhesive of
unknown comporinan
Watar-based inder

PRIMUS LITE I

Great on flexibility and oursole

minimal hase thickness. but scoring

down for mono materials. hi uses

same 100% recycled materials,

but als contains unpreferable

materials, including virgin PU and

TPU. and conventional cotton.

Only the hardware and ims are
kely repairable.

Syathenc rubber
Rocyciad Patyestor (PETH
Recyclad PU (potyurethanc)
PU (Potyurehans)

Thetmopiaric patyurethana (1PU)
‘Spavhatic adhesive of

ke composition
fecyeloamemoptacic
palyuramane (rTPUY
[re—

Wrian

TRACKER DECON

Good flexibility and outsole
winimal base thickness. Excellent
maerials include Wild Hide leather,
Woolmark waol. orgarsic cotton.
and other recycled materials.

The outsole/hardware/irims are
estimated 1o he repairable.

@ 2960 Wildinde Learher (Thasand - tatashides)
Synihen cubber
S ———
10224 Recyoled Patsestor PETY

® soc N p———

Enasiane
P —
theiown compottion

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY
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MAGNA FG

Good flexibility and outsole
minimal base thickness. good for
disassembly. Excellent materials
include Wild Hide leather. Woolmark
woo!, organic cotton, and other
recycled materials. The outsole/
hardware/trims are estimated 1o

be repairable.

LET N
0

ne)
Racycled Patyesser (<PET)
Biass

Organccarten

[N p—
Recyeicapu
adaiives of unkagn campositian
Nrion

Syatneric adnesivaof

i sown campositan

GEO COURT Il

Good flexibility and outsale
minimal base thickness. good for
disassembly. Excellent materials
include natural cork. preferable
materials include Rhenoflex and
metal-free leather. The outsole/
upper/hardware/tcims are all
estimated to be repairable.

Chrome freaesther (coworigi)
Nomuratubier

Chrome teceeathor (shesp orgin)
B0REL P08

Fillrs of nkown camposiion

cant
Camentonitcorton
PUPaprerhane)

[ ———
BIOREL GUPER 746

LATIFLEX 279 st e

GEO RACER KNIT

Excellent flexibility. good outsole
minimal base thickness. and

good disassembly. Contains some
excellent 100% recycled materials,
as well as unpreferable materials.
including virgin PU and TPU, and
conventionally sourced cotton,
Only the hardware and srims are
likely repairable.

O 278" Symheticrubber
L —
PU (Potpuremane)
Thermoptastc patyurcihans (TPU)
palyestor
.. Recyclaa thecmeplasic pohurethana
e

tion
Recycled ponypropyiene
‘Symhetic aohesive of
wibugwn composion
Pt—

TRACKER Il FG

Okay flexibility and minimal base
thickness, Though preferable Wild
Hide leather is included. there are
many unpreferable materials used.
The outsole/hardware/trims are
estimated 10 be repairable.

@ 250 witdnide Leastir (Thaand - tn
© 2070 Palvesrer

© 1886"  Syathctic rusber

© gy

Buo-based materbt (patm i)

EVA adhestve

Olctinpotymers.

Organic corean

Brass

Nylon

EVA (etbytsinytacorate)

Potyolctine

Theceoplastic ptyurcinans {TPU)
R —
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We cannot think of our business as a success O\
if it is built on extractive, destructive linear
production models.

Instead of take, make and dispose, we want
(and need) a fully circular value chain.

In practice, that means we can't start patting
ourselves on the back until every material we
use comes from a sustainable source, and
every product our customers are finished
with is collected and moved on to its next
life - either to continue as footwear, or to be
composted or recycled.

Just to reiterate, we are nowhere close to
achieving this yet!

NATURE IS Ci
WE MUST Bt 100.

<
Ny
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UNFINISHED BUSINESS WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT

OUR TWO
MATERIAL
PILLARS

At Vivo, we think about our materials
in terms of two pillars: one is natural
(we call this Supernatural) and the
other is based on recycled materials
(we call this Polycircular).

We've developed an ambitious roadmap for the
next few years of product development.

This long-term plan moves us away from a reactive
season-by-season approach, Taking a longer view
means we get more of a heads up ahout new materials
we need. For example. if we're making a new running
shoe. we need 1o find a material that meets all our
circularity criteria while also delivering on weight,
breathability and resistance to abrasion,

SPRING/SUMMER 2024
- 2% of product range is
Supernatural or Polycircular.
That's one product per pilar.

AUTUMN/WINTER 2024
~10% is Supernatural or
Palycircular. That's three or
four products per pillar,

SPRING/SUMMER 2025
- 30% is Supernatural or
Polycircular. a third of our
entire range.

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

5ASSEM,
Y Lo

POLYCIRCULAR

100" recyclable materials

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

APPENDIX

SUPERNATURAL

100% natural materials
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T {JW ‘ NATURAL FIBER WELDING (NFW) MR ) BARKTEX"
! .
N A U RA L ; #Y N ¢Y +hy This new manufacturer uses plant fibres and other natural 43 TR NS AN Organic handerafted material made from the bark of the
E v, " ) .

- i resources 1o create scalable, sustainable materials for B ] East African fig tree. Seasonally picked. this material has a

D . _ ..‘;,g‘ & fully circular production. The company makes Pliant (a 'y’ ol o \.{\ 3 deep texture, and each cloth is perfectly individual - no bit
hF e 100% naturat sole), Clarus (a 100% recycled cotion) and KN OWNPY  of bark sheet is ever going o either look. or feel the same.
2 Mirum (2 100% natural afternative leather). We'ro using e/ N ] We're exploring how we use this in our footwear uppers.
f these materials in our supernatural sneakers - made in \

Portugal and coming out in 2024 - and we're looking to take 4 ?? FIND OUT MORE
something similar to our Asian supply chain, & | d . ;XYL
FIND OUT MORE

v

We're stepping back to nature and
reducing our dependence on virgin
fossil fuels. Any shoe that sits in

- " ’
'h? Supernatural pl{lar will be made % Earthfoain creates a high-performance natural latex foam. Beyond Surface Technologies use micro algae, plant seed
using natural materials that can 1 Business built ifs own netwark of 323 smat farmé™ % ail and plant waxes fo create waser based wic!

R ) I ) . s
be responsibly composted in an 2ach of which " ified organic. The riibber iree sap s’ | and repellents. These applications are ideal bi
) ) M BroctsSed.at EarthFoam's living-wage factary . based alternatives to the fossil fuel derived chemicals
industrial facility. cored ang procsssed gt 3 :

d © y 31l $1i Lankd. Th fan 18 3 enviranimentally friendly, ~ 4,1 ] y traditionally used on textiles.
! SN PN Y .
mateial that bieaks dovn naturally in oné year with th
2 o2 “ally iy T

N e E Y B vy ‘“ Y , by
We've identified and formed several exciting new material "ELP,'N oxidigjng microorgan YIS T < ) 3 FIND OUT MORE
parinerships over the last 12 months. and we're keen N > | - PRy o = ; .

N

-'gARTﬂré:\M N * BEYOND SURFACE TECHNOLOGIES
S Earth

10 push ahead with these pioneers 1o progress our
Supematural work.

- 1y
Flocus™ make materials from the fibres of the kapok 5 . TﬂmTex‘is_crepiEdhom two key ingredients: seashell waste
ree. which grows in tropical regions across the southern N and mushrooms. TomTex can be recycled by feeding it back
hemisphere. The plants fibres are harvested from its frit \ &} into production. but it is also 100% biodegradable. We'rs
rather than its trunk, and are either used as insulating N . 1 exploring how we use this in our footwear uppers.
padding of voven into materials with inypressive natural

properties. We are using the kapok for internal insulation N : S FIND OUT MORE
and the outer shell of our Gobi style. . RS
NN

FIND OUT MORE

e I
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canle’s hide ~ or skin - must be tanned (a kind of
‘teatment) before it can be used 10 maka clathes or shoes.
Histarically, hides were treatad using natural dyes and
processing agents from trees, plants and flowers.

However, as the demand for tanned hides Increased,
the Industry started 10 use more efficient chemical
procosses. One of the most common chemicals used
is Chromium IIl. Without controlled manufacturing
processes. Chromium Il can turn into Chromium

VI which is toxic to humans and wildlife.

Chrome-frae leather is challenging to work with. It often
decomposes faster than chrame-tanned hides, it takes up
calour less easily. and the finish is often not something
our customers are used to. There are solutions to all these
challenges, but it 1akes time 10 get them working at scale.

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

ED TO
FlREE

WHERE WE'RE AT

In Asia, we source all of our leather from Interhides PLC

in Thailand. In Ethiopia we source Wild Hide leather from
Pintards PLC for all of our Ethiopian styles and in Portugal,
we currently saurce conventional leather, this is something
we're working 1o find a better solution for. We continue to
work with all of our tanneries in each region fo implement
enviranmental and social best practice.

WHERE WE'RE HEADING

Inlite with our ambition ta create regenerative products. we
want to use as little synthetic chemistry as passible. Starting
with tanning our leather without the use of Chrome 1l

Our hig goal for this year is to ensure all the leather we
source and use in our Asia value chain is made without the
use of Chrome Il

The next step afrer that s 1o use chrome-free leathers
across our range. And one day (we hope). we'll be abls to
tell you we only use vegetable-tanned leathrs - just like our
ancestors did.

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY APPENDIX
-—
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WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT

POLYCIRCULAR

PILLAR

Shoes are tricky to recycle because
they’re complex and made up of multiple
materials, and because there’s a lack of
mature recycling technology.

Conventional shoes usually have many layers of different
materials, glued tightly together. Our goal is to create high-

" performance and durable footwear that uses a law number
of materials that can be easily separated and recycled at
end-of-life.

But the end-of-life solution is just part of the puzzle of
creating a truly circular value chain. To fully close the loop,
we need to use recycled materials to make our footwear,
and we need 10 figure out how 1o get footwear from our
customers’ feet to our recycling partners’ faciities.

— HE“»O

%
°
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Recove®
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UPPER

We'ra focused an creating an upper {everything from the
sole up) from polyester. Polyester has one of the most
advanced recycling value chains around - sea the pop out
about our partnership with Circ.

We also favaur polyester because it's a flexible and high-
performing material that we believe we can push to the next
lave!. We're already taking advantage of its strong, high-
tenacity and durable fibres. We're currently experimenting
with how to create a good padding foam as well as a ‘hot
melt', which removes the need for stitching.

“YOU CAN REDUCE YOUR
PRODUCT'S IMPACT BY USING
MORE RECYCLED OR MORE
NATURAL MATERIALS, BUT
IF YOUR PRODUCT IS STILL
BEING INCINERATED OR SENT
AROUND THE WORLD TO
FINISH IN A LANDFILL,
YOU JUST CAN'T CLAIM
TO BE REGENERATIVE.”

- BAPTISTE LOT, MATERIALS LEAD

GENERATIVE BUSINESS

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

OUTSOLE

We use synthetic rubber to make our outsoles in‘the
Polycircular pillar. We want to use more recycled rubber
in our shoes, and we're partnering with a company called
Recircle - a UK startup - 10 help us do that.

We currently have 10% recycled rubber in our outsoles and
are hoping to reach 30% initially and 50% in time. This is
extremely challenging because the mare recycled rubber
we use, the lower the technical performance and durability.
It’s also much harder for our manufacturing partners to
work with in production. But, we keep evalving, testing and
trialling! Ultimately, our goal is also 10 use end-of-life shoes
fram our customers or the repair centre as feedstock for the
next generation of sales.

NERATIVE COMMUNITY
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PARTNERSHIP WITH CIRC

We are partnered with fellow B Corp and chemical
recycling innovator, Circ. This industry-leading
collaboration is the first time a brand has warked
directly with a recycling partner to design and develop
footwear from scratch to ensure the upper can be
chemically recycled.

Circ are currently running tests to help us wark out
which materials can successfully pass through their
recycling process - and which can’t.

“COLLABORATING TO DESIGN
CIRCULAR FOOTWEAR
REPRESENTS A NEW
FRONTIER FOR CIRC. SHOES
ARE FAR MORE COMPLEX
THAN YOUR AVERAGE
GARMENT, CONTAINING
MANY MORE COMPONENTS,
SO WE KNOW IT WON'T BE
EASY. WE HAVE ALREADY
LEARNED SO MUCH SINCE
THE START OF THIS
PROGRAM. | CAN HONESTLY
SAY THAT HAVING A /
COMMITTED PARTNER LIKE - , |
VIVO IS VITAL AS WE WORK .
TOWARDS A SOLUTION
AND COLLECTIVELY
RESHAPE THE FUTURE OF .
FOOTWEAR DESIGN.”

~LUKE HENNING, CIRC'S CHIEF BUSINESS OFFICER e

FIND OUT MORE

g I3
THIS IS WHAT WE DON'T WANT 0‘
-
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GREENWASH

Brands use words like ‘eco-friendly’

and ‘sustainable’ all the time because
they convey a lot of positive meaning in
a quick and easy way. The problem is,
claims like these are actually incredibly
vague and can be misleading. Customers
(and the planet) deserve better.

Fortunately, the Competition and Markets Authority
(CMA) thinks so too, which is why they've braught out
greenwashing guidelines that steer companies away from
using imprecise and unsubstantiated claims and towards
specific, fact-based environmental claims.

From a marketing perspective, this is really not sexy. We
have to swap claims like ‘made from ethically-sourced,
natural material’ 10 ‘the upper is made using leather from
cantle reared in smalihatder community farms in Thailand'.
That's a lot more words than we're used to using!

01d habits die hard, and we're still guilty of publishing copy
on auto-pilot. Twice a year, we conduct a thorough web
reviow to spot and fix up any greenwashing claims that have
slipped through the net. Here are some of our greenwashing
c*ck-ups from this year:

AtV -voborefoot we't on @ jouriey o imake (e st ggenerstive footw:
< avord adoing 1o the mowatan of Laadfill being generated by the snoe

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT
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CLAIMING THAT PRODUCTS
ARE ECO- FRIENDLY
OR SUSTAINABLE IS

ar possisle Recordiuoning oun retuthed fooivvesr UNSUBSTANTIATED
ndustry @2Ch 83”15 an IMporiant part of that .
Journey
o shows are tevived and reconditioned by Fxghly skilled c1ftspaopla s ng s most sustainable products
avallavle 10 extend then e s 10ng as possIbie
—

A BAREFOOT WORKOUT HERO

wa materates

¢ puro poaca of mind. Tno oustiscling Viva of il ume, bt Baster Tean Rotural, and
t your tean tiee

WE CLAIM THE PRIMUS LITE KNIT /
N HAS REGENERATIVE MATERIALS.
THIS IS NOT THE CASE.

Vivos
regenerate your feet and our planét.’

- OUR FOOTWEAR IS REGENERATIVE
T0 F0OT MEALTH - BUT NOT TO
OUR PLANET (YET).

are designed as close 10 parefoot as possible 10 realise these benef

- WE CANNOT CLAIM THAT BEING
e BAREFOOT IS THE BEST ANTI-AEING
PROGRAMME . IF WE HAD EVIDENCE
COMPARING THIS OVER TIME T0
OTHER ANTI - A%ING MITIGATIONS
THEN WE MAY HAVE EVIDENCE TO
MAKE A FAIR COMPARISON .

L .
ECO- FRIENDLY

IS THE BEST FORKIDS 1S VASUE

Baretoot means thnving in nature, rejecting what's become normat
[sedentary, screened and disconnected) and embracing what's natural
{wild. outdoors, urrestrictec and uninhibited).

Rarefont is best for kids' hodies, brains AND thé planet. Here's how

Bolng barefoot stimulates the vital sensory feedback loop
connecting feat to brains and bodies. Keeping this systom sparking
and active helps bodies - and brains - grow naturally strong and
healthy.

™

BAREFOOT FOOTWEAR MIGHT
BE 400D FOR KID'S BODIES
AND BRAINS BUT IT'S NOT

(YET) 400D FOR THE PLANET!
UNSUBSTANTIATED CLAIM.

The Tracker Decon Firm Ground 2 is a lighiweight, flexible

men’s hiking boot. Made from natural materials with a thin
but strang outsole for mulli-terrain grip, metal hardware for
extea durability, and 2 Woalmark® knitted sock for even

more barefoot fegling and frecdarm of movement. .
Recommanded by top surfer John John Florance for strong N‘:TEU:AA{.‘ 74 :TAEYRI A’:gez Agk‘;ms
:l::l":l;dv:'n:::?::nrcapuun— vital for Injury reduction and suqqzs_rs THE MAJOR'” oF THE

o PRODUCT 1S NATURAL, WN‘ICH T
TRACKER DECON FG2 JJF ISN'T. WE NEED TO SAY ﬁ.ﬂADE
& MENS WITH OR ‘MADE USING'.

its - 10
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REFRAME

UNFINISHED BUSINESS

DOES REPORTING = ACCOUNTABILITY?

Reporis like this one typically use a third-party framework
to inform and guide what they publish. We have always
reported against the World Economic Forum’s framework,
as well as the B Corp impact assessment framework for
our B Corp certification.

This year we asked oursalves: do these frameworks hold us
10 the highest standards of accountability? Are they helping
us 10 develop the hold regenerative strategy we want 10
build? And if they don't. what reporting framework does?

WHEN BEST PRACTICE ISN'T
GOOD ENOUGH

We looked across several glabal frameworks. including
some specific 1o fashion. We included thase framewarks
that we wilt soon be legally required to report against. such
as the European Union’s European Sustainability Reporting
Standards (ESRS).

Each of the frameworks we looked at had their own
strengths. and we noticed that where some had gaps

in social. governance. or environmental topics, other
frameworks filled them in. So we decided to cansofidate them
aflin one single voluntary framework we'e calling ReFrame.
Check out the appendix if you want to get really nerdy about
it. There are 384 indicators pulled from 9 framewarks.

However, we got some legal eyes over ReFrame as part

of our due diligence process. Tums out - incorporating
ESRS standards into a larger framewark, and changing the
language 1o make it more accessible. won't hold up legally as
and when we're required 1o repart under ESRS...

So. in order to have our cake and eat it, we've kept ReFrame
asisit. and included a separate section purely for the ESRS
disclosures as implemented by the EU.

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT REGENERATIVE BUSINESS REGENERATIVE PRODUCT REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

DO YOU GET IT?

For us, a big part of accountability isn’t just about
disclosing information, but about making it easy 1o
understand. Most existing frameworks are exiremely

REFRAME

confusing. so in our consolidation work we've tried to
translate the indicators into sensible, everyday language.
That also means more of our customers will be able to hold
us 1o account (so unless you're a lawyer. read appendix |.
not 2. and you might have half a chance of understanding
what we're on about).

"REFRAME IS A WORK IN
PROGRESS, BUT UNFINISHED
BUSINESS IS ALL ABOUT
SHOWING OUR WORKING. IN
THE NEXT YEAR WE'D LOVE TO
EVOLVE IT IN COLLABORATION
WITH OTHERS, TAKE IT TO
INDUSTRY AND MAYBE EVEN TO
GLOBAL FRAMEWORK LEADS
AND GOVERNING BODIES.

WE WANT TO OPEN UP AN

ACCESSIBLE CONVERSATION

ABOUT COLLECTIVE,

HOLISTIC SUSTAINABILITY

REPORTING THAT HELPS

MOVE MORE BUSINESSES

TOWARDS REGENERATION.” KEY

— SOPHIE HARRISON

BCORP Benefit Corporation
SUSTAINABILITY COMMUNICATIONS

APPENDIX

ONE OF OUR

ND REPORTING (ANAGER ESRS  European Sustainability Reparting Standards (CSRD) AWESOME

Fashion Transparency Index

Global Reporting Index (CSRD)

Recreational Equipment Inc.

Taskforca on Climate-related Financial Disclosures
Taskforce on Nature-related Financial Disclosures
Our KPls, here to stay

World Economic Forum

WHOLESALE
PARTNERS IN USA

BCORP + WEF
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FINISHED BUSINESS WE ARE VIVOBAREFO

VIVOBAREFOOT

VALUE CHAIN :
MAPR

OUR VALUE CHAIN MAP IS LIVE

If we ever want to be able ta claim we're making fully

VIVOBAREFOOT

@ ) Our Value Chain - X
Partners

regenerative footwear, we have 1o know about every
person, pracess and material that's involved in creating our
products. We talk about this in terms af our vatue chain
transparency,

We don't want a supply
chain. We're bullding 8

value chain. Exit this box
® : . —— ‘

\ . Data collection trom our

. value chain partners _
operates on a level of trust.
Thersforc, some 4
intormation presented in
the map may not yer be
verified in person of by a
nominated third party,
We're working hard t0
verify all value chain data
collected, through

“We published our value chain map this year. The map plots
our parthers. It records who thay ara, what they do, how *
we work with them and presents an initial overview of their
business, social and environmental data.

The map is Interactive and we're constantly updating it with
new information and updates as we collect them. We've
made a solid start and will keep adding to the map until we
have full transparency of our entire value chain. But in the

- meantime, we've left lots of gaps so everyone knows what's
missing.

THE TIME FOR SECRETS IS OVER o

Sharing information about our value chain means we'ra
tefling the truth about the impact of our business. Being
transparen also allows custamers to make informed
cholces.

Historically, our industry-has been secretive. We encourage
other businesses ta open up. In light of the climate and
biodiversity emergency we all find ourselves within, the
time for collaboration, sharing, learning, testing, failing and
evolving togather is now!

EXPLORE THE MAP E .




UNFINISHED BUSINESS

VIVOBAREFOOT

TRACKER DECON
IRANS EARIEIN

We can only fully understand and
therefore reduce our impact if we have
full visibility of our value chain.

Last year. we showed you everything we knew about the
pariners invalved in the creation of our Tracker Decon
style. We've updated the ‘transparency iree’ to show you
what information we've tracked down in the last year. As
you can see, we've made the most progress on our leather
value chain - tracing our partners right hack o the farm.
We started here as leather is the main material for the
Decon. We tell the full story on this over the page.

There is still so much we don't know about our value chain
across our product range. from Tier 3 downwards. At the
moment. we use our pariner Code of Conduct to work with
our Tier | and 5 partners on their sourcing practices. This
stipulates certain minimum standards across social and
environmental indicators. When we visit suppliers - which
we do regularly - we use the Code of Conduct as a starting
point to discuss current practices. areas of concern and
plavs for improvement.

FILLING IN THE BLANKS

We are working to make our value chain as transparent
as possible:

* We are prioritising which materials to focus on first
based on volume (how much we use) and risk (how
risky it is).

We are building our 1eam in Asia, and hiring someane

who will be solely focused an mapping and visiting
tiers 310 5.

We anticipate these actions will help us fill lots of gaps
over the next year. We'll keep our online value chain map
updated as we go.

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT

TIER |

Finished
Product
Factory
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FRONM FARM .

STITCHING

M ounT
& (sTELLA)
-l VIETNAM
Wild Hide comes from a rural region in 400k :
Bangkok, Thailand that contains many .
different independent smallholdings pairs of shoes made with .
. B Witd Hide teather in FY22-23 .
raising cattle. The leather can’t yet .
be traced back to individual farms as . *
hides are not tagged, but they can all l,ooo 000 ft2 .
be traced to the region we've stated Teather ordered over the pat two o
for Tier 5. years with Interhides [ INTERHIDES
F
e [ INTERHIOES
.. b TANNERY
Tresewent . MUEANG I THaiLan
] NAKHON .
[ PATHOM .
H pisTRICT
THAILAND b INTERHIDES
. Ii] TANNERY
. & tHaiLanD
LDER PHAYUNGPHON KA NANG SAT CO.LTD.*
1SED ON SMALL HO!
“;L:Mg Aok MEAT PRODUCTION ovenview
———— 'WHAT HAPPENS HERE?

W Mo catle tarm PLANET

Aooass: ENCRGY MIX: Unscoen
Musang Nakbn Pathom Disect, o M
Thaluna WATER MX: Unkown
ST VISITED BY VIV

Gecembar 2022

“Thes are snapshots from our vatuo chaln msp and vislt daies were corcect a
tima of

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

TIER |

STELLA'S TIER 2 STITCHING SiTE . :
Lawne

STELLA TiEW

HIBE PROCESSING AND
SALTH
IN MUEANG NAKHON PAﬂIO"’lI ¢
DISTRILT, THAILAND

REGENERATIVE COM APPENDIX

GOLDEN STAR (STELLA)*

oveRviEw

WHAT HAPPENS KEREY
Finihed procucstaciory

PLANET

100% grid ‘

. Mach vareamx:
COCUMENTATION; 100 mtins

* cemmrcaion,

VIVOBAREFOOT TEAM
VISITING ’
OUR T1 PARTNER STELLA'S S17€,
SOLDEN STAR ’

INTERHIDES TANNERY |
IN
BANGKOK, THAILAND

DeRav
0K g 1 0% alar
wATERMD:

80X proundeme | 20% mairs.




IVOBAREFOOT INFINISHED BUSINESS

We wanted to show you how we take a
shoe from an initial idea, to design and
development, right through to launch.
The Motus Strength is a great example
of this because Vivo has never
designed a shoe specifically for
strength training before.

THE DREAM DESIGN AND
DEVELOPMENT PROCESS

We're really proud of how we designed and developed the Motus.
« INVALUABLE COMMUNITY INPUT - W had our target
audience in the roam from day,one, and they were invaluable

in helping us test and improva the Motus’ design and
development throughout the whole pracess.

CONSTANTLY IMPROVING MATERIALS - We worked
collaboratively with our partners to increase the number of
preferred materials used acrass the Motus style. Partners
offen start off safe with, for example, 10% recycled content.
When that performs well in tests, we ask for more: can we gt
10 20%, 30% or even higher? As the shae progresses down the
line, we aim 10 get it ctoser to a higher VMatrix score.

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

APPENDIX

|| | :
| -

L

0-

DESIGN &7

i

happen if we built

for this end use?

something specifically _ |

1o chat

powerlifters 1o a gym in London

Ouring the workshop, we used

features that needed work.

about their needs.

DEVELOPMENTPROCESS—-
1

1 '

DESIGN: Worked through the pattern, ~ + =~

s v

an old shoe sample 1o prompt st
conversation and identify , :

i ) L— identifying areas that were important for
CREATHV B RFEFI I | [ stability, grip and resistance, while ensuring
THINKING, : I OTS OF BACK MiD the barefoot valuas are

' AMBASSADOR We created a brief based off sk | DEvELOPMENT: Development team ~ ~

The Primus Lit " P o i °
o Primus Lite il _ WIORI(‘SHl (0] i insights from the RAVEL - whether dasign ideas could be
is used for training . workeho o BURING! THIS| PstEal .
or vral p; our own design /ORKING_WITH_THE. realised in construction.
butwasn'tbuilt for 1= W invited a group of personal T 1eam's experience and ™ FACTORY RE ~ X
training. What would trainers, strength teainers and ; MATERIALS: Lots of work on material
— -+ sourcing. How can wa achieve a high VMatrix

score? How many preferred materials can we
usa? How can we ensure strength without
| sacrificing end-of-life solutions?

CONEER

ENCE-
] ]
We presented the
{ull Motus Strength
assortment at our

Autumn

DESIGN: Final design confirmed 1o

PROTOTYPE 2 ]

development based on testing insight and
feedback internally. Launch colours decided |

.

TESTING
\

/.

in collaboration with Impact team.

DEVELOPMENT: Final construction and
design based on insight briefed to the factory.

MATERIALS: Consultation with Regeneratian

team and changes made.

im
m/ UNCH,
i

//

Amazing 10 work with Obi Vincent
and Sophia Ellis (four times European -

& British powerlifting championt) to
help launch the Motus Strength.

N O O

r'__;__,__, -~..”. . DESIGN: Redesign based antesting __|___

. insight and feedback internally.
.| —— Propose launch colours, J —

£

A# ___ DEVELOPMENT:Reworkbasedon _|

oo r2 insights from prototype testing
T = " MATERIALS: Cansultation with b

- L1 i c .. Regeneration team and changes

- made as a result.
LN J ] -
L ‘ —
FINAL LINE REVIEW
et

T T
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WHAT GOES s
INTO OUR | | dUNGLERBOOT mEz
BOOTS D~

"/ seAcEr mMEsH Liver
CIRCULATES AIR
AND IS BRIGHT
ENOUGH TO SPOT

CREEPY-CRAWLIES.

RUST - FREE
LACE HARDWARE . -

We want to make footwear that can LIGHT +

N N i BEN MCNUTT STRONG .
thrive in the world’s most inhospitable 3% SURVIVAL EXPERT nk:x;fkfox
places. The technologies and material - ORYER FEET.

innovation that come out of our ESC

goals feeds into a lot of the development WEAR TESTI N G
of the rest of our range. WILDERNESS
' BOOTS

Ben McNutt is one of our ambassadors. He's a wilderness

KICk-OFF LIP
FOR HANDS - FREE
BOOT REMOVAL .

skills instructor and expedition leader, and he's recognised Testing the wilderness boots involves wearing prototypes

as ane of the UK's leading bushcraft and survival experts. in the harshest environmental conditions - seeing what . HOOK GRIP FOR
Ben was foundational 1o the ESC projsct, in particular our features of the boot begin to fail. identifying why, and MUDDY SLOPES .
Jungle boot ~ coming Spring 2024, Here, we speak to him then working with the designers on how fo remedy the ‘;‘;‘;;’f, &‘;‘:ﬁi 'z"" FLEXIBLE FINS

about the R&D process. issue. Repeat until they are virtually indestructible. GRIP WET ROCKS.

MUBBY SLOPES.
The cora features of the perfect wilderness boat are:

SIMPLE - less complexity. like seams or synthetic BEN'S FOOT (RIGHT) AFTER
membranes, means less 10 go wrong. A WEEK IN THE JUNGLE

WEARING THE JUNGLE
ENVIRONMENT-SPECIFIC - adopting principles BOOT. HIS MATE'S FOOT
from indigenous experience. (LEFT) AFTER THE SAME
WEEK, IN THE SAME
ROBUST - in decp wilderness, your boots can't ail. JUNSLE, WEARING A /
‘NORMAL' BOOT .
Barefoot hoots provide proprioceptive feedhack that
improves your balance and increases dexterity. Things

like teaversing logs or moving along narrow trails becomes

casier. Barefoor soles don't ‘ball’ mud like standard baots.
50 they have better iraction an mud and snow, Flexible
soles also allow you 1o move with greater stealth - ideal for
wildlife spotting!
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fand diversefaquaticlenvironmentartic

. Hi{dra is a pioneering¥barefoot'take

c;‘eq;gd alongsidelelitefathletes, _o
grip, drain and dryIquickiy

only 32% weight after immersion, making it 3.4 times
more officient than one of its closest competitors.
It also drains four times quicker. These are critical
antributes for a product designed to take you in and

out of water, repeatedly, without slowing you down.

As aside note, many of the design features of the Hydra
came from the research and developmant for our Jungle
ESC shoe, as the challanges are so similar, lgtting water in
and out, but always keeping debris out; non-absorbent, non”
rubbing and a low wet weight.

FIND QUT MORE

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

DIVING INTO BLUE HEALTH

Scientists have proven what many of us have known all our
fives - being close to or in water is good for us. In early 2023,
we ran a Blue Health campaign 1o celebrate our world’s
remarkable abundance of rivers, lakes, seas and oceans, and
1o get the word out about the Hydra ESC.

It was a huge success. We sold out of Hydras within three
weeks, and reached a lot of new paople with our message.
The campaign's creative content was designed to inspire,
enable and educate our audience, and it received great
engagement metrics.

HEALTHY DIGITAL

The Hydra is about geting offline and literally diving into
nature, so it made sense 10 put a mindful moment in our
social marketing campaign. Set to a calming seascape, we
created a one minute guided meditation with David Jackson,
Master Instructor with The Oxygen Advantage, that invited
people to stop scrolling and 1o reconnect with their breath
and their inner nature. No cafl to action other than... breathe.

We want to learn from the success of this campaign. How
can we genuinely deliver meaningful moments to people’s
days, so we leave them better than we found them?
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HEIR NG 7 COANGRENEAS RENTAL
A B REVELATIONS

BAREFOOT

For a lot of kids, going barefoot is
second nature. We want more kids to
grow up with a deeper connection to
nature, and to their bodies and what
they are capable of.

Children who spend mast of their time barefoat (or in
minimalist shoes) have stronger feet, better balance and
motor skills than kids who wear conventional, restrictive
footwear. Helping more kids be more barefoot is therefore
about unleashing their naturat potential as they grow up into
wonderful, well-grounded, well-rounded humans.

Last year, our kids team did a fanastic job reaching new
customers and improving their experience. Looking ahead.
we want to share even mora educational and inspiring
content for kids and parents.

A DEDICATED PARTNER

Last year, we successfully switched to a new partner and
manufacturing facility for our kids footwear. Going forwards,
80% of our kids’ product line will be produced by this
dedicated factory, improving our product range

and availability,

EVEN MORE NATURE-READY

Wa are designing new outdoor-friendly products for next
year. We want aur footwaar 1o help more kids get outdoors
and then spend more time there.

22/23 PERFORMANCE

UNITS: 112.5k (-4% YoY)
REVENUE: £4.48M (+10%)

Kids volume reduced from Business to
Business (B2B) because of factory delays.
We saw strong year-on-year revenue
improvement as we grew our direct-10-
customer (DTC) market and increased our
average selling price.

DIRECTION OF TRAVEL 23/24

FORECAST UNITS: 112.7k (flat YoY)
FORECAST REVENUE: £5.5M (+23%)

ignificant DTC growth as we mcet
reasing demand for harefoot shoes (+39%
rease). A reduction in B2B volume comes

from bringing our German business back in

house. and from our current partners working

through previous overstacks.

We started renting kids shoes through
our partner Bundlee about I8 months
ago. There are five styles available so
far, and we're hoping to test more soon -
including winter footwear.

The idea was for Bundlee 10 return the rented footwear once
it showed signs of wear so we could refurbish and sell it on
ReVivo. But the anticipated nine months (three famities for
three months) has long since passed and we haven't had
anything back yer.

OUR TODDLER RANGE RENTAL STATS

PRIMUS SPORT Il
COLOUR: Obsidian
MONTHS RENTED:

232

PRIMUS SPORT il
COLOUR: Gold

MONTHS RENTED:

94

DESIGNING FOR RENTAL

Through the trial, we've iearned which colours and
materials work hetter for rental. For example, we've seen
how a gum-caloured outsole (as opposed to a white one) is
easier to clean and therefore useful in the rental market.

We're now also developing footwear specifically for
the rental market. Launching next year. the Extreme
Playground Collection will feature an upgraded mesh upper.

Were also exploring how 10 use RFID tags to tell the story
of each shoe. Many partners require these tags and we
hope to put a system in place that allows us 10 lear more
about rental with 1his technology.

PRIMUS KNIT I}
COLOUR: Midnight

MONTHS RENTED:

102

PRIMUS BOOTIE
COLOUR: Zinc

MONTHS RENTED;
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NEW
DESIGNS,
BEVTTER
FEATURES

COLOURED BY KIDS

Last year, we asked kids fo design a shos inspirsd by
nature, The winning design, pictured below, was made into
a Primus Sport for Autumn 2023. We ran this campaign in
parmership with Malcolm Campbelt and his children’s bock
Malcolm the Weaver.

COLOUR IN OUR SHOE

NP
{Shiue
(&

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT

S

THE GAIA

We launched the Gaia in May '23. Made from
two natural materials, cotton and rubber, the
Gaia has the highest VMatrix score across
the entire business, besting the highest
scoring adult's style in autumn/winter ‘23 by
5%. Over half of the people buying the Gaia
were new customers, and it's a great entry
shoe for toddlers.

THE PLUMA

The Pluma, designed in callaboration with
Jasmine Hemsley is a simple knitted sock with
‘our most flexibte autsole yet. Kids can start
walking from size I8, but our previous smallest
shoe didn't start untit size 20. Customers totd
us they wanted to be able 1o put their kids
straight into Vivos, and - from October ‘23 -
they'll be able to,

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

THE PRIMUS SPORT

This is our best selling kids shoe, making up
about 35% of total sales. We've evolved its
design for ‘23, switching to a tangue apening
10 make it easier to put on. We leamed this.
was important thanks to feedback from
neurodiverse communities, and we hope it
will encourage independent dressing in kids.
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REVIVO

ReVivo is our refurbishment and repair
solution for Vivobarefoot footwear.
Through revivo.com, anyone can
purchase pre-loved, reconditioned
Vivos at a lower price.

If YOU CAN'T REPAIR OR RECYCLE IT,
YOU SHOULDN'T MAKE IT

ReVivo is in its third full year of business. In that time,
there’s bean a mindset shift around how we dasign our
products, making sure that repairability is there from the
drawing board onwards. The Boot Repair Company (who
do our repairs) are now involved in all design kick off
conversations and the ongoing design process.

We can clean and do minor repairs on 70% of our 356
different shoe styles, although just 17% of thesa styles can
be resoled. Wa ara trying to incraase that percentage. It's
warth noting that because some of these styles are very
old, we don't know if we can repair them because we've
never had the chance to try! For now, we're focused on
figuring out how to repair our 1op seflers - like the Primus
Lite Il and the Primus Trail II.

W are also working hard to improve the customer
experience around repairs. W will start offering repairs
in more regions soon, and we're getting better at
communicating what can and can’t be repaired. In the
meantime, you can always email us to ask.

DISCOVER REVIVO

“Repairs currently onty avallablo in the UK

WORTH THE WAIT:
A NEW RECYCLING PARTNER

There are currently 16,291 pairs of Vivos sittingin a
warehouse that wa cannot refurbish or resell. We've been
holding on to these shaes until we found someone who
could recycle them... and the wait might finally be over!

Earlier this year, we sent 200 pairs of Vivobarefoots to
Fast Feat Grinded, a footwear racycling company based in
the Netherlands. FFG's process works by separating all the
materials (rubber, foam, fluff, textite and leather), which
they then either use 1o produce their own circulas footwear
or sell to partners in other industries.

REV

E
CTHE
HINEIN

Gross sales

103K

refurbishments and
repairs over the last
three years.

UIMIBIERS

2,133
customer repairs,
up from 500 the
previous year.

<1%

takeback in inventory,
60-70% customer
returns, 20-25%
partner retumns, and
aged stock <5%

of ReVivo customers
were new to both
Vivo and ReVivo

pairs collected this
year. 18k total
since 2020.

3 years. 4lk pairs
inFY 22/23

42K

total pairs
refurbished in

FY 22-23; 35%
more repairs than
FY21-22

Vivo, which contributéd
£400k to the botto
line last year.
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LOVED

aALABLE
| 4 a Aa - EE
SERVED A s M7 WS
LOCALLY S b e

UP, UP, UPCYCLING

Wa've liosted soms groat upeycling
avents ihie yoar. Wa only offar our rapaie
sorvicas in the UK at the moment, 20 is's
Important ws ghiare confent onfing aboat
keeping your Vivos for longer,

We want all our ReVivo services
to be available globally, but served
locally. Ultimately, this will help
us reduce the number of shoes
we move around the world.

We're doing some exciting work on an organic dying project,
which we think is really going to move the needle on the
amount of product we can refurbish and resell. The shoes
we want to dya are in perfect condition, they just happen o
white or light coloured and therefore show every blemish.

At the moment, we're just talking to dyers in tha UK, taking
alocal-first approach and sticking fo using locally sourced
natural dyes. One day, we'll have the partners in place to
provide regional fulfilment for Vivo-lovers around the world.

We're also excited about the idea of creating exclusive
ReVivo products - footwear that's unique because of its
refurbishment. For example, colouring two different shoe
styles with the same dye will create totally unique products -
one-offs that can't be replicated.

ORGANIC DYE HOUSE TRIAL

We currently have several thousand pairs of light-coloured
shoes that can't be resold bacause they're marked. We're
collaborating with an amazing UK-based organic dye house
50 the colours we end up using will reflect the plant dyes
tha are available in the UK. The initial trial will colour

500 pairs of Primus Light [II's and Asanas in two or thres
different shades. Wafch this space!

VISIBLE AND INVISIBLE MENDING

We Invited ni expert in civative patcl

Londor siors and croatad goma well-racoived
content for bur soclals. Wo also ran an avent wiih
Pogca markers with an ertigt who shared rips and
irfcks for covering up scuffe and stalng.

-

N

Wt
et
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UNFINISHED BUSINESS

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT

VIVOHEALTH
EDUGCATION FIRST

EDUCATION FIRST

Over the last few years. education has moved higher and
higher up our agenda. We want 10 hefp more people learn
about and transition to naturally healthy lifestyles.

As aresult, the VivoHealih team now plays a key role in
delivering our brand mission and widar impact goals. And

we're pleased to report thay'va risen to the challenge.

KPIS

63,135

people reached. hitting our 1arget of 62k subscribers®

213,670

engagements with educational content

made selling courses through the VivoHealth platform.
We didn’t hit o

courses on time and because our priorities shifted during the

year. Basically, the 1eam delivered value elsewhere. d
tootwear sales through partnerships and podcasts.

*sameone who has fulle engaged and signed wp.

98Kk 1arget because we didn’t launch all

BIG STEP UP IN ONLINE COURSES

Last year. 57.885 people used our online foot assessment
transition too). up from 21,186 the previous year. The toal is
an imporiant gateway for getting peaple into our education
channels and signed up to courses, $0 it's great 10 see such
a big step up.

Since wa launched VivoHealths online coaching hub in
March ‘22, we've added four new courses. including the
Human Nature Course with Dr. Zach Bush. There are now
5.500 users on the platform, an increase of about 3.500.
Feedhack has hoen very positive. and we've been struck
by the high engagement. The most papular course is the
harefoot fundamentals (by a country mile).

By the and of 1his year, we will have eight online
courses available. which will continue o focus
an rewilding our lives, reclaiming our natural

potential and regenerating our natural health.

Looking ahead. we will cantinue to build a proper content
hub on the Vivobarefoot wobsite. with cross-links through
to our praduct pages. We are making sure our knowledge is
disseminated across afl our channels. including internally.
Uhimately, we want a hofistic framework of educational
content, which will include our key pillars of natural health,

EXPLORE COURSES

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY APPENDIX
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QUR NEW

HEALTH PROS

STRATEGY

We are building a real-world
community of health professionals,
which we define as people who
study, treat and practise preventative
measures to build natural health.

With an approach that's grounded in science and
research, we want 10 challenge conventional wisdom in
the health space. To do this, we are talking to osteapaths,
physiotherapists, chiropractors and personal trainers, as
well as education businesses, podiatrists and physicians.

ONLINE -> OFFLINE

We have launched our face-to-face workshop programme,
coaching mora than 1,500 health pros across the US, UK
and Germany. Qur goal is 1o educate as many coaches as
passible, making them awara of our approach and bringing
some into our community programme.

We are also training up regional coaches to defiver online

webinars, f 1 and attend
and events.
BAREFOOT ATHLETES

Professional athletes are ahead of the curve on the benefits
of natural health, and we're always proud to see the best of
the best wearing our footwear.

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT REGENERATIVE BUSINESS REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

OBI VINCENT

@bi_vingent
Aniincredible athlete and trainer. and one of our top health pro

ambassadors.

1 wear Vivoharefoot to improve my foot health and strength. It has
been a game changer for a ot of my teaining. from bodybuitding 1o
functional training. | predominantly work out in my Vivo's as well as
when i go on my daily watks.

My top three pieces of advice to improving health are:

1. Have a plan and set realistic goals that can be measured over time.

Nurition is KEY, so learn the basics.
3.0on'1 be afraid 10 ask for help.

This last one is very important because we fend to ry and do
everything aurselves. but there are qualified professianals who are
willing 10 hel and guide you. For example. if you are unsure about
nuition even after research. find a coach to guide you. (YouTube is
also a great FREE resource for health and fitness tips.)

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

APPENDIX
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VIVOBIOME

We are proud and excited to have
launched VivoBiome. This represents a
big step towards our vision for a radical
scan-to-print circular bare-footwear
system that reimagines how footwear
is designed and made.

Bespoke 1o every individual, each VivoBiome product

will be created using a 3D foor scan which can then be
personalised. The platform creates an Al enabled model
using photoreal visuals so the customer can have a virtual
try on. They can then choose o further customise the design

and colour before sending it 1o print.

WEAR-TESTING PROGRAMME

Earlier this year. we launched a wear testing programme

10 1rial VivoBiomes in the wild. The Biome Pioneers has 4D -
inspiring founding members - conscious mavericks and To = 0 R Rl

P
tal creatars from the barefoot natural movement world < ; C
and beyond, Everyone gets an initial footscan and barefoot J To M EAS [} -
MOT before their shoes are printed 1o order. M A — 0 i S X1 0 ,: -
) :
‘We are alsa working with 100 customers who applied to B
e part of the ionee .o MADE TO BE RE-MADE. ' Y O § ,

busy gathering valuable feedback about their first-hand
experience of VivoBiome.

THIS IS BARE-FOOT-WEAR
THAT ENABLES US TO g ,

RECONNECT WITH OUR

SR I
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BAREFOOT | BETTING THE
RESEARCH = RUORBIOUSE
o | PODCASTS AND e,
EDUCATORS = e

-
P RECEL AN FROM OUR
 THAT HINDERS o sty EDUCATORS
' . FULLFONCTION gartee; 2 LAST YEAR
. . X =
UNDERSTANDING NATURE'S SECRETS . We take an education-first approach
VivoHealth supports and commissions with our ambassador network,
research into feet and movement. We X supporting health thought leaders to
want to drive systemic change and . put barefoot and natural health into [
. A 2 ¢ it .
challenge conventional wisdom in the . the broader health conversation. 2 ® Normeme v tetn
health space, but we wouldn’t dream of : R e g S e
. doing that without the evidence to back Through our netwark, ill reach 2.25 million people
up.our claims. Research builds credibility by the end of the financial year. 28% up on last year.
) o And our message is landing: the top five best performing e e o o
in everything we do. content an social came from our educators last year. E - ottt Tl e s e
. Wt a6 3 0 e v
ay et v
We currently have PHDs researching I \, . acarguaeas
THESE ARE ALL . ) ¢ et
« Kids foot development Y AT SOUTH EAST ) i ARE R
+ Acomprehensive raview of 250 years of barefoot research TECHNOLOGICAL k - e e vt
< UIVERSITY (sET0) = A
« Investigation into physio's treatment of Knea Pain IN IRELAND, AND <3 i pnranwon igves nan
and Knee Osteaarthritis ARE FUNDED BY OUR I'vanth‘-yn:nnla-ﬂm ] i B ey g, ey
«  Hiking habits, injury & footwear choice L——-"/ LIVEBAREFOOT FUND. :;:{::ﬁ - o T %El a
+ Footwear in the lives of autistic chitdren and their parents Bt P g | @5 P

The importance of play for kid's movement & health R fusticabirritorie-duod =1y X D
4 g

L k1 W ncomaion

+ Moasuroment of the develaping fee in shad and barefoot ‘ - o——
paediatric populations piipsteih iyt .
R =2 .
+ Walking on ageing feet: hel impact and forefoot THIS IS AT LIVERPOOL A Z . o L T P,
dulunnavinnm}mugmm the life course. UNIVERSITY, ALSO A ECCELTS Emt ~ vy
FUNDED BY THE

InMay of this year, we invited IS0 scientists 10 a conference LIVEBAREFOOT FUND. M
a1 South East Technical University (SETU) in Ireland, A
presenting the latest findings in this area of health ressarch

with our university partners.
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WE ARE VIVOBAREFQOT

QUK PEOPLE

STRATEEY

Our ‘live barefoot’ principles of dance,
diversity and simplicity are the key to
delivering our mission and making Vivo
a great place to work.

Woe're an open-minded and creative community that challenges
the status quo, seeks to live naturally and believes in the
powerful connection between human and planetary health.

Central 10 our people strategy is retaining this culture as we
grow - finding the right balance between yin and yang across
everything we do. We anchor this in the Livebarefoot Model,
which is based on barefoot movement principles. For 23/24,
our focus is the following:

* POSTURAL ALIGNMENT: ariracting and hiring talented
paople connected to our mission

RELAX AND FLOW: ensuring our employee value
proposition is truly aligned to living barefoot, and that
people are rewarded and recognised for awesome work.

SENSORY FEEDBACK: building effective circles, nailing
our onboarding experience, continuausly tearning from
each other and developing talented regenerative leaders.

AGILE RHYTHM: elevating how we work together and
connect, especially in a hybrid working world.

Over the last year, there have been a few bumps in the road,
with a couple of restructures and a fair amount of coming
and going as a result, We know this is tough for our team, and
we hope we'va emerged from these challenges stronger and
more self-aware.

OUR NEW ECOSYSTEM TEAM

We've created a new umbrella team, which brings together
Paople, Transformation, Homes and Events. Peaplo deals
with culture and HR, Transformation untocks key parts of
our strategy, Homes is about our offices and other hybrid

and Events helps wewark
from home (see page 61) .

The Ecosystem team is on a mission 1o engage and inspire
our internal community, no matter where they're based, and
help us retain our unique culture as we grow and navigate
hybrid-remote ways of working. One of the ECOsystem team’s.
priorities is 1o find a new London home, as well as a nature-
based campus outside of the city.

OUR E-PROPRIOCEPTORS

Gur external proprioceptars help us keep an eya an how Vivo
is showing up in the world, The group has eight members,
and we speak ta them about a range of fopics. Most racently,
our e-praps were invaluable in hetping sense-check our
external launch of VivoBiome.

RE-RE-STRUCTURE

Last year, we dipped our toes into a naw structure for our
organisation. We created dedicated teams for each key
category - active, outdoor and kids - because we thought it
would help us better meet the needs of our customers.

Things didn’t go quite according to plan. We've moved

back to a re-centralised structure so everyone is talking to
everyone again. But we'll keep the category mindset so that
our facus on customer experience remains sharp. Ultimately,
we want 10 be able 1o stay agile as we graw, flexing and
reforming just like nature does.

While it was the right thing to do, this big structural change
caused a ripple effect across the business. We coutd have
handled the situation better and we'va leamed from that.

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

THE EVOLUTION COUNCIL

We announced the formation of our Evotution Council in
last year's report. its purpose is to ensure faimess and
transparency of salary increase proposals and outcomes
across the V actingas a

canduit between Board, Round Table and the wider Vivo
team. Our Evalution strategy is designed to inspire our
people 1o live and work according to regenerative principles,
which we do through rewards and remuneration, and
thraugh our awesome benefits.

We increased salaries in July of this year with those on
lower salaries receiving a higher percentage of increase,
as you can see in the 1able. We adopted this approach to
support our commitment to pay fairness and equity, and to
narrow any pay gaps. Furthermare, 30 employees received
further salary increases to recognise and reward career
evolution and brilliant impact.

The Evelution Council is a cross-functional team, and now
contains our Finance Lead, our CEO, the head of our People
team and our Company Secretary. We've also invited a third
party 10 support - ane of our nan-executiv board members,
Indira Thambiah,

INFLATION
SALARY BAND INCREASE °s PER BAND
24-33,999 . 1%
34-39,999 8.5%
40-59,999 8.5%
60-89,839 . 75%
90-120.000 6.5%
>120k 5%
AVERAGE 8%




How abla are you to manage your workload?

66 6.0 70 75 73 75 +0.2
How satisfied are you with the amount of challenga in your role? 64 72 77 81 76 77 «0.1
To what extent do you have access to the resources you need to support your role? - - 7 73 70 7 <01

7 —

How much do you trust your organisation 5.6 6.6 73 78 76 7.0 -06
How satisfied are you with the opportunity to progress your career here? 54 6.1 Kl 73 - 73 6.8 -0.5
How free do you feel 10 be your true self at work? 6.9 75 78 8.2 84 80 -0.4
How inspired are you by your erganisation? 6. 79 83 86 84 8.0 -0.4
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KEEPING |
I'T REAL

We believe that getting offline and
spending time together in real life

is really powerful, and this time is
strengthened by being outdoors and
moving around in nature.

In 0;" relentlessly digital world, getting together 'IRL isn't
always easy, but we do our best, hosting, facilitating,

arange of
events both externally and internally.

convening and

REGENERATIVE LEADERSHIP IMMERSIONS

In the last year, we've held several different sessions for various
groups from our external community. Most of these took place
at Springwood, a beautiful woodland just sauth of London.

During these sessions, we aim to inspire and educate each
other about the shift to regencrative leadership, creating
wider ripples beyond Vivo. Crucially, we also use the group's
feedback and insights to inform business decisions and our

direction of travel.

WE ARE VIVOBAREFQOT

Last September, we facilitated a get together with 35 leaders
from B-Corps and for-purpose businesses, while this spring
we were joined by 25 Head of Culture and Peaple Directors
for a workshop. Meanwhile, in June, we ran an immersive
onboarding for eight of our new Customer Services team, as
well as hosting one of our quarterly gatherings of external
proprioceptors - our ambassadors from the world of health,
wellbeing and athletics.

When it comes to our internal community, we hosted almost
every one of our UK Vivo staff at Springwaod for full day
immersions in nature. For our global staff who can't always
meet us IRL. we set up two online PODs. We mainly run
three types of nature days:

+ NEW JOINER POD IMMERSIONS - we run these
four times a year to introduce new hires ta our
LiveBarefoot culture.

LIVEBAREFOOT IMMERSIONS - we invite everyone to
take a day out in nature with us at least once a year to
connect and reflect, balancing the outer ‘doing’ with inner
“being'. We invite all levels along, which helps create a
richer day for deeper learning.

TEAM IMMERSIONS - we invite teams ‘to the woods’ to
connect more deeply. These events can be for new teams
1rying to find their way, existing teams to recalibrate, or
to address tensions head on if needs be.

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

WE DO LOVE A PARTY

SUMMER SOLSTICE 2023 - wonderful locally sourced
food, great awards, shoutouts and a party that went on
“tillate. We ran workshops on foraging, visible-mending,

forest bathing and yoga - all of which went down a treat.

PRODUCT SHOWCASE - We hosted our most recent
sales conference in a theatre, with new shoe displays 10
really show off our creations. N

“I FIND IMMENSE VALUE
AND ENJOYMENT IN THE
E-PROPRIO DAYS. THEY ARE
HELPING US BUILD A ROBUST
AND ADAPTABLE SYSTEM
AND COMMUNITY TO HELP
BETTER INFORM DECISION
MAKING IN VIVO [AND] THEY
FOSTER A COLLABORATIVE
AND INCLUSIVE APPROACH,
ENCOURAGING TRULY
DIVERSE PERSPECTIVES.”
— ADAM DANIEL MBA

HUMAN PERFORMANCE AND LEADERSHIP COACH,
AND BAREFOOT MOVEMENT COACH

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

¥ e

APPENDIX
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AM
NETWORIK

BUILDING A COMMUNITY-POWERED
BRAND

We work with some remarkable people, and it shows.

The impressive performance of our ambassador netwark is

deeply connecied to our business’ progress towards getting
more people moving well as they move closer to nature and

natural health.

354

total members (up 22%

posts (up 6%)

social media engagements
(up 56%)

(7.8
A9

mpressions (up 30°%)

“Revennue wuimticrs st sefleet anbasarios. not educators.

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT

ASSADOR

We believe everyone should be able 10 see themselves in
our shoes. We are working hard 1o make sure our network
and content is truly diverse and inclusive. It's still a work
in progress. bus we are doing hetter than we were. Every
campaign strategy we create now has diversity measures
bake

REGIONAL NETWORKS

THE USA

We've been investing in growing our network in the US.

it's been exciting to see such strong progress. We've hired a
tocal community manager 10 fursher focus our efforts. and
we're looking 10 diversily beyond our current gym and fitness
community into outdoors, wellness and natural health.

THE UK

We'll be investing more encrgy into our UK netwark over
the next 12 months so that it can really fulfl its potantial.
We're expecting a lot of action around our VivaBiome wear
testing programme, which has 200 ambassadors - a wix

of 100 founding pioncers. and 100 members of the public.
We'll be calling on 1his diverse and representative crowd for
feedback and input as we expand the programme,

GERMANY
The big news from Germany is that we decided 10 take it
back as an owned and operated marker (as opposed to
a distributor set up). We've just hired an amazing social
manager who's going to be documenting her barefoot
journey as part of her role.

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

OUR MOST SUCCESSFUL
AMBASSADOR CAMPAIGN, EVER

The launch of our Peimus Lite Knit was our moss successful
ambassador campaign ever. Qur network created 117 picces
of original content, which earned 7.lm impressions and 495k

engagements. That's the power of community,

P =
§0JF COLLAB_
@ijohn_john_florence
* We're 5o excited to welcome two-times world surf
>champion John John Florence inta the Vivo family with
anew collaboration, John John adventures far beyond
" the ocean, From hiking trails 1o snowboarding the
{ backeountry and growing in his garden, nature is where
- he finds awe, health, gratitude and mana - an indigenous |
Hawaiian term for spiritual strength. Nature guides him.

1

We shot the campaign on location in Hawaii. Asher,
'our Creative Director, reflects: “With anyone we work

with, iv's important there’s a connection that runs
 deeper than a business relationship, We finished
¥up our trip enjoying a signature Mahi Mahi steak
cooked by John and his wife Lauren, and talking

about growing up barefoor, the impartance of

being close fo nature and how not cramming kids’

feet into shoes is a cause worth fighting for.”

‘l FIND OUT MORE

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY
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AMBASSADOR
JENNY TOUGH

1g ~
Adventurer, explnrer and all round hero, WHERE'S THE MOST EPIC PLACE YOUR VIVOS \Aﬁ ——
HAVE TAKEN YOU THIS YEAR?

we're delighted to be working with Jenny

INISHED BUSINESS WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT REGENERATIVE BUSINESS REGENERATIVE PRODU

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY APPENDIX

B -

. At the start of the year | spent a couple months in ~

Tough. And yes, that's her real name. South Africa, travelling by my gravel bike. One amazing =7

benefit of barefoot - they take up o litle room! | was 4 |

WHY DO YOU WEAR BAREFOOT? viding around the Cape Fold Mountains. Id find a town |
Pm a big believer in doing everything the natural way, and tostay In for a few days and go for some amatzing long

runs. | got to see some really amazing South African
nature and wildlife in my littte Primus shoes.

after nearly two decades of running and batancing the
injuries that come with, | realised my body operates better
barefoot. Since making the full-time switch, | haven't had a
running-related injury. Barefoot running is the gateway that
pulled me into this world of natural movement and ethical
consumption.

@jennytough

HOW WQULD YOU DESCRIBE YOUR PARTNERSHIP
WITH VIVD?

1 don't work with any brands that | don't whaleheartedly
believa in, and Vivo is a relationship that I'm genuinely quite
proud of. It's a real relationship based on mutual authenticity
and support. I'm excited to tell paople about the brand | love
so much, and | also fee! incredibly supported by Vivo 1o
pursue my goals and mission in return,

YOU HELPED SHOOT THE CONTENT FOR OUR BAREFOOT
TRAIL RUNNING COURSE - WHAT WERE SOME OF THE
HIGHLIGHTS OF THAT EXPERIENCE?

Gatting people out an trails, exploring nature, and achieving
their own is something 'm so passi about.
We had a brilliant team of creatives to bring the course
together and although | was leading the instruction, |
learned so much from the team. | hope the finished product
encourages more people to 1ake their running off-road!

VIEW COURSE
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AMBASSADOR:
LAURA KUMMERLE

AMBASSADOR:

TONY RIDDLE @paradigmofparfection

Laura is a physical therapist
based in the US, sharing high-
quality and accessible mobility
workouts via her social channels.
We love her philosophy of
imperfection as perfection!

@thenaturallifestylist

Tany is a record-breaking barefoot endurance athlete,
as well as Natural Lifestyle Coach and Movement
Speclalist. We're very proud 10 work with him, and we're
chuffed he's ane of our VivoBiome wear testers.

“VIVOBIOME REPRESENTS A
GROUNDBREAKING LEAP IN
SUSTAINABLE FOOTWEAR,
MERGING CUTTING-EDGE
TECHNOLOGY WITH THE

1. WHY DO YOU WEAR BAREFGOT FOOTWEAR?

I've preferred being barefoot for as long as | can
remember. | grew up doing gymnastics, and would play
barefaot outside and on walks. | never liked working out

PRINCIPLES OF NATURAL ' in shoes, but some gyms require them. | stumbled across
MOVEMENT. THIS barefoot footwear and fell in tove. | could feel the ground
INNOVATIVE SOLUTION again and react to the enviranment around me while still

protecting my feet.

EMBRACES THE ESSENCE
OF OUR HUMAN DESIGN
AND RECONNECTS US

2. WHAT HAS BEEN YOUR EXPERIENCE OF SHARING
'YOUR BAREFGOT STORY WITH YOUR COMMUNITY?

WITH THE EARTH. IT’S { o * Vveloved it ' typically barefoot while warking out
A GAME-CHANGER, . ' A 4 PR | and will sometimes gt questions about it. One of my
REVOLUTIONISING THE . s N | passions is empowering people with knowledge about
WAY WE APPROACH , ’ \ J their body, and Fve truly enjoyed sharing the current
FOOTWEAR AND PAVING ~ evidence around wearing barefoot footwear - what
;n g TVXNAZTE 1‘\\ 'r{lgns - 4 . . impact it has, why one may choose it, how to transition

L safely, etc.

REGENERATIVE FUTURE.”
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CUSTOMER EXPERIENCE

Our Customer Servica tgam responded 10 118,873 customer
contacts across email, phone and social this financial year.

We receive regular feedback from our customers, via direct
confact with our Customer Service team and through
surveys sent off the back of an order or interaction with our
teai. This fesdback informs business strategy and helps us
prioritise what we invest in.

Recently, we've learned we need 10 do better across:

THE POST-PURCHASE EXPERIENCE - we get the most
feedback about getting shoes on time, order tracking, "
returns, refunds and exchanges.

PRODUCT VALUE - customers are telling us our prices
are high. We need 10 do a befter job communicating why
that's the case.

GUIDANCE ON FIT - 69% of our returns happen because
of sizing. We need to better support customers to get the
fit right first time.

CUSTOMER HAPPINESS

We first introduced Net Promoter Scare (NPS) as our
strategic measure of Customer Happiness in 2020. Year
by year, we've improved the accuracy of this measurement
through a few key changes. We removed survey incentives
to reduce influencing responses. We switched 10 a new
survey provider so we could capture feedback more

WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT

regularly, accounting for any aperational or brand sentiment
peaks and troughs. And we linked survey responses to
customer profiles so we can see regional performance,
product insights and customer loyalty.

This increase in accuracy both explains the slight dip in
customer happiness scores, and provides the insights we
need to Improve.

DEDICATED SERVICE TEAM

In December.’22, we moved to a new customer service
partner fo support us delivering our strategy and help more
customers on their natural health journey. This fantastic
team of 45 is based in Slough, and were chosen after a
tengthy process to find a partner well aligned o our brand
values.

We want our Customer Service team to become experts

in the value of Viva and our regenerative mission. In

early summer, we invited eight members of the team to
Springwood (our nature-home) to start exploring this
transitian. It was a powerful session and we plan an daing
another early next year. We are also investing in training and
development for the whola team.

WHAT OUR CUSTOMERS THINK OF US

Last financial year, 60% of Vivo customers came to us
through word of mouth. Of caurse, we love hearing stories
directly from our customers, but we really love that they're
sharing their stories with the wider world as well.

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

REGENERATIVE PRODU
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Liked by vivabaretoot and 4,308 others
drchatteriee BAREFOOT SHOES!

1am 2 huge (an o Givabaretags shoes and started
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@ rebokahtwookes | started weating
Vivas at the beginning of the year

just 1o work. I'm 2 nurse and work
12 nour days, | was sceptical 3t
furst but now  tind them so
comfartable and the kneo & toot
pan that ) suttered with betore has
compietely gone! .
& G3vey tapy

@ bowlestom P've exclusively warn
Vivos as my everyday shoes tar

e (ast five years and béen
Funning in them ter the fast three,
sneluding 2 marathon Taok soma
time 10 adjust but the impact o
my lie since ther: has bcan
remarkable. Feet and kegs are so
MUCN sironger, dan't get sore arter
exercise and not nad oricinury.
+lad (o weadr ‘normal” snoes for
weasing Iast year and my Knees.
were n bits for days after, Never
again
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DR CHATTERJEE IS BEST kNOwN
FOR HIS POPULAR PODLAST,
FEEL BETTER, Live MORE. HE'S
A LONG -TERM AMBASSABOR FOR
VIVOBAREFO0T, A VIVOBIOME
PIONEER, AND - LAST 8UT wOT @
LEAST - A BIG FAN"OF SWIMRUN!

dittercnce -

THESE COMMENTS, AND MANY
OTHERS, WERE ALL LEFT ON
AN INSTAGRAM POST CREATED
BY DR RANGAN CHATTERGEE
ABOUT HOW HIS KIDS WEAR
BAREFOOT FOOTWEAR

w emmatopsom Yes!! I've peen

Darefoot for 3 years now ana my
500 0nly wears barefoot school
shoest | was lixe you, completely
Hat tootea. | also suttered with
piantar tasciitis at umes and it was
hip pain that eventually made me
try barefuot ang | will never go
bark.
Iove my VIVOs)

as Auiny

&%, jullegg2000 Since I've oean

w wearing oaretoot shoes my knee.
and shin pains have gonet | won‘t
B3 going back to requiar shoos..
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podcast, b was inureduced to Viva
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Souranes. | have tried witn lots at
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Tose a toenail ar 0. | baugh: 2
oaik of vwo niking Goots and they
el Vag? s s slranyiit uud ul the
box. | 30 happy with them ard very
gratetul for the inwroduction. | can't
Stop taIting about them enher and
nave staried postng pics of them
in tne piacos 1 am wisaingt
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L awes feoks

heaithyhighproject No going
backi Once you know - and your
fast adjust to the natural
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‘normat* shoes again For running

and daily wear.
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SWIMRUN

“SWIMRUN IS A GREAT
OPPORTUNITY TO GET
OUT IN THE NATURAL
ENVIRONMENT. THE
MENTAL HEALTH
BENEFITS OF SWIMMING
AND RUNNING ALONG THE |
UK COASTLINE, WHICH
ARE ACCESSIBLE TO MANY
OF US, ARE HIGHLIGHTED
IN “BLUE HEALTH”

CONCEPTS. EXERCISE
AND TIME IN NATURE IS
SOMETHING | AM ALWAYS
KEEN TO PROMOTE

TO MY PATIENTS.”

— DR RANGAN CHATTERJEE

We're big fans of the swimrun
community and have supported OTILLO,
the main organiser of events, for the last
seven years.

The community has helped us in return, providing invaluable
input into product development. Check out the Hydra on
page 44 - we cauldn’t have mads such a high-performing
shoe without the wisdom and experience of our swimrun
ambassadors.

The sport was started by four Swedish friends who
challenged each other 10 a race across the archipelago -
running and swimming as the terrain demanded. Today,
swimrun is known as a friendly and diverse community that's
working hard t make itself as accessible as possible.

We dropped the ball a bit last year, and didn't shaw up in the
way we usually do. We'll do better this year.
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. FRAMEWCRK KEY - ! PROGRESS KEY R
R I F R A M I . BCORP - Benefit Carporation WEF - World Economic Forum 3¢ SENDENTARY  DATA: Nor collected. DISCLOSURE: None

©-B Corp current indicators FT1 - Fashion Transparency Index ACTION: None INTEGRATED INTO VIVO: No
N - B Corp upcoming indicators REI - Recreatlonal Equipment Inc.
ESRS - European Reporting Standards (CSRD)  KPI- ‘s own KPl's \/ SMALLSTEPS  DATA: Started to collect DISCLOSURE: Limited
GRI - Global Reporting Index TCFD - Taskd " Financial ACTION: Some, but we've got morofodo.  INTEGRATED INTO VIVO: Limited
TNFD - Taskforce on N
/ BAREFOOT DATA: Contlnuous collection DISCLOSURE: Yes
RUNNING ACTION: Adequate INTEGRATED INTO VIVO: Yes
’ a ‘/ NORTHSTAR  DATA: Full data (continuous) DISCLOSURE: Best practice
G Ov E R N A N c E . : FRAMEWORK ACTION: Best practice INTEGRATED INTO VIVO: Best pracilce
’ ’ H
INDICATOR 8 2 Z E  answem . PROGRESS
. o 8 & o
1.1 COMPANY DETAILS 2-1 a. Vivobarefoo! Limited . /
a. Legalname . . b. Private Limited Company
b. Nature of ownership and legal form . c. Registered office address 28 Britton Street, London, ECIM SUE.
c. Locatlon of company headquarters . d. UK, Vietnam, China, Portugat, Ethiopia -
d. Countries of operation, i . .
<
1.1.2 MEANINGFUL PURPOSE STATEMENT c  [sam-l WEF  |See page I2 (company metrics) . v
Does Vivobarefoot have a defined purpose statement that; N : .
a. Contributes to a significant pasitive Impact on economic, social and environmental Issues
b. s incorporated Into your strategy, policles and goals? R
1.1.3 PROGRESS AGAINST PURPOSE C  [SBM-I WEF | See page 12 (company metrics) /
a. How does ke progress towards its 3 state d strategt N :
b. Do you share (publicly) the significant economic, environmental and soclal milestones you expect to achleve in the coming year?
c. Do you share (publicly) the milestones achieved from the previous year, and how those milestanas are expected (or have) contributed to fong-
term value?
1.1.4 COMMITMENT TO REGENERATION C  fcov-2 |22 a. See CEQ & Reganeration Lead oponing conversation {page 06) /
Share a statement from the Legal Board about the re 10 and its strategy for contributing to N [sem-2 |2-22 b. The Legal Board review progress agains1 Vivo's rageneration strategy on a quarterly hasls. Vivobarefoor's Head of Regeneratlon is a Legal Board observer
sustainable development. and attends all 6 annual board meetings.
¢ The Legal Board and Round Table review key performance Indicators on Vive's soclal and environmental performance (see page 12 company metrics).
include: . . . . © .| The Legal Board advise the Round Table is for Y of the sirategy and the integrated reporting metrics.
a. The role of the Legal Board and of the Round Table in developing, appraving, and updating your sustainability-refated purpose/ value/ mission d. The Regeneration team give quarterty updates to the Legal Board on the progress of the and programme d
statements, strateglos, policies, and goals. R diligence). The bi-monthly board pack also contains key updates on strategic metrics. The Round Table and Legal Board also review the annual
b. The role of the Legal Board in overseeing your due diligence and other processes to Identify and manage your impacts on the economy, materiality assessment and priorltise material topics for monitoring financial and non-finascial risks.
.environment, and people. Including: I. whether and how the Legal Board engages with stakeholders to support these processes: il. how the Legal e. These processes have only been formalised in the past 12 months, so a review of their effectiveness will take place before the next annual report,
Board considers the outcomes of these processes; . . .
€. Describe the role of the Legal Board In reviewing the effectiveness of the pracesses described in (b), and report the frequency of this review. .
1.1.5 INTEGRATING SOCIAL & ENVIRONMENTAL PERFORMANCE INTO OECISION MAKING c * Employes tralning that includes social or enviranmental issues matarlal to our company and its mission /
How does Vi Integrate social and into decision making? . * Manager roles with job that explicitly and .
. : ., » Performance reviews that formally Incorporate soclal and environmental Issuss
. and job of executive that ial and
* Legal Board review of social and environmental performance
1.1.6 OVERVIEW OF ACTIVITIES, VALUE CHAIN AND OTHER BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS SBM-1 |2-6 a. Footwear . ) \/
a. What sector(s) is Vivobarefoot active in? . b. Ses stakeholder map on page 23 and link 1o Value Chain Map on page 37
b, Describe your value chaln, Including: . activitles, products, services, and markets served; il supply chaln; il, your downstream partners and c. See stakehalder map on page 23 and link 1o Value Chain Map on page 37
thelr activitles; d. None material ta reporting N
c. Share other relevant business relationships; .
d. - If there have been any significant changes in the above compared to the previous reporting period, share these.
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1.7 MISSION LOCK . c As or publicly: business, or atopted a legal entity that requires consideratlon of all /
Separate from the missian statement, what has Vivobarefoot done to legally ansure that Its social or environmental performance Is a part of its intts g (e.8. benefit completed B Corp tegal Completed lagal November 2019.
decision making over tima regardiess of company ownership?
XK} 228 Sea stakeholder map on page 23 /
Sharo any industry other and natlonal or y in which you participate in a
signifieant rote. : .
121 OF C  |GOV-1 |2-9 [WEF |asb. Legal Board of Directors (made up of three non executive directors, three directors, company secretary and Intarnal Legal Board obsarver). Committees
a. Describe 's . Including Legal include an audit committee, and remuneratlon committae, /
b, List the Legal Board committees that arg responsible for making decislons on, the m: of, Impacts on c. 1-v:
the econamy, environment, and people; + Witlam Hahink. [Non Executive. Chairman. Appt. Fob *22). Also a NonExec Director/Chair, Kolo callective, nc. Non-Exec Director/Ghalr, Ecsiase L1d
Describe the composition of the Legal Board and its committees by: (Aday). Gender: Male
I executive and non-executive members; * Jaseph Sung [Non Executlve. Appt. May 22}, Gender: Male.
. Independence; + Galahad Clark [Executive, CEO. App1 Sep‘03). Alsa a directar af Street Trustes Family Company Limited and a director of Terra Plana
iil. time each member has been In post; Limited. Gender: Mate.
iv. number and nature of other significant pasitions and commitments hetd by each member; * Asher Clark [Executive. Appt Jan ‘07). Also a Directar of Mozekiel Investments Limited. Gender: Male.
v. gender: + John Coflins. [Executive. Appt. Jan ‘23], Also a Director of Friend of the Earth Ltd. Gender: Male.
vi. under-represanted sacial groups; * Indira Thambiah [Non Executive. Oct ‘22]. Also a Director of Card Factory PLC, Director of Silly Point Consutting Ltd. Gender: Female.
vil. competencies relovant 10 Vivoharefool's impacts; « CPumford [Legal Board Observer. Appt May ‘22). Also an Independent Member of the Soil Association (cs0).
viil. stakeholder representation. . * N Mercer [Co. Secretary. Appt Qct ‘22]. Gender: Female.
vl. Under B-Corp regulations, the Legal Board s quatified as a ‘Diverse Board" dus to diversity of gender, faith, Indigenous culture and disability.
vil. The Vivobarefoot Legal Board has a range of related d social topics, including and
. industry experience. The was previously a senlor wo major fashion brands, as well s for Tesla, and has experience hulldlng
brands across the globe. Persanally, he is passionate about family, sports, adventure, the outdaors and business as a force for good. Between them,
tha Non Exacutive Directars have many years'exgerienc in luundlng. Ieadlns and advising multichanne!, digitat and direct 10 consumer businesses
across a rango of industries. The experience relevant 10 thelr roles in the business.
vill. Stakehotders represented: Vivobarefoot staff.
1.2.2 OVERVIEW OF GOVERNANCE SYSTEM X c 210 2. Legal Z rofated to Vivo's growih and strategic priorities (which to date have been focused mainly on
a. Describé the nomination and selection of the Legal Board and its commitiees: commerclal expertise and executive experience.) Legal Board and its committees; \/
(and how) the i. views of stakeholders ars taken Into consideration via our strategic priorlties;
il. views of s1akeholders (including shareholders); il diversity Is not currently considered; . .
il diversity: il independence - we always look for nn executive representation;
Iv. independence; b. 1. Meets at least quanterly.
v. competencles refevant to Vivobarefoar's Impacts Il Includes at least one independent member.
b. Whlch of the fallowing apply to Vivabarefoot's Board of Directors? L. Oversees executiva campensation.
I Meets at least twice annually. v, Has an Audit Committee with at least one Independent member.
il. Meets at least quarterly. v. Hasa at least on member.
iil. Includes a1 least one Independent momber.
Iv._ Includes at least 50% independent members.
v. Oversees executive compensation.
c. I Hasan Audit Commirtee with at least one Independent member.
i Hasa h at least member.
. Company Is a cooperative and elects Board from membership.
Iv. None of the above.
v. N/A - no Board of Directors
1.2.3 STAKEHOLDER REPRESENTATION ON THE BOARD c i. Executive employees .
Dos Vivobarefoot's Board of Directars have vollng seats representing: il. Non-executive employees /
i. Executive employeas.
il Non-executive employees.
. Community expertise.
Iv. Enviranmental expertise.
v. Customers




FINISHED BUSINESS WE ARE VIVOBARE!

VIVOBAREFOOT GENERATIVE BUSINESS REGENERATIVE PRODUC REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY APPENDIX

. a «
g 2 £ ’ i
Q = . .

INDICATOR S a E £  ANswem . PROGRESS
1.2.4 BOARD CHAIRPERSON 211 Chalr of the Leal Board Is not a senlor executive . /
a. Isthe chalr of the Legal Board is also a senior executive? .
b, Ifyes, explain their function within the reasons for thi and of Interest are prevented

and mitigated.
1.2.5 SHAREHOLDERS IN THE EXEC TEAM ’ . - CSA  Yes, sea investor relations page on Vivobarefaot.com . /
Do thé CEQ and other exec committee members hold shares in the company" . .
1.2.6 CONFLICTS OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE c 215 o Vos. . . v/
a. Do al) Legal Board members an of Interest b. We have a standing agenda item at each board meeting on anti-bribery and corruption :
b. Describe the processes for the board to ensure that conflicts of intarest are prevented and mitigated; c. Yes, as required
€. Report whether conflicts of Interest are disclosed to stakeholders, including, at @ minimum, confllcts of interest relating to:

I cross-board membership:

X suppliers and other

ifi. existence of controlling shareholders; .

v, refated parties. their d balances.
1.2.7 RAISING AWARENESS AND LITERACY OF SUSTAINABILITY ISSUES AT BOARD LEVEL . -|sov-2 |27 Rogular Regeneration updates are dalivered to the Legal Baard through tho Roganeration Leads pasition as Legal Board Observer. However, thora Is stil ‘/
Share any measures taken fo advance the collective knowledge, skills, and experience of the Legal Board on sustainable devetopment. - more wo could do here in terms of training and Integration.
1.2.8 EVALUATING THE BOARD'S oF : Gov-2 |2-18 W haven't yet defined a process for evaluating Legat Board i of impac1s on tho economy. v
a. Describe the processes for egal Board the ement of ‘s impacts on th 3 GOV-3 environment, and people.

environment, and people; )
b. Report whether the evaluatlons are Independent or not, and the frequency o th evaluatons;
c. Describe actions taken in response 1o the inctuding changes to the of the Legal Board and business practices.
128 ITY FOR ITY IMPACTS Gov-t [2-13 Whilst this happens in practice It Isn't yet documented. i J/
a. Describe how the Legal Board delegates responsibility for managing Vivo's impacts on the economy, environment, and people, including: Gov-2 . B

1. whéther it has appointed any senior executives with responsibility for managing these Impacts;

il. whether it has detegated this responsibility to other employees;
b describe the process and frequency for Round Table or other employees to report back to the Legal Board on the management of Vivebarefoor's

Impacts on the economy, environment, and people.
1.2.10 MANAGERS WITH SUSTAINABILITY IN THEIR JOB DESCRIPTION ) : c 59% v
What percentage of full-time managers have social or mission related ilities or n their job
1211 PER EVALUATION FOR WITH ITY GOALS N THEIR JOB DESCRIPTION c 271% . 4
What percentage of {ull-ime managers have a formal written performance evaluation In the last year that included social or envirenmental goals?
1212 NON ACCREDITED INVESTOR OWNERSHIP . c 1-0% /
What % of Vivabarefoot Is owned by Individuals who would qualify as non-accredited investors?
1213 LOCALLY/ INDEPENDENTLY OWNED BUSINESS c a. Yes v/
a. Is Vivabarefoot locally and independently owned? b. No
b..Is the majority (over 50%) of Its ownership located locally to at least 2/3 of the campanles workforce?
1.2.14 PARTN MODEL ' c 'We don't currently use a partner cooperative model.
Does Vi use a par ive structure to empower partners by organising production, decision making, and profit !
distribution? If yes, answer required questions.
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STAKEHOLDER ENGAGEMENT
131 10 DERS N |sBm-2 |2-20 Hill. Our 2023 materlality assessment document covers our nppmacn 10 stakeholder Identlfication and engagement. See POLICIES pags on Vivoharefoot.com
om,m 's approach Including: : . Iv. These are managed and escalated ly have no formal grievance plan in piace. There Is /
I, 1ha categorios of stakoholders it engages with, and how they are identified; " howaves a formal grivanca procedur n ou cods ofcondur,for stakehalders across aur manufacturing vatue chaln.
il the purpose of the stakeholder engagement:
1L, how Vivobarefoot seeks to ensure meaningful engagement with stakehotders
v, what In ptace to receive and adequately respond to, remediate, and provide access to remedy for complaints / grievances from -
- stakeholders. .
132 OER IN SOCIAL AND c [sem2 b, We have a farmal stakeholder engagement plan or policy that includ relevant groups.
Has Vivoharefoot dene any of the following to engage bout your soclal . We have created mechanisms 1o identify and engage groups or \/
a. Wa have an advisory board that Includes stakehatder reprasantation -|d. We have formal and regular processes In place to gather information [ surveys, community meetings, etc.)
B, Wo have a farmal stakehalder engagement plan or olcy thal ncludes Identiication of relovant stokeholder groups o We have formal pracedures 1o addross results from with a designated individual or team for follow ups.
. toldanilfy and arouns o . 1. \:e r:pon the results of on social and 10 the highest level of overslght In the company, such as the
d. We have formal and regular processes in place to gather information ( surveys, y ngs, etc) oard - . ‘
& We have formal proced ddress rasulis from with a designated team for B Wephlich i an ; d result
follow ups.
f. We report the results of i 10 the highest tevel of oversight in the company.,
such as the Board .
g We publicly report on stakeholder engagement mechanisms and resulls
h. Other- please desribe
I No formal stakeholder engagoment
133 SOCIAL AND TAL WITH DERS c + We have worked with other Industry players on a cooperative Initlative on relevant sndul .nu enviranmental standards for aur Industry
How has worked wi (Including toimprave behaviour or performance on soclal and environmental * W have provided fo academic h on soclal or cs \/
Issuos in tho past 2 yoars? . - We participata I panel prosamtatlonsor other public forums on soclal or envlronmamnl Xap!:s
+ We provide public resources for other or
1.3.4 ENGAGING WORKERS IN THE VALUE CHAIN : s2-2 + Whilst we've conducted site visits to understand legal and codo o conduct compliance, we acknowledga wo'vo got a long way 1o 8 i this area
Share Vivobarefoot's general processes for engaging with value chain warkers and their representatives about actual and potential material Impacts 1o achieve true v/
on them. * Our primary manufacturing partner (Stella) shares auun reperts from other brands they work with, which helps priortse action and Increase Industry
wide ransparency and coflaboration.
+ The next stage of our sita viits will be 10 conduct worker interviews in allgnment with union representation.
1.4.| MATERIAL TOPICS : . le ESRS 34 |WEF  [Seo 2023 materiality assessment on the POLICIES pages of Vivabarefoot.com
Share a ist of the 1opies that are material (relevant, significant, important) to Vivobarefoot and lts key stakeholders, include: N 32 . : \/
a. How tha toplcs wers Identlfied and how stakeholders wero engaged. "‘D 110215
b, Changes 10 the list of matarial topics comparad to the previous reponting geriod. ) 23" ; 205+
1.4.2 MANAGEMENT OF MATERIAL TOPICS : : N ESRS 33 See 2023 materiality on the POLI of o
For each material 10plc reported: 205+ v
a. Describe the actual and potential negative and pasitlva impacts on the ecanomy, environment, and people, Including Impacts on human rights; SBM 3
b. For the negative Impacts: report whether Vivabarefoot is involved through it s a result of Its busk oc-p
thase activites or business relatlonships; ’ 0C-A
¢. Describe tho policies or commitments relevant 1o each materil topic: ocT
d, Describe actlons taken 10 manage the toplc and related impacts, inctuding: 8P-1
i actlons to prevent or mitigate potentlal negative Impacts;
. actlans to address actual negative Impacts, Including actions to provide for/cooperate in their remediation;
iil. actlons to manage actual and potentiat posiiive impacts;
©. How do you track the effectiveness of the actlons taken above? Include
I, the goals, targets, and Indicators used to evaluato progress;
il the of the actlons, toward the goals and targets:
iil. lessons leamed and how thesa have been into Vivo' tlonal potici
. with the actions bov I
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1.4.3 MEASURING THE IMPACT OF MATERIAL TOPICS oc-M 2. Qur audi partners reviaw Unfinished Business (inc. our materiality assessment) In s anibrety, checking for sccuracy J/
Share any measures Vivabarefoot uses 10 assess environmental impacts,fsks, o opportunies. Thase measures can came from standard b. See 2023 materiality assessment on the POLICIES page of Vivobarefoat.com
guidelines or be created by the Vivobarefoot. For each measure: c. W have not yet allocated financial amounts 1o each identified material risk
a. Explain I a third party has checked the accuracy, and If so, who,
b, Give gach measura a clear and easy name and descripti
c. I tho measure is in maney terms, use th as the company
1.4.4 FIXING PROBLEMS sBM-2 [2-25 * [ See 2023 materlaliy assessment on the POLICIES page of Vivabarefoot.com -
. Explain how Vivo plans to fix any materfal negative impacts it causes or contributes to. s2-3 b.d. We have a handbook. We have anfsternal ananymous platform for peoplo to ralse concema about v/
b, Describe how Vivo deals with complaints, including the systems it has set up, Vivo's business conduct (Employee Volce). We also have a whistleblowing hotline for all employees. Stakehotder complaints are managed and escalated
c. Explain other ways Vivo tries 10 flx problems it causes or contributes to. depending on severity - wo currently have no formal stakeholder grievance management plan in place. Thera Is however a formal grievance procedure in
d. Describe how people who use the complaint systems are Invalved in making them better. ;“"“’l’“’e"" conduct, for stakehalders across our manufacturing value chain.
e. Explain how Vivo checks If the complaint systems and fixes ara working, and share starles of when they did work, with feedback from people e Nothing o report
Invoived. , 4
1.4.5 INTERNAL AWARENESS OF HUMAN RIGHTS ISSUES N FTI |Once we've assessed these risks and Includad them formally In the risk register, we will look at how to communicate human rlghts risks across the business v
Do Vivoharefoot and relevant workers know the company's {potentlal) human rights impacts? lnclwe the salient human rights sk, Impacts ami more effectively (heyond what appears in ur codu of conduct and Unfinished Business report).
violations identified.
1.4.6 COMMUNICATING CONCERNS 218 a. Grievances gt reported 1o the Logal Board when they meet 6 times a year (in person).

a. Describe whether and how criticat concerns are communicated 10 the board: )
b. Report the total number and the nature of critical concerns that wera shared with the board during the reporting period.

IMPACT REPORTING

WEF

b. Zero critical concerns shared with the board during the reponlng period.

1.5.1 UNFINISHED BUSINESS OVERVIEW 214 Yes. The Legal Board are p the draft of aweek to share feedback with the reporting team. For Lagal Board oversight of /
a. s the Board Is responsibie for reviewing and approving Vivoberefoor's annual impact repart (Including the materia topics contalned within 1)? material topics - see 2023 materiality on the policl o1.com .
1f s0, describe this process; .
b, If the Board Is not responsible for reviewing and approving the reported Informiation, explaln why.
1.5.2 UNFINISHED BUSINESS CONTENT RO-2 (22 See tabe of content for tapics covered in this report. Page 36 gives  description of the reparting frameworks we have used this year. Our materiatity 4
List of all entities Included in sustalnability vennrllng, and of the topics that have been omitted as not material, as a result of the materiality document (see our Policles page on Vivobarefoot.cam) talks to both finaricial and non financlal topics identified as material from a risk and
assessment. - strategy paint of view, as wel as toplcs that were considered not material and why.
1.5.3 REPORTING PERIOD, FREQUENCY, AND LEAD [ 2-3 . Our reporting period-runs from July 2022 to June 2023, Unfinished Business s released annually, usually around Novembar, We alsa publish an Interim /
. Speclfy the reporting perlod for, and the frequency of, sustainability reporting; veport around March.
b. Specify the reporting period for financial reparting and, if It does not align with the uoriod for sustainability reporting, explain why; - b..Our financlal reporting period also runs from July 1o Juns.
c. Report the publication date of the report or reported Information; c. This report was published in November 2023.
d. Specify the contact polnt for questions about the repart or reported information d. We welcome questions and feedback on Unfinished Business, reach us on saclal media, or through the contact page on Vivobarefoot.com
1.5.4 EXTERNAL ASSURANCE ’ 25 |Biick Rothenberg provide assurance of our financlal statements (sso page 132). A descrlption of the assurance provided in respect of the pages of the annual

If Vivobarefoor's sustainabllity reporting has been externally assured: . provide a link or reference to the externat assurance report(s) or assurance
statement(s): il. describo what has been assured and on what basls, Including the assurance standards used, the level of assurance obtained, and
any limitations of the assurance process; ifl. describe the retationship between Vivobarefoot and the assurance provider.

report Is provided within the Independent Auditor’s Report Itself, In the future, we want ta have halistic non-financlal assurance for our integrated reporting.

1.5.5 IMPROVING OUR B CORP SCORE
Is Vivobarefoot improving its year-on-year B Corp integration and score?

1.6.1 AUDITED FINANCIALS
Does Vivobarefoot produce financlats that are verified annually by an independent source through an audit or review?

KPI

We're in the process of recortifylng this year and although we haven't received our official new score at the time of publication, we're optimistic we've come
close 10 our 120 target. Qur inial certification score was (13 (out of B Corp's pussible 200 paints).
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1.6.2 ECONOMIC CONTRIBUTION . SBM-1 2011 |KPI . [Re-allocation of P&L costs from Netsuite, exampte below: v/
. il for Vi foor"
. Shara tha dirst conomic valus gancrated and distributed (EVGD) on an accruals basi,Including tho basi campanants for Vivobarefoor's e
global operations as listed here: ey
i. direct economic value generated: reven | ‘ISZ
it. economic ing costs, e and bunaf_lis. payments to providers of capital, payments to government by T
country. and commurily [nvesiments; e val <sconomlc value distibuted- .
lil. economic value retaine: lirect economic value generated” Iess_econom Ic value distributed". EMPLOYEE WAGES AND BENEFITS .
b. Whare significant, report EVG&D separately at country, reglonal, or marke! levels, and th criterla used for defining significance. a0
263
OPERATING EXPENSES
Cot ot goods soid w64
23,323
Interest payable 353
. . PAYMENTS T0 GOVERNMENT
Poroitox I
\ Properny wx__- 50
PAYMENT 10 COMMURITY
Donatons
Souof Atz o
o
Regenerative valus chaln N 768
85
Rewidng & m
Unversty sponsorahiss o
. 72,862
ECONOMIC VALUE RETAINED 22
1.6.3 E-COMMERCE CONTRIBUTION MARGIN KPI |see pago 12 (company metrics) /
Free Contrlbutlan for Vivobarefoot.com : ~
1.6.4 EARNINGS BEFORE INTEREST, TAXES, DEPRECIATION, AND AMORTISATION (EBITDA) . . KPI  |See page 12 (company matrics) ' . v/
Share the last financlal year's operating profit as a percentage of revenue (operating profit definad as revenue loft after taking out: direct costs of
selling (including cost of shaes, postage & storage, transaction and marketing), and other business overheads (excluding Interast and depreciation
costs)).
165 T WEF | Taken from Netsute when numbers finallsed, exampto betow: i /
Share the total {CapEx) supported by narrative to describe the company’s investmeni strategy. Share .
buybacks plus dividend payments, supported by narrative to describe the company’s strategy for roturns of capital fo shareholders. Additians £685,870
Depreclation/Amarilsation £- 377,623
Net £318.356
1.6.6 INDIRECT ECONDMIC IMPACTS 203-2 |WEF | We do not currentty calculate this data. »
a. Examples of significant identlfied indirect economlc Impacts of Vivobarefoot, Including positive and negatlve impacts. . N . .
b. of the Indirect e i 1 in the context of external d priorities; such as natlonat and N '
protacols, and policy agendas. B
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1.6.7 SOCIAL INVESTMENTS WEF | Taken from P&L costs from Netsulte, example below: . v
Total Soclal lnvestment (TSI) sums up your resources used for °S' in ESG efforts defined by CECP Valuation Guidance. —
. 22-23 21-22 20-21 19-20
. DONATIONS - 34636 - T eee *
N Sout of Africa spend. . - 106,184
niversity sponsorshins - 10,000 552 18,053
. 185.358. 43.022 -
Regenerative vatue chain 78,044 101.748 87.936 - .
85472 143,835
148.048 31867 -
N Overheads - sti07
5
701 258739
Pro-Tax Profit 15,007 282,207
4314.3% 88.5%
1.6.8 IMPACTFUL BANKING SERVICES - c X HSBC reprasents the malority f our banking services; sl of aur bank accounts are ha'd wih them, Wa also have @ HSBC UK Green Trade Loan, find out mara /
What characteristics apply fo the financial Institution that provides the majority of Vivobarefoot's banking services? . here.
1.6.9 APPROACH TO TAX ’ ’ : 207-1 i. - Vivobarefot doesn't currenly have a tax strategy and lsn't required to publish ane due 10 rhe turnover lavls. 4
A description of the appraach to tax, including: . i Not applicable
i, whether Vivobarafaot has a tax strategy and. if so, a link 1o this strategy If publicly available; lil. Vivabarefoot has an apen refationship with tax authorities, enaling them with compliance discussions/investigations when necessary.
. that formally Tax strategy, d )
iil. th ch 1o regulatory Compli; to tax s linked to the e strategles
1.6.10 TOTAL TAX PAID WEF | Taken from PL costs from Netsulte, exampto below: /
The total global tax borne by Vivabarefoat, including corporate income taxes, property taxes, non-creditable VAT and other sales taxes, employer- PAAGLE
pald payroll taxes. and other taxes that consfitute costs ta the company, by category of taxes. - 1 UK VAT = £2.768.800 :
-
o
J .
101AL £2,067507
1.6.11 ADDITIONAL TAX COLLECTED . ' WEF | J/
The total additional global tax collected by the company on behalf of other taxpayers, including VAT and employee refated taxes that are remitted by AT T .
the company on behalf of customers or employees, by category of taxes. . Empioyers il = A8
Gthor €U -
Callornia Saes Tax - .
Business Rates £55.869 N .
1.6.12 MANAGING TAX CONCERNS . 207-3 * | Therels an open relationship with tax authorltles, supporting investigations with speed anc concise data as required. 4
A descriptlon of the approach and of concerns related to tax, inctuding: . N il Not applicable B
i. the approach to engagement with tax authorltles; . . lil. There is currently no process for this.
ii.the approach ta public policy advocacy on tax; -
iil. the processes for collecting and the views and ¢ fudi
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1.6.43 TAX GOVERNANCE AND RISK MANAGEMENT . . 2072 a. 1. John Collins, CFO, supported by Hollie Cook, Tax and Compliance" .
a. . A description of the tax governance and contral framework, Including: We have a Tax and Campliance manager . . .
L the body or position within v the tax steategy: ill. We take a proactive approach 10 tax risk, attending semi d with other retal busi incoming tax laws. There currently is no
ii. how th totaxls ithin ' . documented tax risk process.
1il. the approach 10 tax risks, including how risks are identified, managed, and monitored; Iv.how campliance with he tax govemance and iv. There Is currently no process for this.
control framework Is evaluated. b. There are currently no documented mechanisms for this.
b. Adescription of the toralse bout bush duct and i y In relation to tax. c. There Is currently no process for this.
<. Adescription of the assurance progess for disclosures on tax Including, If applicable, a link or m(aun:e ta the external assurance repori(s) or
assurance statement(s).
1.6.14 PENSIONS - : : B 201-3 Not applicable, Vivobarefont does not have a definad benefit plan -
If Vivabarefoot operatés a defined benefit plan, how is the plan's funding sustained and sustainable? Include: . ' o
a resources, alua of . . . . .
b. It a separate fund exists o pay the plan's pension liabilitles:
L. the extent to which the scheme's liabiliies t0 b the assets that asida to meet them; -
. the basis which that estimate has b rived at;
. when that estimate was made.
c. I a fundset up to pay the plan’s pension liabilitios Is not fully covered, explaln the strategy, f any, adoptod by Vivobarefaot to wark tawards ful
‘coverage, and the timescale, if any, by which It hopes to achleve full coverage.
d. Percentage of satary contributed by employee or employer.
e. Level of participation in retirement plans, such as participation In mandatary or vnlumaly schemes, roglonal, or couniry-based schemes, or .
those with financial Impact.
1615 FROM . - 201-4 |WEF | We submitted a Research and Development tax claim In the UK for FY 22/23; howsver at the thne of publication th final amount of rellf has yet to b
a. Total monetary value of fnanclal asslss: y from any during the reporting period, including: confirmed. \/
tax rellef and tax credits; - s .
il. “subsidies; .
16 Investment grants, ressarch and development grants, and other relevant types of grant;
iv. awards;
v, royaly holidays; . - .
financlal asslstance from Export Credit Agencies (ECAs); . : . : .
il. financlal incentives; . . .
other financial benefits received of recelvable from any government for any operation.
b, Ths information In 204-4-a by country,
¢. Whether, and the extant to which, any government is present in the shareholding structure, -
1.6.16 INFRASTRUCTURE INVESTMENTS . | 2031 |WEF  |Not applicable
a. Extent of of significant d '
b. Curren or expected impacts on n communiiles and loca aconomies, Inclucing pashive and negativa Impacts where relevant,
- ¢. Whether these in-kind, or p
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1.6.17 INFORMATION ABOUT OTHER TAX JURISDICTIONS 207-4 |WEF  |Vivobarefoot is anty tax resident in the UK.
All 1ax jurisdictions where the entities included in Viw dited orIn the financial filed : . . N A \/
on public record, are resident for 1ax purposes. . N
For each tax jurlsdiction reported In Disclosure 207-4-a:
Names of the resident entities;
il Primary activities of the Mganhallun;
ili. Number of emptoyees, and the basis of calcutation of this number; . \
iv. Revenues from third-panty sales; .
Revenues from intra-group ith other tax . .
. Profit/loss before tax: . . . . . *
vil. Tangible assets other than cash and cash equivalents; i .
viil. Corporate income tax pald on a cash basis;
tx. Carporate income tax accrued on profit/loss;
x. Reasons for the difference between corporate Income tax accrued on Dromllnss and the tax due If the statutory tax rate is applied to profit/
loss before tax,
The time period covered by the information reported in Disclosure 207-4.

®

4

P

1648 ATY IN MAJOR CAPTIAL ALL . CSA | The Legal Board considers economic, environmental and soclal issues whan reviewing major capital atlocation, expenditures, acquisiions and divestments. /
Describe how the highest governing body considers econamic, environmental and social issues when overseeing major capital allocatlon decisions, This review and sign off process happens as necessary, across 6 Logal Board mestings annually,
such as expenditures, acquishions and divestments. .

BUSINESS ETHICS : ] } . FRAMEWORK

2 e - : : :
INDICATOR S g E k ANSWER ' PROGRESS
POLICIES AND PROCEDURES
2.4 POLICIES c a+b. See our pollcles page on vivoarefoot.com. The only palicy not shared on this page is aur Heads of Terms, which we share with manufacturing partners, ‘/
a D,,sc,",e s policy for bush duet, including: . N A redacted version s avallable an request. Where the pracautionary princlple 't menfioned acrass commitmants - Vivobarefoot takes this approach
the Inlsrgovurnmenla! agencles or bodies that efe (such as the Labour UN Framewark .| anyway.
ge (FCCC), or Pari e - E . <. Policies are approved by the Round Table
il. whether the cmmhmems requiro dus difigence to be carried out; : d. These policy commitments aply to both Vivo's own activites and to our business refatianships
fil. whether the commitments. apply the precautionary principle (where there are threats of serious or irreversible damage, lack of full scientific e. ley ore depending on type of operatlons and scope of relatlonship.
certainty shall not-be used as a reason for postpon social and Inother
words, uncertainty daes not justify inaction);
Iv. whether the commitments stipulate respecting human rights;
b, Describe Its speclfic policy commitment to respect.human rights, Including:
i the rights that the covers; th »gories of including at-risk ar vulnerable
groups, that Vivobarefoat gives particular attention to I the commitment;
il provida links o the policy commitments If publicly available, or, if the policy commitments are not publicty avallable, explain why;
c. Report the level a1 which each of the policy commllmsms was approved, Includlng whether this is the most senior tevel;
d. Report the extent to which the policy iy to tivitles and to its business .
. Describe how the policy commitments are communicated to workers, huulnass pariners, and other relevant partles. ) . . . - -
2.2 SUSTAINABILITY DUE DILIGENCE . : . Gov-4 - |Wo conduct an annual risk and materiality assessment (soe Pollcies page on m). We conduct risk and scorl imamped /-
Disclose a mapping of the information provided in statements about the due dit value chaln partners, canducted ki-annualty. We conduct legal landscaping due diligence to'ensure wo're compliant with emerging ESG legistlation. We
. conduct regular engagement with value chain partners through conferences, meatings and site visits. We score every product each season for sustalnability
o inform continuous improvement (see V-Matrix on page 28), and we've begun conducting Impact assessments across key styles 1o inform future impact
reduction straiegies. We also conduct best practice due diligence across all our internal events. office management and community engagement activitlos.
2..3 ANIMAL WELFARE POLICY- . . . GS-1 FTI | Seo Wild Hide and Wootmark content on the Vivabarefoot website (materials page) - we have gulding princlples and values that inform what material /
Doos Vivo have an animal welfare policy? RE)  |providers we choase to work with, but have no formal policy as yet.
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214 AND ANTH: T POLICY CSA  |[internal policy contalned In our Barefoot Code for staft. Policy for suppliers contained in cade of conduct. ‘/
Does Vivobarefoot have a public group-wide non-discrimination and antl-harassment policy, and what are the measures in place to effectively dsal .
with and in o
2.1.5 ANTI-CORRUPTION AND BRIBERY POLICY c |e-3 CSA  |a. Bribesin any form (including kickbacks) on any portion of cantract payments or soft dollar practices /
Which of the following aspects are covered by your antl-carruption and bribery policy at a group tevel (including subsidiaries)? b. Direct ar indirect political contributions .
a. Bribes in any form (including kickbacks) on any partion of contract payments or soft dollar practices c. Charitable contributions and sponsorship publicly disclosed.
b, Direct or indirect political contributlans (Political contributlons publicty disclosed. Please attach supporting evidence and/ar provide a web link) .
c. Charitable contributions and sponsorship publlcly disclased.
/ .
2.1.6 CAREER DEVELOPMENT POLICY c +  Employees who seek 10 1ake a shori-term leave ar sabhatical will have thelr jobs guarantead upon return
What are your companies policies and practices around career development and promotion? [+ Our company will make an effort o find a place for employees who seek to take a lang-term leave or sabhatical upon thelr retum
N « Employees are able to make lateral moves or change career direction or pace when possibe.
2.7 CYBERSECURITY . CSA  |Online CyberSecurity training Is sent 1o all staff with a [y com]email address, regardless of location.
Has Vi lici for all employees In order to ensure that they are aware of threat issues and the importance
of information security/eybersecurity? The sylabus for training is curated and refreshed each quarter to keep relevant to emerging threats and changing cyber security tandscape.
2.1.8 MAKING SURE POLICY COMMITMENTS HAPPEN 224 Every Individua! policy Is owned by a member of the Round Table and s Integrated into the overall organisational strategy and Individual circle strategies.
Describe how Vivbarefoot embeds each of its policy for business conduct throughout your activities and business Owners are responsible for d continuous C
relationships, inctuding: .
i how it allocat 1o imptement th differant lovels in the business;
il. how It integrates Into strategics, polictes, and lanal
iil. how It Implements commitments with and through business relationships;
iv. the training provitled on Implementing the commitments.
2.1.9 SEEKING ADVICE AND RAISING CONCERNS G-l 2-26 |WEF i Advice on policy Imptementation would be available from policy leads, or from exteral consultancy support /
Describe the mechanisms for Individuals to: Il Vivo employees are encouraged 1o provide constructive feedback regularly. We alsa have an internal ananymous platform for people to ralse concemns .
i, seek advice on implementing Vivobarefoor’s palicies and practices for responsible business conduct; about Vivo's business conduct (Employee Volce). We have aan independent external hottine for all employees.
il. ralse bout 's b duct.
2..10 CODES OF CONDUCT c CSA |i. corruption and bribery IV
Which of the following aspects are covered by Vivo's codes of conduct at a group tevel (including subsidiaries)? i discrimination
i, corruption and bribery lil.confidentlality of informatlon
i discrimination iv. conflicts of Interest
ili. confidentlality of informatlon V. antitrust/anti-competitive practices
iv. conflicts of intarest vi. ng andfor Insider
v, antitrust/anti-competitive practices vil. environment, health and safety
vi, v & andor insider viil, whistleblowing
vil. environment, health and safety
vill. whistleblowing
2111 GCCUPATIONAL HEALTH SERVICES 403-3 Our office and respansible for health and safety at both of Vivo's leased sites (London). They are responsible for carrying /
For employees, and for workers who are not employees but whose work and/or workplace is controled by Vivo: out health and safety assessments as required, reporting any incidents or risks o relevant persons, and communicating these to staff. We don't yet conduct
a. Describe the occupational health services, functlons that helps Identify, minimise and eliminate hazards and risks, quality checks. . R
b, Explain how Vivo ensures the quality of these services and helps workers to access to them.
LEG,
2.2.) BREAKING THE LAW 2-27 No significant Instances to report.

a. Report the total number of instances during the reporting period that Vivabarafoot has broken the law, o falled 1o comply with regulations, and
a breakdown of this total by:
1. instances for which fines were Incurred (report the total number and the monetary value of fines and break this down by: fines in the
current reporting period and fines in previous reporting periods);
ii. instances for which non-monetary sanctions were incurred;
. Describe the significant instances of non-compliance with regulations, and how you dofine this;

=
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2.4. POLITICAL CONTRIBUTIONS GI-5 |45 No political contributions. . /
‘a. Share the total monetary value of financial and in-kind nululcal made directly and Indirectly by by countryand v
reciplent/beneficiary. .
b, If applicable, share how y value of in-kind estimated.
2.4.2LOBBYING N (615 WEF |We have not engaged in political tobhying. We have advocated widely for rewilding and the protection of Indigenous cultures, and advocated for measures 1o /
Aro Vivobarefoor's lobbying positlons contrary to the company’s uumnsa or do they beneft the company in a way that jeopardizes an equitable, support SMEs on due diligence at the OECD. We engage with on similar oplcs Industry.
inclusive, and reganarative economy. .
2.4.3 POLICY ADVOCACY FOR SOCIAL AND ENVIRONMENTAL STANDARDS C Yes, we have: offered support in name and/or signed petitions, provided active staff time or financia! support, directly introduced, testified, made /
Has Vivobarefoot worked with policy makers to develop or advocate for policy changes explicilly designed to improve social or environmental recommendatlons or provided expertise to advance standards.
outcomes in the past 2 years? -
DISCRIMINA ORRUPTION, BRIBERY AND ANT PETITIVE BEHAVIOUR
2.5./ MONITORING ETHICS AND CORRUPTION 2. Responsiilty forthe menioring has been clearly assignad and rosourcss have boen mado avallable ‘/
‘Which of the following has Vivebarefoot put in place with regard itoring and s your b. Mechanisms are in place for continuous monitoring (internal
a. Responsibility for the monitoring has been clearly assigned and resources have bean made availabla
b. Mechanisms are in place for continuous manitoring (In(zmnl employee self-evatuations, automated camrols mnnlmrlng) | We also have a writien employs blowing policy with poficy. and to report concerns and griev:
c. Managemen roview th results of internal and that required ch Inan
* prompt manner
d. External indenendent assurance Is conducted to provid further security 15 and the f the
anti-corruption programme . .
©. Regular reporting announcements about the program are made at loast st annuslly o felevant nternal and extomal
CEO announcement, newsletter)
1. Nono of the ahove ‘
25.2ANTI TION TRAINING AND C |G . |205-2 (WEF |a. 100% /
a. Total number and percentage of that Vivo' and procedures have been communicated to, hroken down GI-3 b. Al staff
by region. . All Tler | manufacturing pertaers - Viatnam, Portugal, China (through the codo of conduct.) All coniracted stakeholders operating on behalf of
b. Total number and percentage of emptoyees that Vivo's anti-corruption policies and procedures have been communicated to, broken down by Vivobarefaot (customer services team - UK).
employee category and region. . d. None this reporting year
¢. Total number and percentage of business partners that Vivo's policies and dures have been 1o, broken d ©. None this reporting year.
by type of business partner and region. Describe if the sption policies and dures hi to any other persons
or organisations. .
d. Total number and percentage of governance body members that have received training an anti-corruption, broken down by region.
©. Total number and percentage of employees that have received training on anticorruption, broken down by employee category and reglon.
253 DERS IN A . WEF  |Most received training on Antl-Bribery and Corruption in the fast two years.
Discuss any initiatives and stakeholder engagement almed at improving the broader operating environment and cufture, in order o combat
corruption.
2.5.4 DISCRIMINATION 406-1-|WEF  [No significant incidents to repart.
Share: .

a. Total number of incidents of discrimination during the reparting period.

b Status of the incidents and actions taken with reference to the following:
1. Incident roviewed by Vivo;
il Remediation plans being implemented:; .
iil. Remediation plans that have been Implemented, wl!h results reviewed through routine internal management review processes;
v, tacident no fonger subject to action.
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2.5.5 INCIDENTS OF CORRUPTION Gl-4  |205-3 |WEF  |None to report /

Share:

a. Total number and riature of conflrmed Incldents of carruption.
b, Total number of confirmed incidents In which employees were dismissed or disclplined for corruption,
. Total number of confirmed incidents when contracts with businoss parinars wero terminated or ot renewed du o violations related to
carruption.
4. Public logat cases regarding corruption brought againstthe organlzatlo or s amployaes during th reparting perod and the outcemesof such
cases.
2.5.6 LEGAL ACTION FOR TITIVEE AND MONOPOLY PRACTICES 2061 None to report /
Share: . .

a. Number of legal actlons pending or completed during the reporting perlod regarding anil-competitive behavior and viotatlons of anti-trust and
‘monopoly Icglslnllun In which the organization has been identified as a participant.

actions, inctuding or ’

2.5.7 MONETARY LOSSES FROM UNETHICAL BEHAVIOUR WEF  None to report
What, if any, Is the total amount of money lost as a result of legal proceedings assoclated with fraud, Insldor trading, anti-trust, antl-competitive .
behaviour, market manipulatlon, malpractice or other related industry laws or regulations?

2.5.8 SHARING OoN . . N No sensitive or controversial practices to report.
Does Vivobarefoot transparently share information regarding sensitive or gractices and d pass a specific .
roview with elther i. no further action, i. demanstrated remediation, il. andfor public disclosure?

2.6. CONTINGENCY PLANS CSA  |From an IT parspsctlve we have full Disaster Recovery (OR) plans In ptace for systems managed ‘in-houss’ most of which are reliant upon data backups and /
Does Vivoharefaot have business contlnuity / plans and Incident place they tested? co-locatlonal servers. For third party provided software we are reliant upon their DR plans, We also have incident report template for priority | lssues which

ara completed by the Technology team and shared 10 relevant stakehotders,
2.6.2 BREACHES OF INFORMATION SECURITY . . CSA  |Nomajor breaches in the reporting perlod. /
Has i breaches of security? . . .

orvice Involving only 2 d

are reported to Vivobarefoot each time. Due 1o the size of these doemed f reporting to the Information Commissioner's

Office . .
2.6.3 ENSURING THE PRIVACY POLICY IS IMPLEMENTED CSA  |Privacy policy Is accessible on vivobarefoot.com and data securlty policies within Vivobarefoot employee contracts, there are systemic measures in place to /
What mechanisms are In place to ensure effective implementation of your privacy palicy? . ensure we are adhering 1o these policles, these are held within the configuration of the systems delivering the services.
2.6.4 FINANCIAL SECURITY * . . c 2. IT systems have different password protection systems that are changed perlodically with different access levets according to the position of the staff * \/
Does Vivobarefoot maintain any of the following financial controls: R member accessing the data
a. T systems have di password that perlodically with different access levels according to the position of b. Fraud risk least y with any identlfied I | to to the Legal Baord and senior

the staff member accessing the data R management

b. Fraud risk assessment Is conducted at least annually, with any Identified Internal control deficiencies commuricated to Board of Directors and ) c. Lines of financial f of In writing

senlor management
Lines of financlat reporting, responsibllities, and limits for the aithorization, approval, and verlfication of disbursements are all documented in
writing

. Financlal control activities are documented, and at a minimum, cover controls around cash disbursemant, accounts recalvablo, accounts
payable, and inventary management

None of the above

o

a

o
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3.11 BOARD OVERSIGHT ON CLIMATE CHANGE msns AND OPPORTUNITIES TCFD  [Started but by ho means finished, full documentation and a formal pracess needs 1o be dofinec. ' V4
Describe the board ight of )
al SROLEIN CLIMATE CHANGE RISKS AND OPPORTUNITIES TCFD |Started but by no means finished, full documentation and a formal process needs to be defined. V4
Describe management's rote in assessing and managing climate-related risks and opportunities.
3.3 CLIMATE CHANGE RISKS AND OPPORTUNITIES . G €2 |201-2 [TCFD (See aur 2023 matertality assessment document on the policles page of vivobarefoot.com V4
Explain the risks and opportunities retated o climate change that could lead to significant changes in how Vivobarefoot operates, earns mansy, or €1-3 -
spends money. This Includes: El-4
. Describing the nature of the risk or opportunity and whether its related to physlcal impacts. regulations, or ather factors. IRO-1
b, Explaining how Vivo identifles and evalustes theso climate-retated risks arid opportuniies. -8
e these risks or could impact theVivo'
4. Discussing the financial effects of thes risks or opportunities befora any actlons are taken.
e. Explaining how the company manages these risks or opportunities and the costs Involved. ~
{.  Assessing how well the cbmpany's strategy can handle different climate scenarios, including a 2('5) or lower wrmlng scenario.
& Explaining how climate-refated risk management is integrated into uverall risk management.
h. Sharing the measurements used to evaluate based on Vivo' and risk
i. Describing the goals Vivo sets fo Tisks and and how wall i's achieving those goals.
9.1.4 CULTURE AND CLIMATE CHANGE N 4. W support environmental campalgn charlles through Vivobarefoot's Livebarefoot Fund (LBF) (for example Arctic Angels) and through varlous other v
& Does Vivo have a track record of climate actlon? climate advocacy charities (One Earth) and charitles (Devon
b. Do Vivo employees and retevant workers know the company's {potential) Impact on the onvironment? b. We are conducting regenoration literacy training across the business, and in 2024 will have survey data to assess the impact of this training
¢. Does Viva take joint action with other stakeholders to advance posltive collective soctal and/ or environmental impact at palicy, industry, and/ c. Beyond LBF partners, we currently do not do this. _
or business community levet?
3..5 TCFD IMPLEMENTATION ) WEF | We are voluntarily reporting against TCFD, but this reparting Is not yet assured. v
Doas Vivabarefoot follow the suggestions from the Task Force on Climate-elated Financlal Disclosures (TCFD)? I not, provido a tlmefine of up to : .
three years for when it plans to fully adopt them. .
3.0.6 GREEN BUILDING c No owned or leased facilitles,
What % of Vivo's facilfies (by area, both owned by company or leased) is corifed to meet tho requiraments of an accredited greon bullding
programme?
3.1.7 OFFICE IMPROVEMENTS - c e iv. None of the above. We hope to do all of these things In future when we get a new office and stare spaces. /
If Vivo leases any facilitios, has It worked with the landlord 1o ImplEmenl or mnlmaln any of the following:
1. energy efficiancy improvements
ii. water efficiency improvements
ii. waste reduction programs (including recycling)
Iv. none of the above
v. NJA - Company does not tease majority of facllities
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9.1.8 ETHICAL PURCHASING . c Yes we do, It covers the following: ’ . /
Does Vivo have a written and circulated environmentatly preferable purchasing (EPP) policy that covers any of the following? 1" bullding and construction
I.  building and construction, ) Il. carpels
ii. carpets, iil. cleaning
iii. cleaning, Iv. electronics
iv. electronics v. flests - N
v flests vi. food or food services -
vi. food ar food services, il. landscaping
vil. landscaping, viil. meetings and conferences
vili. meetings and conferences, ix. office supplles
Ix. office supplies, x. paper
x. paper, xI. product Input materials R
xi. product input materials, .
xli. other - please describe,
xlil, G don't have an environmentally preferable purchasing poficy -
3..9 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS c 8, Policy statement toth (see page 12) /
ODoes an system (EMS) covering waste generatlon, energy usage, water usage and carbon emissions b. f the impact of busl tivitl
that includes any of the following? c. d targers far aspects of operations
a. Policy statement tothe d. Programming designed, with allocated resources, to achieve these torgors
b. of busi rivite e. Periodic compliance revie d auditing to evaluate ted - A
c. d objectiv targets for aspects of operations
d. Programming designed, with allocated resources, to achieve these targats
e. Perlodic reviews and audiring 10 evaluate programs conducted M
1. Third-party auditing and certificatlon of EMS
g We have no environmentat management system N
3.110 REDUCING THE IMPACT OF TRAVEL/COMMUTING c No. v
Does Vivo have any programmes or policies in place to reduce thy footprint caused by
3.0 VIRTUAL OFFICE STEWARDSHIP . . . c + We have a written policy encouraging envirenmentatly preferred products and praciices In employes vintual offces (0. recycling) /
How does Vi in how employees manage their.virtual offices? *  Ourcompany shares resources with in (e.g. energy efficiency)
g . * . We have a policy In place for the safe disposal of e-waste and other hazardous materfals purchased for employea homo offices
+ Employses are provided with a list of environmentally-preferred vendors for office supplies
3.1.12 CHEMICAL REDUCTION C |E2-5 a,b,c.d /
In the reporting period, has Vi bought any af these o products for company bulldings? ’
. Non toxic eleaning products.
* b. Paper products without harsh chemicals.
¢. Soy-based inks or other low VOC inks
d. preferred ies (paper, pens, notebooks, etc.)
6. Othor - please describe -
1. None of the above
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3.24 SCOPEY . C -|E16- |305-1 {TCFD |Share: o /
Share: . N WEF  |a. 2.5 metric tonnes for 2021 (we're anly ]usl starting 2022). |
a. Gross Scope | EHG emissians (from sources that are controlled or owned by Vivo directly) in metric tons of CO2 equivalent (the number of b. €02, CH4 . N20 for 202I. These were covered in our assessment 1o far, we'll include more 1mm 2022 onwards.

metric 1ons of CO2 emissions with the same global warming potential as one metric ton of another gleenhnusa gas) c. We don't calcuate this currently, -
b.  Gasesincluded in the calcutatlon; whether CO2 , CH4 , N20, HFCs, PFCs, SF6 . NF3,, ar all, d. Wa haven't chosen a baso year yet - we're walting for 2022 data 10 Inform our hasellnn .
¢. Blagenic CO2 emisslons in metric tans of CO2 equivalent (CO2 emissions directly resulting from the combustion, decomposition, or processing ©. Emissions factors were tak from bath ‘UK rting: conversion factors’ and the ‘Ecoinvent” emisslons

of biologically based materlals other than fossil fuels and peat). ’ factors database.
d. Base year for the calculatlon, if applicable, inctuding: f. Emlsslons cover all direct operatlans across scope | and 2.

i.the rationale for choasing It; g Woalign emlsslons reporting to the Greenhouse Gas Protocol.

. emissions in the base year; .

iil. the conext far any significant changes i that triggered of base year emissians. .
©. Source of the emission factors and the global warming potentiaf (GWP) rates used, or a reference to the GWP source. .
f. Consolidatlon approach for emissions; whether equity share, financial control, or operational control.
g Standards, methodologies, assumptlans, and/or catculatlon 1ools used.
3.22 SCOPE 2 . i C |E1-8” |305-2 [WEF [a. 735 metric tonnes for 2021 . v/
Share: . b.- N/A - .
a. Gross Scope 2 GHG emisslons (emissions caused indlrectly from the energy used in buildings) in metric tons of CO2 equivalent, c. C02,CH4,N20.
b. Ifapplicable, gross markei-based energy indirect (Scope 2) GHG emissions In matric tans of CO2 equivalent. d. See above
c. If available. the gases Included in the catculation: whether CO2, CH4 , N20, HFCs, PFCs, SFG, NF3 , or afl. 0. See ahiove
d. Base year for the calculatlon, If applicable, inctuding: f. Seeshove

I the rationale for choosing it; 8. Seo above

ii. emissions In the base year; X

iil. the context for any significant changes in emissions that triggered recalculations of base year emissions.
€. Saurce of the emission factors and the global warming potential (GWP) ratés used, or a reference to the GWP source.
f. Consolidatlon approach for emisslons; whether equity share, finanelal contral, or aperatlonal contral, .
g Standards, methodologies, assumptions, and/or calculation tools used. . . -
3.2.3 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS INTENSITY C 305-4 a. 0.00000021 (2021) - : ) . . /
Share: . . b. Measured in metric tons of CO,/$million of revenus
a. GHG emissior ratio for Vi (used to derive alr poltutant pr gas emissions based on the amount of c. Scopeland2

fuel combusted) . d. co,
b, metric (the chosen the ratlo.
c. Types of GHG emissions included in the intensity ratio; whether Scope I, Scope 2, and/or other indirect Scope 3.
d. Gasesincluded In the calculation; whether CO2 . CH4 , N20, HFCs, PFCs, SF8, NF3, or all.
3.2.5 0ZONE DEPLETING SUBSTANCES . . E2-4 (3056 No QDS are used or emhted. . . . : . /
Share: )
a. Production, Imports, and exports of 0DS In metric tans of CFC-If (trichlorofiuoromethane) eguivalent. N

. b. Substances Included in tho calcutation. -

¢. Source of the emission factars used.
‘d. Standards, methodologies, assumptions, and/or calculation tools ussd. h
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3.2.6 ENERGY CONSUMPTION C [ErS {302+ |[FTI a. /
a. Total fuel within sources, In joules or multiptes, and including fuel types used. b.
b. Total fuel within ble sources, In joutes or multiples, and including fue! types used. c. 1 15882kwh (elewlclxy consumption)
c. Injoutes, wan-hours or multiples, the totak: . i, 14,448 kW (gas hearing)

i elgcmicity consumption, il N/A

il heating consumption, . : iv. NIA

il cooling consumption, * - I d. N/A .

iv. steam consumption . Britton Street Office 2022 kWh = 3848. Neal Street Stare 2022 kWh = 12014, TOTAL: 3848 + 12014 = 15,862 kWh or 57. Gigaloules
d. in joules, wati-hours or multiples, the total: i3 lysi: pleted in with Gas Protocol N

i electricity sold, 8. UK h factors

il heating sold :

iii. cooling sold

iv. steam sold
e. Total energy consumption within the organization, in joules or multiptes.
f. Standards, methodologles, assumptions, and/or calculation tools used. °
& Sourca of the conversion factors used.
3.2.7 ENERGY TION OUTSIDE 3022 |See Scope 3 emissions indicator on page 83 . /
For energy used outside Vivo, like transportation, travel, and product disposal (not Including previous energy nse)
a. Report the amount of energy used in joules or similar measurements. .
b. Explain the methods and toals used 10 calculate this energy use.
c. Share where you got the canversion factars used for calcutatlons. R -
3.2.8 PARIS-ALIGNED GHG EMISSIONS TARGETS . LI WEF  (We h: i 10 transition to bl rgy. We have not yet set targets for GHG emisstons reductions for any scope. as our goal Is to Ve
Set and share goals for reducing greenhouse gas emlsslons that align with the Paris Agreement’s aim to keep global warming below 2+°C, and implement renewable energy sources, with our value ch: Scope | & 2 as far as we possibly can, with the aim of creating
ideally limit it 1o 1.5°C. This means outlining when Vivo plans to reach nei-zero emissions before 2050 and setting smaller targets along the way, net positive impact through the generation and storage of energy.
following the mathods recommended by the Sclence Based Targms Initlative If possible. If a ditferent method is used, explaln how i still supports . .
the Paris Agroement's goals. However, we will need to create our absalute reduction roadmaps first, that Include this work alongside efficiency improvements, emlssions reductions mors

. broadly, insetting and ‘offsetting’ our impact along the way through our Livebarefoot Fund work. This dual approach wil hefp us to scale our work and reduce
our impact across all scopes as fast as wa can. We are hawaver a small % of our value chain partners manufacturing capacity and will need to coflaborate
. with other brands across our Industry 1o enact this change at scale. .

3.2.0 POLLUTION REDUCTION TARGETS £2-3 No targets set yet. . . ¥
Disclose the pollution-related targsts Vivobarefoot has adopted: E3-3
a. Indicate whether and how these targets refate 1o the prevention and control of; -

i air poltutants; - N

ii. emissions to water; -

ii. “pollution to soil; and ~

Iv. substances of concern and substances of very high cancern.
b. Specify whether (local) ecological thresholds (e.g.. the biosphere Integrty, n, I toading, soll N

depletion, ocean acidifcatlon) and entity-specific allacations wero taken Into considoratlan when setting targets.If sa:

1. the ecological throsholds identified, and how thoy were Identified;

il whethar or not th thresholds are entity-specific and f so, haw they wers determined; and >

lii. how for respecting thresholds Is all
¢. Specify as part of the contextual Information, whether the targe1s adopted and presented are mandatory (based on leglslation) or voluntary and

Ifand how were taken I when logical threshlds.
3210 TION IN GAS c 305-5 W do nat have a redution target yet. W are In the process of defining this and hopa to publish this alongside aur data and baseline by the end of 2023. v
Share: .
. GHG emlssions reduced as a direct result of reductlon initlatives, In metric tons of CO2 equivatent.
b, inthe hether COZ , CH4, N20, HFCs, PFCs, SF6 , NF3 , orall.
c. Base year or baseline, including the ratlonale for choosing I.
0. Scopes in which reductions toak place; whather diréct (Scopa ), enrgy indirect (Scops 2), andfor oher indirect (Scope 3.
e. Standards, methodofogles, assumptions, and/or calculation toots used.
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3.2.1 REDUCTION IN ENERGY CONSUMPTION c 302-4 |[FTl  [a. 36.95%. /
Share: Office Energy: 01d Boller (9713 kWh per year) / New Boller (1349 kWh per year). Store Energy: 20/11/22 to 01/08/23 = 8461.5 kWh (6 monshs). Estimated
a. Reductions in energy consumption achleved as a direct result of conservation and efficiency inltiatlves, In joules or multiples. usage at store per year (8461.5 x 2) = 12,923 kWh. No energy savings in the last year. Thesafore, total energy use 12 months ago estimated at 22,636 kWh
b. Types of energy included In the reductions; whether fuel, electricity, heating, cooling, steam, or all. (9713 KWh + 12,923 kWh). Current total energy usage estimated ot 14,272 kWh (1348 kWh + (2,923 kWh). This represents a 8,364 kWh (36.95%) energy
¢. Basis for calcutating reductions in energy consumpilon, such as base year ar basetine, including the rationals for choosing i, saving in the last year.
d. Standards, methodotogles, assumptions, andfor catculatlon 1ools used. b. Electricity, heating
c. Seea.
d. Seaa.

3.2.42 GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSI(IN OFFSET c |er? [N/A - No carbon affsets purchased.
1§ Vivo purchased period, what % of GHG offser?
3.2.3 FACILITY ENERGY EFFICIENCY . ) c No owned facllities.
For what systems has Vivo used energy conservation or efficiency measures for a majority of iis corporate facllitles (by square feer) In the past year?
3.2.14 INTERNAL CARBON PRICING E-8 We're working 10 defino an internal carbon price for our business operations, V4
Doas Vivabarefoot applyInternal carbon pricing schemes? If so, how do thoso support yout declslon making and Incaniivise the Implementarion of
climate-related poicies and targets? include:
a. the type of internal carbon pricing scheme
b the specific scope of application of the carbon pricing schemes;
<. tha carban prices applied according to the typo of scheme and critical assumptions made to determine the prices, including the source of the

applied carbon prices and why these are deemed relevant for thelr chosen application. s °
d. the current year approximate gross GHG emission volumos by Scopes I, 2 and 3 in metric tannes of CO2eq covered by these schemes, as well as .

their share of the undertaking’s overall GHG emisslons for each respectiva Scope.
3.2.15 RENEWABLE ENERGY USE c - 75-89%. TOTAL 2022 Energy Usage = 3848 kWh (Br(non Street) + 12014 kWh (Neal Strest 103% = 15862 kWh or . Neal Street - /
What % of energy use is produced from renewable sources? - 100% Renewahle Good Energy = 75.7%.
3.3.1 BOARD OVERSIGHT ON NATURE-RELATED IMPACTS TNFD | W haven't started this yer. N Ve
Describe the ight of impacts, risks and opporsunities.
332 T'SROLEIN LATED IMPACTS TNFO llect this data to impacts are, and what we need to prioritise. W recognise we haven't done anywhers near enough 3¢’
Describe the role in the d of impacts, risks and ye1, which Is why we're marking ourselves as red.
3.3.3 NATURE-RELATED IMPACTS - c |es3 TNFD |See our materiality onthe of ¥
a. Describe the actual or likely impacts, risks and has Identifled over the short, medium E4-8

and long term :
b, Describe the effect nature-related risks/ opportunities have had on your business, strategy and financlal slaning
<. Describe haw processes of identifying, assassing and managing risks are sk
d. Describe the resillence of your strategy 1o risks/ taking i different scenarios
e. Describe Vivo for identifying and impacts, direct operations
1. Describe Vivo's appraoch ta id Impacts, risks and in lts upstream and downstream value

chaln and financed ctivlies and assors
g Describe Impacts, risk i of these pr
b. Disclose
'3.3.4 MEASURING MATERIAL IMPACTS ON NATURE E4-5 TNFD |Stella, our primary Tier | has asalf Woare in the of ¥4
a. .Disclose the metrics used 10 asses: materlal risk line with strategy and risk management conducting environmental impact analysis of both products and manufacturing processes with our Tier | pariners, which include mutipte environmental and

processes
b. Disclose the metrics used to a: d |

nature-based indicators. We recognise we haven't done anywhere near enough yet, which Is why we're marking ourselves as red.
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3.3.5 INCORPORATING NATURE INTO THE BUSINESS STRATEGY . . We've got a long way to go to formatise this, and it will form part of our future strategy. As a sinaller W need 1o pi Ve
What is Vivo's strategy o ensure its business s compatible with protecting the focusing on blodiversity and .When + |efforts. s completed aur of Impac the value chain, we'll veducing raw material impacts first.

sharing this plan: . . . .
a. Explain how Vivo wil adjust s strategy to respect enviranmental boundarles, bodersiy goals, and EU rargors'.

. Cover its own operations and haw it addresses impacts throughout its value in the materlality

Describe how its business sirategy affects achleving the transition plan.

. Show how Vivo is making a difference and taking action to reduce harm. Explain the s!eps I's 1aking to fix problems, following guldelines and
using resources wisely: such as plants and raw materlals, that are connected 1o changes In nature and ecosystems.

Are biodiversity offsets part of the plan? If so, where are they used, and exptain whether they follow mitigation hierarchy.

Confirm If tho plan Is approved by governing bodies.

. Describe how the plan's implementation and updates are managed. -

. Share metrics and tools for measuring progress.

Explain challengus and solutions rolated to addressing significant environmental impacis. -

aow

—zm oo

n;, pecting p! land- change, and refevant 1argets outlined In the Post-2020 Global
Blodiversiy Framework of no natlogs by 2030, net gain from 2030, fulrecovery by 2050, and the EU Blodiversity Strategy for 2030.

3.3.6 NATURE-RELATED TARGETS . T E4-a W haven't set any yet. : E 3
Describe th y and gets Vivo has adopred. Include: . !
. whether targets relate to mmerlal topics; N
whether targets have set dates and milestones; .
whether targef based on d allacatior 10 Vivo). I so, specity:

i the ecotoglcal thresholds Identified, and how they were identlfied;

i, whether or not the y if 50, how they and

i, how ibility for respecting the identified ecological thresholds is allocated within Vivo.

whether the targets are Informed by, and / or.aligned with the o for 2030 and
other blodlversity d legistation, as wellas authoritative Intergovernmantal Instruments ike the IPBES;
whether or not biodiversity offsets were used In setiing targets

which tayer of the mitigation hierarchy each target can be aflocated (avoidan restoration and 7 i ollsms).

[N

a

~a

3.3.7 ENGAGING STAKEHOLDERS IN NATURE-RELATED IMPACTS. : . . $8M-2 TNFD |Stella b self. impact ire. Wo are in the inltial stages af canducting environmantal impact analysis of 14
Describe how affected vgaged in the of, and response to, 1 encies, impacts, risks and X . + |both products and manufacturing processes with our Tier | partners, which include muttipl and nature-based indicators. "
opportunities. . | haven't done anywhere near enough yet, which Is why we're marking ourselves as red.

3.3.8 DIRECT OPERATIONS IN NATURE 304-1 | TNFD  (Qur officé and store in Central London are leased sites and are not din or adjacent to key blodi jareas. . . \/
a. For each site owned, leased, managed In, or adjacent to, prmeued areas and areas of high biodiversity vatue outside protected areds, smra WEF'
Geographic locatlan;
. Subsurface and underground tand that may be owned, leased, or managed by Vivo;
iil.Position in relation to the protected area (in the area, adjacent to, or containing portlons of the protected area) or the high hlcdiversl!yvnlue
area outslde protected areas;
Type of operatlon (office, manufacturing or production, or extractive);
Size of operational site in km2;
. Blodiversity value characterized by the attrlbuto'of the protected area or area of high biodiversity valus aitside the protected area
(tervestrlal, freshwater, or marine ecosystem);
. Bladiversity value characterized by listing of protected status (such as IUCN Protected Area Categorles, Ramsar
national legislation). .

s=sz7

<
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3.3.9 IMPACTS ON BIODIVERSITY

: wmn are the significant direct and Indirect impacts on biodiversity from one or more of the following:

i oruse af plants, mines, and transport

i pollution (introduction of substances that do not naturally occur in the habitat from point and non-point souroes)
{il._Introduction of invasive species, pests, and pathogens:
Iv. reduction of specles;
v. habltat canversion;
. changes in scological racesses outside the natural range of variation (such s sy or changes In groundwater level).
Share the significant direct and indirect positive and negative Impacts with reference to the following:
i specles aftected;
il extent of areas impacted;
iii.duration of impacts;
iv.. reversibility or irreversibility of the impacts.

3

A
§ [OTHER

304-2

The teass sites In London (our store and affice) are not in areas of high biodiverslty, and no manufacturing operations take place on these sites. We deem * ~ _ /
blodiversity Impacts Immaterlal in Landon, but ses ‘PRODUCT" section for biodiversity Impacts In our value chain.

3.3.10 IMPACT ON THREATENED SPECIES

a What s the total number of IUGN Rad List specles and natlonal conservation list specles with habitats in areas 2 affected by Vivo's aperatlons, by
tovel of extinction risk:
I critically endangered

endangered

. vulnerable

. near threatened

v. least concern

z

The tease sites in London (for our store and office) are not In areas of hij and no

take place on these sites. We deem 3¢
biodiversity impacts immaterlal in London, but see ‘PRODUCT' section for biodiversity impacts In our value chain. -

3.3.11 PROTECTING AND RESTORING HABITATS

. Share the size and locatlon of all habitat areas protected o restored, and whether the success of
Indepandent external professionals.

Do parinerships exist with third partles to protect or restore habitar areas distinct from where Vivo h:
‘Share the status of each area based on it i the close of the reporting period.

®

measure was or |

4

arn

Share standards, methodologles, and assumptions used.

WASTE (OFFICE + STORE)
"3.4.1 IMPACT OF WASTE

does not own any sites - all currently leased.

. All day-to-day business activities in the office and store

a. What aciites and outputslead, or could lead, to Vivabarefaat's waste impacts? b. This Is specific 1o our own actlvitiés
b Do these impacts relate to waste generated Vivo's own activtis or to wasio generated upstream o downstream in the value chain?’
3.4.2 MANAGING WASTE IMPACTS - . - le. 306-2 2. Wohave a wasta reductlon sirajogy for the affice and store (our direct aperatlons) with targets for genoral waste eliminatlon. Al other wasto streams aro /
a. What actions, Including circularlty measures, are taken 1o prevent waste generation upstream and downstream In the value chain, and how are collected by a third party for recycling, composting, or incineration for energy recovery.
the significant Impacts from this waste managed? b, Qur third party provider se report y and for our B C
b. What is the process used 10 coflect and monitor waste-refated data? c. We don't have an accurate baseline for this ye1, but we hope 1o next year, .
e by what % has Vi solid and generation In for ges) over the - .
past twa yoars? . N
3.4.3 WASTE DISPOSAL c 306-5 a. Average General Wasto Collection (= 0.059 tonnes x 12 = 0.708 tonnes per year). We have onty recently started 1o collect data for volume of general waste, N4
a. What is the total weight of the waste that is thrown away In tons? Split it by what's in i1 . b, No hazardous wasts autside of normal office outputs {e-waste and sanitary waste). .
b. What s the tatal weight of the hazardous waste that Is thrown away in tons? Break it down by how s disposed of (e.g bummgm burying). c. Wehavea tracker that (for of sanitary waste and e-waste). We have an E- Wsm process and a
c. How does Is always disposed of safely? - Hazardous Waste Risk Assessment. .
d. Whatis the total weight of the regular waste that's thrown away In tons? Split it by how It's disposed of, like burning or burying. d. All waste is removed by our third party partner.
e. For each disposal way In (b) and (d), tell how much dangerous and regular waste is thrawn away onsite and offsite.
f. Extra info about how the data was put together.
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3.4.4 REUSE/ RECYCLING c 306-4 avc. 2.087 tonnes: Dry mixed recyclables (glass and plasties) - 0.167 tonnes. Confidentiat waste, paper and cardboard - 1.92 toni nes. Al recycled. /
2. What s the total weight of waste diverted from disposal in metric tans, split it by whar's In it, bed. No harzardous waste recycled.
b Whatis the total welght of hazardous waste diverted from disposalin metric tons, spli by how s recovered, ik belng reused or recycled.
¢ What spht recycled.
d. For each recovery operation listed: share a breakdown of the total weight in metric tons of and of
diverted from disposal:
i. onsite;
. ofisite.
e. Share any extra Information about how the data was put together.
WATER (OFFICE - STORE)
351 WATER . c [e24 |3035 . In our own operations, yes. \/
a. Does Vivo monitor and manage its water usage? E3-1 b. 258.76m’ In own operations.
b. Total water consumption from ali areas In megallters. €3-4 c. Notapplicable.
c. Total water consumptlon from all areas with water stress In megaliters. d. Not applicable.
. Chango in water storage in mogaliers, if wator sorago has been identifled as having a significant water-related impact. 0. Not appiicale.
e necessary to how the data have been compiled, such as any standards, methodologles, and assumptlons
used, the e . estimated, modeled, or sourced from direct measurements, and the approach taken for
{his, such as tho use of any sactor-speclfc factors.
3.5.2 CONSERVING WATER N c E3-1 We do not currently do this. Our direct operations are such a small fractlan of aur Impac, we're ariorltising our energy elsewhere for now. ¥
What water canservation practices have bean (mplemented ot the mejorty of Vive's corporate offices or plant facilities? €32
SOCIAL ACTION
4.1 DESIGNED T0 GIVE c . 2. vi.none of the above /
11Vivo has a formal standing commitment to donate significant porilons of company profits, revenue, equiy, of ima to charltable causes: bec. 0.-04%of reverue
a. Areany of tho following true regarding the charliable glving structure’ d.  Iv. company screens charitable partners based on their own criteria.
1. 20% or more of my company is owned by a nonprofit organlzation. 0. tn some cases, yes. Many of the projects wa support through LBF have determined outcomes. However, some donatians are also made without the
Il. Weare larmally commirted 10 donate more than 20% of profits to charity each year. requirement for determined outcomes.
i, Wear 2% of revenues or more donations). f. We're Inthe very early stages of defining this process. We conduct annual reviews with the fonger term partners we support through LBF who provide us
iv. Weare lam\ally committed 10 donate the equivalent of 5% or more of our time thraugh pro-bono servlces with Impact updates.
v. We have created and provide the majarity of funding for a nonprofit foundation, of which at least 10% of company profits (or 2% of sales) are 8. % not yet defined, but we're working on it (as above)
donated each year. . h.  Ses above - not yer determined.
vi. None of the above I No. )
b. How much was donated during the last fiscal year?
.. What I the equlvalent % of company revenuo that was dondted o distibuted to nonprofi partners In the last fiscal year? .
d Daus Vivobarefoot do any of the following?
- Play a leadership rola with recipient charitable organizations (o.&. board o advisory board participation).
u. Use a third-party screen to ensure that recipient organizations meat specific guidelines to qualify for danations.
lil. Use a third-party scroon to ensurs that reciplent organizations are efficiently allocating resources (e.g. Guidestar, Charity Navigator).
Iv. Company screens charliable partners based on their own criterfa.
v. None of the above
€. Has Vivo defined th (separate from th ) It seeks through s donatlons?
1. How has Viy for f .
the charity partners?
8 What %e of beneficlaries have experienced verified positive impact on the outcome stated above? -
. Dies your outcome messurement demonsiratathat Vo s creating long-term or permann autcomes fo your bensficlrles?
Lls different or hout the ’s approach y? Is this something
replicable, unique at the time It was created, and that has been emuated by other organizations?
4.2 GIVING TO CHARITY AND COMMUNITY c + Wahave a formal statement on the intended socialor enviranmental mpac of our company's philanthropy.

Does Viva have a formal writien standing poticy to donate to charitable causes each year? What are s practices regarding donations or community
investment?

|+ We match individual workers' charitable donations.

* Weh practice:

Iimpact for our co:
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a Y ORIEN IMPACT MODEL c Yes, our Livebarefoo! Fund allows us 10 pravide funding arid donations to pragiammes both Intemally within Vivo and extarnally, whers it support positive V4
Does Vivo's business model create a specific positive benafit for stakeholders such as charitable pariners, vendors or suppliers in need of the local outcomes. We facus on priarlty areas with our chosen partners and/or our projects internally and define posiilve outcomes and deflverablgs at the start of
community? each funding raund. (See vivobarefoot.com) .
4.4 RESPONSIBILITIES TOWARD SOCIETY o c + Financlal ot in-kind donatlons (excluding pofltical causes) . v
How does Vivobarefoot engage in socletal Issues? . +  Community investments . . " °
. : « Communtty or pro-bono service

« Advocacy for adopting policies or

. n community ‘

+ Discounted products or services to quaified underserved groups
4.5 COMMUNITY, SERVICE c + The company offers paid time off for community sarvica
How does Vivo manage employes communlty sarvice? . . . =" 20 hours or more a year of pald time off

) ‘ + Our company monitors and recards toal volunteer hours
4.6 EMPLOYEE VOLUNTEERING . c a. 1-24%
a. What % of employees took pald time off for volunteer service last year? . b. 92 hours
b, Number of hours by full and part 1l h during the tast FY? X . 0.1-0.5%of time * -
c. What was the % of per capita worker time donated as volunteer, community service, or pro-bono time in the reporting period? -
4.7 REVENUE T0 Y T . c None. ) ) 3
If an Independent methodology was used to measure total ity investment, what is. % of revenue N B N
the form of community investment? .
4.8 LOCAL COMMUNITY-BASED BUSINESS c 2. No.we're global. . E v
a. ls Vivobarefoot a community based business, focused on serving yaur local economy? .
b, Will Vivo's locally: practices b company growth or scale through a formal commitment or the dasign of your
business modef? R )

4.9 LOCAL ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT : o . c N/A - V3
] Is designed gihen the local economy by significant portion of procurement and/or sales 10 remain focal: :
Rest of question not included as this does ot apply to Vivobarsfoot
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VALUE CHAIN: OVERVIEW
5. TRANSPARENT VALUE CHAIN c KPI | We mapped 60% of aur Tier | and 2 partners in 2021/2022. In 22/23 we reached 100% for Tiers | and 2, and (0% for Tier 3. /
What is the increase in the number of mapped value chain partners (as a % of total partners by tler) compared to last FY?
5.2 SIGNIFICANT SUPPLIER INFORMATION 4 a. 1. product manufacturers: /
a. What types of companiss represent Vivo's significant suppllers: Ii. professional service firms (consulting, legal, accounting)

i. product manufacturers i#l. Independent contractors

il professional service firms {consulting, legal, accounting) iv. marketing and advertising

lil._independent cantractars V. office supplies .

Iv. marketing and advertising vi. benefits providers

office supplies vil. technology
. benefits providers vill. raw materials
technology ix. farms
. raw materials b. BO%. Our significant supplier list can be found on our value chain landing page on vivobarefoot.com

ix. farms

x. other - please describe
b. What % of significant suppliers (on a currency basls) are made transparent on the website
5.3 WAYS OF WORKING WITH SUPPLIERS N 616 FTI5.0 |a. This s available on request /
a. Share a standard agreement for suppliers that explains common ordsr and payment terms. b. This Is available on request
b. Evidence a published responsible purchasing Code of Conduct c. This Is avaltablo on request
. What percentage of the purchase order Is given upfront to suppliers before production starts? d. This Is avallable on request - it varles fram partner to partner as we work l:n|lahoraﬁvuly with each one to agree this. But we have a minimum 30 day
d. Share, an average, how long it 1akes to pay suppliers, with a maximum of 60 days. payment terms for all partners.
©. Share, on average, how quickly orders are paid in full after they're delivered. o This is avallable an request (we're working to make this public)
f.  What percentage af orders get changed after the terms are set? 1. Tnxs Is avaitable on request (we're working to make this public)
g Share feedback from suppliers on purchasing practices, collecied through formal processes like surveys or events, 3 ing to send out our first il Tier | pariners In the second half of FY 23/24
5.4 CODE OF CONDUCT ROLL OUT C FT14.2 [a. Qur cade af conduct provides a baseline for minimum compfiance for all our value chain pariners. We then conduct site visits across Tier | and Tier 2 /
Share how Vivo makes sure its supply chaln rules are followed at different facillties: pariners (Tier 3 - 5 coming soon!). Throughout our sltes visits we check for comptiance, howaver we also work directly with our value chaln parthers on
a. Explain how suppllers are encouraged to follow good work and environmental rules (lixe long contracts, bigger ardars, better prices, fewer best practice programmos. .

checks). b. We do the checking ourselves or with verified third parties. There are still partnars in Tier 2 we have not visited - we're recruiting another member of the
b. Explain how the enviranment is checked, who doos it and f they're approved. Viva team to support this, they will be based in Asia.
. Explain how new faclitles are chasen to ensure they follaw policies and standards before they stars. c. Partners are prioritised for thelr footwear manufacturing skllls and are evluated on thelr aljgnment (o Vivo's strategic misslon and values. Partners are
d. Share how many warkers are interviewed offsite during checks. onboarded to work with Vivo, and are subject and social ambitions.
©. What percentage of checks Included a representative from a worker's union. d. None yet, we hope to conduct addilonal site visits with tenmsemavlves (mm & workers unlon across our Tier [ partners in 2023/24.
1. What percentage of suppliers are accountable to the Cade of Conduct? e. Seoabove.

1 100%.

5.5 LENGTH OF SUPPLIER RELATIONSHIP C | Average tenure of supplier relationships is greater than [2 months. /
What Is the average length of Vivo's relatlonships with suppllers?
5.6 FACTORY ASSESSMENTS FT14.3 HQ and In-country employees (some of these emplayees work directly from /
Share findings from factary assessments: . aur Tier | manufacturing partner premises on a daily basls) We have begun visiting our Tier 2 materlal partners and hope to complate all Tler 2 visits by June
a. Givea short summary of findings, or a score for groups of faciiities without naming individual facilities (a1 Tier |, beyond Tier |, and at raw material teve). 2024, Wo will then aim to visls our: Tier 3-4 as we gain visibility over them th operates a visit policy,
b. Rate each facility separately by name (at Tier . beyond Tier I, and at raw material level). rather than a ‘policing® . We are focusing [ ner and proactively warking to maximise our impact in
c. Share audit findings or reports by named facility (at Tier I, beyond Tier |, and at raw material tovel). trands who we share partners with.
d. Full audit reports naming individual facilities (at Tier I, beyond Tler 1, and at raw material level).
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5.7 ACTION WHEN CODE OF CONDUCT IS BROKEN c FT14.4 |a. We have a remediatlon process In place, but have never had to usa I. In all honesty, this is probably parily because we just don't have enough oversight 4
a. How does Vivobarefoot fix things when faciltles don't follow the rules of our Tler 2-5 partners yet. Historically, for any non-compliance found through site visits we have worked collaboratively with partners to define
b, Explain how Vivo engages with workers, unions, and others when fixing things. remediation steps In a timely manner,
©. What happens when Vivo stops working with a supplier (like making sure you leave checking for human rights problems, and giving b, We don't yet - but wo've begun asking our partners whether thelr employees are able to be members of trade unions and/or unlonise Internally.

 notice). . Within our heads of terms with suppliers we pre agree a notice period and exit strategy.
d. Show plans and progress for fixing things at each place by nam (if lhey 're open, golng well, slow, or done). d. N/A
©. Share dotalls about what went wrong and why, at each place by name (fike problems, observations, and good examples). e. N/A
5.8 THIRD PARTY CERTIFICATION OF TRADE PRACTICES C No. ¥
Are Vivo's trads practices or purchases certified by a third party? o
5.9 SOCIAL OR ENVIRONMENTAL CERTIFICATION OF PURCHASED MATERIALS/ PRODUCTS c 28%. Y4
What % of materials or products purchased have third party saclal or enviranmental certifications, or approval, or are from slgnificant suppllers that v
are purpose driven or hava third party company level cortification or approva
5.10 SOURCING WITHIN THE COUNTRY OF OPERATION c 24% of tatal supptier spend is UK suppliers. /
What % of Vivo's cost of goods sold (including value adding a:llvlllas) was spent within the country of oparstlnns from in-country registered ’
companias or national citizens.
6.1 FREE ON BOARD PRICING FTI5.1 |in general, from our main production region, Vietnam have not seen significant rises In utliities like we have seen In Europe so base costs have not risen. /
% that Viva's Free On Board (FOB) prices have increased or decreased on average In the past 12 months. We havo over the past 12 months started working with a new vatue chain for our kids foatwear as wall a5 working closely with our exiting value chain an
efficiancles such as loather cutting and reducing costs In packaglng, which means any rises | we have been able igate with these savings.
5.12 PRODUCER COOPERATIVE . . C No. c V4
Is Vivo a producer cooperative where owners are small supplier members (<50 workers) who arganize production?
VALUE CHAIN: PLANET e
b &

§ 2 §

8 -
INDICATGR S & E E  ANswER PROGRESS
ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT + MONITORING
6.1 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT MONITORING c KPI | We are working with Stella, who represents 70% of our production. /
How many Tl facilities Is Vivo working with to monitor environmental impact data (calculated by % of production they reprasent for Vivo). C .
612 TAL c 1. Assessment canducted for only a portion of value chain

Has Vivo's footprint assessments included any of the fallowing?

i, Assessment conducted for supply chain anly

ii. Assessment conducted for only a portion of valus chaln

. Formal life cycle assessments conducted Internally

. Formallife cycle assessments conducted or verified by a third party
Use of third party (such as Ellen Macarth
GHG Protocal or Carbon isclosure Project)

L. Company has a life cycle based certification or equivalent (Cradle 1o Cradle)

. Other
What % of your products have undergane the specific types of enviranmental footprint assessment selected In the provious question?

z=

<

Foundatlon Circularity Indicators, Product Environmental Profiles,

Tss

V. Use of third party frameworks or methodologies (such as Ellen Macarihur Foundation Clrcularlly Indicators, Product Environmental Profiles, GHG
Protocol or Carbon Disclosure Project)

v
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. 6.1.3 TRACKING ENVIRONMENTAL METRICS C | We are working to collect and analyse primary data on the environmental Impact of our products, but have not yet formalised. /
Which of the following environmental metrics does Viv track regarding the environmental impact of s foatwear? ! :
a. CO, saved/ofiset by praduct/service (metric tons) . . .
b. Liters of water savedoffset by product/service E T
c. The average % water reduction achieved by the product or service
d. kWh saved/off-set
o, Tho avarago % anergy reduction achiaved by the product or servico
1. Metric 1ons of waste saved from tandfill or incineratian.
g None of the abovo
6.1.4 WORKING WITH SUPPLIERS FOR NATURE . c 308-( |FTl |a. Through ideniifying rocess type, materlals used, location, and adherence to our codo of conduct. These things are assessed through an initia) dask- /
Does Vivo have a plan 1o work with suppliers to support its environmental objectives and traceability in the supply chain? Share: N 308-2 |4.1B based review and then an onsite vislt.
. How Vivo works to identlty and prioritise environmental risks, impacts and violations in its supply chain . . b We'vo been inltlally focusing on tanning partners to identify actuaf negative asthisi risk. However,
b. Number of suppliers identlfied as having significant actual and potential negative environmental impacts once we get greater visibility over our Tier 3 pariners (ma'er(al dyeing, washing and processing) we expect a large proportion of our environmental
. Sigificant actuat and potential negative anvironmantal impacts identild n the supply chain. - Impacts to become clear.
d. Explain . farmers, and oths ence process X . . Wasto fram manufacturing pocesses, energy use from faclis, water usa for tanning and dyeing, chemical management and wastewater lmvac's
e. Evidence steps faken 10 stap, prevent, and fix any environmental problems found. Impacts on land and biodiversity from raw materlals, emlssions from shipping and transport,
f. What percentage of new suppliers are screened for their effects on the environment? d. They'ronot. yet. (and trust with) our Il pariners aswe can.
g How many checked for thoir impacts? 0. We ara In the Initial stages of-collecting primary impact data from manufacturing aperations. Once ‘we have this we can put In place reduction targets for
b What percentago o supplers idontified as having signifcant actual and potensial negative environmantatimpacis improved after chacks? longteim impact measures torm risks.
1. What percentage of suppliers Identifled as having signlficant actual and or Impacts were terminated because of 1. 100% (for those we know)
environemntal checks, and why. ! 8. 100% (for thase we know) . N
. h. Checks and onstte visits still ongoing, Wo haven't found anything so critical that it has required urgent remediation, See (b). All of our 1annery partners
adhere to Leather Working Group certification standards.
I Zero
6.1.5 ENVIRONMENTAL MANAGEMENT SYSTEM . c CSA  litisn't. We're building an internal EMS that hasn't been certified, audited or verifled as yer. . e . Y
How s Viva's Environmental Management System (EMS) certifed / audited  verified? Indicato tho coverago of this verification fo the sefected standard. . . -
6.1.6 SOURCING FROM LOCAL SUPPLIERS c . a. 19.3% . . . . /

What % of ing was spent with lig 2 k 322 km) of where the end product was used during the last fiscal year? : b. 0.06%
a. Sourcing of COGS Local 1o Customers . ’ . ’
b.. Raw materials {in currency terms) grown or harvested by company or local independent suppllers.
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6.1.7 INNOVATIVE
1 Vivo has an innovative
- performance ér industry berchmarks:

a. Are your distribution pracesses or your products’ manufaciuring processes designed to be innovative by either (1) substantially reducing your
environmental footprint compared to past OR(2) havlng asi footprint than the norms of your
Industry? (Please note: is specifically rd your products’ processes, NOT
the sustainability of your product Ingredients, input materials, prndul:l design, or usage of your product. Theso practices are captured other
sections of the Environment Impact Area))

b.” Do you have an environmental managemeni systam that tracks the matarial aspects of your environmental impact (a.g, waste produced, energy
or emissions data, water use, otc.) and Includes objectives and targets to improve over time?

c. Have you benchmarked or rasean:hsd your environmental performance compared to pear companies r your Industry in general?

L. We have benchmarked quantitative environmental metrics to other similar companies or industries In order to compare our performance.
ii. We have researched sustalnahﬂny practices to determine best practices and Identify how our practices compare to other companies in our.
industry.
fii. No
.. Which of thy

‘THAT REDUCE
reduce

TAL FOOTPRINT
footprint compared to past

processes that

concem in o process for your Industry? (
your i or use of product).
i. ' Waste production or usage of materlals. .
ii. Water usage or water quallty.
iil. Chemical usage.
iv. Energy usage or GHG emissions.
v. Other - please describe
e.- For which I
distribution or manufacturing?
i Waste production or usage of materials.
il. Water usage or water qualhy.
il Chemicalusage. .
iv. Energy usage or GHG emissions.
v. Other - please describe
1. Of those practices that you've selected above, which of the following is the primary method in which you've materialy reduced the
environmental footprint of your industry?
. Beyond your primary method Indicated shove, which other practices do you also have n place?
h. What resuhts has your company seen from your
I M tracked, what wera the number of b
J. What were your total

footprint of your

acts have you processes that reduce

processes?

(C02) off-set by your

fiscal year

6.2.1 SCOPE 3 EMISSIONS
Share:
a. The total amount of indirect gmenhuuse gas emisslons (Scope 3) in tons of CO2 equivalent
. b. If possible, list the gases used for the count, like CO2, CH4, N20,
€. Amount of biogenic CO, emissions In tons of CO,.
d. List other Indirect emissions types and actvities counted.
e. Tell the year used for counting, why It was picked, and the emissions that year, and explain hig changes that needed a recount.
1. Explaln where the numbers for emissions and gtohal warming potential came from.
g Describe how the counting was done, including rules and tools used.

© 18 CORP

305-3

No Innovative manufacturing or distributlon processes.

Our current
individual gases.

ing Is disclosed |

with the GHG Protaco!. We repor: emissions In C0,e metric tonnes and don't yet report on

2020 = 6,402 metric tonnes. 2021 + 2022 st due to missing daza.

coe

Unknown

None

Wo haue it yetdefined a baseling du o signficant hanges I theuso offaciies acras aur Scope | &2 direct aperations during the Covid-19
vandemic. We wil continua to analyss full Scape I-3 emissions across hoth 2021 and 2022 before determining an appropriate basellne.

Emissions factors wera taken from both ‘UK Gas reporting: conversion factors and the Ecainvent’emlssions
factors database.

Couriting was conducted In line with the GHG Protoco analysl
vwero made and data was unavailable.

sas s

d disclosure

with an emphasls on cl

b4

v

6.2.2 GREENHOUSE GAS EFFECTS

a. Share where In the value chain (GHG Protocol Scope I, 2 & 3) the greenhouse gas emissions have a significant impact.

b. Disclose the estimated cast of carbon to soctety and where this aumber comes from.

<. Did Vivobarefoot do anything to track and manage the greenhouse gas emisslons from its supply chain ((ike reducing the total)?

. We hava analysed tho GHG emisaions of our materlal usage by material type. However, we've only Just started analysing our partner's facility emissians at
Scape 3 level. We anticipate the most significant impacts will bo at Tter 3 and Tier 5 level.

W have not calculated this-

We are In the process of sanlng aur baselino Scape 3 emisslons acioss our value chiain. We hope to set absolute ceduction targats once wo've defined
this - hopefully this financlal year (23/24).

G4

b4
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6.2.3 EMISSION OF OZONE DEPLETING SUBSTANCES €2-4 |305-6 Over the last 12 months, we've sent around an envi impact 10.all Tier ! partners. Thi Includes questi and /
& How much 0DS like CFC-1i (trichlorofluoromethane) were made, brought in, and sent out in fons. requests for data coflection on the use of these If applicable. We're working with Made2Flow to crunch this data - watch this space!
b, List the substances counted.
c. Explain where the numbers came from.
d. Describe how the counting was done, Including rules and tools used. .
6.2.4 OTHER SIGNIFICANT AIR EMISSIONS E24 3057 |WEF |Over the last 12 months, we've sent around 10 all Tier | partners, Thi d0DSand 3¢
a. Disclose, where significant along the value chain, Important air pollutants like nitrogen oxides (NOXx), sulfur oxides (SOx), and particles, and say - . requests for data collection on the use of these If applicable. We're working with Made2Flow ta crunch this data - watch this space!
how much might b In or near crowded areas If you can. *
b. Share the actual cash impact o the cash impact that would reasonably be expected of alr paliution, including NOx, SOx, particles, and other
significant pollutants. .
6.2.5 ENERGY USED OUTSIDE OF VIVO 302-2 Over the last 12 months, we've sent around an 10.all Tier | partners. Thi Includes question: wd
& How much energy is used outside of Vivo's own direct operatlons, for exampte for nsporing,trayoling. or dealing vnm products after they're requests for data collection on the use of these if applicable. We're warking with Mada2Flow to crunch this data - watch this spacet
done belng used. .
b, Explain how you counted this energy, Including rutes and tools used.
c. Say where the converslon numbers came from.
6.2.6 REDUCING GHG EMISSIONS c 305-5 a. We have not yet started IV
a. What did Vivo do to help most suppliers lower greenhouse gas emissions In the supply chain? bLN/A
b, How much less greenhouse gas did Vivo create because of these efforts, in tons of C0,? . .
c. List the gases counted, like CO,, CHd, N20, and more. ,
d. Explain why a certain year was picked
e . like or (Scope 1), energy (Scope 2), or other related (Scope 3).
1. Explain how you counted, including rutes and tools used,
6.2.7 CARBON OFFSETTING c We do not collect this data v
Haw many metrlc tans of C: I from the use of in the fast 2 months?
6.2.8 OFSETTING SUPPLIER EMISSIONS c We don't know this. 4
What % of Vivo's Scope 3 greenhouse gas emisslons were offset by certified carbon credits?
629 CARBON FROM c -+ Company policy and practice that requires Inbound freight or shipping to be transported via lowest Impact methods (such as avolding shipmant by alr V4
a. Does Vivo use any of these ways to reduce carbon emisslons from transpartation? transport)
1. Making sure inbound frelght and shipping is lowest impact (o.g. not alr). + Company policy and gractlco that requires outbound freight or shipping is transparted via lowest impact methods
Il. Making sure outbound freight and shipping is fowest impact (o.g. not alr).
1ii. None of the above.
b, Has Vivo Implemented any of thesa things to make transpartation better for the environment?: .
i Using clean or low-pollution vehicles (like hybrids or electric).
Il Using smart planning 1o save fuel and reduce shipping Impact. .
iil. Training drivers 10 save fuel.
iv. Picking lower-impact shipping methods (like avoiding air transpor).
v. Something elsa - ploase describe
vi. None of tho above.
6.2.10 REDUCING TON MILES c Not tracked/unknown. ) ¥
Has Vivo reduced the tonne miles (relevant to revenue) of its distribution and supply chain and If so, by how much?
6.2.1l REDUCING ENERGY USE c 302-4 |[FTI |Not tracked/unknown. v
a. How much less energy was used in Vivo's value chain use because of efforts to save energy, measured in joules or similar unirs.
b. List the types of energy reduced, like fuel, efectricity, heating, cooling, steam, or all.
c. Explain why a certain year was plcked as a starting point 10 compare.
d. Explain how savings were counted, including rules and tools used.
6.2.12 SAVING ENERGY AT FACTORIES c [Not tracked/unknown. )

Which systems did Vivo work on to save energy in most of your buildings (based on the size) during the last year?
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6.2.13 USE OF RENEWABLE ENERGY
a. What % of energy use In the value chain is produced from renewable sources?
b. What % of energy use In the value chain is produced from low Impact renewable sources?

© [BCORP

a*b. We have collocted energy use data from sama Tier | and Tier 2 pariners, but wa don't yet have a consolidated view point across all partners. Those we
for are disclosed partner map on We don't yet have visibility tow Impact

do mix
renewable.

v

6.2.14 ENERGY REDUCTION .
What s the average % energy reduction achieved by the product ar service?

6.3.1 IMPACT OF DIRECT OPERATIONS IN NATURE

For each ptace Vivo works that is near or next 10 prnleév:d nature areas or areas with high bicdiversity value, share:

Location.

1f Vivo also own land undarneath i1

How closa It is to the protected area or high blodiversity area.

Type of operation there (like offices, manufacture, or exiracting resources).

Size In square kilometers (or another measure If needed).
i by the area’s freshwater/ maritime).

Any officlal protections It has (fike IUCN categorles, Ramsar, or local laws).

m~sannge

TNFD

N/A

Vivobarefoot have no owned or leased sites in or hdjacent to protected areas.

6.3.2 IMPACTS ON BIODIVERSITY
a. Describe the nature of Vivo's significant direct ar Indirect Impacts on biodiversity:
Bullding factories, mines, or roads.
i Polution
iil. Introduction of invasive species, pests, and pathogens;
Reducing the number of specles.
Habitat conversion
L. Interfering with natural pracesses (ams!de their normal range of varlatian) such as changes in water evels.
and negative i
Which and how many species aro affected.
i, How big the area impacted is
iii. How long the changes last.
v. If the effects can be fixed or not.

4
me sz

304-2

WEF

[ We don't evaluate our value chain impact on blodiversity.

6.3.3 THREATENED SPECIES IN OPERATING AREAS
Total number of IUCN Red List specles and natlonal canservation list species with habitats In areas affected by Vivo's operatlons, by level of
extinction risk:
Critically endangered
Endangered
. Vulnerable
. Near threatened
Least concern.

sgse-

304-4

We've et to do an assessment on this.

6.3.4 LAND USED FOR MATERIAL PRODUCTION
Report for operations (if applicable) and full supply chain (if materlal): Area of land used for the production of baslc plant, animal or mineral
commodities (e.g. the area of land used for forestry, agriculture or mining activities).

Over the course of 2021 & 2022 we moved some of our manufacturing. operations n A< to new Tlr | manufacturing parners and subsecuen Tier 2 mateia
partners. This has meant that our material toolboxes d are stil confirming
our globial matertal toolhaxes, to define a inab .. recycled, onganic otc, which will then allow us to
better trace our value chain toTier§ land use, forwards,

6.3.5 LAND USE CHANGE FOR RAW MATERIALS
Report for operatlons (f applicable) and full supply chaln (i materia): Yoar-on-year change In tha area of land used for the production of basic
plant, animal or mineral commoditles (e.g. the area of land used for forestry, agriculture or mining activities). _

WEF

This Is one of the Life Cycle Analysis metrics we're working on with Made2Flow (see page 26).

€.3.6 SUSTAINABILITY CERTIFICATION
What percentage of land area (or total materlals used) i
percentage covered by each one.

.

rtifled details of the

standards or programs, and the

'WEF

* |We do not yet collect this data.,
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| WATER (VALUE CHAIN)

a. Total water use from all areas In megaliters. . E3-4 WEF .|b-d. N/A.
b. Total water use from all areas with water stress in mexalhers .

c. Change in water storage In megaliters (If water storage has been idenified as s havinga mgnmcam watar-related Impact)
d. Extra detalls needed to understand how the data was collected.

6.4.1 WATER USE » . C E34  .[303-5 |FTI5.5[a. We don't know this for our value chaln. We have asked Tier | partners for thelr water use data 1o be abls to track this. ‘/

6.4.2 WATER DISCHARGE - . . 34 [303-4 |FTI5.5 {We do not yet collect this data. . B - Y]
a. Total water discharge In millions of liters, split by where it goes: . . . . .
I Rivers or lakes. * . . . E .
ii. Below the ground. . .

lii. The sea.

. Senttoothers.

Breakdown of water dlscharge In millians of liters, based on Its quality:

I.* Clean water (less than I,DQD mg/L of dissolved stuff).

il. Other water (more than 1,000 mg/L of dissolved stuff).

Water sent away In millions of liters to areas where water s scarce, split by quallty:
i. Clean water (less than 1,000 mg/L. of dissolved stuff).

i, Other water (more than 1,000 mg/L of dissolved stuff)..

Harmful stuff in water discharges, including how it's defined, limits set, and any cases of breaking the limits.
. Any extraInfa about how the numberswere collocted, like mothods and rufes used.

L4

o

®a

6.4.3 IMPACT OF FRESHWATER USE . X E3-1 |303-| [WEF Thislsincluded in the environmentat impact questionnaire but we haven't yet analysed this fully across our Tier | manufacturing partners. 4
Share the actual cash Impact or the cash impact that would reasonably bs expected of freshwater use in the vatue chain. Include where water is 303-2 . - : -

taken, used, and put back, and how it affects things like operations, products, and refationships (like runoff problems).

Describe the appraoch used 1o figure out tho water impacts, Including what areas and timetrames were looked at and the taols used.

Explain any lowest quality timits for water that's released, and how thy are declded. This Includes areas without local rules, your own rules,
Industry standards, and the water's natural state.

Share how water Impacts are addressed, Inciuding working with others 0 take caro of water resources and talking 10 suppliers o customers
with significant water-related Impacts.

Explain how Vivobarefoot sots goals for wator use and what it wants to achiave, and how thaso match up with public rules and local water
conditions.

®

o

a

®

6.4.4 WATER POLLUTION : E . E3-1 WEF | This Is included in the environmental impact questionnaire but we haven't yet analysed this fully across our Tler | manufacturing partners. .
Share the actual cash impact or the cash Impact that would reasonably be expected of water polluuan In the value chan, including excess . -
nutrients, heavy metals and other toxins.

6.4.5 FERTILISER USE WEF  [We do not yet collect this data. s . N
Report metric fonnes of nitragen, phosphorus and potassium in fertllizer consumed. . .

6.4.6 WATER IMPROVEMENT N . C E3-1 - or require i llect data and report an water footprint. We screen supptiers to fit good water management practices (e.g. /
What practices has Vivo Implemented for a majosity of suppliers (on a cost basls) to reduce the water footprint of its supply chain? E3-2 | ° individual supplier practices, materiats and ingredients, locatlons In context of water scarcity). We provide support or resources for supply chaln In adopiing
. €3-3 water {e.g. online tools, i and surveys, In

6.4.7 WATER CONSERVATION : c |34 None
What water practices have been at the majority of Vivo's offices o plant facillties? . . E3-2

6.5.1 TRACKING CHEMICALS IN THE SUPPLY CHAIN . . c |e2s Requlre suppliers to disclose specified chemicals of concern : /
Does Viva do any of the failowing for the majority of materials? Ask suppllers If they know afl the chemical ingrediens intentionally added to their product and allreslduals of high concern piesent in the product (asking

Does not track chemicals In the supply chain - . i they know only, no1 to provide the data fo you) -

Requires suppllers to disclose specified chemicals of concern Require suppliers to provids chemical informatlon to a third party

Asks suppliers if they knaw ll the chemical ingredients intantionally added o thelr product and al esiduals of high cancern present in tie .

sraduct (asking if they kaow anly, not 1o provide the data to you)
Discloses all by-products, contaminants or trace materlals to the public

L&

°

a




WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

INDICATOR

GRI

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

[OTHER

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY APPENDIX

ANSWER

PROGRESS

6.5.2 ELIMINATING HAZARDOUS CHEMICALS

a. Does have a time-bound 1

s!anﬂams such as ZDHC and Bluuslgn)

b, Disclost the use of
suchas zum: MRSL 6.8, via Blueslgn or STeP by Ockotex.

the use of hazardous chamicals (as alig

in the value chain, as aligned with intemational standards

© [BCcORP

T [esms

FTIS5

a+b. We wark with our value chain partners to test both nd for legal required. We test high risk materials and
companents to bast practice standards. For best practice testing, we align 1o the AFIRM Restricted Substances List limits, We have not yet developed
aroadmap 10 efiminating hazardous chemicals, because we don't yet have ful visibility over the partners a1 Tier 3 level who are dyeing, washing and
processing our materials and companents. It is one of the high risk areas we're addressing. A small number of our value chaln partners are ceriified to
Oekotex-100 standard.

v

6.5.3 REMOVING/ REDUCING HARMFUL TOXINS

a. Does Vivobarefoot's product or service help with toxins or pollution? Pick the ones that fit;

1. Our product needs less toxic stuff than other market atternatives.

Il We use less harmful materlals than marker alternatives.

fil. Qur product fixes damage to the environment.

Iv. Our product prevenis pollution or dangerous releases.

v. None of the above.

What Is the average % toxic/hazardous material reduction (by welght or amouns) does the product reduce or prevant?

How does Vivo measure impact in relation 10 the above

We have defined the outcames sought by our nmdum or service and have developed a theory af change for them

Wo have based our Impactful product o service business modal y research that potential Impact

lii. We have directly and formally in r desires and needs when dnveloplng‘ refining, and or detivering
our products or services

. We are verifled to meet third-party standards for Impact (e.g.
We measure near-tarm outcomes of the product or service 1o determine whether it Is mesting the needs and expectations of our
beneficiariés X

vi. We measure long-term outcomes in order 10 assess whether the results of our product praduce lasting positive impacts for our beneficiaries

We have identified and measure and manago the unintentlonal or potentlal negatlve impacts of the product or service In additlon to

Intentional positive effects. .
Vii. We have identified and managed potential causes that could lead to a falure 1o deliver the positive autcome, to do 5o less efficiently than
possible, or to produce other negative effects. ix. None of the above

01d research show your product s really hetping the environment?

How do you measure it your product Is doing what you wanted from step (8)?

Does your measuring show that your product’s good effects last a fong fime?

& s there something special about your toxin reduction/remediation that's new or different? Did others copy It?

L4

z

<

~8a

WASTE (SUPPLY CHAIN)

WASTE CREATED,
How much pre-production waste is ganerated annually (e.g. offcuts, scraps, threads, end of roll fabrics)?
How much p annually {e.g. deadstock, averstock, samples)
* How much (in percentage or tonnage) pre-consumer waste Is reused or recycled?
How many (in percentage or tonnage) textiles or items are destroyed (typically Incinerated) during the annual reporting period.

apeEp @

FTI5.4

We have conducted an analysls of our value chain, including suppliers, services, and materlals, to identify material risks of toxins and/or production of
hazardnus waste,

[We don't know this far our value chain. We've asked Tier i partners for their waste data 1o be able 10 track this.

6.6.2 WASTE DISPOSAL

What is the total welgtit of the waste disposed of in tons? Split by composition.

. What s the tatal welght of the hazardous wasts disposed of in 1ons? Broken down by disposal method {e.g burning or burying).
Haw does Vivaharefoot ensure hazardous waste s atways disposed of safely?

. What s the total welght of the regular waste dispased of In tons? Split by disposal method (e.g buming or burying).

For each disposal way in (b) and (d). how much dangerous and ragular waste is thrown away onsite and offsite?

Share any extra information necessary to understand how the data was put together.

~saspow

306-5

2. We don't know this for.our value chain. We've asked Tier | partners for thelr waste data to bo able to track this.

bec. We're asking our value chaln partnrs to reportspecifially on thlr volumes of operationz{/ general waste v, hazardous wasto and thoir methods of
disposal.

G-, N/A.

6.6.3 IMPACT OF SOLID WASTE DISPOSAL . .
-Report the Impact of trash disposal (including plastics and other waste types) on people’s tives across the value chaln.

WEF

Wa are in the process of collecting primary data on the type and voliime of our manufacturing waste across our Tier | & Tler 2 value chain operations. Unce
we have collected sufficient Information aver the course of 2023/24, we will start the process of understanding the assoclated valued impact. -

6.6.4 WASTE GENERATION

a. Describe how Vivobarefoor's significant waste Impacts happen, including:
I the inputs, activitles, and autputs that lead or could lead to these Impacts;
i, If the impacts are from Viva's own activities or fram others Its works with,

306-1

Made2Flow anaylsing the full impact of

Wa've stirted looking at this thraugh deep-dive reviews for certain products and manufacturing processes, but this will form part of aur wark with
our Tier | operatlons.
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6.6.5 MANAGING WASTE IMPACTS

What actions, including circularity measures, are taken to prevent waste generation upstream and downstream in the value chain, and how are
the significant Impacts from this waste managed?

Wha s the process used to collect and manitor waste-related data.

Approximately by what % has Vivo reduced solid and hazardous waste generation In the value chain (normalized for revenue changes) over the
past two years?

®

o

© |a cORP

306-2

B

. We use an Intesnal tool {the V-Matrix) to assess the complexity and types of materials used across each style on a seasonal basis. This assessment

allows us 1o Improve styles by reducing thelr complexhty and/or using materials that allow for circularity opportunities. We have begun to assess the
manufacturing impact (including waste) of each style in our range and are identifying 10 our
operations.

. The V-Matrix (product design and devetopment) and third party partner (Made2Flow) working directly with our largest manufacturing partner Stella 1o

collect primary data.

. We don't know this yet.

v

6.6.6 REUSE/ RECYCLING

What is the total weight of waste diverted fram disposal in metric tons, split It by what's In i,

What Is the total weight of metric tons, split by h like recycled.
What is the total welght of non-hazardous waste diverted from disposal in motric tons, split by how it's recovered, ike belng reused or recycled.

For each recovery operation isted; share a breakdown of the total weight In metric tons of hazardous waste and of non-hazardous waste
diverted ffom disposat:

I onsite;

il offsite,

Share any extra information about how the data was put together.

ae g

°

306-4

'We do not et collect this data across our value chain.

6.6.7 SPILLS

What is the total number and total volume of recorded significant spilts.

Include 1he following Information for each spill that was reported in Vivo's financlal statements:
1. Location of spill;

Ii.  Volume of spill;

L

. Material of spill, categorized by: oll spills (soil or water surfaces), fuel spills (soll ar water surfaces), spills of wastes (sofl or water surfaces),

spills of chemicals (mostly soll or water surfaces), and other,
What are the impacts of significant spills?

o

306-3

We don't have any reported spill Incidents from our

partners, but as we gain greater trans; across the value chain we'll be able to

report to this more accurately.

VALUE CHAIN: PEOPLE

INDICATOR
SOCIAL IMPACT

.1 SGCIAL IMPACTS ON SUPPLY CHAIN
How many suppliers were assessed for sacial Impacts?
How many suppliers were Identified as having significant actual and potential negative soclal Impacts?
What are the significant aciual and potential negative social Impacts in the value chain?
What percentage of suppliers who wers identified as having significant actualand potential negative social impacts have agreen to make
Improvements as a result of the assessment?
What percentage of suppliers identified as having significant actual and potentlal negaive social impacts had thelr contracts with Vivo
terminated as a result of the assessment, and why?

epep N

®

FRAMEWORK
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Al of our Tier i partners adhers 1o our code of conduct, which and
visits for all Tier | partners to check compliance. We're starting 1o roll out site vlsus across Tier 2 partners 1o check code of conduct compliance, amongst

best practice and we h ducted site

other things, with the ambltion to visit all Tier 2 partners by June 2024,

PROGRESS

v

7.1.2 SUPPLIER ENGAGEMENT ON SOCIAL OBJECTIVES
What percentage of new suppliers were screened using soctal criteria?

414-1

100% of Tler | suppliers were screened using our social criteria In the reporting period.

7..3 SUPPLIER DIVERSITY POLICIES OR PROGRAMMES

Does Vivo have any of the fallowing policies or programmes In place 1o promote diversity withinthe supply chain®
We track diversity of ownership among our suppllers.
We have a policy to give preferences to suppliers with ownership from underrepresented papulations.

. We have formal targets 1o make a speclfic percentage of purchases from suppliers with diversa awnership.

We have a formal program to purchase and provide support to suppliers with diverse ownership.

None of the above.

. N/A-

5=

data or having treatment policies is lllegal In my country of aperations.

We have a policy to give

with ownership from
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71.4 LOCAL BUYING AND HIRING c * - Written preferance at each facllity 1o purchase from local suppliers /
What written tocal purchasing or hiring policies are in place? + Wrtten preference for hiring and recrulting local managers .
7.5 PROPORTION OF SPENDING ON LOCAL SUPPLIERS c 2041 3% (London). V4
a. What percentage of the procurement budgot used for significant areas of operation goes 1o local suppliers (e.g % of things bought locally). | R
b. Explain what “local® means for Vivo. W are using local as defined by the B Corp Impact - where “local"ls defined as belng part of the same community (generally based on a small-
c. Explain how you define “significant areas of operation.” scale economically and culturally connected area, as wall as its surrounding vicinitles (usually within 50 miles / 80 km)).
71.6 SUPPLIERS IN LOW INCOME COMMUNITIES c - Ethlopla (Pittards 3% of 2023 Sourcing) ! ¥4
What % of your significant suppliers aré located In opporiunities for other chronically under- +  Namibla (<% of 2023 Sourcing)
employed populations? ; . *  Mongolia (<I% of 2023 Sourcing)
74.7 SUPPORTING UNDERSERVED SUPPLIERS c a. Yes: see San Dal, Made in Mongolla, Pittards. /
3. Doss Vivo saurca from and/or provide support to populations in low incame or very poor markets through its value chain buying practices? . b. Yes, we purchase directly from underserved suppllers, See: Manxnra‘ Namibia and Ethioplz purchasing.
b. Does Vivo purchase directly from underserved-suppliers in low-income, poor, or very-poor markets? c. Factorles In L Markets. Small-Hi Small Scale DF In Markets (tess than 50 employees). Micror
©. What types of suppliers from underserved markets are in the value chain? i -
d. Are any of the following trade terms provided to under-served suppliers? d. iv. Pricing of product is determined callaboratively with suppliers

i. A premium Is paid beyand market price for community support and development v. On-site visits are mado to suppliers on at least an annual basis,

ii.Input materials come from a relationship where contracts are signed and executed for the next year e. 4% (Mongotia, Namibia and Ethiopla). -

fii._ Irput materlats came from a relatlanship where the contract price was partially or fully pald In advance to significant suppliers (including 1. Wedon'l et track this. )

loans through a partner organization)

iv. Pricing of product Is determined callaboratively with suppliers

V. On-site visits are mad 10 suppliers on a1 teast an annual basis.

vi. None of the above.
e, What % of cost of matertalsin the las fscal year came from underserved suppliors that recsived the previous rade terms?

- 1. What % of your cost of materials In the last fiscal year came from underserved suppliers that are verified by elther of the methodologles sefected

in the previous question?
7..8 SUPPORT FOR IN-NEED SUPPLIERS" c * W raview suppliers for potential training needs
Does Viva do any of the foflowing to support small-scale or other In-need suppliers? |+ Wo pravide small scale suppliers the same contracts, prices, and payment ferms (such as d:.\ys payable outstanding) as other suppllers

[+ Wa pay 30 days payable outstanding to smafl scale suppliers.
|+ We have a formal grl hanism 10 address complaints and resolve disputes

7..9 FACILITIES IN LOW INCOME COMMUNITIES c We don't know this yet. We will have data from our diversity survey In the future. X ¥4
What percentage of Vivo's workforce is low-income or does not have a call AND i in campany facilities located in low- )
Income communities?
7.10 LOW INCOME OR Ly OYED MICRO c We do not currently work with any micro entrepreneurs. . ¥
Are any of the micro-entrepreneurs Vivo warks with verified o be from low-income areas or chronically underemployed populations? ’
7..11 MICRODISTRIBUTION POVERTY ALLEVIATION C We do not provide mi for people through a distril network of sales B ¥
For campanies that provido micr ities for people through a distribution network of independertt sales )
representatives: .
a._Are your with less than 50
b. Do you teach micradistributors 1o sell your stuff wll?
c. Boany of your microdistributors have low income?
d. How much money did you make from sales through microdistributors last year?
e. What % of your money last year came from microdistributors?
£ Doas money from your stuff make up at laast half of microdistributors’ business Income?
8 How many microdistributors from tha categorias listed below were in your network last year?
b, How many more like the ane mentloned were in your netwark last year?
i. What % of microdistributars have low Income, poar, or barriers to work?
I Do you check how much money microdistributors make over time?
k. Ifyes, how much did their income go up In the last year on average?
1. Is there something different or bout Vivo's approach that h: ¥? s this something

replicable, unique at the time it was ereated, and that has been emulated by others?
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- 7112 SUPPLIER PREMIUMS c a. Yes /

a. Does Vivo track the premium pald 1o suppliers? bec.Both Namibia & Mangatia h: ear Itls not posstble to calculate producer price premium. Our third
b. Ifyes, what is the average premium paid to suppliers in the last fiscal year {either on product or wage)? Please report the pmmmm asa%of the parly lxnem in both Mongotia and Namibla unﬂm thas we are paying a living wage.

price paid per product or per hour.
¢. Describs the methodotogy used 10 calculate producer price pramium.
7..13 SUPPORT FOR SMALL SCALE SUPPLIERS c 2. Yes.W & to Improve of operations for the partner. Capachty bullding to support the Impravement of the social or V4
a. Does Vivo provide or panticipate in support services for underserved suppliers? environmental practices of the partner. Support and tralning to Improve quatity and maintain quality assurance for the partner.
b. What % of your otal cost of materials In the last fiscal year came from underserved suppliers that have received the above capacity bullding b. 7.44% (Ethiopia and Namibla).

support?
7.4.14 MICROFRANCHISE MODEL C No
Does Vivo sell products or services through a model that apportunities for tow-
Incoms Individuals or Individuals fram chronically underemployed populations?
7..45 COMMUNITY ORIENTED BUSINESS MODELS c b. Purchasing fair or direct trade to Improve livelihoods for underserved groups In your sugply chain. va
s Vivabarefoot structured to benefit community stakeholders in any of the follawing ways? (see below):
a. Aproducer-owned cooperative structure In which suppliers shara contral and benefis of company operations (e.g. farmer cooperative,

artlsanal cooperative)
b. Purchasing fair or direct trade to Improva livelihoods for underserved groups in your supply chaln
c. Amicro-distribution or micro-franchising model that provides economlc opportunitles 1o underserved groups
d. A formal standing commitment to donate a slgnificant portion of sales, profits, or ownership to charitable causes (>2% sales, >20% profits/ K

ownesship) __ .
e A busl del that r1s and bullds inaliry of local
. Nane of the above . .
7..16 TRACKING IMPACT ON WORKERS c 2. Yes IV
a. Does Vivo track the Impact of your wark with small-scale suppliers on the lives of suppliers’ employees? b. We have anecdotal evidence of employees being successful with the growth and development of the factory. We followad a young girl who tarted In the
b. 1§ your company lracks the Impact of your work with small-scate suppliers on the tives of suppliers’ employees, please explain how. Ethiopia PPM factory, and she stayed for her career instead of moving on. The 't exist In 2003, and Vi s tratning and capacity

building ensured that all employees have reliable and long-lasting Jabs.
7.17 INNOVATIVE VALUE CHAIN POVERTY ALLEVIATION . c No. /
Is there something different or Innovatlve abous 10 sourcing that b Is this .
. something replicable, uniqua at the time It and that has been Please explain.

7..18 GENDER-BASED DISCRIMINATION FT15.2 |Whilst we have a grievance mechanism In place 1o allow workers to f we have not recelved any grievance reports ¥
a. What s the prevalence of gender-based labour violations In supplier facllities? (e.g. sexual harassment and othar fomms of gender-based from valua chain partners to date. However, we recognise that this doesn't go far enough, and we'll begin to conduct worker Interviews and collaborative

violence; treatment and firing of pregnant workers; maternity pay; bathroom breaks during periods, etc.; women in supervisor/middle workshops across our Tler | partner facilities this year.

management rotes; gender pay gap; women on Worker Participations Committees and In unlons; etc.
b, Descrit the any actlons that focus on the pramotion of gender equalty In suppller faciltles (lke steps taken 1o address instances of gender-

based violence or initiatlves 0 pr
7..19 RACIAL AND ETHNIC EQUALITY IN SUPPLIER FACILTIES . - |FT15.2 | Whitst we have a grievance mechanism In place 10 allow workers to flag we have not recelved any grievance reporis ¥
Share any actions focused on the promatlon of racial and ethnic equality in suppier facilltles (ke steps taken to address Instances of racial and from value chaln partners to date. However, we recognise that this doesn't go far enough, and we || begin to conduct worker Interviews and collaborative
ethnic discrimination or Inltiatives to promote raclal or ethnic equality). warkshaps across our Tier | partner facilitles this year.
71.20 POTENTIAL NEGATIVE IMPACT TO LOCAL COMMUNITITES 432 There aré no materlal negative impacts on Incal communities from our own operatians. ¥4
Share any activities that coutd negatively impact local communities, including:
i. Where these activitles happen.
il. How they might actually or potentlally harm the communities.
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7.2 MANAGEMENT COMMITMENT TO HEALTH & SAFETY

Share Vivabarefoot's commitment to health & safety:

We have a written safety and health policy Idents
Safety and health Is Integrated into our ovarall management planning process, and
audits, efc.

Safety and health concerns are communicated through regular safety and health trainings

We have specific safety and health program goals and objectives, with specific indicators to measure progress

Senior management addresses safety issues through in company gatherings at least quarterly

We hava a formal safety reporting system for employees to submit their safaty concerns

Our safety procedures are easily accessible for all on-site persannel, including workers, non-managerlal staff, and visitors

We and excellence In safety and health (e.g. Voluntary Pratection Program)
N/A - No manufacturing or wholesale facllities .

None of the above

d injuries
invlved In safety tocation,
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I N/A - No manufacturing or wholesale facilities.
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7.2.2 HEALTH & SAFETY AUDIT PRACTICES

What are Vivo's practices related to health and safety inspections and audits:

a. Awritten procedure for performing safety and health inspections

Routine safety and health inspections at least quarterly .

Use of Information discovered through analyses to Improve safety processes (o.g. baseline hazards analysls, incident analysls, emplayeo
concerns, sampling results from inspections)

Documentation of results of the routine inspections

Inispection reports that-clearly indicate what needs to , wit
N/A - No manufacturing or wholesale facillties

None of tho above

o

for clasure

@ ea

SI-14

i. N/A - No manufacturing or wholesale facilities.

72! _ HEALTH AND SAFETY

Far employees and for warkers who are not employees but whose work and/or workplace is controlled by Vivobarefoot:

a. Share a statement on whether health and safety system s in place, Including whether:

This is because It's a legal requiremen - list those laws; .

the system has been implemented based on recognised risk
standards/guidelines.

. whether the system that has been intemally audited

whthér the stytem has been audited or certifled by an extemal party.

. Describe who and what the safety . and explaln if th tlo

andor y

- list those

e
=

d why.

SI-14

403-1

Our heads of terms (availabie on request) with Tier | partners Includes commitments to logal comptiance, including haalth and safety. We go one step further
by including additonal parameters In our cade of conduct and work with partners on the grounc through our site visits to assess angoing health and safety in
partner facilities. .

T2.4RISK AND INCIDENT -

For employees and for workers who are not employees but whose work and/or workplace Is controlled by Vivobarefoot:

Describe how Viva identlfies hazards at work, and assesses risk on a routine and non-rourine basls. Explain how Vivo ensures this process s fit
for purpose, and that the people carrying it out knaw what they're doing, Also, explain how Vivo uses ihe results to improva occupational health
and safety.

Explaln how workers can report dangers at work without getting ino frauble for it.

Describe how workers can leave a risky work situation without being punished.

Describe how accidents are investigated, and how improvements are made to enhance long-term safoty.

4

ae

403-2

Our hoads of terms (avallable on request) with Tier partners Includ tolegal including health and safety. We g p further
by Including additonal parameters In our code of conduct and work with partners on the ground through our site visits 10 assess ongoing health and safety in
partner facililies.

7.2.5 WORKER PARTICIPATION IN OCCUPATIONAL HEALTH AND SAFETY

For employees and for workers who are not employees but whose wark and/or workplace is controfled by Vivobarefoot:

a. Explaln how workers take part in creating, applylng, and reviewing safety plans. Also, describe how they get Important safety information.

b, If th safety . tefl what they do, how often they meet, and why some workers might not be in them.

403-4

a. Seeabove
b. We don't have a joint committee taff ik

tisk levels are reduced).

7.2.6 INDOOR AIR QUALITY MONITORING
Does Vivo manitor Indaor air quality 1o ensure a healthy and comfortable workspace and avoid sick building syndrome?

Does Vivo monitor Indoor alr quality to ensure a healthy and comfortable workspace and avold sick bullding syndrome?
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7.3/ LIVING WAGES c FTIS.I |Whilst are focused an getting full visibllty over our entlre value chaln, we can't calculate the % of total value chain workers paid living wage rates. We work
What is Vivobarefoot's approach 1o achieving living wages for workers In the value chain, include: N closely with our Tier | value chain parts social 1l tegal i s followed In each speclfic country and region- This includes
2. % or number of supply chaln workers pald living wage rates minimum wage, and rules around autharised overtime, sick loave and holidays.
b. Explain the step-by-step ptan ta ensure all workers earn living wages
c. Report annual updates an progress taward paying living wages. W also consult independent badies such as the ILO and hetter works to understand increases In minimum wages as well as a better understanding of the
d. Share what living wage estimates Vivabarefoot uses 1o track and benchmark wages for warkers in lts vatue chaln Ineeds of the workers in our value chaln such as additional benefits, unions and wago structures.
&, Share %of workers that are receiving their wages digitally
{. Share what % above the minimum wago workers are pald In tho valus chain
7.3.2 RECRUITMENT FEES FTI5.1 [a. Inthe first instance, we always try and work with manufacturing partners first to see if they can recoomend good candidates. Otherwise, we use a
a. What Is Vivo's approach to recruitment fees in tha valua chaln? Include whether it adopts the Employer Pays Principle and/or relmburses any Tecruitment partner based In tho UK and existing local channls. There are ao fees passed on o potential employees or candidates.
‘casts workers have incurred during recrultment processes b. Zero. N
b. How many workers In the value chaln are affected by the payment of recrultment fees o related costs?
73.3 LABOUR COSTS . FTIS.I [+ Wework closely with our Tier | valua chain partners on social compliance to ensure all legal is followed and region- /
a. Explaln how labour costs are calculated (including wage rate + overtime, soclal securlty, sick leave, holidays and other leave as well as the cost this includes minimum wage, addltional costs, rules around authorised overtime, sick leave and holidays.
of indirect labour and wage increases) in price talks. . |+ Wealso consult independent bodies such as the 1LO and better works to understand Increases in minimum wages as el as a better understanding of the
b, Share the % of costs are Isatated for the needs of the workers In our value chain such as additionat benefits, unions and wage structures.
. - Wealso monitor each season the Labour and Overheads advised by aur valus chain partners In the costing of our footwear to ensure any changes are
highlighted.
|« We know this Is still not enough and 10 with our value chain to have mare transparent conversations on this area,
7.3.4 END OF EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT C '+ We have a policy to provide written notice of employee performance prior 1o termination

What are the

d tayoffs?

TRAINING AND EMPOWERMENT

[+ We have a policy to provide plans or time perlods prior to inatic
+  We have a policy ta provide at minimum 2+ weeks af severance per year of employment
* We provide outplacement services for terminated employees

7.4.| WORKER EMPOWERMENT C |+ We have formalized feedback and complaint mechanisms beyand direct reporting lines to address concerns and improve company practices
How daes Vivo engage and empower workers? * We have processes in place to provide inpu1 from employees prior 10 operational and/or strategic pollcy or practice changes
|+ We have adopted book’ or principles within pl .
7.4.2 TRAINING C N/A for value chaln,
What was the average amount of training that a newly hired worker recelved in the past 12 months?
7.4.3 LIFE SKILL TRAINING : C N/A for value chain.

Excluding newly hired workers, what % of full-time and part-time workers received the following types of formal training during the last 12 months?
i Tralning on life skills for personal development e.g. literacy, personal financlal planning.

74.4 TRADE UNIONS AND COLLECTIVE BARGAINING
] assoclation risk for workers, and steps taken o address these risks.
What is the number or % of supply chain workers under coflective bargaining agreements.
What percentage of trade uni by workers.
How many collective bargaining agreements ensure wages above those required by local law for supply chain workers?

L4

o

S1-8

407-4
2-30

FTI5.|
WEF

| Our Cade of Conduct sets out the minimum requirements for our value chain, and their values chains. Through our engagement with value chain partners, we're
asking them to di bargaining Is active (if i to disclose this publicly on our interactive value

v

hal In ised child labour and issues for our business refatianships. Our code Is based
on thio ETI (Ethical Trade Initlative) code of conduct and ILO standards.

75.0 HUMAN RIGHTS STRATEGY N FTt |Whllst our code of coduct provides minimum human rights standards, we'va only just started to collact data agalnst this. [V
Explain Vivobarefoot's strategy and action plan to manage its human rights impacts, and how it stives for positive impact. Explain how Vivo works .

toidentify and prioritise human rights risks, impacts and viotations in its supply chain (its approach 1o conducting human rights due diligence).

75.2 MITIGATING HUMAN RIGHTS RISKS FTI | Whilst our cods of coduct provides minimum human rights standards, we've anty just started to collect data agalns1 this.

a. Evidence steps taken to stop, prevent, mitigate and fix the identified human rights risks, impacts and violations
b. Disclosé the outcomes or results of the steps above . .
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7.5.3 SUPPLIER ENGAGEMENT N [Partnier cade of conduct, sito visits, and all mapped partners are Invited 1o our annual value chain partner conference. v
Evidence a supplier engagement framework that supports Vivo's human rights abjectives and promotes traceability in the value ctialn.,
75.4 DUE DILIGENCE PROCESS FTI |Partner code of conduct, site visits, and all mapped partners are Invited to our annual vatue chain partner conference. v
a i affected Involved in the due il :
b.. Disclose how women workers, women's organisations, women human rights defenders and gender expents are invalved in all stagos of haman

rights due diligence.
7.5.5 MODERN SLAVERY RELATED VIOLATIONS AND RISKS FT15.1 {We manago this through our code of conduct and site visits (for value ehaln) arid publish | statement with key updates (ihis ls available v
Share any data on the prevalence of modern slavery related violatlons and risks (like excessive and forced overtime, restricted freedom of on vivabarefoot.cam). i
movement, retalning workers’ withholding wages, debt bondage, grievances related ta recruitment
practices).
75.6 CHILD LABOUR 408-1 | WEF | We havo not found any red lags for chld and/or forced labour In aur value cheln at Tier 1 level. We havs cantinued to enforce and monitor our updated Code  %¢
a. How many, and what p g ations and suppliers, risk for Incidents of child, forced or compulsory of Conduct across all In-country the ground, including Increased site

tabour. Risks could be related to: s) type of operation ar supplier: ar b) countries or areas with operations and suppliers considered at risk. visits by our head office team. Tier 2 mapping Is now complete, and site visits are active. A formalised plan to map pariners across Tier 3 - Tior 5 has been
b. Share the operations and supptiers considered to have significant risk for Incidents of young warkers exposed to hazardous work, confirmed.
©. What measures were taken by Vivobarefoot In the reporting period to contribute to the effective abolition of child labor?
7.5.7 FORCED OR COMPULSORY LABOUR 408-1 Seo above. v
a. What operatlons and suppliers are considered to have significant risk for incidents of forced or comgulsory labor? Either in tarms of: I, iype of

operatlon or supplier; il. countries or areas with operatlons and suppliers considered at rlsk.
b, What taken by alt forms of forced ar compulsory labor?
75.8 WHISTLEBLOWING AND HUMAN RIGHTS REVIEWS X . G-I |409-1 [FTI  [Pteasa ses above for human Impacts, and tatement com, v
a. Fordirect the published or grievance mechanism e.g web farm, emal, hotline. 4.48 -
b. For suppliers and vendors: WEF

I.” Doscribo the confidentlal whistleblowing or grievarice mechaniam o.g. web form, omall, hotlins (1he mechanlsm el must bo published) -

ii. How ing or feedback is ie.how responds dlor reported violations of

policies and standards
. How Is

Iv. How workers are informed of the whistleblowing or grivance mechanism,

V.. If the whistleblowing procedure or grievance mechanism is Included In the supplier poficies.

vi. How many of the reported violatlans or grievances filed refated 1o a sallent human rights issue tn the reporting period? What were the

impacts, (how) were these addressed and resolved?

c. What fs the total number and percentage of operations that have been subject to human rights reviews or human rights impact assassments,

by country.
7.5.9 INCIDENTS, COMPLAINTS AND SEVERE HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACTS AND INCIDENTS S-17 No Issues reported.

of d =

related fines or sanctlons for the reporting perlod.
7510 INCIDENTS OF VIOLATIONS INVOLVING THE RIGHTS OF INDIGENOUS PEOPLES 411-1 No issues reported. -

a. How many identlfied incidents of violatlans involving the rights of indiganous peoples occurred during the reporting period?

b. Wha Is the status of the Incidents and actions:

Incident reviewed by Vivo;

Vivobarefoot fixed/are fixing the Issue.

fi. Vivobarefoot made right the incident, and the outcomes of this activity were reviewed through nfernal management review pracesses;
Incldent no longer subject to action.

z
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7.5.11 LOCAL COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 413-1 See answars In other areas of this section for jith suppliers. go further with \/
What percentags of operations are engaged in local Impact programs? Incluing: and we're working for this in our strategy. =
I Participatory sacial impact assessments.
. environmental impact assessments. Outside of our significant foorwear manufacturing, we have established a tong-1erm partnership with the Ju'/hoansi San peopto, warking In collaboration with
il public discl 1 tho soclal and results. Future Footwear Foundation and guided by the UN Declaration on the Rights of Indigenaus Peoples, to support the regenaration of a lost craft and preserve
v, communlty development programs tallored o local needs, anclant (barefoot) wisdom. More on this on page 2| of Unfinished Business.
v. plans for and community .
vi. broad-based local community consultation committees and processes that include vulnerable groups;
vil. works councils, occupatlonal health and safoty committees and other worker representation bodles to deal with impacts;
viil. formal local community grievance processes.
PRODUCT AND PLANET
8.1 QUANTITY OF PRODUCTS PRODUCED FTI5.4 (992,851 pairs | . /
What Is the quantity of products produced during the annual reporting period? .
8.2 ENVIRONMENTAL BUSINESS MODEL c b. Through a product or service that preserves, conserves, or restores the anvironment ar resources: N4
Are Viva's products or processes structured 10 restore or preserve the environment in any of the following ways" *  Our VMatrix toof assists us In 1o Identlfy contlnuous i e.g. recycled materlals,
a. Througha holesale or agriculture p which Is designed to significantiy reduce environmental impact compared to typical cnmv‘-xhy reductlon, maximising on the ability o clean and/or renalr a product.
practices for the industry . styk for 2022: 28%
b. Through a product or service that presorves, conserves, of restores the environment or resources * ReVivo: 2133 customer repalrs FY22/23, v "om 500 the nrevlaus year. (03K pairs refurbished so far.
<. None of the above * Our VMatrix too! asslsts us In scorl f our 1o identify 0.8 recycled materfals,
complexity reduction, maximising on the ability ta clean and/or repair a product.
* Bloom's RISE foam enables us to utilise pracessed algae In our Ultra product, helping to remove harmful afgae blooms from waterways.
8.3 ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT OF PRODUCY OR SERVICE c None (yer) /
a. Describe the positl for the created by Vivo's
b. s the envirénmental impact described part of your products or services impact o Is It a part of the way your company operates?
¢. Inwhat way or ways does your conserve the
d. 1 adirect p Impact of your product or service?
8.4 ENVIRONMENTAL STRATEGY N Yes - 500 company metrics on page I2. V4
Does have an strategy
85 TAL & c a. 1.Ofterar to general g and for (Zach Bush course /
a. Does praduct or or advise to solve prablems? If so, which of the following on natural health)
product or service descriptions apply? b. Yes. £3.8/8.06
i, Offer or promote access to general knowledge about environmental sustainability and resource use for individuals or organizations. c. We have based our impactful nrodncv or del research that . We have directly
Il Offer access 1o highty on toplcs or pursus and their dosires and needs when devaloping, refining, and or deliveing our praducts or services. Wo
ili. These descriptions do not apply. measure noar-term outcomes o the product or service fo determine whether it is meeting the needs and expectatlons of our benficiarios
b, Is environmental education a direct and revenus generating product or service? d. N/A - No direct research conducted.
c. How does Vivo measure and manage the results, outcames, atfects or impact of your product or service (in relatlon to Enviranmental Education e. N/A.
& Information)?
1. We have formally defined the ght by our product or have developed a theory of change for them.
il. We have based our impactful praduct or service business mode! on established secondary research that demonsirates potenial Impac.
1. We have directly and formally engaged in their desl refining, and or delivering
our groducts or services.
Iv. We are verified to meet third-party standards for Impact (e.8. we have Impact-retated product certifications).
V. We measure near-term outcomes of the product or service to determing whether it is meeting the needs and expectations of our beneficiaries.
vi. Wo measure long-term outcomes in order fo assess whether s of our praduct P p our
vii. We have identifled and d manage the or patential neg: pacts of the product or service in addition to
imentlanal posltive affects.
Vill. We have Identified and managed potential causes that could tead to a failure to defiver the positive oulcome, to do so st;efﬂcwmly than
possible, or 10 produce other negatlve effects
d. I direct research in your product or service has been performed (in relation 1o Education & did the results confl

that a positive environmental outcome is being achieved?
Does your outcome measurement demonstrate that your company Is creating long-term or permanent outcames for your beneficlaries (in
relation to Enviranmental Educatlon & Information)?
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8.6 TRACKING ENVIRONMENTAL METRICS (RESOURCE) C . Whilst we are in i i t data d ing. we do not yet reduction x

Which of the follawing environmental metrics does Vivo rack regarding the environmental Impact of your product or service? outcomes.

a. CO2 saved/olfset by praduct/service (metric tons)
b. Liters of water saved/offset by product/service
©. kWh saved/ofi-set
d. Metric 10ns of waste saved from landfill or Incineration
€. The average % water reduction achieved by the product or service
1. None of tho above ' N .
8.7 RESOURCE CONSERVATION . c N/A i
a. Describe how the product or service conserves or diverts resources: Aes! of question not included as this doss not apply 1o Vivabarefoor -
Pproducts/services .
6.8 RESOURCE INFLOWS E5-4 2. Seé materials transparency page 27. We have only conducted this acrass 8 key styles, but we believe this is representative of the whole range. We are /
a: Share details about the Inflow of materials and machinery Vivo brings In to the manufacturing process, include: working to understand the percentage split by materlal type and total overall material volumes for sur whole range.
I Products (including packaging). b. As above, we are calculating this data.
il. The materials it uses. .
ifl. The ptaces and tools It uses In its own wark and throughout its production process.
b. For businesses where the material inflow Is significant, and thase involved in specific praduct paths defined In the EU Circutar Economy plan,
provide the follawing information for a specific time perlod, measured in fons or kilos:
1. The tota) welght of products and materlals used during that time
Il The welght and percentage of materials that come from renewablo sources used to make products and services (Including packaging)
iil. The weight and percentage of reused and recycled materials in the products and services (Including packaging).
8.9 LAND/WILOLIFE CONSERVATION c IN/A :
1 Vivo' restare natural envir protect animals (e.g. protected

parks): Aest of question nat included as this does nat apply to Vivabarefoot products/services

8.1 EXTEND OFFERING BEYOND FGOTWEAR . KPI See company metrics on page 12.
What is the YOY increase in number of VivoHealth subscribers?

<

9.2 VMATRIX KPI  |See company metrics an page 12,
What s the YOY average aggregated VMarrix scoro as a percentage across the product range?

<

9.3 LAUNCH VIVOBIOME KPI See company melrics on page 2. -
How many pairs of 30 printed shoes were made in the reporting period?

<

9.4 TOTAL RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS ‘ WEF  (In FY 22/23 we Identlfied spending of approximately £3.2 million on research and development, as defined by the UK HMRC's definition.

What are the total costs related to research and development?

9.5 SOCIAL VALUE GE‘NEMTED : WEF  [0.1%. This refers to our product partnership with Mads In Mongolla. /
‘What Is percentage of revenue from thase product: to deliver specific soclal benefits, or to ad ges? N

9.6 INNOVATIVE HEALTH PRODUCTS : C . Vivobarefaot was the first patented, ultra-thin, puncture-resistant soled shoe and Is designed specifically to address health outcomes produced by \/
Is there something different or innovative about Vi 's health that has ch; he industry? Is this something thatis conventional shoes, Including plantar fasciltis, bunions, balance issues, bunionertes, sensory feedback, hee! paln, and morton’s neuroma. It is replicable,

replaceable, unique at the time it was created and that has been emulated by other organisations? unique at the time It was created, which was 2004, and has been emulated by other organizations such as Vibram, Merrell, Xero, Joe Nimble, Groundies,

Faelgrounds. Vivoharefoat foatwaar is now sold togsther with Vive's innovative VivoHealth courses, In order ta provide both the benefits of wearing barefoot
footwear and educational cantent across a wide range of natural health and movement practices. .

9.7 PRODUCT LINES ADDED TO ADDRESS SUSTAINABILITY ISSUES ’ WEF  [£1.221m [n gross revenue from our Ultra footwear, which uses Bloom's RISE foam. This contains algac blooms remaved from waterways. Ve
What Is the percentage of gross revenua from product lines added I the last three (or five) years? .
Calculated as the sales from products that have been taunched in the past three (or five) years divided by total sales, supported by narrative that
describies haw the company Innovates to address specific sustalnabllity challenges.




VIVOBAREFOOT FINISHED BUSINESS WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

INDICATOR

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

B CORP

2
2

H
&

[OTHER

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY APPENDIX

ANSWER

PROGRESS

MATERIALS

10.1 MATERIALS BY WEIGHT AND VOLUME . 3011 See page 27 (overview of all our materials). /
What is tho total waight or volume of materiala that were used to produce and package Vivo's arimary products and services durlng the reporting
period, by: .
i non-renewable materials .
il renewable materlals. .
10.2 RECYCLED + RECLAIMED MATERIALS c 301-1 See page 27 (overview of afl our materials).
a. What percentage of the materlals used to manufacture Vivo's primary products and services is recycled? 301-2
b, What percentage are reclaimed products and thelr packaging mateials for each product category. -
10.3 FIBRES FT16.3 | Sea page 27 (overview of all our materlals).
a. Break dow (as a % or tonnes) the types of fibres saurced annually (i.e, the fibre mix)
b. What Is Vivabarefoot doing to minimiss the impact of microfibres?
10.4 SUSTAINABLE MATERIALS FT15.3 |Ses page 27 (overview of all our materials).
a. Share clear goals for using sustalnable materials with set timeframes. .
b. Report yearly on progress toward sustainable material goals.
¢. Describa Vivo's definition of ‘sustainable’ materiats and the process/tool used. -
10.5 TEXTILES FROM FOSSIL FUELS FT16.3 See page 27 (overview of all our materials). /
a. Share clear goals 10 decrease the use of textiles from new fossil fuels.
b. Report yearly progress in cutting the use of textiles from new fossil fuels.
c. Share the specific goats 10 reduce new plastics In packaging.
d. Report yearly update on reducing the use of new plastics In packaging.
10.6 PER -AND POLYFLUOROALKYL SUBSTANCES REI  [Yes. Not yet publicly avallable. We will publish our by March 2024. /
Does Vivo have a formal golicy/target in place regarding the presence of PFAS in its products? If yes, I this publicly available?
10.7 wooL REI | No. We use Woolmark Certifled Merino woal in our products. Further information on Animal Welf dards can be found here: /
Does Vivo have a means of ensuring pmduci! that contaln virgln wool meet standards that safeguard the wellhelng of sheep (n the wool supply il
chain and prohibit mulesing?
W don't have a formal animal welfare posiion statement ver. hwaverwa are looking to publish our first statement In 2024, W only currentty use teather
and woa! animal materals In our products. Our Wool i ited our teather partners In Ethiopia and
Thailand across all Tiers 1-4 and conducted site visits back ta vann level.
10.8 SOURCE REDUCTION c Yes. ‘/
Have any Vivo products been source reduced in the last FY2.This includes reducing the votume of material needed for a product through material
selectlon, productlon process, product design, etc. -
10.9 REGENERATIVE FARMING FT15.6 |Not yet
Has Vivobarefoot implemented regenerative farming practices In ane or more raw material sources? Shase evidence.
10.10 PACKAGING POLICIES AND TARGETS C REI a. FSC certifled packagling materials (in place and public) /
How does Vivobarefoot minimise the environmental impact n1 Its product packaging? Is there a formal policy/target in place regarding the use of b. Recycled packaging materlals (in place and public)
more sustainable product packaging? Selec! all that apply and state whether policy is publicly available: c. Recyclabte packaging materiats (In place and public)
a. FSC certified packaging materials d. Reduced packaging by volume (I place and public)
b. Recycled packaging materials e. How2Recycle logo on packaging (In place)
¢. Recyclable packaging materials 1. Primary plastic packaging elimination (in place and public)
d. Reduced packaging by volume
6. How2Recycle logo on packaging
1. Primary plastic packaging elimination
10.41 SINGLE USE PLASTICS IN PACKAGING REI  |Yes. Praduct hang tag Ioops havo beon changed to string and we're actively working an options for paper stickers and mould protection stickers in our N4
Has Vivo been able to phase out the use of single-use plastics across any noteworthy areas of primary or secondary product packaging? Describe. shoeboxes
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111 INFORMATION AND LABELLING
a. Do Vivo's rules for product information and labels Include:
Whers components come from;
. Content, especlally for substances that might have an environmental or soclal impact;
lil. Safe usage;
Disposal & impacts:
Other (specify).
. What % of product or service categories follow and meet these rules? -
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11.2 INCIDENTS OF NON-COMPLIANCE .

a  Inci i i fati y codes h dbeling, Including:
i. Fines;

il. Warnings;

il Not following voluntary codes.

How many incidents of non compliance with leguhllnns and/er voluntary codes have occurred concerning marketing communications,
including advertising, promotion, and sponsarship, including:

i. Fines;

il. Warnings;

ili. Not following voluntary codes.

4

PRODUCT HEALTH, SAFETY AND QUALITY

417-2,

None,

12.1 HEALTH AND SAFETY IMPACTS OF PRODUCTS 416-1 Every productIs assessed seasonally for continuous - this safety based on feedback from customers and /
What percentage of significant products are assessed for health and safety impact Imnmvumem’ ‘ wear tasters. .
12.2 QUALITY ASSURANCE c Yes. /
Ooes use an party 10 manage quality assurance for products? What % of products have been reviewed
and certified by an accreditation body focused on quality?
12.3 SUPPLIER QUALITY ASSURANCE REVIEWS C B3-75% /
What % of significant suppliers (on currency basis) are subjected to regular quality assurance reviews or audits?
12.4 INCIDENTS OF NON COMPLIANCE REGARDING PRODUCT HEALTH AND SAFETY 416-2 We had a customer that advised they had a allergic reaction and thought It could hava been from Vivobarefoot shoes, we produced the chemical test reports /
Mow many Incldents of latiol y codes cancerning the heatth and safety Impacts of products occurred 10 show all legal chemicals testing uassed and the best practice chemical testing was completed. It was Inconclusive s to if the Viva faotwear or something
during the reporting period, including: . the issue. V il matertals and finish product mest legal comptiance.
i. Fines;
Il Warnings:
1il. Not following voluntary codes.
131 REVIVO KPI- | See company metrics on page 12. N ‘/
Numbr of Vivos epaired, Including all grado B or lower e.g. nori new palrs, plus repalr services sold . :
13.2 CIRCULAR SOLUTIONS . ¢ |ess FTI5.4 |a. See page 30 for the latest updates on our circularlly ambitions /
a. Evidence the development of circular solutlons that enable texiile to texiil beyond (e.g. ctosed loop textile b. None yet, watch this space!

recycling; nb. use of recyeled materiats not sufficient) .
b What f products are designed to enable closad toop or textile 10 textile recyeting at end of life?
13.3 TAKE BACK AND RECYCLING E5-5 FTI'6.4 [a. -Yes we do - through ReVivo ‘/
2. Does Vivobarefoor offer permanent, year-round take-back schemes/in-store recycling? * b We're piloting recycling solutians for those styles that cannt be repalred through ReVivo - watch this space!
b. What happens to products recelved through,the take-back scheme (0.g. how much i resold locally, resotd Into other markets, downcycled,

upeyeled, recycled into new textiles)?
13.4 RENT/ REPAIR/ RESELL FTI5.4 [a. Bundlee, resale through ReVivo, visible mending workshops and comms arund caring for shoes (longevity) /
a Qoes ir that support product h b. We offer repair through ReVivo

b. Does Vivobarefoot offer repalr services in order to increase produb! lnngwhy and slow down consumption of new product?
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INDICATOR ;‘ ﬁ 5 E ANSWER : . PROGRESS
13.5 PROGRAMS TO REDUCE END OF LIFE WASTE C ES5-5 Yes - ReVivo. /
1s there an actl programme to increase the useful ife of product parts and components? : . .
13.6 RESOURCE CIRCULARITY . WEF  |a. We have defined two streams for product circularity in which all products moving forwards will be designed into streams. These are: natural materlals (far /
a. What is the right metric for resourca recycling for the whole company or specific products/materlals/sites?: biodegradabltity/compostability) and synthetic materlals (for chemical or mechanical recycling).
I: Circular Transition Indicatars (WBCSD), .|b. The two material streams above allow us to manufacture barefoot footwear that meets specific technical, performance, or lifestyle criteria whila mnklng
il.Ellen MacArthur Foundation indicators, or ) . progress agalnst our regenerative ambitions.
iii. company-devetoped metrics,
b, Explain how chosen recycling metric(s) were calculated and why they ware chasen.
13.7 SINGLE USE PLASTICS £2-4 WEF  |See page 27 (overview of ali our materlals). - /
Report the amount of single-use plastic used In matrlc tonnes across the value chain. Describe the main uses of single-use plastic, how you .
measured the amount, and the definition of single-use plastic used for this,
13.8 ACTIONS AND RESOURCES RELATED TO RESOURCE USE AND CIRCULAR ECONOMY £5-2 a. W have defined two streams for product circularlty in which all products moving forwards will be designed into streams. Thess are: natural materials /
a. Share information about resource use circular economy goals, including the resources dedicated to these actions, . |e5-3 {for and (for chemical or mechanical recycling). These two material streams above allow us to
b. What resource use and circular aconomy targets have been adopted? ) . manufacture barefoot footwear that meets specific technical, performance, or lifestyle criteria while against our biti
- We have dedicated resource across our footwear, regeneration and ReVivo circtes with clear roles and responsibilities (and KPIs) assigned.
b. We arein the process of.defining incremental annual targets for our circularity programme. However, our north star gaal Is that every product has a
clrcutar end of life salutian. ) _
§ DIVERSITY AND INCLUSION
184 TURAL 10N . REI a. Wehave some creatlve controls in plac to idantify and itigate cuttural appropration in our design process but have no formal policy. /
“a. Does Vivo take measures fo avald culiural appropriation, like ensuring originality and respectful use of designs, materials, and names from b. I Hiring BIPOC creatlves or design collectives
underrepresanted communitles? . . ing with Native/ Indi toensure use of cultural designs
b: How does Vivo address cultural appropriation? . R . 10 Native/ Indl
I.Hiring BIPOC creatives or design collectives v.” Ctarity around source of product names that are derived from cultural traditions, places, or language
it g Natlve/ Indigenous 1o ensure use of culiural designs vi. Use of marketing channels to elevate Native artists, issues Impacting tribal communitles etc.
Tl 10 Natlve/ B
iv. Transparency about the source of a desig's inspiration (an product labeling, website stc) -
V.. Clarity around source of product names that are derived from cuhural traditions, ptaces, or language
vi. Use of marketing channets 10 elevate Native artists, issues impacting tribal communitles etc.
vil. Reviewing potential product cancerns with REI merchandising and/or Incluslon Marketing contacts
viil Other (descrihe)
14.2 INCLUSIVE COPY . REI . [a. Yes. But we recogn d . and we're justice, equity, diversity and inclusian (JEDI) engagement approach (starting with a V4
a. Does Vivo have policies 1o ensure inclusive language in product names, descriptions, and marketing materials, xvnldlng harmful impact on JEDI Council meeting in the woods!)
underrepresented groups? b. i Diverse pool of product testers
b. How does Vivo promote Inclusive copy? Iv. Feedback from employee resource groups or similar
i, D&l guidanco In the style guide V. Designer/ design team eductation on Inclusion topics
"ii. Use of ather diversity styte guides (e.g. NABJ Style Gulde, GLAAD Media Gulde) Vil. Participating in of practice related h
iii. Diverse pool of product testers
Iv. Feedback from employes resource groups or similar .
v. Designer/ deslgn team eductation on incluslon toples  * . . -
vi. Diversity/ Incluslon reviews within product development/ creative process
vil. in of lated to Inclusive copy
viii. Other (describe)
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g ¢ g
INDICATOR - . 3 ] H g ANSWER . PROGRESS
VIVO PEOPLE: OVERVIEW
15.1.4 NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES Cc |saMa |27 |wEF 1. 109 permanent employees as of June 2023. 58 Female, 51 Male. Allin the United Kingdom /
a. Report the totat number of: sI-6 ii." 3 temporary employees. All female. Allin the United Kingdam
I permanent employees, and a breakdown by gender and by region; . . ill._0 ~Vivo doss not do zera hour contracts,
. temporary employees, and a breakdown by gender and by reglon; . . Iv. 106 full rime employeas. 57 temale, 49 male. Allin the United Kingdom
iil. _employees on zero hour contracts, and a breakdown by gender and by region; v. 6 part time emplayees, 4 F-maln. 2Male. Allin the United Kingdom
Iv. full-time emptoyees, and a breakdown by gender and by region;” . b. None
V. part-time employees. and a breakdown by gender and by reglon; . c. None
b. sharo any contextual information necessary 1o understand the data ) I . -
<. explain any significant changes In the data, during the reporting perlod and betwaen reporting perlods.
15.1.2 WORKERS C |7 |28 |WEF |Wedonot have data for agency and supplier workers. : /
a. Report the fotal number of workers who are nat emplayeas (e.g volunteers, contractors, agency workers, those warking (or Vivobarefoot's
suppliers, customers, or other business partners) and describe:
L the most common types of worker and thel cantractual relationship with Vive
ii. the ype of work they do;
b, Share any necessary context fo understand the data, and explaln any slgnificant changes during the reporting perlod and between reporiing
periods. X . .
15.1.3 EMPLOYEE OWNERSHIP e 2. No, not all employees. . ' [V
a. Are all employees formally efigible to pariiciate in the ownership structure of Vivo? b. No
b. Does Vivo have an employee ownership plan in which 1) emptoyees (not Including executives and founders) own more than 40% of the company Tole 2%
and 2) all tenured employees participate? d. 1-24%%
. What % of all FT employees have been granted stock, stock options,or stack equivatents (Including particlpstion in an ESOP or other qualified . e o
ownership plans) in Vivo? Lo
d. What percentage of the company is owned by employees who are not executlves or founders? 8 Not applicable N
©. Using the most recent valuation of shares, what is the average holding of an nmployee -owner as compared to average salary (not including h. No
executlves and founders)?
1. Whan percentage of working owners received a profl share, dividend, or ather cash benefis related to thelr. wnershlp i the las! fiscal year?
& Pleass explaln how Vivo tracks this data to ensura that the de ownership (e.g.
h. Is there samething different ar innovatlve about Vive's worker ownership siructure that changed the Indumrw Is this something that is
replicable, unigue at the time that it was created, and that has been emulated by other organizations?
15.1.4 EMPLOYEE EMPOWERMENT BUSINESS MODEL . . c None of the above. ¥
5 Vivobarefoot designed 1o beneflt employees in either of these ways: -
a. through ownership structures with significant equlty (more than 40%) and empowerment for all employees:
b, by offering high-quality jobs or 10 Individuals facing barriers to employment;
15..5 WORKER EMPOWERMENT . c * Wo have formalized feedback and complaint mechanisms beyond direct reporting lines 10 address concerns and improve company practices
How does Vivobarefoot engage and empower workers? N * We have processes in place to provide input from employees prior to aperational and/or st-ategic policy or practice changes
. Weh: book or princlpl
15..6 EMPLOYEE HANDBOOX INFORMATION c li..Anon-diserimination statement
‘What is written in Vive's employee handboak? .+ [ An anti-harassment poticy with reporting mechanisms, processes, and disclplinary procedures
. ifi. A statement on work hours .
Iv. Poticies on benefits, tralning and leave
v._Grlevance resolution pracess
vi. Disciptinary procedures and possible sanctions .
vil. A eutratity statement regarding workers' right to and freedom of asscelati
vi. Prahibition of child labor and forced or compulsory labor
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INDICATOR S a E E ANSWER . . PROGRESS
15.1.7 BENEFITS . . 401-2 v, Parental leave; Temporary-part time employées are eliglble, but enhanced parental leave options are also available depending on length of service /
a. What benefits are s1andard for full-time employees but are not provided to temporary or part-time employees? These Include, as a minimum: vl See note 24 of notes to financial statements . .
- 1. lifeInsurance; .
i heatih care;
il. disabllity and invalidity coverage;
Iv. parental leave:
v. _retirement provislon;
vi. stock ownership;
vil. athers.
15.1.8 PARENTALLEAVE . 401-3 a. All employees during the period would have been entitled to parental leave by default - some would have been entitled 10 enhanced parenial leave /
a. What s the total number of emplayees that were entitléd to parental leave, by gander? depending on their length of service .
b. What is the total number of empoyees that took parental leave, by gender? b. B total during the reporting perlod. 6 female, 2 mate.
c. Whatls the total number of emptoyees that returned to wark in the reporting period after parental leave ended, by gender? c. 5employees returned to work from parental leave during the reporting period. 2 male, 3 female.
d. Whatls the total number of employees that returned to work after parental leave ended, that were still employed 12 months after their return to d. 9 employees returned to work from parental leave In FY 21/2) and 22/23. 7 of those were still employed 12 months after thelr retum to wark - | male, 6
wark, by gender? female. . .
. What s the retumn to work and retention rates of employees that 1ook parental leave, by gender? e. 80% return to work rate for FY 21/22 and 22/23. 77% retentlon of those.
15.1.9 SUPPLEMENTARY BENEFITS X c d. Policy to suppart breastfeeding mothers /
What supplementary benefis are provided to the majarity of non-managerla workers? . e. Other - please describe (Cycle to work scheme, wellbeing aflowance, electsic caf scheme, ayecare voucher, seasonal g, free footwear, meals/
a. On-site childcare . . subslstence) . -
b. Otf-site subsidised childcare
c. Freo or subsidised meals
d. Policy ta support breastfeeding mothers : . . \
e. Other- please describe
1. None of the above
15.2.1 TRAINING AND UPSKILLING C S8 [404-1 |WEF |a. 152 hours completed Between July 2022 - June 2023. Gender and employee type not capiured. /
a. How many hours of tralning did employees complete In tha reporting period, categorized by gender and employee type? . “2 b, Vivobarefoot proves ali employees tenured for longer than 3 months with a Professional allowancé (The Evolution Schotarship), which is an allowance up
b. Explain the types and extent of training programs almed at enhancing employee skills, 10 £1,000 per person, to be spent on training specific to the requirements of that person. The employee and their manager work together 1o identify what
c. Describe any programs that assist employees In transitioning to new roles or preparing for retirement o terminatlon. training could be required in order ta find a sultable use for the aflowance. Vivobarefoot alsa has a study support scheme avallable which the empioyees
d. How does Vivo incorporate social and environmental principles Into employee tralning? . can use for costlier courses.
©. Onaverage, how much tralning did newly hired workers recelve in the past year? c. None .
d. Regular ‘Regeneration workshops' run by the regeneration team for all employees.
e. 0
15.2.2 PAID PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT DAYS : c |sio 10+ days /
How many paid days of professlonal developmens are provided $o most full-time workers annually? -
15.2.3 CAREER DEVELOPMENT c 404-3 Al n reviews. *
“What percentage of employees, by gender type, underwent regular and career lews durls
. the reporting period?
15.2.4 MANAGEMENT TRAINING . c - + Providing ongolng pralsa and comectlve feadback v
Describe the training and coaching regularly provided ta both new and existing managers. . + Conflict negotiation and resolution (Field circle cutture)
* Group dynamics and optimal team functioning
+ Performance evaluation systems ’
*  Other - please describe (Barefoot Coaching) )
15.2.5 LIFE SKILL TRAINING c . 75%: . /
Excluding new hires, what percentage of full-time and part-time workers recelved formal tralning on life skills (e.g., lieracy, personal financlal . :
planning) in the past 12 months? N
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1526 TRAINING A EARNING CAPACITY AS A RESULT OF TRAINING INTERVENTION (%, £) . WEF  |a. 0.5%
_ @ What portlon (%) of the payroll Is Invested In training? b. We do not calculate this
b. How effective s the training in enh revenue, employee and Internal
15.2.7 EXTERNAL PROF! DEVELOPMENT PAR . c 75%+ /
What gercentage of full d in externat or lifelong in the past flscal year?
1528 EDUCATION c - [15%¢ /
What percentago of full-ti support or for D in the last fiscal year?
15.3.1 MANAGEMENT OF mv:nsn‘ EQUITY AND INCLUSION c . We anonymously survey employees on gender idenilty. racefethnicity, disabilty status, and other demographic factars to track the diversity of our /
How does workforce
i We anonymousty survey cmnlnyees on gender denlhy. racefethnichy, disabliy $atus, and other demographic factors o track the diversiry of L. We have conducted a pay equity anatysls by gander,cacefethniciy, or other demographic factors and, i necossary, Implemented equal compensation
aur workforee improvement plans or policles
il We have set specific, measurable diversity improvement goals that are reviewed by senior executives or our Board of Directors Iv. We analyse job categarles, satlsfactlon, promotion, retention rates, or benefits by different demographic groups, and if necessary, have implemented
fil. W have conducted a pay equity analyals by gender, raco/ethnicity, or other demographic factors and, f necessary, Inplemented equal carrective actlons for ineguitable results
compensation Impravement plans o policles v. We specifically analyso diversity, equity, and inclusion data for Individuals who are part of muliple underrepresented groups
Iv. We analyse job categories, satisfaction, promation, retention rates, or benefits by different demographic groups, and if necessary, have
implemented correctlve actions for inequitable results -
v. We specifically analysa diversity, equity, for are part of multipte underrepresented graups
vi. None of the above
15.3.2 GATHERING JEDI DATA c See above /
How does Vivo collect and track diversity and Incluslon data about your workforce In a respectful manner? N
15.3.3 INCLUSIVE WORK ENVIRONMENTS c . diversity, equity, and Inclustan (. ger or v
How does Vivobarefoot create an equitable and inctusive workplace for employees? * W offer trainings for all employees on topics refated 1o diversity, equity, and Inclusion
* Our facility restrooms are gender-nautral or gender-inclusive
*  We have programs in place o provids mentorship, apprenticeships, or intemships for Individuals from underrepresented groups
» Weaccommodate leaming or emotlonal disabilities In work processes and workplace policles
15.3.4 DIVERSITY OF GOVERNANCE BODIES AND EMPLOYEES c 2. Non-exec: 2 male, | female. 2 non-execs over 50 years old. We da nat hold data on the third member. Directors: 3 mate. Between 30 - 50 years ‘/
a. What percentage of Vivo's board are diverse In terms of gender, age groups (under 30 years old, 30-50 years old, over 50 years old), and other [N old. Secretary and bsarver: 2 female. Batween 30 - 50 years old. No furthier dara held.
refevant indicators (such as minority or vulnerable groups)? b 51% female, 4% male. 21% under 30 years old, 76% 30 - 50 years old, 3% over 50 years old. No further relevant indicator data held for all employees, as
b. What percentage of employees, categorized by Job roles and demographics, represent diversity In terms of gender, age groups (under 30 years we aro awalting the results of our first EDI survey,
old, 30-50 years old, over 50 years old), and other relevant indicators (such as minority or vulnerable groups)?
15.3.5 JOB ROLES c FTI5.2 [a. 13.4% managers (M). 12.5% managers (F). 37.5% non ~ managers (F). 27.7% non - managers (M). 4.5% Executive (M). 4.5% Executive (F) N /
a. What s the annual distribution of Job roles within Vivo by gender and job levels (executive, managers, employees)? b. We do not have this data yer. .
b. What is the annual distribution of job roles in supplier facilities by gender and job levels (employaes, supervisors/managers)? c. We don't have data detalled enough on aur employees yet to provide this.
¢. What s the racial/ethnic breakdown of job roles within Vivo by gender and job levels?
1536 FROM UNDER ) POPULATIONS c 1-9% ‘/
How many of Viva's managers identify as from another unde-represented social group?
415.3.7 FEMALE MANAGEMENT C 50%:¢ - /
How many of Viva's managers identify as women? .
15.3.8 EQUAL PAY SKIB [405-2 |FTI5.2 |All Vive submirted and roviewed by our centrally managed, muti-lovel and cross- ¥4
Does Vivobarefoot take effective measures to prevem or reduce wage disparities? Include: functonalreview body - the Evlution Gouncl, The Cauncls rle s 1o ensare consistency and faimess acrass the ecosystem. in addition, we have started a
a. Annual publicatlon of the gender pay gap within the company, categorized by jab rofes. | Justice, Equity, Diversity & which we hope will lly be able to give insight into full company data on underrepresented groups and pay
b. 1 publication of the y pay gap within th Y. by job roles. rates, to further prevent and reduce any wage disparities.
15.3.8 LOW INCOME WORKERS c 1-8% /
‘What percentage of the workforce lives In poor/very poor or low-income areas or does not have college degres?
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15.3.10 PRODUCT OFFERING TO WOMEN KP See company metrics on page I2. )(

What percentage of gross profit was achleved by womens shoes as a proportion of the whole business in the last FY?

15.3.1f WORKERS FROM ETHNIC OR RACIAL MINORIT(ES c . 8% /
What percentage of the workforce Identifies as belng from a ractal or ethnic minarity? .
15.3.12 AGE DIVERSITY IN WORKFORCE c Between I-9% ‘/
What percentaga of the workfarce Is either under the age of 24 or over the age of 507 .
15.4.1 PAY DISCLOSURES C  |s-16 |405-1 [WEF [a. Average base salary for board and executives: £123.239 /
a. For board members and senlor executives: Share fixed pay and variable pay dalalls including N T2 - Average bonus compensation across board and execuilves: £36,800
bonuses, vested shares, sign-on bonuses. termination payments, clawbacks, and retlrement benefits. Inctude the dmsremes henween bsnem 2-19 Sign on bonuses and termination payments would only be agreed upon oh a case-by-case basis.
schemes and contribution rates. No formal retirement benefit plans in place. .
b. What s the ratlo between the annual [ for Ighesi-paid Individual at Vivo and the median annual total compensation b. Annual total compensation increase for the highest paid Inﬂwldun‘ at Vivo: 5%. Median annual for all
, Increase for all employees (excluding gt the dat i highest pald individuat: 7.5%.
¢ Whatls the ratio (as of basic salary and of women o men for.each employee category, by significant tocations of . execs/board are pald an averaged 52.7% more per annum than femalé exees/board. Female managers are pald an averaged 6.8% more per annum than
operation. . male managers. Female employess are pald an averaged 4.0% more per annum than malo employes.
d. What Is Vivo's lowest paid wage, calcutated on an hourly basis. d. £12.15 per hour
6. ‘What pi ge of employees ona basis are paid a1 least the equivalent of a living wage for a family? e.” 100%
15.4.2 LIVING WAGE C [s-0 2011 |WEF |a Yes /
a. Daes Vivo pay workers In its own oparations a living wage? N b. 10.8%
b. What percent abova the legal minimum wage does the lowest paid hourly employee earn? c. Fixed safary
c. Are the majority (greater than 50%) of employees pald on a fixed safary or a dally or hourly wage? d. UK:19.4%.
d. What are the current inst the living wage (as’a for emple In states and localities where Vivo is e. Vivobarefoot's entry level wage is 1.7% above the London living wage and 10.8% above the UK living wage
operating? e £. We work with local law and employment finms In each region to ensure wa are paying above the minimum wage.
. What are tha ratlos of standard entry lovel wage by gender, compared to local minimum wage (as a percentage?) g Significant locations of operatian are any regions or countrles where we have workers operating. The local minimum wage for each country - for the
1. When a signlficant proportion of ather workers (excluding ¥ wages subject to minimum wage rules, purposes of answering Sectlan K Living Wage, Question © - have been pulled from reputable local websites. However, we fallow advice from tocal
describe the actions taken 10 determine whether these workers are paid above the mwmum wage. . . employment consultancies and recruitment agencles as 1o what the minimum pay rate and markef rates are in each region is when looking to engage new
& Share if alacal minimum wage Is absent or varlable in tho key areas Vi by gender. In talent.
be used as a reference, report which minimum wage is being used. (and define, 'significant locations of operation’)
15.4.3 SOCIAL PROTECTION . St for. y Injury and parental leave, and for all UK workers.
Does Vivobarefoot provide soctal protection for inst toss during significant life events? if nov, please specify
the countries where this pratection is lacking and employees In th such coverage,
15.4.4 PAY AND INCENTIVES . c |cov-a WEF | We have not yet for ) and non of work 8 senior
Explaln how the performance criteria in the remuneration poicles for the board and senlor executlves align with the economic, environmental, and executives.
soclal factors tied to the company's purpose, strategy, and long-term value. -
15.4.5 PROCESS TO DETERMINE PAY 2-20 Wo have both an i 3rd party and ani ittes (we call thom tho Evolution Council) to aversee pay decisions. Salaries are
Explain how Vi decides on policles pay. This includes: . reviewed in two ways:
I Whether an independent governance body or committae oversess pay decisions. . 1. Personal - how each employee Is defivering impact, showing up according to Vivo values and growing In thelr unique roles and -
. opinions, Including are coflacted and considered. responsibllities.
1 o , and whether they're separate froi Vivo's leadership.v. report iy stakeholder votes on 2. Cammunity Evolution - how everyona i doing as a team fn an ‘e ll go and grow up logether” reward system, based on community KPls, which include;
remuneration policies and proposals f relavant. - 1. Financlal KPis - This will be driven by profitability of the business, to be reviewed each year.
1. Non-Financial KPYs ~ i we hit our financlal KPY abovs, the below KPls will 201 s an additional *top-up* to salary inereases: NPS and B Corp (with
plans 10 add eNPS and V-Matrix),
il. Each of these KPIs will generate a top up as follows (if we hit our financial target above): Miss non-financial KP1 - No *top up*, Hit or beat each non-
. financlal KPI - + | % salary increase, per metric
Review process: Rationale for forward by fead 10 our ged, mult-lovel
veview body - - which aims and scross ystem, The cadence of thesa reviews Is a bi-annusl cycle of

| January and July satary Increases in ling with h

goals sot for
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15.4.6 COMPENSATION POLICIES AND PRACTICES c . Bonuses of profit-sharing ) T /
Does Vivo offer any of the following additional financial benefits to non-executive warkers?
i, Cost of living adjustments that match inflation rates of the country.
il. Bonuses or profit-sharing,
iii. Emplayee ownershlp opportunities, iv. None of the abave. ) .
15.4.7 BONUSES c a. 0% . ) ¥
. What parcantage of full-time and part-time employees (excluding founders and executlves) recelved a manetary bonus n the last fiscal year? b. Seel5.4.1 - T
b. What was the equivalent percentage of profits that were distributed a5 b 10 in the last fiscal year?
15.4.8 RETIREMENT 4 a. or plans . /
Do employees have access to any of the following savings programmes for retirement? b. Private Pension or Pravident Funds .
a S or . Plan that spocifically Includ .
b, Private Pension o Provident Funds .
c. Plan that specifically option
d. Nono of the above
15.4.9 PAID SECONDARY CAREGIVER LEAVE c Workers receive greatef than 5 weeks (nr full pay uqulvalunl) paid leave. Policy does not distinguish between primary and secondary caregiving or provides /
What secondary parental leave policies are avallable to your workers elther through your company or a government programme? equivalent time and pay to hum
15.4.10 PAID PRIMARY LEAVE FOR SALARY WO - B (- ] . Primary caregivers receive 6 months or more of time off for parental leave (including unpald and pald Isava) /
Which of the following describe the primary parental leave policles for salarled workers either through the company or government pmgrumme’ For employees of less than 6 months in service - only entitled to statutory pay
a. Primary caregivers recelve 4-12 weeks of tim off for parental teave (Including unpaid and paid leave) For employees of 6 months - | year In servele - Vivo will itory pay to 50% nl lary for 3 months, after which they will receive
b. Primary caregivers receive 12 weeks to 6 months of time aff for parentaf leave (including unpaid and pald leave) .o statutory pay
~ ¢. Primary caregivers recelve & months ar more of time off for parental feave (including unpald and pald leave) . . .| For emptoyees.of 1-3years in service - Vivo will top up statutory pay to your full salary for 3 manths, after which the employee will recelve statutory pay.
" d. 5-12 weeks of primary parental leave (or equivalent) is fully paid For employees of aver 3 years n service - Vivo will top up statutory pay 1o fullsalary for 6 monihs, after which the employea willrecelve statutory pay
©. 12-18 weeks of primary parental leava (or equivalent) is fully paid
- 4 1B-24 weeks of primary parental leave (or equivalent) is fully paid
g 24+ weeks of primary parental leave (or equivalent) Is fully paid N .
h. Primary caregivers receive no tims off for parental leave :
15.4.1 PAID DAYS OFF ) : - C . 36+ workdays. . . \/ .
What Is the annual minimum number of pald days off (including holidays) for full time employoes? . . :
15.4.12 FINANCIAL SERVICES FOR EMPLOYEES C + Direct deposit
What financial products, programmes or services does your company provide that help 1o mest financial health needs of hourly employees? . «  Access tofreo or affordable banking services or payroll cards (e.g. free ATM debit card)
|+ Financial management 1ools or coathing
Paychecks Issued off-schedule an a need basls
ING/ CONTRACTING/ PROMOTION/ TERMINATION
HIRES AND TURNOVER . 2. 35 new employee hires in FY 22/24 (hire rate = 31%). /
a. Whatls the total number and rate of new emplayee hires during the reporting period, by age group. gender and rogion? Male, I5. Female, 20 . . - .
b. Whatis the total number and rate of employee turnover during the reporting period, by age group, gender and region? - N 26:30 - 50 years old
9: Under 30 years ald
1: Over 50 yoars old
Allin the UK,
b. 20 leavers in FY 22/23 (tumover rate = 26%)
Male, 12. Femato, 17
! . 21: 30 - 50 years old
6: Under 30 years ald
2: Qver 50 years old
; Allin the UK.
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15.5.2 INCLUSIVE KIRING PRACTICES c W lnclude a statement in afl our a ta diversity, equlty, /
How does Vivo create an inclusive recruiting and hiring process? '+ Wo don't ask about Incarceration history during our applicatlan process
. . |+ We conduct anonymous or “blind” reviews of
+ We conduct analyses of our job description language and requirements to ensure they ara inchusiva and equitable
15.5.3 JOB GROWTH RATE e *i5-245% /
What was Vivo's net job growth rate for full-time and part-time positians over the tast 12 months?
15.5.4 NEW JOBS ADDED IN THE LAST YEAR - c 23 /
How many full-time and part-time jobs that have been added to Vivo's payrall in the reparting period?
15.5.5 USE OF CONTRACTED LABOUR c Yes, some of our laborIs contracted to third party subcontractors that manage staff on our behalf /
Is any of Vivo's labour performed by Individuals such d staffing services or Yes, towork 20+ hours per week for |hueomnany indefinitely, or for longer than a 6 manth perlod.
7
155.8 OF SENIOR HIRED FROM LOCAL \] 202-2 100% of the Round Table are hired from the UK, where Vivobarefoot Is headquartered. . /
a. What percentage of senlor management are hired from the local community?
b. - Explain Vivo's definitlon of ‘senlor management® and ‘local
(5.5.7 INTERNAL PROMOTION - . c 15%+ . . . /
What % of employees have been internally promoted within the last 12 months?
15.5.8 INTERNS c « We partner with educatlon institutlons to provide internship opportunities or work-study programs /
How does Vivobarefoot manage the hiring and treatment of Interns? * Wepay interns a llving wage
+ Intems have a farmal opportunity 1o provide feedback on experience '
15.5.9 END OF EMPLOYMENT SUPPORT c + Wo hava a policy to provids writtan notice of employeo performance prior to emmination /
What are the farmal policies regarding employes termination and layofis? + We have a policy to provide plans or to termination
- + We have a policy to provide at minimum 2+ weeks of severance per year of employment
W provide outplacement services for terminated employees
15510 FROM LY OYED POPULATIONS . -ojc |se2 2. Homelessness: We do not callect this data /
Does Vivabarefoot hire workers that can be verifled to be If so, the number of individuals b. Physical or mental disabllity: Yes
employed during the last 12 months that as “chronically based on the lollow!ng factors (do not double count): c. Low-income, poor or very poor: Yes
a. Homelessness . d. Drug ar alcahal dependency: We do not collect this data
b. Physical or mental disability e. Violence, Including politicat, gang, or domestic: We da not colloct this data
c. Low-income, poar or very poor : 1. Immigrants, displaced persons or refugees: We do not coltect this data
d. Orug or atcahol dependency . & Incarceration o criminal History: We do not coflect this data ~ ,
&. Viglence--Including political, gang, or domestic h. Chronically discriminated against based on gender, race, color, disability, i age, rellgion, social o ethy Yes
f. Immigrants, displaced persons or refugees .
g Incarceration or Criminal History . Some of these data sets are collected In an annual EDI survey, we conducted our first EDI Survey this year, and results are currently pending.
h y der, race, color, disability, politica 3 . age, refigion, soclal or ethnlc orlgin, . .
15.5.11 JOB QUALITY FOR FROM Ly OYED POPULATIONS C We don't specificalty support workers but we do offer ab wages, benefils /
Does Vivobarefoot provide above market wages, benefits, and/or professional development and support to warkers hired from chmnwauy development support to all employees.
underemployed populations?
15.5.12 WORKORCE DEVELOPMENT . C i do and training for chronically
If Vivobarefoot has targated hiring and for chronically :
Rest of question not included as this does not apply 1o Vivobarefaot
15.5.13 TRAINING FOR OYED . c | We do not h intentional traini far warkers
Doe: have an intentional 10imprave for workers from chronically underemployed poputations,
Iuadlng elther to permanent employment with your company ar placement with other businesses?
15.5.21 INNOVATIVE WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT . c N/A
12 there samething dffrent o innavativo sbout Vio's warkforce developmant orfob crastion modal that has changed the ndusiy? s his
something replicable, uniqus af the time that It was created, and that has been emulated by other organizatlons?
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15.6.1 INTERNAL HAPPINESS c kPt |78 /
What is the average score for respondents to The Happiness Index questionnaire?
1563 3 AND ATTIRITION c CSA |= Wo calcutate employee attrition rate V4
How does Vivo monitor and your warker '+ Weregularly (at least once a year) conduct employes satisfaction or engagement surveys
* We benchmark smployee satisfaction 1o velevant industry benchmarks
w groups to identify trends
15.6.4 NOTICE OF OPERATIONAL CHANGES 402-1 . Noformal process In place for this ‘/
a Snaclly the minimum weeks’ notice given to employees and their representatives before any significant changes that could greatly Impact them. b. N/A
b, llective bargaining terms outlined in
15.6.5 INTEANAL COMMUNICATIONS N Regular company updates each weck, internal newslatters, company gatherings four times a year, and feedback opportunities. ‘/
How doas Vivo keep workers Informed? . .
15.6.6 FINANCIAL TRANSPARENCY WITH EMPLOYEES c |+ Our company discloses ail financial information (except salary info) at least yearly /
How does Vi ly share financial with full-ti ploy '+ Our company ion (except rierty
+  In addition to sharing has anis rogramma financials
+ In addition o sharing financlals with employees, our campany publicly reports iis financial statements
HEALTH. SAFETY AND WELL-BEING
15.7.1 HEALTHCARE COVERAGE c . |overss. v/
What % of employees are eliglble for healthcare benefits either through company or Government plans? - :
15.7.2 SUPPLEMENTARY HEALTH BENEFITS c * Disabllity coverage or accldent insurance V4
What beneflt does Vivo provide for all FT tenured workers to supplement Government programmes? * Lfelnsurance
+ Private dental insurance
. *  Privite supplemental health insurance
*  Other - Up to 4 nature/wellbeing days per year Al
(5.7.3 SUPPLEMENTARY HEALTH BENEFITS ELIGIBILITY FOR PART-TIME WORKERS c + Part-time workers are eligible 1o participate at time of hire /
When do part-time warkers become eligible to partlcipate in the supplementary benefits offered Vivo? * Part-time workers are eligible even if they work less than 20 hours a week
15.7.4 EMPLOYEE WELL-BEING c WEF  a. APersonal allowance of £1000 Is awarded to all permanent employees, which can be used toward developing new skills or hobbies, as well as natural health /
a. What health Initiatives or Vivo affer provided and wellbeing - supporting employees with thelr Journeys toa retreats,
b. What percentage of employees participato in ‘best practice’ health and well-baing programmes? and mindfulness courses or subscriptions. .
c. What s the abisentes rate (AR) of al employees? . K Nature, 4 per yearare given 10 employees to support them connecting fo nature, taking fime out 10
volunteer of for thelr y ar general ton and 3 :
EAP sarvices - 24/7 support for all employees to counselling services; including career, financial, rel y
Two trained Montal health First Aiders within Vivo avaliable for support.
Quarterly line with In nature. These avent ity for all emplayees to
spend time together outside of the office and engaga In nature-based activities (seaweed foraging, swim-runs, forest bathing, medicinal foraging, sound
baths, yoga).
b. We donos calculate this
¢. Wedo not calculate this
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15.7.5 WORK-RELATED INJURIES S-14 |403-9 |WEF 2. I 0% /
a. Forall employees: il. 0% .

1. What Is the number and rate of fatalities as a result of work-related inj ur{‘ . 0%

il What is the number and rata of high-consequence work-refated injuries (excluding maun,.;)'r iv. Main work-related Injury would be refated to stress and stress management.

#ii, Whals the number and rate of recordable work-related Injuries? v. The vast majority of employees are on 40 hours per week.

iv. What are the maln types of wark-related injury; b. NjA .

v. How many hours were worked? c. Possible hazards in the office identified as: cleaning products, waste that contalns substances or propertles that could make It harmful 1o human health
b. Forall warkers who are not employees but whose work and/or workplace Is controlled by Vivo: an the enviranment, office layout - stalrwell fire exits, toose stock & boxes, hyglanic H&S ct for mothers. These

i, What is the number and rate of fatalities as a result of work-related Injury? hazards have been determined by a walk through of the office space, and.recarded on a heath and safety risk register. None of the above hazards have

il. What Is the number and rate of high-cansequence work-related injuries (excluding fatalities)?; cantributed to a high-consequence work related injury: Actions taken to minimise risks include:

{i. What is the number and rate of recordable work-related Injuries? * Clear for potenuial products. .

iv. What are the maln types of wark-related Injury; + Description and possible risk lovel for each cleaning product stored in the n'ﬂce, ed, the office.

v, How many hotirs were worked? * '+ All cleaning products with a medium o high risk rated are in a h to.
c. What are the work-related hazards that pose a significant injury rlsk, including: * Clear marklngs and signposts on ach floor of the nearest fire exit, with fire e)nlnxulshm plﬂ:ad on each floor and regular fire alarm xssllng undertaken,

i how thesa hazards hava bean determined; .. for Iking up or down’

. which of these have caused or Injuries during the reporting perlod; + Storage: llstock and boxes to be stored down n the basement o ground floor storags room, out of any stalrwells or hallways.

. lil. actions taken or underway to eliminate these hazards end minimize risks. - -|d. Re siress management: all employees have access 1o that 1o therapy, counselling,

What actions have been taken/ are underway 10 eliminate other wark-related hazards and minimize risks? time-off 10 support

Explain whether the rates have been calculated based on 200,000 or 1,000,000 hours worked. * e NIA - norates

Whether and, If so, why any workers have bean excluded from this disclosure, Including the types of worker excluded. 1. Noworkers excluded

Any Informatlon necessary to understand how the data have been compiled
15,76 WORK-RELATED ILL HEALTH Si-14 {403 [WEF [a. Nowork related fatalities ‘/
a. For all employees, durlng the reporting period: I. How many fataliies occured as a result of work-related i health? il How many cases of 0 b. None recorded

recordable work-related ill health ware there? iii. What were the main type's of work-retated ill health? c. Seel5.75 above .
b, For allworkers wha ara not employees but whasa work and/or workplace s contralled by Viva: | How many faalies accured as a rssul of d. Noemployees excluded

work-related ll health? ll. How many cases of recordable work-relatod ill health wero there? iii, What wero the main types of work-refated ill .

heatth? .
. What are the work-related hazards that pose a risk of ill health, include: i, how thesa hazards have been determined i. which of these hazards

have caused or contributed to cases of il health during the reporting perlod; li. actions taken or underway to eliminate theso hazards and

minimize risks -
. Whether and, f 20, why any workers have been excluded from this disclosure, Including the types of worker excluded.
e Any necassary to the data have been complled
15.7.7 FINANCIAL IMPACTS OF WORK-RELATED INCIDENTS . . WEF | We do not calculate this. V4
By multiplying the number and type of occupational Incidents by the direct costs for employees; employers per incldent (including actions and or/of .
fines from regutators, propeny damago, healthcare costs, compensation costs to employees).
15. OF HEAL Y Y LINKED BY 403-7 No formal process In place for this ‘/
Describe how Vivo warks to prevent ar health and
Including the retated hazards and risks, and focus an Issues that ara directly tied to Vive's aperations, products, of services.
15.7.9 FLEX(BLE WORKING OPTIONS C *  Parttime work schadulas at the request of workers
What job flexibility options does Vivo provide whenever feaslbte, in writing and In practice for the majority of workers? * Flex time wark sch

+ Telecommuting e.g. wovklng from home | or more days per week
+ Jabsharing

15.7.10 FLEXIBLE WORKING IN PRACTICE c 5. Managors or executives worked part-time or In a job-share /
Which of the following flexible warkplace practices have been used in the past 12 months? b, i na position
a. Managers or oxecutives worked part-time or in a job-share ¢. We hired new people Into permanent positions that are telecommuting
b. Managers or executives are in a telecommuting posltion - d. We hired new people Into permanent posltions that are part-time or jab-share _
. We hird new positions that are €. We have transitioned staff into part-time, job-share, or télecommuting positions
d. Wo hired now people Into permanent positions that are part-time or job-sharg . .
©. We have transitioned staff into part-time, job-share, or telacommuting positions
f. Other- please describe
& None of the above
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15.7.1 INDOOR AIR QUALITY MONITORING R C Yes. We conduct Waekly Alr Q sality in our Lond . Parameters. " /
Does Vivo monitor Indoor alr quality to ensure a healthy and comfortable workspace and aveld siek building syndrome?
15. 'WORKER HEALTH SERVICES : . N 403-6 a. Every Vivo momher of staff s offered private health care (Including physical and mental hzalth s:rvl:ss) ‘/
Explain how Vivo helps both empl medical ide of work Include: b. We have events and courses that promote natural health and are.frea for employees 10 atiend. We host regular gatherings In nature to promote green and
a. What non occupational medical care s provided. blue health, and offer employees access to health and wellbeing workshops at these. evenis.
b. _Any voluntary health promation services and programs offered to workers to address mz}nr rion-work-related health risks, Including the spednc
heatth risks addressed.
VIVO COMMUNITY S e
. A
: ’ g ¢ £ .

] =
INDICATOR o &8 5 '5 ANSWER PROGRESS
16.1.1 CUSTOMER HAPPINESS KPI 53 ‘/
Vivo's Net Promotor Score
16.1.2 COMMUNITY SIZE ) c - |KPI 1.8 million, ‘/
What is the combined total: number of emall subscribers, to1al number of followers acrass Instagram, Facebook, Linkedin and Twitter for
Vivobarefoot, Vlvobamlnul Kids and ReVivo.
16.1.3 TOTAL CUSTOMER INDIVIDUALS : : N C 338,996 (ecommerce indlviduat custoniers). /
‘How many custamers/ individuals were served in the last 12 moriths?
16.1.4 TOTAL CUSTOMER ORGANISATIONS ) ) N c 116 (wholesalers and distributors). ‘/
How many customers organizations were served in the last 12 months?
16.1.5 CLIENT TRACKING METHBDS . - . C  Tracking includes: 1he total number of Individual Vivobarefoo: ecommerce customers, the number of VivaHealih course enmlmenls: the number of /
Describe how Viva tracks customer figures. : v have in a barefoat (in person and online) and the number of Individuals served through our VivoHealth i

education partners platforms. N
16.1.6 % RETAINED CUSTOMERS  _ . C ) KP1 55% /
What is the ion of last 1 who hased again within the financlal year?
16.1.7 POSITIVE IMPACT OF PRODUCT/SERVICE : . . c Our products and services help our customers re-wild thelr bodies, regenemvlni the natura! foot strength and balance. 7000 generations of people before ~ /
Describe the for d by N . us walked without footwear, Our product hely te the muscles and physical attributes that have been lost with padded
d N footwear. In addition 1o physical benefits, reconnecting your Iasl 10 the planet on which we live has proven advantages to your mental wellhelng and
) . demonstrated positive Impacts on brain activiry,

16.1.8 CUSTOMER FGCUS OF PRODUCT OR SERVICE - ) C- Yes.

s the sacial or economic problem addressed by the praduct one that Is faced directly by Vivo's customers?

~

16.1.9 PRODUCT BENEFITS  ~ + ) c
Which of the following mast clossly matches the outcome and/or problem solved for customers?

Access fo producis/services that fulfill basic human needs for individuats who didn't have access 1o these things befaro
Improved or maintained health and wellness

Improved education or skills devetopmant

Increased economic opportunity for underserved groups

Increased operational success or capital for purpose driven or underserved entarprises

Increased soclal and/or environmental impact for businesses or other organizatlons

Increased access 10 aris, media, or culture

Improves market access through physical ar technological nfrastructure

None of the above

mFmopae g

b. Improved or maintained health and wellness.

<~
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16.1.10 MANAGING PRODUCT IMPACTS c + Company regularly monitars customer outcomes and wefl-being /
Does Viva do any of the following 10 manage the potential impact its products have on customers/beneficiaries? +  Company has formal programme to Incorporate customer testing and foedback Imo product design R
i, Regularly monitors customer outcomes and well-belng + Company has in place Improve outcomes produced for customers (including reducing negative effects or Increasing
il. Has formal program to incorporate customer testing and feedback Inta product design positive effects).
. Has formal programs In place to  coninuously Imarave outcomss produced for customers (nctuting reducing nagative effects of incressing

posttive effects)
iv. Other
v. None of the above
16.1.1l HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT c No. v/
Does the health impact of the product / service also have a significant positive enviranmental impact?
16.1.12 SEVERITY OF HEALTH ISSUE ADDRESSED c Product/service does not address a particular allment, it contributes to overall positive health outcomes. /
What Is the severlty of the heatth issue o Issues addressed by Vivo's product/service? .
16.1.13 POSITIVE HEALTH OUTCOMES Ic a. LMyp to effectively address the stated health pmblsm Iruiaperwem of other factors ‘/
a. Which of the following best describes the extent to which Vivo's product/service contributes to the posltive health outcome? b. We fo understand d. We used groups 1o d the level of y of our product or

y ervice has been ly and address the stated health problem, Independent of other factors service. We used aggregated third-party data 10 benchmark and compare lmpact pe . Our selected mathods determined that the product or

.My product contributes to the statad outcomo, but doos upon other f our control service contributed to the outcome. .
b, How does your company measure and manage the results, outcomes, effects or impact of your product o service?
[8.1.14 HEALTH PRODUCT DESCRIPTION C Our ibutes to of Individua! health and wellbeing (wellness programmes, sporting equipment). /
a. Which of the following best describes the health retated product or service?

i Our product reduces health risk, such as by producing healthy alternatlves 1o products that are traditionglly unhealthy or toxic to consumers .

{healthy food altematives that meet rigorous government standards, BPA free, etc.)
i Our tothep programs, sporting equipment)
iii. Qur product/service supports healthcare through improving the smclency oraccess to heallhcam systems (health insurance, drug tracking,
hospital equipment, etc.

Iv. Our product/service directly provides heathcare that cures or prevents ilinass/disablliry

v. None of the above
b, How has Viy d outcomes or the product or servi ributes to the p identified?

-c. What percentage of the positive above?
16.145 IMPACT S MODEL INT c Yes. Vivobarefaot footwear s designed 1o restore foot strength and rewild feat*. Our sarvice ls the methed to teach penple about this barefoor sclence and V4
Do any of Vivo's products/services address a soclal or economic problem for customers? physical benefit, wo do this through barefaot sclence and content for our community.
*Foot h study [ gth/ - Wearing minimalist footwear increases foot
strength by 60 per cent

16.1.16 ARTS, MEDIA & CULTURE OVERVIEW * ReVivo'partnership with Cfimate llustrated - A and art project - for the # lgn; inspiring people to repurpose old

Daes Vivobarefoot’s product or service promote the arts, sciences or media?

shoes and unleash creative potential.
Partnered with artists and makers 1o host visible mending workshops and create related content for our community
VivoHealth caurses - see page 4.
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16.117 ARTS, MEDIA & CULTURE PRODUCT DESCRIPTION . c 5. Which of the following praduct or service descriptians fit? : /
1 Vivo' r, cultural heritage, or clvic engagement (e.g. independent joumalism, artisanal crafts, photography): 1. Product or service supports or preserves culture (6.g. creation of artisanal handicrafts, supporting cultural events, preserving historic production
a. Which of the following product ar service descriptions fit? methods) - Namibian San Dal
1. Product or service supports or preserves culture (e.g. creation of antisanal handicrafts, supparting cuttural events, preserving historic | b. How many beneflciarles from the beneficiary category listed below recelved access 10 arts, media, andfor cultural presesvatlon through the provision of
eroduction methods) . Vivo's products/services In the tast [2 months? Do not double count.
li. Product or service offers, creates, or enables the creation of arlginal art il Communities - ane, the San community In Namibla
iil. Product or service has a core purpose of independent journalism c. We use third party expertise through academic institutions such as the Future Foorwear Foundation - they pravida guldance and support and were crucial
iv. Product or service has a core purpos of civic engagement or civil-sacisty focused media In setting up the programme in Namibta. As we have now commercialised the San Dal we'rs able to track customer figures through sales. This year we
v. These descriptions do not apply 10 our campany’s product/service continue to support thé San Dal programme through LBF with a vision to transition the programme entirely to community ownership.
b. How many from the y category listed below recelved 10 arts, media, and/or cultural preservation through the d. How does Vivo measure and manage the results, autcomes, effects or [mpact of your product of service?
provision of Vivo's products/services In the last 12 months? Do nat double count. 1. We have formally defined the outcomes sought by our product or service and have developed a theory of change for them
i Househotds. li. We have based our impactful product or service business madel h that
ii. Communiries. X lil. We have directly and formally engaged in their desires end devetoping, refining, and or delivering our
lii. Governments. products or services . :
iv. Organizations. V. We measure near-term outcomes of the product or service 10 determine whether it Is meeting the needs and expectations of our beneficiariss
v. Individuals. . . . Vi, We have identified and measure and manage the unintentional or potential negative mpacts of the product or service In additlon to intentional
¢. Please grovide a brief description of how you track your customer/client/beneficlary figures. : N . pasitive effects
d.How does Vivo measure and manage the results, outcomes, effects or Impact of your product or service? . vill. We have identified and managed potentlal causes that could lead to a faflure 1o dellver the positive outcoma, to do so less efficlently than possible, or
i.  We have formally defined the outcomes sought by our product or service and have developed a theory of change for them to produce other negativo effects
il. We have based our impactful product or service 5 G research th; potential impact e*h. We take guidance from the Future Footwear Foundatlon in understanding the level of impact we are having and coutd have with the programme, They
We have directly and formally engaged in thelr desl) d developing, refining, and or delivering are helping us gather firm data on this which wa hope o be able to share next year.
our praducts or services
Iv. We are verified to meet third-party standards for impact (e.g. we have Impact-related product certificatlons)
v Y of the product or itls megting our
i, rder 10 3 product prodh it for our
vii. We have identified and measure and manage the unintentional or patential negative Impacts of the product or service in additlon to
intentional positive effects )
vill. We have identifled and managed potental causes that coutd tead to a fallure to deliver the . 10.d than
possible, or 1o produce other negative effects - )
e. How has Vivo measured m the product or 10 the positi dentified in
@ .
1. What percantage of beneficlarles experience the autcome stated above? . .
& Does your outcome measurement demonstrate that your company is creating long-term or parmanent outcomes for your beneficlaries?
h.. s there something different or innovative about the company's arts, media or knowledge-focused product/service that has changed the
industry? is this something that is replicable, unique at the time that it was created, and that has been emulated by other organizations?
16.1.18 IMPACT ON UNDERSERVED POPULATIONS : c No ¥4
Does Viva's product o servica benafit underserved populations either directly or by supporting organisations that directly serva them?
16.1.18 SERVING UNDERSERVED POPULATIONS C N/A . ¥
f Vivobarefoot has qualified for a previous Customer Impact Business Model under BCORP. and it can verify the positive product/service impact
directly benefits low Income or Rest of question not included as this de apply to
16.1.20 CUSTOMER STEWARDSHIP c i. Weoffer product / service guarantees, warranties, or protection policles V4
Daes Vivo do any of the following to manage the Impac and value created for customers? ii. We have third party quallty certifications or accreditations
I We affer product / service guarantees, warrantles, or protection policles. {ii. We have formal quality control mechanisms
Ii. We have third party quaity certificatlans or accreditations iv. We have feadback / customer servico feedback or complaint mechanisms
lil. We havé formal quallty contral mechanisms. V. We monitor customer o consumer satisfaction
Iv. We have feedback / customer service feedback o complaint mechanisms, - vi. We assess the outcomes produced for our customers through the uss af our product of se;vice
V. We manitor customer or consumer satisfaction. . vii. We have written palicies in place for ethical marketing, advertisement, o customer engagement
vi. We assess the outcomes produced for our customers through the use of our product or service. viil. We manage the privacy and security of client / customer data
vil. We have wririen palicies In place for or customer . .
vill. We manage the privacy and securlty of client / customer data.
ix. Nane of the abova. -
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INDICATOR . S & E E  ANSWER . ; PROGRESS
16.0.2) ETHICAL MARKETING AND ADVERTISING c i. Company makes transparent potential risks and negative mpacts of products, including, when appropriate ingredient lists /
Does Vivo have any of the following practices with regard to ensuring accurate, ethical, and positive marketing and advertising? iil. Company complies with independent marketing and advertising standards relevant 1o their sector or Industry
i. Company makes transparent potentlal risks and negative impacts of products, including, when appropriate Ingredient lists. iv. Company has programs In place to promote soclal and or environmental causes through Its marketing and advertising
il. Company has formal policies to review the accuracy and ethics of marketing and advertising. v. Company gets input of the communities that are featured on the company's messaging and advertising campaigns and s Inclusive of the culture of those
. marketing and to their sector or industry. communiies.
v, Company has programs inplace fo promote soclaland or environmental causes through its marketing and advertising.
v, Company gets Input of the communitias that are featured on the company s messaging and advertising campalgns and is inclusive of the culture -
of those communities.
vi. Other.
vii. None of the above.
16.1.22 LEAD TIME c KR {142 days /
What s the average tangth of tims in days between shoes being ordered and arriving in our warehouse for Including both production
and freight lead times. :

16.2.1 WARRANTEES AND GUARANTEES .
What % of products or services are covered by a formal warrantee or guarantea?

PRIVACY AND DATA

16.3.4 CUSTOMER COMMUNICATION ON PRIVACY
Does Viva Inform customers about the following privacy protection issues? - N
a. 1. Nature of informatlon capture
Use of the collected Information
. Posabillyfor customers 10 decido how private data s coflected. used. retained and processed
. Opt-out option Is avallable
v. Opt-in consent is required”
V. Request access to data held by the company
vil. Request their data to be transferred to other service providers
vill. Request thelr data ta be correctod
ix. Request their data to be deleted
x. How long the infarmatlon is kept on corporate files
xl. How the Information Is protected
xli. Third-party disctosure policy (private and public entitles)
Does Vivo monitor the percentage of users whoss customer data Is used for secondary purposes? Please Indicate the percentage of customers
whose data s used for secondary d provide publicly avallable ovid

FeEF

L4

2. Yes

b. No

16.3.2 DATA SECURITY MANAGEMENT
Does Viva have any of the following practices 10 ensure security of private data?
I Data privacy Is Included in company wide risk management compliance processes.

Data privacy Is'included in company wide risk management compliance processes
All employees with access to data are trained on data privacy policies
. Company has a formal code of conduct that defines unauthorized uses of data

fl. All employees with access to data are tralned on data privacy policies. iv. Intemal audits of data security
ili. Company has a formal code of conduct that defines unautharlzed uses of data. v. External audits of data securlty
Iv. Intemal audits of data security. vi. Simulated hacks on data security
v. External audits of data security.
Vl. Simulated hacks on data security.
vil. Other,
vili. None of the above.
Ix. N/A - Company does not collect sensitive data.
16.3.3 COMPLAINTS CONCERNING BREACHES OF CUSTOMER PRIVACY 418-1 a. 1. 0 camplalnts logged. /
a. What is the total number of eceived customer privacy, categorized by: il 0 complaints logged.
b. O complaints logged.

i.  complaints recelved from outside parties and su‘hsmmlamu by Vivo:
i, complaints from regutatory bodles.
b. What s the total number of identifled leaks, thefts, or lasses of customer data?
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INDICATOR
FEEDBACK

16.4.1 FEEDBACK AND COMPLAINT CHANNELS .

Are any of the following true regarding mechanisms for customers 10 provide feedback, ask questions or file complaints?
Products andfor websltes featura customer service contact Information. , -
ii. Product / service reviews are made availabta in thelr entirety to public.

iil. Company responds to alldirect Inquiries o amonth of receipt.
v pany live time support
v. Other.

vi. None of the above.

OIVERSITY AND INCLUSION
16.5.1 MARKETING DIVERSITY -

a. Which option best describes Viva's status in addressi and inclusive In Its marketing and photo casting? .
I We have succesfully implemented guldieines and targets to ensure Inclusive representatlon across a ranga of identlties/ diversity
dimensions. :

-1l. We have some practices in place, but do not yet have formal guidelines or targets In place.
lil. We do nat currently have guidleines of targets related to D& within our marketing or photography
. What strategles is Vivo currently using as part of Its guidelines?
i Representation targets.
Inclusive intake pracess.
lil. Casting calls to spacific diverse tatant,
Qutreach to/partnerships with divershy organisations.
“behind the camera* initiatives d )
Designer/ design team edueation on inclusive topics.
. Diverslty/ inclusion within praduct !
vill Other (describe)
What dimensions of diverslty or ather 1oplcs do your guldlines address?
i Race.
il. Gender.
il LGBTQr.
iv. Disabiliry.
Military siatus.
vi. Falth traditions/ religion.
vil. Body size.
viil. Age.
ix. Other (describe) -

o
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ANSWER

Products and/or websites feature customer service contact Information
lii. Company responds 10 all direct inquiries or complalnts within a month of receipt
Iv. Company offers live time support to customers

e

Inclusive Intake process
Outreach to/partnerships with diversity organisatlons

5
EE R X
-

683
858
228
o8

We have some practices In ptace, but do not yet have formal guidelines or targets in place

PROGRESS

7
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GENERAL INFORMATION

?‘ﬁ VIVOBAREFOOT
©P-1  GENERAL BASIS FOR PREPARATION OF THE SUSTAINABILITY STATEMENTS Changes I f When changes in the preparation

. The undertaking shall disctose the general basis for preparation of its sustainability statements. and of compared to the previ
such as the redefinition or replacement of a metric or target (see [draft] ESRS I section 7.4 Changes in
The disclose the or in the hall: :

made in this process.

() explain the changes; .
(b) explain the reasons for those changes, Including why the replaced metric provides moro useful

(a) Whether the sustainabillty statements have been prepared on a consofidated o individual basis;
* Individual

BS
EU
SU

tatements, a that Is the same Information; and :
g, wh licable, an Ind of which subsidiary undenakings (¢) provide restated figures, unless it Is 10.do so. When It s
Included in th 1 or consoli reporting; to adjust comparatlva Informatlon for one or more prior perlods. the undertaking shall disclose that
« NJA . - - fact. :
(c) To what extent the sustai the ‘s upst . Vi will disclose ralevant inft » regards to changes In metrics or targets

value chaln; belng redefined or replaced.
* 100% - scope I, 2, 3, s far as we have visihillty

(d) whether the undertaking has used the option ta omit a specific piece of information corresponding
10 intellectual property, know-how o the results of innavation (see [draft) ESRS I section 7.7
Information on inteltectual property, know-how or results of innovatlon); and
+ We are not omitting anything in our own operations, and disclose as required scape 3

Information as far as we have visibility

(&) for undertakings based In an EU member state that allows for the exemption from disclosure of

impending developments or matters in course of negotlation, as provided for In articles 1a (3) and

STANDARDS

13. Reporting esrors In prior perlods. When materlal prior period errors exlst (see [draft] ESAS |
section 75 in prior perlods), the

(a) the nature of the prior period material error:

(b) 1o the extent practicabls, for each prior perlod

(c) If correctlon of tha error is not practicable, the circumstances that led 1o the existence of that
condition and a description of how and when the error has been corrected.

 and

This appendix is purely the disclosures from the European

Sustainabiltuy Reporting Standards.

29a (3) of the CSRD, a statement on its use of the option. * Where we find errors in prior disclosures, we'll correct the error where practicable In the next
. NA ) reparting period.
WHY ARE WE REPORTING TO ESRS? BP-2  DISCLOSURES IN RELATION TO SPECIFIC CIRCUMSTANCES 14. Disclosures stemming from local leglslati generally reparting
Non-EU companies with a net turnover of more than EUR 40 willion (but less than EUR When it has deviated from the medium- or lang-term time horizons defined by [drafi] ESRS | sectlon 6.4 When the includes inits statements
g based on local legislations on generally reporting (see

150 million in the European Union) will soon be required to report under ESRS. provided
that a least EUR 20 million was generated in a high-risk sector (Group 2 Companies).
As in the Commission Draft. the Council Draft considers the manufacture and wholesale
trade of textiles, leather and related products; agriculiure and the manufaciure of
food products and beverages as well as the extraction of mineral resources and the
manufacture of basic metal products as the so-called "high-risk sectors™.

Vivobarefoot is therefore voluntary disclosing under ESRS this year, in anticipation of
mandatory reporting in the future,

Definition of short-, medium- and fong-term for reporting purposes, the undertaking shall describe:

(a) fts definitions of mediurm- or long-term time horizons; .
(b) the reasons for applying those deflnltions. .
+ Unless atherwise stated, this sustainabllity statement and all data disclosed threln, relates to
FY 2022/2023 - July 2022 16 June 2023 (ESRS short term time horizon). This s our reporting
cycle. .

Value chain estimation. When metrics include value chain d:

as sector-average data or other proxles, the undertaking shall:

Indirect sources, such

(a) identify the metrics; and
(b) describe the basls for preparatlon, tho rosulting lovel of accuracy and, where applicabte, the
planned actlons o improve the accuracy In the future (see [draft] ESRS I chapter § Vatue chaln).
* Wheré estimated or Indirect valus chain data has bean referenced, we disclose the identity
of the assoclated metric, its basis for preparation, tevel of accuracy, and actions 0 Improve
accuracy in the future where feasible.

Sources of estimatlon and When significant "
outcome uncertainty exists (see [draft] ESRS | section 7.2 Sources of estimation and outcome
uncertainty), the undertaking shall:

() identify metrics it has disclosed that have significant estimation uncenainty, disclose the sources
and nature of d the fact the and
(k) when there is significant . disclose informatlon about the 1t makes
about the fut d sources of riainty, related to the Information It discloses.
+. We will disclase, where relevant, metrics or outcomes with significant uncertainty, the sources
and nature of the estimatlons, any factors effecting the uncertalnties, and any assumptions

GOV-)

{draft) ESRS | sectlon 8.2 Content ai In additlon to

the information prescribed by [draft) ESRS, It shall disclose this fact. In case of partia application

of other reporting pronouncements, the undertaking shall provide a precise reference to the

paragraphs of the standard applied. Incorporation by reference.

* Vivobarefoot will disclose where information based on local leglslatlons on generally accepted
sustainabllity reporting pronouncements.

15. When the undertaking Incorporates Informatlon by reference (see {draft] ESRS I section 9.1
Incarparation by reference), it shall discl
{orthe ific dat
reference.

alist of
oints mandated by a Disc

of [draf] ESRS
that have bean

* Assoonas It Is practicable, Vivobarefoot will get assurance over the entire integrated
sustainability statements.

THE ROLE OF THE ADMINISTRATIVE, MANAGEMENT AND SUPERVISORY BODIES
19. The
supervisory bodies, their roles and responsibllities and access to expertise and skills with regard
to sustainability matters. The undertaking shall disclose the following information about the

disclose th of the

d diversity of th b the and

supervisory bodies:
(2) classification of membars betwesn executive and non-executive;
(b) representation of employees and other workers;

(c) experience relevant to the sectors, products and geographic locations of the undertaking;

Logal Board:

‘Willem Haitink (Non Executive Diroctor). Chairman. Experience In running and advising saveral
businesses. Holds several NED positions. Gender: Mala  *
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+  Joseph Sung (Non Executlve Director.) Experlence in footwear manufaciuring in Asia.
Gender: Male.

+ Gatahad Clark (Executive Director). CEO. E:
Gender: Male. .

+ Asher Clark (Executive Director). Chief Design Officer. Experlence in running several foorwear
businesses. Gender: Male.

+ John Collins (Executive Dircctor). Experience in running financial operations at large companies.
Chief Finance Officer. Gender: Male.

running several footwear

+ Indira Thambiah (Non r) businesses.
Holds several NED poshiions. Gender: Femate.
+ CPumford (Non ive empl and Head of vy

experienca i sustalnabily, Gender. Female.
* N Mercer (Non executive employee). Co. Secretary. Many years experience In Executive Asslstant
roles. Gender: Female.

Remuneratlon Committee:

+  Kate McFarlane (Non executlve employee). Experience relovant to HR

* Galahad Clark (Executive Director. CEO). Experlence relevant 10 CEO role

* Lucy Stewart (Non executive employee). Experience relovant to marketing

* Nicholas Charfler (Non executiva employee). Experlence relovant to Vivo Health

* Jenny Fraser (Non executive employes). Experience relevant to footwear

* John Cotlins (Executive Director (Chief Finance Officer) Experlence relevant to CFO role
+ Nikki Mercer (Non executive employes) Experience refevant to role as ecosystem facilitator
« Ashley Pollock (Non executive employee) Experlence relevant to HR.

+ indira Thiambah (Non Executive Director) See above.

Audh Committee:
* John Collins (Executive Director (Chief Finance Dlncer))
* Indira Thiambah (Non Executive Director)

Executive Team:
"+ Gaahad Clark {Exccutive Director. CEQ))
Asher Clark (Executive Director (Chief Design Officer))
John Coliins. (Exepulhle Director (Chief Finance Officer)).

-+ Zoe . Relevant
* Mark Blckelr(aecuuvs amplayaa Relevant exec experience). -
* Bayarma Clark (Executive employee. Relevant

Heather Robertson (Executive employee. Relevant exec experience).
Robert Perkins [Extemal executive]. Many years’ oxperience in the footwear industry.

d) Percentage by gender and other aspects of diversity that the undertaking considers. The board's
gender diversity shall be calculated as an average ratlo of female to malo board members:
* Legal Board Directors (x6). 83.33% male. 16.67% femalo.
€) Percentage of independent board members:
~ 3333% .

20. The undertaking shall disclose the b
administratlve, management and supervisory bodies:

of the

the roles and

(2) the identity of the administrative, managoment and supervisary bodles (such as a board committes
or simitar) or Individual within 3 body responsible far oversight of impacts, risks and opportunitles;
* The following groups are responsible for oversight of Impacts, risks and opportunities;

* Legal Board

Executive Team

Audit Commities

Remuneration Committes

+ For detalls see above.

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS
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(b) how each body’s responsibilities for impacts, risks and opportunities are reflected in the
undertaking’s terms of reference, board mandates and other related policles:

APPENDIX

* They aren't currently formalised within terms of reference, board mandates and other related pnlk:lss

(©ad rolo in assessing impacts, risks and
Including whether that role Is delegated to a specific management-tevel position or committes
and how oversight is exercised over that position or committee. The description shafl Include
about the to the y bodles,
whather dedicated cantrols and procedures are applied to the management of impacts, risks and
" opportunitles and, if so, how they ars integrated with other Intemal functions; and
(d) how the administrative, management and supervisory badies and senlor executive management
oversee the setting of targets related to material impacts, risks and opportunities, and how they
monitor progress towards them.

* . The executive team take part in, and review the materiality assessment, which then goes 1o
the Audit Committee and the Board. 2023 was the first year we completed a double mateslality
assessment, so controls and procedures will be reviewed for FY 23/24, Including how they
are Integrated with other internal functions and how the administrative, management and

ervisory d seni overses the setting of targats related to
materlal Impacts, risks and opportunitles, and how they manhior progress towards them.

21. The disctosure shall include a description of how the
‘bodies ensure the availability of the and expertise 10 overse
Inctuding:

and

matters,

(a) the sustainabillty-related expertise that the bodies, as a whote, either directly possess or can
leverage, for exampte through access to experts or training; and
(b) how It relates to the undertaking's material impacis, risks and opportunitles,
*_ We have a dedicated sustainability team made up of staff with 21+ years of relevant
sustainability-related expertise. This team Is responsiblo for conducting the company’s annual
rlatity pany’s Head of is atso a Board Obsarver, to
ensure marters are tap-tavel 8. Where
knowledga and expertise gaps are present within the team, retevant external third party
experts are contracted.

INFORMATION PROVIDED TO AND SUSTAINABILITY MATTERS ADDRESSED 8Y THE
'S ADMINISTRATIVE, TAl BODIES

24, bodies are

The undertaking shall disclose the following information:

(a) whather, by whom and how frequently the edministrative, management and supervisory bodies,
including their relevant committees, are Informed about material Impacts,rsks and opportunities
(see Disctosure’ 1RO-1 of to identlfy and assess material
impacts, isks and opportuniies of this [draft) Standard), the imptementation of sustalnabllity

and thé results and of policles, actions, metrics and targets adopted to
address them, as well as any other sustalnability related cancern that may arise and would require
thelr attention;

« The Inst Viva's strategy on a quarterly basls.
Vivobarefoot's Head of Regeneratlon Is a legal board observer and attends all 6 annual board
mestings. The Board and Round Table (Exccutive Team) review key performance Indicators
an the Vivo's soclal and environmental performance (see | page sirategy). The Board advise

the Round Table is for the delivery of the strategy and the integrated

+ reporting merics. The Regeneration team give quarterly updates to the board on the progress

of the regeneration strategy and programme (which includes due diligence), and more

* frequently to the Round Table (executive team).

The bi-monthly board pack also contains key updates on sxrmglc motrics. The Round Table
and Board also review the annual materiallty assessment and prioritise materia toplcs for
manitoring financial and non-financial risks.

GOV-3

Gov-a

GOV-5

* These processes have only been formalised in the past 12 months, so a review of their
effectiveness will take place before the next annual report. We have siot yet Implemented a
process to determine the of our due dillgence and thy f our
policies, actions, metrics and targets adopted to address them. .

(6) how th bodies cansider impacts, risks and
strategy, s d major and

g the
its risk policles, Including any
uncertainty that may be required;

* Impacts, risk: dered basis with regards to the
strategy. Sustainability is part of deciston-making at legal board lavel but Is not yet formalised
as part of the day-1oday operations of the executive team.

(c) a st of the materlal impacts, risks and ed by lhn

Bodies, or their relevant the

*  See 2023 materlality assessment on Paliclas page of website

of trade-offs and analysls of sensitivity to

INTEGRATION OF ITY-RELATED IN INCENTIVE SCHEMES
27.The disclose Inf the integration of

performance In incentive schemes, The hall the following about the
Incentive schemes for members of the under £ and

bodies, where they exist:

(a) whether perfarmance is being assessed against specific sustainability-related targets and/or
impacts’ and if so, which ones. And whether and how sustalnability-related performance metrics
aro b Included in ion policies;

+ None . . .

(b) a description of the key characteristics of the incentive schemes Including the praportion of
variable compensation dependent on such metrics: and
« NA

(c) the responsibility lovet in the undertaking that appraves and updates the terms of Incentive
schemes.
* N/A

STATEMENT ON SUSTAINABILITY DUE DILIGENCE

30. The amapping of the
statements about the sustainability due diligence pracess(es).
* We conduct an annual risk and materlality assessment (see the Policies page on vivobarefoot.
‘com). We conduct risk assessment and scoring across all mapped value chaln partners,
conducted bi-annually. We conduct legal tandscaping due diligence to ensure we're compliant
ging islation. We conduct regular with value chain part
hrough tings and site visits. We y product each season for
to Inf i ment (see V-M: page 26), and we've begun
conducting Impact assessments across key styles to Inform future impact reduction sirategles.
We also conduct best practice due diligence across all our internal events, office management
and cammunity engagement actlvities.
+ Due diligance mapping for each materlal topic disclosed Is Included In materlafity assessment
document on the policies page of the website.

infts

RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS OVER SUSTAINABILITY REPORTING
34. The undertaking shall disclose the main features of its risk management and internal contro!

system In relation to the reporting The hall disclose the
following Information:
(a) the scope, main the risk and processes

Inretation rep
(b) the risk assessment approach followed, lncludlng the risk prioritisation methodology;
(¢) the maln risks Identified, actual and potential, and their mitigatlon sirategies Inl:!uﬂlng refated
controls;
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(d) & description of how the undertaking integrates the findings of its risk assessment and Internal

controls as regards 1h reporting into refevant infernal
processes; and :
(e) a description of the periodi the findings 10 the and

supervisory bodles.

+ See materiality assessment document on the poicles page of the website.

* We have used the materiality assessment and our annual reporting disclasures to inform our
regeneration strategy. 2023 was the first year we completed a double materlality assessment,
0 controls and pracedures will be reviewed for FY 23/24, including how they are integrated
with other internal functions and how th and sup y bodies
and senior executlve management oversee the setfing of targets related 1o material impacts,
risks and opportunies, and how they manitor progress towards them.

SBM-l MARKET POSITION, STRATEGY, BUSINESS MODEL(S) AND VALUE CHAIN

38. The undertaking shall disclose its market position, the elements of its strategy that relate to

or impact sustainabillty marters, its business model(s) and its vatue chain. The undertaking shafl
discloss the following Information about the undertaking’s market position and the key elements of its
general strategy that rofate to or affect sustalnability matters:

{a) a description of:
1. significant groups of praducts and/or services offered, including changes In the reporting period
(newjremoved products and/or services);

* Vivobarefoot sotd footwear products (x32 styles) across e-commerce, store, wholesale and
partner d in the fiscal year
*+ Allproducts by with global partners.
Vivobarefoot praducts are sold through Vivobarefoot's own e-commerce channels
(£45.489.764), Vivobarefoor's own store (£2.160,773), a number of distribution and
wholesale partners (both e-commerce and stores) (£20,398.199), marketplace platforms 0.g.
Amazon (£1,981.015) and our resale platform ReVivo (e-commerce) (£3,362,010)
« New product sales account far 95.1% of revenue
* VivoHealth accounts for 0.1% of revenue
“+ ReVivo accounts for 4.8% of revenue.
ii. significant markats and/or customer groups served, Including changes In tha reporting period
(new/removed markets and/or customer groups);
bally, but most

. UK, US, Germany.
fil. headcount of employess;
.2
iv. where apglicable and materlal, products and services under bans In certain markets, including
potential bans in relation to material public initlatives and considerations;
* N/A .

(b) a breakdown of total revenus, as Included in its financial statements, by significant ESRS sectors.
‘When the undertaking provides segment reparting as required by IFRS 8 Operating segments In its
financial statemants, this sector revenue informatlon shall be, as far as possible, recanciled with
IFRS 8 information;

* Sea financial statements

{c) alist of the additlonal ESRS sectars beyond the ones reflected under paragraph 38(b), in which
the undertaking devalops significant activities, or In which it is or may be connected to material
Iimpacts. T) of these additional shall by with the way these
have been considered by the undertaking when performing its materlality assessment and with the
way it discloses materlal sector-specific Informatian;

. NA

{d) where applicable, a statement indicating, together with the refated revenues, thai the
undertaking s activa In: I. the fossil fuel (coal, oll and gas) sector, Le., It derives revenues fram
exploration, mining, extractlon, production, processing, storage, refining or distribution, inctuding
transportation, storage and trade, of fossil fuels as defined in Article 2, point (82). of Regulation
(EU) 2018/1999 of the European Parliament and the Councll; Ii. chemicals production, L., its

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS
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activities fall under Division 20.2 of Annex | to Regulation (EC) No 1893/2008; iil. controversial
‘weapons such as antl-personnel mines, cluster munitions, chemical weapons and biologlcal
weapons; andfor iv. the cultivation and praduction of tobacco:
© NA
(e) its sustalnability-refated goats in terms of groups of products and services, customer categorles,
d

+ Sea company metrics and KPIs on page 12

(¥) an assessment of its current market pasitions in relation to lts goals;
* We have not conducted an In-depth market analysls In rélation to our sustainability goats

(2) a statement of the intended direction of the etements of the undertaking’s strategy that relate to or
impact ling the
be put in place, when relevant for sustainability reporting.
* Sea company metrics and KPIs on pago (2

head, critical solutions or projects to

‘The undertaking shall disclose a description of its business model(s) and value chain, including:

(a) its inputs and its approach to gathering, developing and securing those inputs;
* SeoESRSES-4
(b) its outputs and outcomes In terms of current and
other stakeholders;
. W and 7 both our product’ impact and the soclal
health-related impacts of our products for customers and other stakeholders.
Todo this, wa d, we have
started to use aggregated third-party data to benchmark and compare our environmental
perfarmance
Our selected methods for health-related Impacts of our products, determine that the product
contributes 1o positive outcomes, hawever, It s 100 early 1o tell the exact impacts and
outcomes of our environmental analysls.
‘(¢) the main features of its upstream chain and the position
In its value chain, including a description of the main business actors (such as key suppliers,
and thelr toth When
. the di hall cover the key value chains.

for customers,

to understand health

the g h
+ See

INTERESTS AND VIEWS OF STAKEHOLDERS

43.The g how the lews of I ars token Into
account by the undertaking’s strategy and business model(s). The undertaking shall disctose a
summarised descriptlon of:

(a) the whether with th d for
of stakeholders, how it is organised, Its pumose and how hs autcame Is taken Into account by the
undertaking:

and views of they relate to the

undertaking's strategy and business model(s), to the extent that these were analysed during the

s(es) and/or materlality assessment process (see
Disclosure Requirement [RD-1 of this [draft]) Standard):

(c) where applicable, how the undertaking has amended or expects to amend Its strategy and/or
business model(s) to address the interests and views of
steps that are and in what timeline
relationship with and views of stakeholders; and

(d) whether and how the
and Interests of tothe
* See our 2023 materiality document on the polici of

We also work callaboratively with our value chain partners on continuous improvement of our

products and manufacturing pracesses.

ESRS $4: Our product inthe

development process, as well as other materially relavant stakeholders. From an ESG

further
these steps are fikely to madify the

the views

APPEND!

perspactive, we are yet to formalise a mechanism 10 Incorporate the views of customers and
other stakeholder interest groups In our declston-making. ’

SBM-3 MATERIAL IMPACTS, RISKS AND OPPORTUNITIES AND THEIR INTERACTION WITH
STRATEGY AND BUSINESS MODEL(S)
* See our 2023 materiality assessment document on the poticies page of the website
|RO-1  DESCRIPTION OF THE PROCESSES TO IDENTIFY AND ASSESS MATERIAL IMPACTS, RISKS
AND OPPORTUNITIES
* See our 2023 materiality assessment document on the policles page of the website
IRO-2  DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS IN ESRS COVERED BY THE UNDERTAKING'S SUSTAINABILITY
STATEMENTS

« See our 2023 materiality assessment document on the policies page of the website
ENVIORNMENTAL INFORMATION

El-l TRANSITION PLAN FOR CLIMATE CHANGE MITIGATION

14. The undertaking shall disclosa hts transition plan for climate change mitigation.
* Naneyet

In case the undertaking does not have a transition plan in place, it shall indicate whether and, if so,
‘when it will adopt a transition plan
* We will draft our first climate change mitigation plan In 2025, after prioritising the collectlan of
baseling data and the formalisation of a strategy in FY 24/25 .
ElI-2  POLICIES RELATED TO CLIMATE CHANGE MITIGATION AND ADAPTATION

22. Th

the policies it has adopted to manage its materlal impacts, risks

and opportunitles related to climate change mitigation and adaptation, The disclosure required

by paragraph 22 shall contaln the information on the policies the

undertaking to manage its material Impacts, risks and opportunities retated to climate change

mitlgation and adaptation (seo [draft] ESRS 2 DC-P Policles adopted to manage material sustalnability

matters). The undertaking shall indicate whether and how its policies address the following areas: (a)
i [¢ lon; (c) energy efficlency: (d) renewabla energy

[¢
deployment; and (e) other..
+ Noneyet

EI-3  ACTIONS AND RESOURCES IN RELATION TO CLIMATE CHANGE POLICIES
The shall disclose
allocated for their implementation.

* N/A, sesEI-2

mitigation and adaptati ti d the resources

El-4  TARGETS RELATED TO CLIMATE CHANGE MITIGATION AND ADAPTATION
‘The undertaking shall disclose the climate-related targets It has sel.
* SeeEl-2
EI-5  ENERGY CONSUMPTIGN AND MIX !

The shall pr its energy and mix. The disclosure required
shall include the total energy consumption In MWh related to own operations disaggregated by:

(a) total energy consumptlon from fossil sources;
* TOTAL: 3848 + 12014 = 15862 kWh or 571 Gigajoules
* 3848 kWh = 24.3% of otal energy consumption

(b) 1otal energy cansumption from nuclear sources;
+ None
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from renewable by:
for including blomass (al rising industrial and
municipal waste of biologlc origin), biofuels, biogas, hydrogen from renewable sources, efc.;
« 12014 kKWhH = 75.7%
it. consumption of purchased or acquired electricity, heat, steam, and coaling from renewable sources;

(c) 1otal energy
. fuel

* 12014 KWhH = 75.7%
{ii. consumption of self-generated non-fuel renewable energy.
* None

The undertaking with operations in high climate impact sectors shall further disaggregate their total
energy consumption from fossil sources by:

(@) fuel cansumption from coal and coal products;
* Unknown
(b) fuel consumptlon from crude oil and petroleum products;
* Unknown
() fuel consumptlon from natural gas;
* Unknown .
(d) tuel consumption from other fossil sourcas;
+ Unknown
(e) consumption of purchased ar acquired electricity, heat, steam, or cooling from fossit sources;
+ Unknown
In addition, wh jicabls, shall d discl
rencwable energy production and renewable energy production in MWh.
+ NJA-wo do not produce energy

separately its non-

40. Energy Intenslty based on net revenue. The undertaking shall provide Information on the energy
Intenshy (total energy consumption per net revenue) associated with actlvitles In high climate
impact sectors. The disclosure on energy intensity required by paragraph 40 shall only be derived
from the total energy consumption and net revenue from activities in high climate Impact sectars.
‘The undertaking shall specify the high climate Impact sectors that are used to determine the energy
Intensity required by paragraph 40. the 1o the refevant
line item or notes in the financlal statements of the net revenue amount fram activities in high climate
impact sectors {the denominator in the calculatlon of the energy intensity required by paragraph 40).
* W have not calculated this in the reporting year

GROSS SCOPES |, 2, 3 AND TOTAL GHG EMISSIONS
(a) gross Scope | GHG emisslons;

* 2.5 metric 1onnes for 2021

» We are finalising our assessment of 2022 data at (ha time of publication
(b) gross Scope 2 GHG emissions;

+ 735 metric tonnes for 2021 .

* We are finalising our assessment of 2022 data at the time of publication
(c) gross Scope 3 GHG emisslons; and

+ 2021= 6,402 metric tonnes

* Weare finalising our assessment of 2021 and 2022 data at the time of publication
{d) toral GHG emissions.

* W are finalising our assessment of 2022 data at the time of publication

GHG REMOVALS AND GHG MITIGATION PROJECTS FINANCED THROUGH CARBON CREDITS

(a) GHG removals and storage In metric tonnes of 02, resulting from projects it may have developed

In its own operatians, or contributed to In its upstream and downstream value chain; and

(b) the amount of GHG emisslon reductions or removals from climate change mitigation projects

outside its value chain It has financed or Intends to finance through any purchase of carbon credits.
"+ Notapplicable

EI-8°

E2-2

INTERNAL CARBON PAICING .

The i whether it applles i ) carbon pricing schemes, and If so, how they

support its decision making the of cli and targets.
* Not applicable, we have na intemal carbon pricing

ANTICIPATED FINANCIAL EFFECTS FROM MATERIAL PHYSICAL AND TRANSITION RISKS AND
T \TED

The undertaking shall disclose its:

(a) anticipated financial effects from material physical risks:

{b) anticipated financial effects from material transition risks; and

{c) potential to benefit from material climate-related opportunities.
'+ We have not calculated this yet

POLICIES RELATED TO POLLUTION

12, Th describe its policies adopted 1o manage its material Impacts, risks and
opportunities related to pollution prevention and control, The disclosure required by paragraph 12

in the on the poicies thy has in place 10 manage its material
impacts, risks and opportunities related to pollution in accordance with ESRS 2 MDR-P Palicies. -
adopted to manage material sustainability matters. The undertaking shail Indicate, with régard ta its
own operations and its upsiream and donwstream value chain, whether and haw lts policles address
the following areas where materlal:

(a) mitlgating negative impacts related to pollution of air. water and soil including 107 pravention and
control;
(b) substituting and minimising the use of substances of concern, and phasing out substances of very
. In particular for socletal use and i sroducts; and
(¢) avolding incidents and emergency situatlons, and if and when they occur, controlling and limiting
their impact on people and the environment.
+ While ‘chemicals, wastewater’ and ‘waste’ wers idantified as two of our 30 materlal risks
(see materiality matrix) they were not prioritised In the top right hand quadrant; the most
significant material financial risks to Vivobarafoot AND those risks over which Vivobarefoot
has the highest levals of percelved Influence. We canducted this prioritisation exerclse due 10
capaclty and resource canstraints (ESRS | General Requirements, 4. Due Diligence: "Where
the undertaking cannot address all impacts at once, the due dil llows for action
10 e prioritised based on the severty and lkefihood of the impacts*).
Therofore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the
it all ina 1f it assessed that the
toplc In question is not material) this disclosure requirement is not material at this tim.

ACTIONS AND RESOURCES RELATED TO POLLUTION

The undertaking
The d

Its pollmlon- 1le d the flocated 10 their

plans and resources shall contain the
infarmation proscribed In ESRS 2 MDR-A Actions and rasources n retaton to material sustainabilly
matters. In additlon o ESRS 2 MDR-A, the undertaking may specify 1o which layer in the following
mitigation hlorarchy an actlon and resources can be allocated:

(e) avold pollution includi phase out of material:
{preventlon of poltution at source);

that have a negative Impact

" (b) reduca pollution, including: any phase-out of materi

requirements such as Best Avallable Techniques (BAT) requirements; or meeting the Do No
Significant Harm criteria for pollution prevention and control according to the EU Taxonomy
Regulation and ts Delegated Acts (minimisation of pollution); and

{c) restore, regenerate and transform ecosystems where pollution has occurred (cnmml of the
impacts both from regular activitles and incidents).

+ While ‘chemicals, wastewater’ and ‘waste’ two of our 30

£2-3

(see materlality mairix) they were not prioritised in the top right hand quadrant; the most
signlificant materiat financla risks to Vivabarefoot AND thos risks aver which Vivobarsfoat
has the highest levels of We conducted this pil 1o

pacity (ESRS | General Req 4.Duo Diligence: "Whers
h cannot address all impacts at ance, the process allows for action
10 be prioritised based on the severity and likelihood of the impacts®).

* Therefors, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the
all disclosure requi in a topical standard If it assessed that the

topic in question is not material) this disclosure requirement Is not material at this time.

TARGETS RELATED TO POLLUTION
20.The g shall disch

the p targets it has set. The description of targets
2MDR-T Tracking
policies and actlons through targts. The disclosure reguired by paragraph 20 shall indicate whether

and how I1s targets relate to the prevention and cantrol of:

(a) alr pollutants and respective specific toads;

(b) emissions to water and respective specific loas;

(c) pollution 10 soil and respective specific loads; and

{d) substances of concern and substances of very high concern.

* Whila ‘chemicals, wastewater and ‘waste’ were Identified as two of our 30 materla risks
(see materlality matrix) they were not priartised In the top right hand quadrant; the most
signlficant materlal financial risks to Vivobarefoot AND those risks over which Vivoba refaot
has the highest tevels of . We conducted this
capacity and resource constraints (ESRS | General Requirements, 4. Dus Dlligence: "Where
the undertaking cannot address all Impacts at once, the due difigence process allows for action
ta be prioritised based on the severity and likellhood of the Impacts®).

Therefare, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the
It all disclosure In a taplcal standard I It assessed that th
toplc in questlon is not materlal) this disctosure requirement is not matertal at this time.

" POLLUTION OF AIR, WATER AND SOIL

The undertaking shall disclose the pollutants that it emlts through its own operations, as well as the
uses. The shall disclose th s of:

(a) each pollutant listed in Annex Il of Regulation (EC) No 188/2008 of the European Parfiament and
of the Councilg4 (European Pallutant Release and Transfer Register "EPRTR Regulation®) emitted
toair, water and sof, with the exception of emissions of GHGs which in
with ESRS EI Climate Change
* None In our own operaticns

) d or used by
+ None

SUBSTANCES OF CONCERN AND SUBSTANCES OF VERY HIGH CONCERN
The undertaking shall disclose information on the productlon, use, distribution, commerclalisation
and import/export of substances of concern and substances of very hlgh concern, on their own, In
mixtures or In articles.
* N/A. An assessment conducted of all chemicals used on site was conducted and no products
contaln any substances of concern or very high concern

POTENTIAL FINANCIAL EFFECTS FROM POLLUTION-RELATED IMPACTS, RISKS AND
OPPORTUNITIES

38. The undertaking shall disclose the anticipated financlal effects of material pollution related risks
and opportunities. The disclosure shatl include:
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(a) a quantification of the anticipated financlal effects in monetary terms before considering pollution-
- related actlons, o where not possible wnnom undue cost or effort, qualitative information. Far
" financial effects arising from s not requilred if it would resutt In
disclosure that does not mee? the quallmllva characterlstics of information (see ESRS | Appendix
B Qualitative characteristlcs of information):

(b) a description of the effects consldered, the related Impacts and the time horizons In which they are
likely 10 materialise; and

(c) the critical assumptions used to quantlfy the anticpated financial sffects, as well as the saurces
and level of uncertainty of those assumptions.

The informatian provided under paragraph 38(e) shall include: (a) the sharo of net revenus made
with products and services that are or that contaln substances of concern, and the shars of net
vevenue made with products and services that are or that cantaln substances of very high cancern; .

(b) the capital incurred in period with major
incldents and deposits; () the provisions for ¢ protection and . 6.8..
for sites, tandits, removal of

at existing production or storage sltes and similar measures. The undertaking shall disclose any

relevant contextual infarmation Including a descriptlon of material Incldents and deposits whereby

pollution had negative impacts on the environment and/or Is expected to have negative effects on the

undertaking’s financlal cash flows, financlal position and financla performance with short-, medium-

and long-term time horizons.

* While ‘chemicals, wastewater’ and ‘waste’ were Idemllled as two of our 30 material risks
(see materiality matrix) they were not prioritised In the top right hand quadrant: the most
significant materfal financial risks to Vivobarefoot AND those risks over which Vivobarefoot
has the highest levels of percelved Influence. We conducted this prioritisation exerclse dueto
capacity and ints (ESRS | General 4. Due Diligence: "Where
the undertaking cannot address once, the due dill flows for actlon
1o be prioritised based on the severity and likelihood of the Impacts®).

« Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the
undertaking ean omit all diselosure requirements in a toplcal standard If it assessed that the
topic in question is not material) this disclosure requirement Is not material at this time.

POLICIES RELATED TO WATER AND MARINE RESOURCES

9. The undertaking shall describe its policies adopted o manage its material impacts, risks and
opportunities refated to water and marine resources. The disclosure required by paragraph 9 shall
comtaln the Information on the palicles the undertaking has In place to manage its material Impacts,
tisks and opportunities related to water and marine rasources in accordance with ESRS 2 MDR-P
Palicles adopted ta manage materlal matters. The

and how its policies address the following matters where material:

(a) water management including: i. the use and sourcing of water and marine resources in Its own
operations: il. water treatment as a step towards mora sustainable sourcing of water; nd s the
prevention and abatement of water pallution resulting from Its actlvitles.

(b) product and view of 8 Issues and the of
mafine resourc

© 10
along the upstream and downstream value chain,

nd

in areas at water risk in Its own operatlons and

It at least one of the sites of the undertaking s located in an area of high-water stress and It is
ot covered by a policy. the unaermkxng shall state this to be the case and provide reasons for not
a policy. Th may disclose a timeframe in which It aims 10 adopt
such a policy. The undertaking shall specify whether It has adopted palicles or practices related 10
sustainable oceans and seas.
* While ‘water scarcity’ was identifled as one of our 30 material risks (see materiality matrix) it
was not.priorltised in the top right hand quadrant; the most significant material financial risks
1 Vivobarefaot AND thase risks aver which Vivobarefoot has the highest levels of perceived
influence. We conducted this Iso dus 10 capacity and
(ESRS | General Requiremants, 4. Dua Diligence; *Where.the undertaking cannot address all
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Impacts at once, the due diligence process allows for action to be priositised based on the
severify and likelinood of the Impacts®). - R
Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disctosures under ESRS (the
undertaking can omit all disclosure requirements in a topical standard i it assessed that the
1opic In question is not material) this disctosure requirement is not material at this time, and we
do not have the refevant formal action plans, targets, policies, scenarlo analysis and transition
plans in place 1 report against.

ACTIONS AND RESOURCES RELATED TO WATER AND MARINE RESOURCES

Th

water and marine actlons and the resources

allocated to their Implementation.

The description of the actions and resources shall follow the principtes defined in ESRS 2 MDR-A
Actions and resources In relation 10 material sustalnability matters. tn additlon o ESRS 2 MDR-A, the
undartaking may specity to which layer n the mitigion hlerarehy an action and Resources can be
allacated to:
(a) avoid the use of water and marine resources;
(b) reduce the use of water and imarine resources such as through efficlency measures;
(c) reclaiming and reuse of water; or
(d) restoration and regeneration of aquatic ecosystem and water bodies. The undertaking shall
speclfy actions and resources in refation to areas a1 water risk, Including areas of high-water stress.
« While ‘water scarcity’ was identiflcd as one of our 30 materlal risks (see materiatity matrix) ht .
was not priaritised in the top right hand quadrant; the most significant material financial risks
10 Vivoharefoot AND those risks over which Vivoharefoot has the highest levels of gerceived
influence. this 1o capacity and
(ESRS | General Requirements, 4. Due Diligence: *Where the undertaking cannot address afl
impacts at once, the due diligence process allows for actlon 1o be prioritised based.on the
severity and likelihood of the impacts®).
* Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the
all diselosure in @ topical standard If It assessed that the
topic In question is not material) this disctosure requirement s not material as this time.

TARGETS RELATED TO WATER AND MARINE RESOURCES

20. The i the water and mari targets It has set. The
description of the targets the ESRS 2 MOR-T
Tracking sffectiveness of policles and actlons through fargets. The disctosure required by paragraph
20 shall and how its targets relate to: (a) the of material impacts, risks
and opportunities related to areas at water risk, Including improvement of the water quality; (b) the
responsible management of marine resources Impacts, rlsks and opportunitles Including the nature

and quantity of marine h Is. deep seafood)”
used by th g and (6) of water includ of how
those targets refato to areas at water sk, including areas of high water-siress. In additlon 10 ESRS
2MOR-T, pecify whether ecological threshold:

were taken | targets. If so, the may specliy: (a) the

ecological thresholds Identified, and the methodology used to Identify such thresholds; (b) whether

or not the i 50, how they were and how respansibllity

for respecting Identified emhg:al thresholds is allocated in the undentaking, The undertaking

shall specify as part of the contextual information, whether the fargets it has set and presented are

mandatory (required by legislation) or voluntary.

+ Whie water scarcity’ was Identfied as ono of our 30 materla risks (sse materiatity matris) it

was not priaritised in the top right harid quadrant; the most significant material financial risks
10 Vivobarefoot AND those risks over which Vivobarefoot has the highest levels of perceived
influsnce. We conducted this pricritisation exercise due 10 capacity and resource constraints
(ESRS | General 4. “Where cannot address alt
impacts at once, the due diligence process allows for action to be prioritised based on the
severity and likefihood of the impacts®).
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« Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS {the
omit all disclosure ina if it assessed that the
1opic in question Is not matertal) this disclosure requirement Is not material at this time, and we
donot have the relovant formal action plans, targots, polcies, scénario analysis and transition
plans in ptace to report against.

WATER CONSUMPTION

The undertaking shall disclose information on its water consumption péerformance retated 10 Its
material impacts, risks and opportunities.

(a) total water consumption In m;

* 258.76m*

(b) toral water consumption in m* in areas at water risk, including areas al high-water stress:
* None

(c) total water recycled and reused n m;
* None :

(d) total water stored and changes in storage in m% and

* Non

o
(8) any contextual information nacessary

None

ANTICIPATED FINANCIAL EFFECTS FROM MATERIAL WATER AND MARINE
-RELATED RISKS AND 1ES

The undertaking shall discloso the anticipated financial effects of material water and marine
resources-alated rsks and opportunitas. The disclosure shallinclude: (2) a quaniification of the
anticipated financlal effects In monetary terms before and marine
actions or where not possible without undue cast or effort, qualitative information, For financial
effects arising from opportunitles, a quantificatlon is not required if it would result in disclosure
that does not meet the quafitative characteristics of information (see ESRS | Appendix B Qualltative
characteristics of informatlan); (5) a description of the effects considered, the impacts and
dapendancles to which they relata, and the time horizans in which they aro likely to materiaise and
{c) the eritical assumptions used to quantify the anticipated.
«" White water scarcity’ was identified as ane of our 30 materlal risks (see materiality matrix) it
was not prioritised in the top right hand quadrant; the most slgnificant materlal financial risks
10 Vivobarefoot AND those risks over which Vivobarefoot has the highest tevels of perceived
Inftuence. We conducted this prioritisation exercise due 10 capaclty and resource consiraints
{ESRS | General Requirements, 4. Due Diligence: “Where the undertaking cannot address all
Impacta at once,the dus diigance process allaws fo actlon o be pioiised base on the
severlty and likelihood of the impacts®).
« Therofore, as per Appendix €: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the
omit In a topical standard if it assessed that the
tapic in questlon Is not material) this disclosure requirement Is not materlal at this time.

TRANSITION PLAN ON BIODIVERSITY AND ECOSYSTEMS

The undertaking shafldisclose how d Impacts, risks

and opportunitles orlginate from and trigger adaptation of its strategy and business model. The
undertaking shall describa the resilience of Its strategy and business model In relation to blodiversity
and ecosystems. The description shall include:

(a)an of thy i f the current
ecosystems-related physical, transltion and systemic risks;

(b} the scope of the resili lysis in relation to ‘s own i d lts
upsiream and downstream value chain and in relatlon to the risks considered in that analysis;

(c) the key assumptions made;

(@) the time harizons used;

(e) the results of the resilience analysis; and

d strategy to and
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"ACTIONS AND

1) the of
knowledge. .

* While ‘blodiversity loss’ was Identified as one of our 30 material risks (see materiality matrix) It
was not prioritised in the top right hand quadrant; the most significant material financial risks
to Vivobarefaot AND those risks over which Vivobarefoot has the highest fevels of perceived
influence. We conducted this prioritisation exercise due to capacity and resource constraints
(ESRS | General Requirements, 4. Due Diligence: “Where the undertaking cannot address all
Impacts at ance, the due diligence process allows for actlon 1o bo prioritised based on the
severity and likelihoad of the Impacts™).
Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the

can omit all discls in a topl if it assessed that the
topic in question Is not materlal) this disclosure requirement is not materlal at this time.
However, in 2024 we ptan to conduct a high level biodiversity Impact assessment and planetary
This will begin 1o Inft d adaptation strategy.

d local

including, wh holders of ind

baundari

POLICIES RELATED TO BIODIVERSITY AND ECOSYSTEMS
20. The undertaking shall describe Its adopted policies 1o manage its material impacts, risks,

and retated 1o rsity ar The disctosure required by
paragraph 20 shall contain thy on the policies the has in place to manage
its material impacts, risks. lated to y and

In accordance with ESRS 2 MDR-P Policles adopted to manage materlal sustainability matters).
In addition 10 the provislons of ESRS 2 MOR-P the undertaking shall describe whether and how
ts biodiversity and ecosystems-refated policies: (a) relate to the marters specified in ESRS E4
AR 4 (b) relata to its material blodiverslty and ecosystems-related impacts; (c) relate to material
dependencies and material physical and transition risks and opportunities; {d) support traceability
of products, components and raw materials with matertal actual or potential impacts on blodiversity
and ecosystems-along the value chain; (e) address production, sourcing or consumption from
ecosystems that are managed to maintain or enhance conditions for blodiversity, as demonstrated
by regular mnm!unng and vepnnlng of biodiversity status and gains or losses; and ({) address sacial
impacts. 24. The underteking shali specifically
disclose whethar it has adoptatt: (n) biodiversity and ecosystem protactlon policy covering operational
sites owned, leased, or managed In or near a biodiversity sensitive area; (b) sustalnabte land /
agriculture practices or policles: (c) sustainable oceans / seas practices or pnlldes85 and (d) paticles
16 address deforestatlon.
= While ‘biodiverslty loss’ was identified as one of our 30 materlal risks (see mamnallry mateiy) it
was not priaritised in the top right hand quadrant; the most significant materlal financial risks
10 Vivobarefaot AND those risks over which Vivobarefaat has the highest tevets of percelved
Influgnce. this pacity and
~ (ESRS | General Requirements, 4. Due Diligence: "Whera the undertaking cannot address all
impacts at once, the due dillgence process allaws for actlon 1o be prioritised based on the
severity and liketihood of the impacts®).
* Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for de!a'mlnlng disctosures under ESRS (the
can omit all discl ifit assessed that the
topic in question Is not material) this disclosure requirement Is not matesial at this time.

RELATED TO

25, hall disclose its ity and actlons andthe resources
allocated to their key actlons follow

the mandatory cantent defined in ESRS 2 MDR-A Actions and resources In relation to material
sustainability marters. In addition, the undentaking ; (2) may disctose how It has applied the mhigation
higrarchy with regard 1o its actions (avoldance, minimisatlon, restoratlon/rehabllitatlon, and
compensation or offsets); (b) shall disclose whether it used biodiversity offsets in lts action plans. If
the actlons contain blodiversity offsets, the undertaking shall inctude the following information: 1. the
alm of the affset-and key performance Indicators used i the financing effects (direct and indirect
costs) of biadiversity offsets in monatary terms; and; il. a description of offsats including area, type,
the quality eriteria applied and the standards that the biodiversity offsets camply with; (c) shall

Y AND

. E4-4

describe whether and how It has incorporated local and indigenous knowledge and nature-based
solutions Into blodiversity and ecosystems-related actions. .
* While ‘biodiversity loss’ was identified as ane of our 30 material risks (see matertality mateix) it
was not prioritised In the top right hand quadrant; the most significant materlal financlal risks
to Vivobarefoot AND those risks over which Vivobarefoot has the highest tevels of perceived
Influence. Wa conducted this i 1 capacity and
(ESRS | General “Where th cannot address all
Impacts at once, the due iligence process allows for action to be prioritised bassd on the
severlty and likelihood of the Impacts®).
* Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the
can omit all discl In a topical standard if it assessed that the
topic In questlon is not materlal) this disclosure requirement is not material at this time,

TARGETS RELATED TO BIODIVERSITY AND ECOSYSTEMS

28. The undertaking shall disclose the biodiversity and ecosystem-related targets it has set. The
description of the targots shallfollow the mandatory content defined In ESRS 2 MDR-T Tracking
effectiveness of policles and actlons through targets. The disclosure required by paragraph 29 shall
include the following Information: (a) whether ecological thresholds and allacations of iinpacts 1o the
undertaking were applied when setting tasgets. If 5o, the undertaking shall specify: I. the ecological
thresholds identlfied and the metfiodology used to identify such thresholds; ii. whether or not the

thresholds are entity-: d if so, how they and iii. how for
respecting identified ecological thresholds is allocated in the undertaking; (b) whethr tha taigets
are Informed by, and/or alig the Kunming Global Framework, relevant

aspects of the EU Biodiversity Strategy for 2030 and other biodiversity and ecosystem-related

rationzl pallcies nd lgislaton; (c) how the targels relate o the biodiversity and ecosystem impacts,
identified by the g In relation to its own operations

and its valus chain; (d) tha scope of the targats, if relevant;

(¢) whether or not the undertaking used blodiversiy offsets In sening ts targots; and (1) to which

of the layars of the mitlgation hlerarchy the target can be allocated (L.e., avoldance, minimisation,

restoration and rehabilitation, compensation or offsets).

+ - While ‘blodiversity loss’ was identified as one of aur 30 materlal risks (see materlallty matrlx) it
was not prioritised In the tap right hand quadrant; the most significant materla financlal rlsks
to Vivabarefoot AND thoss risks over which Vivabarefoot has the highest fevels of percelved
Influence. We conducted due to capacity and
(ESRS | Genoral Requirements, 4, Due Dlligence: “Where the undertaking cannot address all
Impacts at once, the due diligence process allows for actfon to be prioritised based on the
severity and likelihood of the Impacts”).

Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the
it all disch in atopical standard If it assessed that tho
topic In questlon s not materia) this disclosure requirement Is not materlal at this time.

IMPACT METRICS RELATED T0 BIDDIVENSITV‘ AND ECOSYSTEMS CHANGE

33. The undertaking shall report metrics related o its material Impacts on blodiversity and

I the In or near areas that
Itls negatively affecting 19(2)), the hall disclose the number and area
(in hectares) of si d, leased or Inor near these protected areas or

areas. If with regards to land-use changa or impacts
on the extent and condition of ecasystems, It may atso disclose thelr tand-use based on a Lite

Cycle Assessment. For datapoints specified in paragraphs 38 to 41, the undertaking shall consider
its own operations. 38. If the underiaking has concluded that It directly contributes to the Impact
drivers of tand ge andfor gs. it shall report relevant
metrics. The undenaklng may disclose meircs that measure: (2) the converslan over fime (e.g. |

or 5 years) of land cover (e.g. deforestation or mining); {b) changes over time {.g. | or 5 years) In
the of y: (e.g., through the of agrcultural or
the appli berer practices or {c) changes in the spatial
canfiguration of the landscape (e.g. fragmentatlan of habitats, changes in ecosystem cannectivity);

(d) changes in ecosystem | (6.8 habltat based on physical features
and arrangements of habitat patches); and (e) the functional connectivity (e.g. how well genes or
Individuals move through land, freshwater and seascape). if the undertaking concluded that it directly
contributes 10 the accidental or voluntary Iniroduction ofinvasive alfen speciss. tho undertaking may
discloss the metrics It uses to manage and spread of Invaslve afien species
and the risks posed by invasive alien species. If the identified material

10 the state of specles, the undertaking may report metrlcs it cansiders relevant. The undertaking
may: (a) refer to relevant disclosure requirements in ESRS Ef, ESRS E2, ESRS E3, and ESRS E5; (b)
consider population size, range within spacific scosystems as well as extinction risk. These aspects
provide insight on the health of a single species’ population and Ifs relative resllience to human
induced and naturally occurring change; (c) disclose metrics that measure changes In the number of
individuals of a species within a specific area; () disclose metrics an specles at extinction risk that
measure: . the threat gtatus of species and how actlvities/pressures may affect he threat status; or ii.
changes In the relevant habita1 for a threataned specles a5 a proxy for the undertaking’s Impact on the
focal poputation’s extinetion risk.

* While ‘biodiversity loss' was identified as one of our 30 material risks (see materiality matrix) it
was not priotitised in the top right hand quadrant; the most significant matertal financial risks
1o Vivobarefoat AND those risks aver which Vivobarefoot has the highest levels of percelved
Influence. We canducted this prioritisation exercise due to capacity and resource constralnts
(ESRS I General 4 “Where the cannot address all
Impacts at once, the due dil 1l for action to based on the
severlty and likelihood of the Impacts®).

Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for delannlnlng disclosures under ESRS (the
it all di it It assessed that the
topic In questlon I not material) this disclosure requirement is not material at this time.

POTENTIAL FINANCIAL EFFECTS FROM BIODIVERSITY AND ECOSYSTEM-1 HELAI'ED IMPACTS,
RISKS AND OPPORTUNITIES
42.The undenaklng shall disclose Its anticipated financlal effects of material blodiversity and

Tha Infermation required.by h 42 Is in addition to

the Inlnrmallan on current financial effects on the entity’s financial position. financlal performance

and cash flows for the reporting period required under ESRS 2 SBM-3 para 48 (d). The disclosure
shall include: (a) a of the anticipated financlal effects in monetary before
bladiversity and tlons or wher not p undue cost o
effort, qualitative information. For financial effects arising from material opportunities, a quantification
is not required if it woutd result in disclosure that does not meet the qualitative characteristics of
informatlon (see ESRS | Appendix B Quaitative of
of the anticipated financial effezts in monetary terms may be a single amount or a range; (b) a
description of the effects considered, the impacts and to which they relate and the time
horizons In which they are likely to materialiss; and (c) the critical assumptlons used to quantify the
anticipated financlal effects as well as d tha levetof thos:

* While ‘blodiversity loss' was identified as one of our 30 material risks (sze mmerlallly matrix) it
was not prioritised In the top right hand quadrant; the most significant materlal financial risks
to Vivobarefoot AND those risks over which Vivobarefoot has the highest levels of pérceived
Influence. We conducted this priorhtisatlon exercise due to capacity and resource constraints
(ESRS | General Requirements, 4. Due Diligence: “Where the undertaking cannot address all
Impacts at once, the due diligence pr llows for action to be on the
severity and likelihood of the impacts”).

Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flawchart for detevmlninx disclasures under ESRS (the
it all disclosure in i assessed that the
topic In question is not material) this disclosure requlremem is not materfal at this time.

POLICIES RELATED TO RESOURCE USE AND CIRCULAR ECONOMY

12. descrioe its policies adopted nage its material impacts, risks and
opporiunities related to resource use and circular economy. The disclosure required by paragraph
12 shafl contain on the policles in place ge its materlal
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impacts, risks and opportunities related to resource use and clrcular economy In accordance with
ESRS 2 MDR-P Policles adopted ta manage matters. I5. In the summary, the

undertaking shall indicate whether and how its policies address the following matters where marerial: *

(a) transitioning away fram use of virgin resources, including retatlve increases In use of secondary
(recycled) resources;
{b) sustainabla sourcing and use of renewable resources.

Palicles shall address , risks and opportun
upstream and downsiream value chaln.

* While ‘waste’ was Identlfied as ane of our 30 material risks (see materiality matrix) It was
not prioritised In the top right hand quadrant; the most significant material financlal risks to
Vivobarefoot AND those risks over which Vivobarefoot has the highest levets of percelved
Influence. We canducted this Ise due ta capacity and reso
(ESRS | General Requirements, 4. Due Diligence: “Where the undertaking cannot address all
impacts at once, the due dillgence process altows for action to be prioritised based on the
severity and likelihood of the impacts®).
Therefors, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the
undertaking can omit all disclésure requirements in a toplcal standard If it assessed that the
topic In questlon Is not material) this disclosure requirement Is not material at this time, and we
do not have the relevant formal action plans, targets, policles, scenario analysls and transition
plans In place to report against.
We are howaver assessing, coltecting data, and implementing circularity and resource
conservation measures across our e.
footwear styles for their durabillty, reusability,
T by the

inits own il d along ts

ACTIONS AND RESOURCES RELATED TO RESOURCE USE AND CIRCULAR ECONOMY
The undertaking shall disclose its resource use and circular economy actions and the resources
allocated to their of the resource y
actions and llocated shatl fallow the in ESRS 2 MDR-A* Actions and
resources In relatlon to material sustalnability matters. In addition 10 ESRS 2 MDR-A, the undertaking
may specify whether and how an actian and resources cover:

(a) higher lavels of resourca efflclancy in use of technical and biotogical materials and water,
ly In refation to critical raw and rare earths ds listed In the Raw Materials

Information System;

(b) higher rates of use of secondary raw materials (recyclates);

(c) application of circular design, teading to increased product durability and optimisation of use, and
higher rates of: Reuse, Repalr,

(d) application of circular business practices such as (i) value retention actians (maintenance, repair,
refurbishing, remanufacturing, companent harvesting, upgrading and reverse logistics, closed
loop systems, second-hand retailing), (i) value maximisation actions (product-service systems,
callaborative and sharing economy business madels), (i) end-of-life actions (recyeling, upcycling,
extended producer responsibility), and (iv} systems efficiency actions (industrial symbiosis);

(e) actions taken to prevent 8 inthe upstream
chain; and

(f) optimistation of waste management In line with the waste hlararchy.

* While 'waste was identifled as one of our 30 material risks (see materiality matrix) I was
nat prioritised In the top right hand quadrant; the mast significant materlal financlal risks to
Vivabarefoot AND those risks over which Vivobarefoot has the highest levels of perceivad
Influence. We conducted this prioritisation exsrciso duo to capacly and resource constraints
(ESRS | General Requirements, 4. Due Diligence: “Where the undertaking cannot address all
Impacts at once, the due diligence pracess allows for actian to be priarhised based on the
severity and likelihoad of the impacts®).

« Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disciosures under ESRS (the

omit all discl na i 1t assessed that the
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topic in question i not material) this disctosure requirement is not materiat at this time.

dmum Disclosure Requirement - Actions MDR-A - Actions and resources in refation to material
marters, The ly th for the content of disclosures

in this provision when It describes the actions through which it manages each material sustainabllity

matter Including actlon plans and resources allocated and/or planned. Where the implementation

of a palicy requires actlons, or a comprehensive action plan, to achieve its objectives, as well as

‘when actions are Implemented without a spocific policy, the undertaking shall disclase tho following

information:

(a) the list of key actions taken In the reporting year and planned for the future, their expected
outcomes and, where relevant, how their i to the of policy
objectives and targets;

* Our7 product development goals (see page 25) help gulde key actions and strategic decision
making towards our product and material clrcularity ambitions, They are explicit In their

expected outcomes.
(b) the scope of the key actions {i.e., coverage In terms of activities, upsiream and/or downstream
value chain, geographies and, where applicable, affected stakeholder groups);
* The scope of our product goalsis our range.
(c) the time horizons under which the undertaking intends to complete each key action;
* Not detérmined yet
(d) if applicable, key actians taken (along with results) to provide far and coaperato in or support the
provislon of remedy.for those harmed by actual material impacts; -
* Not determined yet .
(e) If applicable, quantitative and qualitative Information regarding the progress of actions or action
plans disclosed in prior perlods.
+ VMatr (see page 26) provid:
benchmarking across our product range by season.

Where the implementation of an action plan requires significant operationat expenditures (Opex) and/

or capital expenditures (Capex) the undertaking shall:

(a) describe the type of current and future financlal and other resources allocated to the action plan,
Inctuding if applicable, 1he relevant terms of sustainable finance instruments, such as green
bonds, nd green loans, th social objectives, and whether the
ability to Implement tho actions or actlon plan depends on specific preconditians, e.g., granting of
financial support or public policy and market developments;
. resources specific and footwear expe and allocates

funding to product continuous improvement and Innovation on an annual basis.

(b) provide the amount of current financial resources and explain how they relate o the mos1 relevant
amounts presented in the financial statements; and
* We don't calculate this yet

(c) provide the amount of future financial resources
* Not calculated

TARGETS RELATED TO RESOGURCE USE AND CIRCULAR ECONOMY

21.The disclose d targets it has set.

of the targets the defined In ESRS2 MDR-T*
Tracking effectiveness of policies and actlons through targets. The disclosure required by paragraph
21 shall indicate whether and haw the undertaking’s targets relate to resource Inflows and resource
outflows, including waste and products and materials, and, more specifically to:

use and clreular y

(8) the increase of circular product design (Including for Instance deslgn for durabillty, dismantling,
reparability, recyctabillty etc);
+ See V-Marrix (page 26)
{b) the increase of clrcular materlaf use rate;
* We are not using any circular materials at present
{c) the minimisation of primary raw materfat;

APPENDIX

*  See V-Matrix for camplexity reduction assessment
{d) sustalnable sourcing and use (in line with the cascading principte) of renewabte resources;
= Through the VMatrix assessment by style, we prioritise reducing the number of materlals at
design and development stage, pralonging their ife and the life of our products, by increasing
durability, enabling cleanability and repatrability, before ultimately sending to and end of life
solution.

(e) the ion for proper treatment; and
. We Igning for and {chemical recycting, mechanlcal recycling
and industrial compostability). Each style Is scored on its readiness for the above through the
VMatrix assessment.
(1) other matters refated to resource use or circular economy.
* None

The undertaking shall specify to which layer of the waste hierarchy the target relates.

*Minimum Disclosure - - policies and actions
through targets. The shall apply I for the content of discl in this
provision when it discloses Information about the targets it has set with regard to each materia)

ity matter. Th hall di and time-
bound targets on materlal sustalnability matters It has set to assess progress. For each target, the
disclosure shall include the following information:

(a) a description of the f the target to the policy 3
Whilst resource use and circular econamy was not identlfied explicitly in our 2023 materiality
assessment, ‘waste’ was.
However, it was nat prioriiised In the top right hand quadrant of the most material financial
risks and highest levets of perceived Influance that Vivo has over the risk.
We are however assessing, collecting data, and implementing circularity and resource
conservation measures across our preducts and manufacturing operatlons e.g assessing
foomwear styles for their durability, reusablllty, or
recycling and by le.
* This will eventually set targets against the ahove.
(b) the defined target level to be achieved, including, whero applicable, whether the target is absolute
or relativa and in which unlt It Is measured;
+ Seeabove .
(c) the scope of the target, Including the undertaking's actlvities and/or s upstream and/or
downstream value chain where applicable and geographical boundarles;
* Seeabove
(d) the baseline value and base year from which progress Is measured;
« Sesabove X
(6) the period to which the target applies and If applicable, any milastones or interim targets;
« Sesabove
(0 the d significant used to define targers, inctuding where applicable,
the selected scenario, data saurces, alignment with natianal, EU or intemational policy goals and
how the targets consider the wider context of sustainable devetopment and/ar local situation in
which Impacts take place;
* N/A.See above
(&) whather
sclentific evidence;
*+ Seeabove
{h) whether and how stakeholders have been Involved In farget setting for each material sustainability
mater; ([} any changes in targ ling metrics or underlying
methodologles, significant assumptlans, limitations, sources and pracesses 1o callect data adopted
within the defined . This includ of th for th g
and their eff (see Di BP- in relation to
specific circumstances of this Standard); and (f) the performance against Its disclosed targets,
including information on how the target d reviowed and the metrics used, whether

targets related matters are based on conclusive
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the progress s In tine with what had been initlally planned, and an analysis of trends or significant

changes in the th hieving the targe1.
. NIA
1fthe has not set any targets: (a) it may disclose whether

such targets will be set and 1he timeframe for se1ting them, or ths reasons why the undertaking does
not ptan 1o sat such targets; {b) it shall disclose whether it nevertheless tracks the effectiveness of lts
policies and actlons in refarion to the materlal sustainability-retated impact, risk and opportunity, and
f so: I. any processes through which it does so; . the defined tevel of ambliion 1o be achieved and any
qualitative or quantitativé indicators It uses to evaluate progress, including the base period from which
progress Is measured.

+ Seeabove

RESOURCE INFLOWS

29 Tho undertaking shalldisclose Informatlon n s rasource Inffows related to s materil impacts,
L by paragraph 28 ofits
resource Inflows where material: products (including packaging) and materlals (specifying critical raw
matérlals and rare earths), water and property, plant and equipment used In the undertaking’s own
operatlons and along its upstream value chain.

When assesses that Infl tal matter, it shall
disclosa the following information abaut the materlals used to manufacture the undertaking’s
t ices during the i In tonnes or

(a) the overall total welght of products and technical and blological materlals used during the
reporting perlod:

(b) the percentage of biological materials (and biofuels used for non-energy purposes) used 10
manufacturo the undertaking’s products and services (including packaging) that is sustainably
sourced, with the information on the centification scheme used and on the applicatian of the
cascading principle; and

{c) the weight In both absnlu(a vatue and percentage, of secondary reused or mcycled components,
secondary Is used to
products and services (including packaging).

provide on used data. It shall
spacify whether tha data is sourced from direct measurement or estimations, and disclosa the key
assumptions used.-

* Whila ‘waste’ was identlfied as one of our 30 materlal risks (see materiality mateix) it was
no! prioritised in the top right hand quadrant: the most significant material financial risks to
Vivobarefaot AND thasa risks over which Vivobarstat has tho highest levets of percelved
influence. We canducted this to capaclty and
(ESRS | General “Where the cannot address all
impacis a1 once, the due diligence process allaws fo action o be prorhised based of the
saverity and likelihood of the impacts®).

* Thersfars, as per Appendix E: Flawchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the
underiaking can omit all disclosure requiremants in a topical standard if it assessed that the
tople in question is not materiat) this disclosure requirement Is nat materlal at this time, and
we do not have the relevant data to report agalnst.

RESOURCE OUTFLOWS

The shall disclose Infe 1
material impacts, risks and opportunities.

including waste, related to its

Products and materials: The undertaking shall provide a description of the key products and materials
that come out of the undertaking's roduction process and that are designed along circular principles,
including durability, reusability, recycling,

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

REGENERATIVE PRI

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

reclrcutation by 1he biotoglcal cycle, or optimisation of the use of the product or material through other
circular business models. .

L for which

{a) The expected durability of the products placed on the market by the undertaking, in refation to the
Industry average for each product group;
{b) The reparability products, using an established rating system, where possible;
+ See V-Matrix (page 26)
{c) The rates of recyclable content in products and thelr packaging.
+ See Materials page (page 27)

Waste: T shall disclose the fotlowing
own operations, In tonnes or kilogrammes:

onits of waste from Its

(a) the total amount of waste generated; . .

* Average General Waste Collection (= 0.059 tannes x 12 = 0.708 tonnes per year). We have
only recently started 10 collect data for volume of general waste.c. We have a hazardous waste
tracker that Includes destination (for the of sanltary d e-waste). We
have an E-Waste process, and a Hazardous Waste Risk Assessment.d. All waste Is removed by
‘our third party partner.

(b) the total amount by wefght diverted from disposal, with a breakdown between hazardous

waste and nan-hazardous waste and a hreakd the P types: |.

preparatlon for reuse; Il recycling; and li. other recivery operatlons.

* 2.087 tonnes: Dry mixed recyclables (glass and plastics) - 0.167 1onnes. Oonﬂdanllalwaslo,
paper and cardboard - 1.92 tannes. All recycled.

* No harzardous waste generated -

{c) the amount by welght directed to disposal by waste treatment type and the tatal amount summing
. all three types, with a waste. The waste
treatment types 1o be disclosed are: i. Incineratlon; i, landfill: and il. ather disposal operatians;

* Average General Waste Callection (= 0.058 tonnes x 12 = 0.708 tonnes per yEar). ‘We have only
recently started to collect data for valume of general waste.

* We have a hazardous waste tracker that includes destInation (for the management of sanitary
waste and e-waste). We have an E-Waste process, and a Hazardous Waste Risk Assessment.

* Al general waste is removed by our third party partner and Inclnerated for energy recovery.

{d) the total amount and percentage of non-recycled waste.

* Average General Waste Collectlon (= 0.059 tonnes x I .708 tonnes per year). We have only

recently started to collect data for volume of general waste.

When disclosing the composition of the waste, the undertaking shall speclfy:

() the waste sireams relevant 10 Its sector or activitles (e.g. tallings for the undertaking in the mining
sector, electronic waste for the In the consumer ector, or food waste for
the undertaking in the agriculture or in the hospltality sector); and;

* Seeatove

(b) the materlals that are present In the waste (e.g. biomess, metals, non-metallic minerals, plastics,
textlles, critical raw materials and rare earths).
* See above

The undertaking shall aléo disclose the total amount of hazardous waste and radioactive waste
generated by the ‘where radioactlv s de Article 3(7) of
2011/70/Euratom

* None

‘The undeniaking shall provide contextual informatlon on the ma!hndnlaglu used fo calculate the
data and In particular the criterla and sed y
along clrcular prlm:lplos under paragraph 35. It xhull specify whether the data is sourced from direct

APPENDIX

measurement or estimations; and disclose the key assumptions used.
POTENTIAL FINANCIAL EFFECTS FROM RESGURCE USE AND CIRCULAR ECONOMY-RELATED
IMPACTS, RISKS AND OPPORTUNITIES

‘The undertaking shalldiscloso tha anticipated
arlsing from resource use and cls

f materlal risks and
Y impacts. The discl

Include:

@a of th In manetary terms before considering resource
use and circular economy-related actlons, or where not possible without undue cost or effort,
qualitative Information. For financlal effects arising from material oppertuniies, s quantifealon
Is not required i it In disclosure that the quali of
Information (see ESRS | Appendix B Quatitative characterlstics of Information);

{b) a descriptlon of the eff d, ihe Impacts and 10 which they refate and tho
time horizons in which they are likely 10 materialise;

() the critical assumptlons used to quantlfy the anticipated financial effects, as wefl as the sources
and level of uncertalnty of those assumptions. .

* While ‘waste’ was Identtled as one of our 30 material risks (see materiality matrix) It was
not prioritised in the fop right hand quadrant; the most significans materiat financlal risks to
Vivobarefoot AND those risks over which Vivobarefaot has the highest tevels of perceived
Influence. We conducted this priasitisation exercise due to capacity and resource constraints
(ESRS | General Requirements, 4. Due Dillgence: “Whera the undariaking cannot address all
Impacts at once, the 2 flows for actlon 10 b the
severlty and likelihood of the |mnnc1s')

* Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the

g can omh alf i in a topical standard i It assessed that the

topic In question is not materla) this disclosure requirement is not materiat at this time, and
we do nt have the relevant data to report.

SOCIAL INFORMATION

St-1

POLICIES RELATED TO OWN WORKFORCE .
17. The undertaking shall descrize its policles adopted 10 manage its material tmpacts on lts own
workforce, as well lated

‘The disclosure requlred by paregraph I7 shalt contaln the Informatian on the undertaking’s policies
to manage lis materlal Impacts, related ta its own

with ESRS 2 MOR-P Policles adopted to managa materlal sustalnability matters. In additlon, the
undertaking shall spacify If such policies cover specific graups within its own warkforce or all of lts
own workfarce: The undertaking shafl describa Its human rights policy commitments that are relevant
10 its own warkforce, Including those ta monitor comp! the UN
Gulding Principles on Business and Human mgm;, 1LO Declaration on Fundamental Principtes and
Rights at Work and the OECD Guldeliries for Muhlnational Enterprises. In its disclosure It shall focus
on those matters that are material in relation 1o, as well as its general approach to:

(a) respect for the human rights, including labour rights, of people In i1s own workforce;

() engagement with people In Its awn workforce; and

(c) measures to provide and/or enable remedy for human rights impacts.

The undertaking shall disclose whether and how its policies with regard ta its own warkforce are
aligned with relevant internationally recagnised instruments, Including the UN Guiding Principles

on Buslness and Human Rights . Tha undertaking shall state whether Its policies In retation to lts
own workforce explicitly address trafficking In human belngs, forced labour or compulsory labour
and child labour. The undertaking shall state whether it has a workplace accident preventlon policy
or manilemem system. The undertaking shall disclose: (a) whether it has specific policies aimed

at i of Including promoting equal opportunities and other
ways to advance diversity and inctusion; {b) whather the following grounds for discriminatlon are
specifically covered In the policy: raclal and ethnic origin, colour, sex, sexual arientation, gender
Identlty, disabllity, age, religlon, pofitical opinion, national extraction or saclal origin, or other forms of
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discrimination covered by Union regutation and national law; (c) whether the undertaking has specific
policy commitments related 10 Inclusion or posltive action for people from groups at particular risk of
vutnerabllity In its own workforce and, If so, what these commitments are; and (d) whather and how
these policies are through Is prevented,
mitlgated and acted upon . as wel as 1 and inclusion In general.

« White ‘human rights violations' and ‘modem slavery’ and ‘low emptoyee happlness’ ware
identified within our 30 material risks (see materiality matrix) they were not prioritised In the
top right hand quadrant; the most significant material financial risks to Vivobarefoot AND those
risks over which Vivobarefoot has the highest levels of perceived Influence. We conducted this

10 capacity and ints (ESRS | General
4. Due Diligence: “Where the undertaking cannot address all impacts at once, the due dillgence
process allows for action to b prioritised based an the severity and likelihood of the impacts™).

« Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for uumlnlng disclosures under ESRS (the

& can omit all di in If it assessed that the
tapie in question is not materlal) this disclosure requlremem is not materlal at this time.

PROCESSES FOR ENGAGING WITH OWN WORKERS AND WORKERS' REPRESENTATIVES
ABOUT IMPACTS .

The undertaking shall disclose its general processes for engaging with people in its own workforce and
workers' representatives abaut actual and potential impacts on its own workforce. The undertaking
shall disclose whether and how the perspectives of its awn workforce inform lis decisions or activities
almed at managing the actual and potential impacts on its own workforce. This shall include, where
relevant, an explanation of:

(a) whther the 10 or workers'
representatives; (b) the stage(s) at which engagement accurs, the type of engagement and frequency
of the engagement; (c) the function and the most senlor role wllmn the undertaking that has
operational responsibility for ensuring that this d that the results inform the
approach; (d) wh licable, a Global Framework Agreement or ather agresments
that the has with workers’ Tetated 10 the respect of human rights of
its own warkforce, including an explanmlnn of how the agreement enables the undertaking 1o gain
insight into the d (e) how the
assesses th ts , Including, . any
agreements or outcomes that result. 28. Whera applicable, the undertaking shall disclose the steps
it takes to galn insight into the perspectives of people In its own workforce who may be particularly
vulnerable to impacts and/or marginalised (for example, women, migrants, people with disabilities).
29, If 1he undertaking cannot disclose the abova required Informatlon because It has not adopred
to engage with riforce, it shal this to ba the case. It may disclose
& timeframe in which it aims to have such a pracess in place.
« While *human rights violations' and ‘modern savery’ and ‘low employee happiness’ were
identified within our 30 material risks (see materiallty matrix) they were not prioritised in the
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with, as el as channels availablo 10 its own warkforce 10 ralse concerns and have them addressed.

(a) s general approach to and processes for providing or contributing to remedy where it has caused
or contributed to a material negative Impact on peaple In its own workforce, Including whether and
how the undertaking assesses that the remedy provided is effectiva;

(b) any specific channets it has in place for lis own workforce to raise thelr cancerns or needs directly
with the undertaking and have them addressed, including whether these are established by the
undertaking itsef and/or through participation i third-party mechanlsms;

(c) whether or not a
employes mattors: and

through which th
~workplace of its own workfarce; and

(e) how It tracks and manitars issues raised and addressed, and, how it ensures the effectiveness of
the channels, Including through the invalvement of stakehatders who are intanded users.

mechanism related fo

y af such channels in the

‘The undertaking shall disclose whether and how It assesses that people In its own workforce are
aware of, and trust, these structures or processes as a way 10 raise their concerns or needs and have

them addressed. In addition, th rit has policies

the nrnlumlnn of individuals that use them, Includlnz wwkers representatives, against retaliation. If
such i has been ESRS G-I, the undertaking may refer fo that
information.

+ While ‘human rights violations’ and ‘modern slavery’ and ‘low employee happiness’ were
Identified within our 30 material risks (see materiality matrix) they were not prioritised in the
top right hand quadrant; the mos1 significant material financial risks to Vivobarefoot AND thase
risks over which Vivobarefaot has the highést levels of perceived influence. We conducted this

due pal (ESRS | General Requirements,
4. Due Diigence: “Where the undenaklng cannot address all Impacts at once, the due dillgence
process aflows for action to be proritised based on the severity and likelihood of the Impacts”).
Therefore, as per Aunemﬂ: E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the

ina if It assessed that the

topic in questlon is not materlaf) this disclosure requirement is not material at this time.
However, As an SME, Vivobarefoot takes remediation measures on a case by case basis, as.
required. And we have clear systems in place for employees to seek advice and get support,
Staff are encouraged to provide constructive feedback regularly through open forums and an
anonymous platform (Employea Volce).
We havea :
Through the above channels, our Human Resources functlon provide support and remediation
measures on a case by case basis, as required. We also make employees aware of these
channels through weekly company update calls and ensure employees are aware of thelr
aptions.

TAKING ACTION ON MATERIAL IMPACTS ON OWN WORKFORCE, AND APPROACHES TO
MITIGATING MATERIAL RISKS AND PURSUING MATERIAL OPPORTUNITIES RELATED TO
‘OWN WORKFORCE, AND EFFECTIVENESS OF THOSE ACTIONS

10p right hand quadrant; the most significant materlal financial risks to Vivobarefoot AND those The undertaking shall disclose how I takes actlon to address d positive i .
risks over which Vivobarefoot has the highest levels of perceived influence. We conducied this am‘i 1o mlnlgn ml!arlsl 'lsks and pursue material opportunities related 1o s own workfarce, and
due 1o capacity and (ESRS 1 G The provide a description of the

4. Dus Diligence: “Where the undertaking cannot address all impacts a1 once, the due dili

process aliows for action to be prioritised based on the severity and fikelihood of the impacts”),
« Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the
& can omit all di ina if It assessed that the
1opic in question is not materal) this disctosure requirement s not materlal at this time.

PROCESSES TO REMEDIATE NEGATIVE IMPACTS AND CHANNELS FOR OWN WORKERS TO
RAISE CONCERNS

The undertaking shall describe the processes it has in place 1o provide for or cooperate in the
remediation of negative impacts on people in its rkic that the

d resources to manage its material Impacts, risks, and apportunities related 10 lts
own warkforce In accordance with ESRS 2 MDR-A Actions and resources In relatlon to material
sustainabllity matters. In relation to the material impacts related 10 its own workforce, the undertaking
shall describe: (a) actlons taken, planned or underway to prevent or mitigate material negative
Impacts on lts own workforce; (b) whether and how it has taken actlon to provide or enable remedy
In relation to an actual materlal impact; (c) any additlonal actions or inftiatlves it has in place with
the primary purpose of delivering positive Impacts for ts awn workforce; and (d) how t tracks

and assesses the effectiveness of these actlons and inftiatives In defivering outcomes for its own
warkforce. In relation to paragraph 36, the undertaking shall describe the processes through which

It identifles what action Is needed and apprapriate In respanse to a particular actual or potential
negative Impact on its own workforce. In relation to material risks and opportunities, the undertaking
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" shall describ

{a) what action Is planned or underway 1o mitigate material risks for the undertaking
arising from its Impacts and dependencies n its own workforce and how it tracks effectiveness

in practice: and (b) what action s planned or underway to pursue material opportunities for the
undertaking In relation to its own workforce. The undertaking shall disclose whether and how it
ensures that its own practices do not cause or contribute to material negative impacts an own
workforce, including, where relevant, in relation tes and data use.
This may inctude disclosing what appraach is taken when tensions arise between the prevention or
mitigation of material negative Impacts and other business pressures. When disclosing the information
required undar paragraph 40, the undertaking shall consider ESRS 2 MDR-T Tracking effectiveness
of policies and actions thraugh targats if it evaluates the effectiveness of an action by setting a
target. The underiaking shall disclose what resources are allocated to the management of s materfal
impacts, with information that allows users to gain an understanding of how the material Impacts are
managed.

« While ‘human rights violatlons’ and ‘modem slavery’ and ‘low employes happiness were
Identified within our 30 material risks (see materfality matrix) they were not prioritised in the
top right hand quadrant; the most significant material financlal risks to Vivobarefoot AND those
risks over which Vivobarefoot has the highes1 levels of percelved Influence. We conducted this

to capacity (ESRS | General
4. Due Diligence: “Where the undertaking cannot address all impacts at once, the due diligence
process allows for action to be prioritised based on the severity and tikelihoed of the Impacs®).

+ Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for da(e'mlnlng disclosures under ESRS (the

can omit in [ the
toplc in question is not material) this disclosure vequlvemem is not matesial at this time.

TARGETS RELATED TO MANAGING MATERIAL NEGATIVE IMPACTS, ADVANCING POSITIVE
IMPACTS, AND MANAGING MATERIAL RISKS AND OPPORTUNITIES
44 Tho undertaking shall disclose and targets it may hava set
velated to: () reducing nogative Impacts on its own wwklnue andor (b) advancing positive Impacts
on s awn warkforce; and/or (c) fisks lated 10 its own
warkforce. The summarised description of the targets set10 manage lts materlal impacts, risks and

ities related to the workforce shall contaln the informatlon requirements
defined In ESRS 2 MDR-T. The undertaking shall disclose the process for setting the targets, Including
whether a h Its own workforce or workers' representatives
In: (a) sering any such targots; (b) tracklng the undertaking’s performance against them; and (c)
Identifying any lessons or as aresult of the [

* While ‘human rights violations' and ‘modern slavery’ and ‘low emplayeo happinoss’ were
identifled within our 30 material risks (see materlality matrix) they were not prioritised In the
top right hand quadrant; the most significant material financial risks to Vivobarefoot AND those
risks over which Vivobarefaot has the highes1 levels of percelved influence. We conducted this

s duo to capacity (ESRS | General
4. Due Diligence: “Where the undertaking cannot address afl impacts at ance, the due diligence
process allows for action to b prioritised based on the severity and likelihood of the impacts”).

* Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for derermlnlu disclosures under ESRS (the

can omit in It it assessed that the
toplc In question Is not material) this disclosure requlmmnm is not material at this time.

CHARACTERISTICS OF THE UNDERTAKING'S EMPLOYEES
The shall describe key

t emplayees In its own workforce.

(3) the total number of employees by hoad count, and breakdowns by gender and by country for
which the has 50 ar at least 10% of its total
number of employees;
* 109 permanent employees as of June 2023. 58 Female, 51 Mate. Al in the United K|ngdum
(b} the total number by head count or full time equivalent (FTE) of:
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I. permanent employees, and breakdown by gender

* 106 full time employees. 57 female, 49 mate. All in the United Kingdom
il. temporary employees, and breakdown by gender: and

< 3temporary employees. All female. All In the United Kingdom

{ii. non-guaranteed hours employees, and breakdown by gender,

« None

& the reparting period and the

(c) the total number of employ, have left the
rate of emplayee turnover In the reporting period.
« 28 leavers in FY 22/23 (turnover rate = 26%).
{d) a description of the methodologies and assumptions used to compile the data, including whether
the numbers are reported: i. in head count or (FTE) (including an exptanation
of how FTE is defined); and Il at the end of the reporting period, as an average across the
reporting period, or using another methodology.
+ HR data, no assumptions have been used.
(e) where applicable, a provision of contextual informatlon necessary to understand the data (for
example, to understand fluctuations in number of employees durlng the reporting period); and
(1) a eross-roferance of the Information reported under (z) above to the most representative number
In the financlal statements.
« See financial statements on page Id.

CHARACTERISTICS OF NON-EMPLOYEE WORKERS IN THE UNDERTAKING'S OWN
WORKFORCE
53.The

hall describe key f ploys inits rkfon
required by @ the total number of non-
employees in the undertaking’s own workforce, L., either people with coniracts with the undertaking
10 supply labour (*setf-employed people”) or peaple provided by unaanaklngs nrlmanly engaged in
*employment activitles® (NACE Code N78). (b) an
used to complle the data, including whether the number of nnn-amuhyaus Is reported: i. in headcount
or full-time equivalent (FTE) (including a definitlon of how FTE is defined); and il. at the end of the
reparting period, as an average across the reporting perlod, or 168 using another mathodology.
() wh licable, a 0 the data (for
example, significant in the number of b s own workforce
during the reporting period and between the current and the pravlous reporting perlad). For the
information specified in point (a) of paragraph 55, the undertaking may disclose the most common
types of ployees (for examplo, people provided by
primarily engaged in employment actliviiles, and ather types relevant ta the undertaking), thelr
relatlonship with the undertaking, and the type of work that they perform. Where data Is not available,
the shall estimate the numberand state that it has dona so. When the undertaking
nerfurms estimates, I shall describe the basis of preparation of this estimation.
does not have any

ploy

COLLECTIVE BARGAINING COVERAGE AND SOCIAL DIALOGUE

The undertaking shall disclose informatian on the extent 1o which the warking conditions and ferms of
employment of its employees are determined or Influenced by collective bargaining agreoments and on
the extent to which Its employees are represented In social diaogue In the Europeari Economic Area
(EEA) at the establishment and European level.

(2) the percentage of Its total employees covered by collective hargaining agreements;
+ 100% of UK employees
(b) In the EEA, whether it has one or more collective bargalning agreements and, If so, the overall
its empl d by such for each country in which it has
significant employment, defined as at l6ast 50 employees by head count representing at least (0%
of s total number of employees: and
* - Not applicable
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(¢) outsido the EEA, the ts own by collective
by reglon.
+ Not applicable

DIVERSITY INDICATORS

Tho undertaking the gender distribution at top and th

amongst its employees.
Board: Non-exec: 2 male, | female. Directors: 3 male. Secretary and observer: 2 fomale. Employees:
51% femate, 49% male. 21% under 30 years old, 76% 30 - 50 years old, 3% over 50 years old.

ADEQUATE WAGES

The or nof its h paid an age, and If they
are not all paid an adequate wage, th: d percentage of empl

+ Allemployees are pald living wages. Is & certified living: (UK
SOCIAL PROTECTION
The hether its empl d by soclal pratection against loss of

income due to maor life events, and, if not, the countries where this is not the case. The undertaking
shall disclose whether all s employees are covered by soclal protection, through publlc programs or
through benefits offered by the undertaking, against lass of income due to any of the following major
life events:
(a) sickness;

- Ves
{b) unemployment starting from when the own worker is working for the undertaking;

+ No
{c) employment injury and acquired disability;
© Yes

(d) parental leave;
. Yes

() retirement.
* Yes

PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES .

‘The undertaking shall disclosa the percentage of Its own employees with disabillties.
* Weare In the process of collecting this dara through an EDI survey

TRAINING AND SKILLS DEVELOPMENT INDICATORS

Thé undertaking shall disclose the extent to which training and skills devefopment s provided
1o its employees.

(a) the percentage of employees that in regular
reviews: such Information shall be broken down by gender;
"+ 100% of employees (see S-I-6 for gender breakdown)

(b) the everage number of training hours per employee and by gender.
* We do not collect data by hours of tralning
* Between 25-49% of employees recelved training

HEALTH AND SAFETY INDICATORS
‘The undertaking shall disclose infarmation on the extent 1o which Its own workforcs is covered by
its heath and safety management system and the number of Incidents assoclated with work-related
injuries, ill health and fatallttes of s own warkforce. In addition, It shall disctoss the number of
fatalities as a resuls of Injuries and work il health of oth working on
the undertaking's sltes.”

(a) the percentage of peoplo In its own workforce who are covered by the undertaking's health and
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safety management system based on legal requirements and/or recognised standards or guidefines;
+ 100%

(b) the number of result of Injuries and in
* Zero

(¢) The number and rate of recordable work-related accidents;
* Zero

(d) with regard to the undertaking’s employees, the number of cases of recordable work-refated ill
health. sublec 1o logal restrctians an the collection of data; and
. Zero

'(e) with regard to tho undertaking’s employees, the number of days lost ta work-refated Injuries and

fatalities from work-related accidents, work-related ill health and fatafities from ill health.
« Zero

'WORK-LIFE BALANCE INDICATORS

Th discl extens to which emple

" entitled to and make use of famity-
refated leave.

" The disclosure required by paragraph shall include:

(a) the percentage of employees entitled to take family-related teave:
- 100%

(b) the percentage of entitted employees that toak family-related leave, and a breakdown by gender.
+ Btotal during the reporting pertod (7.3%). 6 female, 2 male.

REMUNERATION METRICS (PAY GAP AND TOTAL REMUNERATION)

disclose the In pay between its female and male employees
and the ratlo between the remuneration of its highest pald individual and the median remuneration
for Its emptoyees.

() the gender pay gap, defined as the difference of average pay lovels between female and male
employees, expressed as percentage of the average pay level of male employees .
* Male execs/board members are paid an averaged 27.1% moro per annum than femate execs/
board (still ncludes soma salarles hased on p: /p hours). Female
paid an averaged 6.8% more per annum than mala managers. Female employees are pald an
averaged 4.0% mare per annum than male employees.
{b) the annual total remuneration ratio of the highest pald individuat to the median annual total
remuneration for all employess (exctuding the highest-paid Individual)
« Annual total compensation increase for the highest pald individual at Vivo: 5%. Median annual
Increase for all empk luding highest 75%
{e) where applicable, any contextual informarion necessary to understand tha data and how the data
has been compiled and other changes 10 the underlying data that are o be considered,

INCIDENTS, COMPLAINTS AND SEVERE HUMAN RIGHTS IMPACTS AND INCIDENTS

the number of incident:
severe human rights mpacts within its own workforce, and any refated materlal finas, sanctions or

compensatlon for the reporting period.

(a) the total number 6f incidents of discriminatlon, including harassment, reported in the
reporting period
* None

® the numbar ofcnmplilms fld through channels fo peopla I tho undertaking’s own workforca fo

) and, where applicable, to the Nationat Contact

Points for OECO Multinational Enterprises related to the matters defined in paragraph 2 of this
Standard, excluding those already reported in (a} above;
* None

(c) the total

it of fines, penaltles, for damages as a result of the incidents
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_and complaints disclosed above, and a reconciliation of such manetary amounts disctosed with the
most relevant amount presented in the financlal statements; and
* None

The undertaking shall disclose the following Information regarding Identified cases of severe human

rights Incidents (e.g.. forced Iabour, human trafflcking or child labour):

(a) the number of severe human rights Ingidents connected to the undertaking’s workfarce In the
reporting period, Including an Indication of how many of these ara cases of non-respect of the UN
Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights, ILO Declaration on Fundsmental Principles
and Rights a1 Work or 1f no such Incidents have
accurred, the undertaking shall state this; and
+ None reported

(b) the total t of fines, penalties and ¢

(a) above, anda of the monetary 1
financial statements. -

« None

for damages for the Incidents described in
the most relevant amount In the

POLICIES RELATED TO VALUE CHAIN WORKERS

describe Its policies adopted 1o manage Its material impacts on value chain
workers, as well as assaclated materlal risks and opportunities. The disclosure required by paragraph
14 shall cantain the informatlon on the undertaking’s policles to manage its material impacts, risks
and opportunities related 1o value chain workers In accordance with ESRS 2 MDR-P Policles adopted
10 manage material sustatnability matters. In adition, the undertaking shall specify whether such

i pecific groups of val all vatue chaln workers. The undertaking shall
describe its human rlgms policy commitments that are refavant to vatue chain workers, including
those 10 manitor jth the UN Guiding Principles on Business
and Human Rights, ILO Declaration on Fundamental Principles and Rights at Work or OECD Guldelines
for Enterprisas. I Is disclosure, It shall focus on thase matters that are materialin
velation ta, as well as the general approach to:

(a) respect for the human rights, including labour rights, of warkers;
() engagement with value chain workers; and
(c) measures to provide and/ar enabla remedy for human rights impacts.

The undertaking shall state whether Its policies in relation 1o value chain workers exglicitly address
trafficking in human beings, forced labour or compulsory labour and child labour. It shall also state
whether the undertaking has a supplier :oda of conduct. The unamnklng shall disclose whether
and how s policles with regard recognised
Instruments relavant 1o value chain workers, Including the United Narons {UN) Gulding Principles on
Buslness and Human Rights. The undertaking shall atso disclose the extent to which cases of nan-
respect of the UN Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights, ILO on
Principles and Rights at Work or 0ECD Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises that involve value
chain workers have been reported in its upstream and downstream value chain and, if applicable, an
Indication of the nature of such cases.
* While ‘human rights viotations", ‘cade of conduct breach’ and ‘modern slavery’ were identified
as material topics within our 30 materlal risks (sea materiality mairix) they were not priorltised
in the top right hand quadrant; the most significant material financial risks to Vivobarefoot
AND those risks over which Vivobarefoot has the highest tevels of perceived influence. We
conducted this due 10 capacity and ints (ESRS |
General Requirements, 4. Due Diligence: “Where the undertaking cannot address all impacts
ar once, the due dlligence process aflows for action 10 be prioritised based on the severity and
likelihood of the impacts™).
Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the
undertaking can omit all disclosure requirements In a toplcal standard If h assessed that the
topicin question s not material) this disclosure requirement Is not material at this time.
However, our Code of Conduct with suppliers contains requirements 1o adhere to human rights,
working conditions, wages and employment, and modern slavery.
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PROCESSES FOR ENGAGING WITH VALUE CHAIN WORKERS ABOUT IMPACTS

The undertaking shall disclose Its general processes for engaging with value chain workers and their
representatives about actual and potentlal Impacts on them. The undertaking shall disclose whether
and how the perspectives of value chaln workers Inform s decislons or activitles almed at managing
the actual and patenilal impacts on value chaln workers. This shall Include, where relevant, an
explanation of:

(a) whether engagement occurs with value chain workers or thelr legltimate representatives directly,
or with credible proxies that have Insight into their situation;

(b) the stage(s) a1 which engagement occurs, the type of engagement, and the frequency of the
engagement; )

(c) the function and the most senior role within the that has operational
ensuring that this engagement happens, and that the results Inform the undertaking’s approach;

(d) where applicable, Global Framewark Agreements or for agreements that the undertaking has with
global union federatians retated to respect of human rights of workers In the value chaln, including
thlr rght 10 bargaln colaciivaly, and including an explaiation of How the agreement enabes the

to galn Insight Into and

(o) wh licable, how th g assesses fits with workers.

In the value chaln, including, where relevant, any agreements or outcomes that result.

Wh licable, tho

the steps it takes to gain insight into the perspectives
of workers that may be particularly vulnerable 1o Impacts and/or marginalised (for example, women
workers, migrant workers, workers with disabililes). If the underaking cannor disclose the above
required Information because it has not adapted a general process 10 engage with workers In the value
chain, it shall disclose this.

* While human rights violatlons', ‘cade of conduct breach’ and ‘modern stavery’ were identlfied
as materlal toplcs within our 30 material risks (see materiality matrix) they were ot prioritised
in the top right hand quadrant; the most significant material financlal risks to Vivobarefoot
AND those risks over which Vivobarefoot has the highest levels of perceived influence. Wa
conducted this prioritisation exercise due to capacity and resource constrants (ESRS |
General Requirements, 4. Due Dillgence: “Where the undertaking cannot address all impacts
at ance, the due dillgence process atlows for actlon to be prioritised based on the severity and
likelihood of the impacts”).

Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclasures under ESRS (the
undeniaking can omit all disclosure requirements in a topical standard If i assessed hat the
topic in question is not material) this disctosure requirement Is not material at this time.
However, our Code of Conduct with suppliers contains requirements to adhere to human rights,
working conditions, wages and employment, and modern slavery.

PROCESSES TO REMEDIATE NEGATIVE IMPACTS AND CHANNELS FOR VALUE CHAIN
WORKERS TO RAISE CONCERNS

The undertaking shall describo the processes It has in place 1o provide for or coaperate in the
remediatlon of negative'impacts on value chaln workers that the undertaking Is connected with, as
well as channes available 10 vatue chain workers 10 alss concems and have she addrassed.

The undertaking shall describe:

(a) its general approach to and processes for providing or contributing to remedy where It has caused
or contributed 10 & materfal negativo impact on value chain warkers, including whether and how
the undertaking assesses that the rmedy provided is effective;

{b) any specific channels it has in place for vatue chaln workers 1o raise thelr concerns or
needsdirectly with the undertaking and have them addressed, Including whether these are
established by the undertaking itself and/or whether they are third-party mechanisms;

{c) the processes through which it supports or requires the availability of such channels in the
warkplace of value chain workers; and

() how it tracks and monitors Issues ralsed and addressed, and how It ensures the effactiveness of
the ehannels, including through invalvement of stakeholders who are tha intended users.
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‘The undertaking shall disclose whether and how It assesses that value chaln warkers are aware of

and trust these structures or processes as a way 10 faise their concerns or needs and have them

addressed. In addition, the undertaking shall disclose whether it has palicies in place regarding the

protection of individuals that use them against retallatlon. If such Information has been disclosed in
ith ESRS GI-1, the ing may refer tq that

1f the undertaking cannot disclose the above required information because It has not adopted

a channel for ralsing cancerns and/or does not support the availability of such a channel in the

‘workplace of value chain warkers, it shall disclosa this 10 be the case. It may disctose a timeframe In

‘which it aims 10 have such a channel or processes in place. *

« While *human rights violatians’, ‘code of conduct breach’ and ‘modern slavery’ wera Identified
as material toplcs within our 30 material risks (see materiality matrix) they were not prioritised
In the 10p right hand quadrant; the most significant material financial risks to Vivabarefoot
AND those risks over which Vivabarefoot has the highest levels of percelved influance. We
conducted this prioritisation exercise due o capacity and resource constraints (Esns |
General 4. Due Diligence: “Where th cannot add
at once, the due diligence pracess allows for actlon to be priaritised based on the severhy and
liketihood of the Impacts®).

Therefars, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the

can omit all disclosurs topical standard if It assessed that the
toplc In question is not material) this diselosure requirement is not materlal at this time.
However, our Cade of 10 adhere 10 human rights,
working conditions, wages and emptoyment, and modorn slavery.

TAKING ACTION ON MATERIAL IMPACTS ON VALUE CHAIN WORKERS, AND APPROACHES

TO MITIGATING MATERIAL RISKS AND PURSUING MATERIAL OPPORTUNITIES RELATED TO

VALUE CHAIN WORKERS, AND EFFECTIVENESS OF THOSE ACTIONS

The undertaking shall discloso how it takes action to adds terfal impacts on

and to manage materialriska and pursus materlal apportunitios retatad 10 value chain workers and the
h ions. In relation 1 the shall describe:

(a) actions taken, planned or underway to prevent or mitigate material negative Impacts on value
. chain warkers; )
(6) whether and how It has taken action to provide or enable remedy i refation to an actual material
Impact:
(c) any additional actions or Initiatives it has in place with the primary purpose of delivering positive
impacts for value chain workers; and

(4) how it tracks and the of such actions and Initlatives In delivering intended
outcomes for value chain workers. :

In refation h 30, th shall describe

(a) the through which It actlon is needed and approprlate In response 10 a

particular actual or patentialnegative Impac1 on value chaln warkers:

(b) s approach to taking actlon in refation 1o specific material negative Impacts on value chain
warkers, including any actian in refatlon to Its own purchasing or other internal practices, as well
as capacity- bullding or other forms of engagement with entitles in the valuo chain, of forms of
coflaborative actlon with Industry peers or ather relevant partles; and

(©) how It ensures that processes 1o provide or enable remedy In the event of material negative

15 are available and effective In their d

In relatlon to materlal risks and opportunities, the undertaking shall describe:

(a) what actlon s planned or underway to mitlgate material risks for the undertaking arlsing from ks
impacts and value chain workers and how i track: in practice; and

(b) what action Is ptanned or underway to pursue material opportunities for the undertaking in
relation 10 value chaln workers.

The undertaking shall disclose whether and how it takes actian 1o avold causing or contributing 1o
material negatlve impacts'on vatue chain workers through its own practices, including, where refevant,
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in relatlon 1o procurement, sales and data use. This may include disclosing what approach is taken
‘when tenslons arise between the prevention or mitigation of material negative impacts and other
business pressures.

The undertaking shall atso disclose whether severe human rights Issues and incidents connected to
its upstream and downstream value chain have been reported and, if applicable, disclose these.
When disclosing the Information required under paragraph 32 (c), the undertaking shall consider
“ESRS 2 (see ESRS 2 MDR-T Tracking effectiveness of pollces and actians through targets) If It
evaluates the effectiveness of an action by setting a target.

The what allocated to the of its material
impacts, with informatlon that enables users 10 gain an understanding of how the material impacts are
managed.

« While *human rights violations’, ‘code of conduct breach' and ‘madern stavery’ were identified
as material toplcs within our 30 material risks (see materiality matrlx) they were not prioritised
in the top right hand quadrant; the mast significant material financial risks to Vivobarefoot
AND thosa risks over which Vivabarefoot has the highes! levels of perceived Influence. We
conducted this priorltisation exerciso due 1o capacity and resourcé constraints (ESAS |
General Requirements, 4, Due Diligence: *Where the undertaking cannot address all Impacts
at once, the due diligence llows for action 10 be 2 the severlty and
likelihood of the impacts*). .
Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the

vg can omit all discl In a tapical standard if i assessed that the
topic in questlon is not materlal) this disclasure requirement s not material at this time.

TARGETS RELATED TO MANAGING MAYEﬁIAL NEGATIVE IMPACTS, ADVANCING POSITIVE
IMPACTS, AND MANAGING MATERIAL RISKS AND OPPORTUNITIES

The undertaking shall disclose tho time-bound and outcome-oriented targets it may have set related to:
(a) reducing negative impacts on value chaln workers; andfor

(b) advancing positive impacts on value-chain workers; and/os
(c) managing material risks and opportunitles related to value chain workers.

of the targets. material impacts, risks and opportunities
related to vatue chaln workers shall in the ESRS 2 MDR-T.
42. The underiaking shall disclosa the process for setting the targets, including whether and how the
undartaking engaged directly with workers.in the value chain, thelr legitimate representatives, or with
credible proxies that have insight into thelr situation in:

(a) setiing any such targets;

(b) tracking the undertaking’s performance agains1 ihem: and
(¢) identifying any lessons or Improvements as a resut of the undertaking’s performance. -

* While human rights violatians’, ‘code of conduct breach’ and ‘modern stavery’ were identified
as material topics within our 30 materlal risks (see materiatity matrix) they were not priorltised
In the 10p right hand quadrant; the mast significant materiat financial risks to Vivobarefoot
AND those risks over which Vivobarefoat has the highest tavels of perceived nfluence. We
conducted this prig due to capaclty and (ESRS |
General Requirements, 4. Due Diligence: “Where the undertaking cannot address all impacts
a1 once, the duo dillgence pracess allows for action to be prioritised based on the soverity and
tikelihood of the impacts®).
Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the

omit In a topical standard if it assessed that the
tople In question is not material) this disclosure requirement is not materlal at this time.

POLICIES RELATED TO AFFECTED COMMUNITIES
The undertaking shall describe its policies adopted to manage its material Impacts on affected

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

¢ pe
. measures to provide and/or enable remedy for human rights impacts.
\

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

as well
any particular policy provisions for

lated material risks and
d add

The

shall disclose
I

sing I

‘The undertaking shall describe Its human rlghls pollcy commitments that are relevant to affected *
Including those pr 10 monitor compliance with the UN Guiding
Principtes on Business and Human Rights, ILO Dectaration on Fundamental Principles and Rights at

APPENDIX

Wark or OECD Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises. In its disclosure it shall focus on those matters

that are materlal in relatlon to, as well as its general approach to: (a) respect for the human rights of
d indi oples b i affected and (c)

The undertaking shall disclose whelher;md how i1s policies with regard to affected communities are
aligned with internationally recognised standards retevant 1o wmmunhles and indigenous pecptes
specifically, Includlnxlhn United Natlons (UN) Gulding Princlples on Business and Human Rights. The

nall the extent to which cases of pect of tho UN Guiding Principles
on Business and Human Rights, ILO Declaration on Fundamental Principles and Rights at Work or

- OECD Guidelines for Mulinational Enterprises that Involve affected communities have been reported

inits in lts upst
of the nature of such cases.

and, if applicable, an Indication

* While ‘indigenous community explolratlan’ was Identified as a material topic within aur 30
materlal risks (see materiality matrix) it was not prioritised In the top right hand quadrant;
the most significant material financlal risks to Vivobarefoot AND thoss risks over which
Vivobarefoot has the highest levels of perceived influence. We conducted this priaritisation
exerclss dus to capacity and resource constrainis (ESRS | General Requirements, 4. Due
Oiligence: “Whera the underiaking cannot address all impacts at once, the due diligence
process allows for actlon 10 be prioritised based on the severity and likefihood of the impacts®).
Theraforo, as per Appentic E: Flowshart for datermining disclosures under ESRS (the

ina if it assessed that the
topic in questlon Is not material) this disclosure requirement is not material at this time. *
However, we do work directly with indigenous communhias and have a poficy In place to
‘manage thls. We use our Code of Conduct as a baseline for engagement (which covers human
rights commitments), although we are aware that for indigenaus communities specifically,
many of these requirements will not be appropriate. Therefore, ta ensure alignment 10 the UN
Guiding Principles and SDGs, we work with third party experts to guide thesa relatlonships
both In process and in practice.

FOR WITH AFFECTED ABOUT IMPACTS
The undertaking shall disclose its general processes for engaging with affected communities and their
representatives about actual and potential Impacts on ther.

The undertaking shall disclose whether and how the perspectives of affected communities inform its
declslons or actlvities aimed at managing actual and potential Impacts on communities. This shall
Include, where relevant, an explanation of:

@® s with affected thelr leghiimate directly,
or with credible proxes that have Insight Into thelr situation;

*  Yes, engagement occurs directly.

(b the stage(s) at accurs, the type of
engagement;

+ We have an ongoing engagement with the San peaple in Namlhlu facllitated through a lhlld
party expert (the Future Footwear Foundation). We meet collaboratively (Vivabarefoot, Future _
Fovtwear, and the community) ad hoc. There was more frequent engagement when the project

- was established (2016), howaver the project was deslgned 1o be owned and operated primarily
by the communlty, therafora direct engagements have reduced In recent years, although Future
Footwear Foundation still maintain a supportive presence.

and the frequency of the

$3-3

{c) the funcrion and the most senior rale within the undertaking that has operational responsibiliry for
ensuring this engagement happens,.and that the results inform the undertaking’s approach;
* The Chief Executive Officer, Galahad Clark, and the Head of Sourcing and Value Chain Rosie
Cripps, are jointly responsibte for this engagement.

(d) where applicable, haw the assesses the ¢ fit with affected
communities, Including, where relevant, any agreements or outcomes that result.
* Wehave d volume 10 help assess th f this

partnership. Alongside this, aur third party experts, Future Footwear Foundation, act as our
partner and feedback on the project.
* See 3! for information about code of conduct and policies retating to this engagement.

PROCESSES TO REMEDIATE NEGATIVE IMPACTS AND CHANNELS FOR AFFECTED
COMMUNITIES TO RAISE CONCEANS
Tho undartaking shall describe the processes it has In place 10 provide for or caoperate In the

of negat p: on that the with, as
well as channels availablo to affected 1o ralse concerns and have them addressed.
‘The undertaking shafl describe:

(a) its general approach to and grocesses for providing or contribuling o remedy where It has
identlfled that it has caused or contributed to a material negative Impact on affected communities,
Inctuding whether and how the undartaking assesses that the remedy provided is effective;

(b) any specific channels it has in place for affected communities 1o ralso their concerns or
needsdirectly with the undertaking and have them addressed, including whether these are

_established by the itself and/or through In third-party

(¢) its processes througl h upports the availability of such channels by its
business relatlonships; and ¢

{d) how it tracks and monltors Issues ralsed and addressed, and how it ensures the effectiveness of
the channels, inctuding through invalvement of stakeholders who are the intended users of those
channets.

+ While ‘indi as a material topic within our 30
material risks (see materiallty matrix) it was not prioritised In the top right hand quadrant;
the most significant matertal financlal risks 1o Vivobarefoot AND those risks over which
Vivobarefoot has the highest lovels of perceivad influence. We conducted this prioriisation
exercise due to capacity 1 General 4.0ue
Diligence: “Where the underiaking cannat address all Impacs at once, the due diligence
progess allows for actlon 10 be prioritised based on the severity and likelthood of the impacts”).
Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESAS (the

omit all discl ina i it assessed that the
topic in question Is not material) this disclosure requirement is not materlal at this time.

We have not conducted a formal of the , and or negal

impacts of our engagement with the San penple.

* TAKING ACTION ON MATERIAL IMPACTS ON AFFECTED COMMUNITIES, AND APPROACHES

TO MITIGATING MATERIAL RISKS AND PURSUING MATERIAL OPPORTUNITIES RELATED TO
AFFECTED COMMUNITIES, AND EFFECTIVENESS OF THOSE ACTIONS
The undertaking shall disclose how it takes action to address materlal impacts on affected
communlifes, and to manage mzterlal Asks and pursue materlal opportunities related to affected

d th

+ SeeS3-3.

.TARGETS RELATED TO MANAGING MATERIAL NEGATIVE IMPACTS, ADVANCING POSITIVE

{MPACTS, AND MANAGING MATERIAL RISKS AND OPPORTUNITIES
the time-bound

it may have set related 10:
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(a) reducing affected d/
(b) advancing poshive Impacts on affected communities; and/or
(c) managing materia! risk related

* SeeS3-3

POLICIES RELATED TO CONSUMERS AND END-USERS

13,71 its policles adopted to manage its material Impacts of Its products
andfor services on d end-users, as well tated materlaf risk

Th ired by paragraph 13 the onthe g's policies
10 manage its materiat impacts, risks and related dfor end-users

In accordance with ESRS 2 MDR-P Policies adopted to manage material sustainability matters. Il|
addition, the shall specify if all
end-users.

The undertaking shall describa it human rights policy commitments that are relevant to cansumers
and/or end-users, including those processes and mechanisms to monitor compliance with the UN
Gulding Principles on Business and Human Rights, ILO Dectaratlon on Fundamental Principtes and
Rights a1t Work or OECD Guidelines for Multinational Enterprises. In its disclosure it shall focus on
those matters that are material, as well as the general approach in relation to:

(a) respect for the human rights of consumers and/or end-users;
{b) engagement with consumers and/or end-users; and
{c) measures to provide and/or enable remedy for human rights impacts. N

The undertaking shall disclose whether and how its policies with regard 1o cansumers andfor
end-users are aligned with relevant to /s
end-users.including United Natlons (UN) Guiding Principles on Business and Human Rights. The
undertaking shall also disctose the extent to which cases of nonrespect of the UN Guiding Principles
on Busli [X on Principles and Rights at Work or
OECD Guidetines for Enterprisas that involy and/or end-users hava been
reported In its downstream value chain and, If applicable, an Indicatlon of the nature of such cases.
« Impacts on consumers and end users was not identified as a material topic within our 30

materlal risks (see materiality matrix).
Thersfore, as per Aunundlx E: Flowchart for amrmlnlng disclosures under ESRS (the

1] In It assessed that the
topic in questlon Is not material) this disclosure reau!vemem I3 not material at this time.

PROCESSES FOR ENGAGING WITH CONSUMERS AND END USERS ABOUT IMPACTS

The undertaking shall disclose ls general processes for engaging with consumers and end-users and
their representatives about actual and potential impacts on them.

The disclose whether and how the f consumers and/or endusers
Infarm Its decislons or activitles aimed at managing actual and potential impacts on consumers and/or
end-users. This shall include, where refevant, an exptanation of:

{(a) whether engagement occurs with affected consumers and/or end-users or thelr legitimate
representatives dircctly, or with credible proxies that have insight into their situation;

(b) the stage(s) at which engagement occurs, the type of engagement, and the lrlquency of the

ngagement;

(c) the function and the most senlor role within the ufidertaking that has operational responsibility for
ensuring this engagement happens and that the results inform the undeniaking's approach; and

(d) where applicable, how the ing assesses ofits with
consumers and/or end-users, and, where relevant, any agraements or outcomes that result from
such engagement.

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

Where applicable, tho underiaking shall disclose the steps it takes to galn insight into the
perspectivesof consumers and/ar end-users that may be particularly vulnerable to Impacts and/

or marginalised (forexamplo, people with disabilities, children, etc.). If the undertaking eannot
disclose the above required Information becausa it has not adopted a general process to engage with
‘consumers and/or end-users, It shall disclose this to be the case. It may disclose a @ timoftamein which
Italms to have such a process In place.

Impacts on consumers and end users was not identified as a materlat toplc within our 30

€ materiaf risks (see materiality matrix).
+ Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the
can omit all discl ina i it assessed that the

tople In questlon is not materlal) this disclosure requirement is not material at this time.

PROCESSES TO REMEDIATE NEGATIVE IMPACTS AND CHANNELS FOR CONSUMERS AND
END-USERS TO RAISE CONCERNS

Th the has In place to provide for or cooperate in the
negative impacts that the i cannected with,
as well as channels avallable to d endusers to ralse d have them addressed.

The undertaking shall describe:

() its general approach to and processes for 10 y it has
identified that It h 10 a material neg p: d ’
or end-users, 8 and how assesses that the remedy provided Is
effective;

{b) any specific channels it has in place for cansumers and/or end-users to ralse thelr concerns
or needs directly with the undertaking and have them addressed, Including whether these
by the and/or through In third-party
{c) the proc:sses through which the undertaking supparts or reguires the availability of such
channels by Its business refatlonships; and
{d) how it tracks and manitors Issues ralsed and addressed, and how It ensures the effectiveness of
Including thraugh of who are the Intended users.

The undertaking shall disclose whether and how It assesses that consumers and/or endusers are
aware of and trust these structures or processes as a way 1o raise their concerns or needs and

haveth dd; d. In addition, the Ith: licies In ptace to
protect Individuals from they h processes. If
has been disclosed in jith ESAS GI-1, the 1o that information.

1§ the undertaking cannot disclose the above required information because It has not adopted a
channel for raising concerns and/or does not support the avallabillty of mechanisms by its business
relationships, it shall disclose this to be the case. It may disclose a timeframe In which It aims to have
such a channel or pracesses In place.

tmpacts on consumers and end users was not Identified as a material toplc within our 30
material risks (see materiality matrix).
Therefore, as per Appendix E: Flowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the

can omit all in a 1opicat standard If it assessed that the
topic In question s not material) this disclosure requirement Is not material at this time.

TAKING ACTION ON MATERIAL IMPACTS ON CONSUMERS AND END- USERS, AND
APPROACHES TO MANAGING MATERIAL RISKS AND PURSUING MATERIAL OPPORTUNITIES

RELATED AND . AND OF THOSE ACTIONS
The shall disclose how it tak tion t s and
end-users, and o manage d pursue tunities related and

end-users, and effectiveness of those actions.

APPENDIX

i shall provide a d of the action p! t0 manage
its material impacts, risks, and nnpnrlunltlls related 10 consumers and end-users as per ESRS 2
MDR-A Actions and

In relation to materlal Impacts, the undertaking shall describe:

(a) actions taken, planned or underway 1o prevent, mitigate or remediate material negative impacts on
consumers and/or end-users;

(b) whether and how it has taken action 1o pravide or
impact;

() any additional actions o inifatives it has In pace with the arimary purgoss of positively
contributing to improved social outcomes for consumers and/or end-users; and

(d) how it tracks and assesses the f these actions and delivering intended
outcames for cansumers and/or end-users.

y in retation to

In relation to paragraph 28, the undortaking shall describe:

(a) the procasses through which it identifles what action is needed and appropriate In response fo a
particular actual or potential nogative impact on consumers and/or endusers;

(b) its approaches to 1aking action In relation to specific material negative Impacts on consumers
and/or end-usars, Including any action In retation 1o its own practices regarding product design,
marketing or sales, as well as whether wider Industry or collabarative action with other relevant
parties will be required; and

{c) how it ensures that processes to provide or enabte remedy in the event of material negative
impacts are available and effective in their Implementation and outcomes.

In relation to materla risks and opportunities, the undertaking shall describe:

(a) what action Is planned or underway 10 mitigate material risks for the undertaking arising from its
impacts and dependencies on consumers and/or end-users and how it tracks effectiveness in
practice; and

(b) what action is planned or underway to pursue material opportunities for the undertaking in
retation 1o consumers and/or end-users.

The undertaking shall disclose whether and how it takes action to avoid causing o contributing fo
materlal negative Impacts on consumers and/or end-users through its own practices, Including, where
relovant, In relation to marketing, sales and data use. This may include disclosing what approach is
taken lons arise batween the mitigatlon of material negative impacts and
other business pressures.

When preparing this disclosure, the undertaking shall consider whether severe human rights Issues
and Incldents connected 1o its consumers and/or end-users have been reported and, If applicable,
disclose these,

Where the undertaking evaluates the effectivaness of an actlon by setting a target, In disclosing the
information required under paragraph 32 (c), the undertaking shall consider ESRS 2 MDR-T Tracking
effectiveness of policies and actions through targets,

The undertaking shall disclose what resources are allocated 1o the management of its material
Impacts with Information that enables users to gain an understanding of how the materfal impacts are
menaged.

*+ Impacts an consumers and end users was not identified as a material topic within our 30
material risks (see materiality matrix).
Therefore, as per Appendix E: Ftowchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the

omit all disclosure ina if it assessed that the

1opic in question Is not material) this disclosure requirement is not materlal at this time.
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TARGETS RELATED TO MANAGING MATERIAL NEGATIVE IMPACTS, ADVANCING POSITIVE
IMPACTS, AND MANAGING MATERIAL RISKS AND OPPORTUNITIES

‘The undertaking shall discloss the time-bound and outcome-oriented targets It may have set related fo:

(a) reducing negative impacis on consumers and/or énd-users; and/or
(b) advancing positive Impacts on consumers and/or end-users; and/or
() managing material risks and opportunities related to consumers and/or endusers.

The summarised description of the targets 1o manage its material Impacts, risks and opportunities
refated to consumers and/or end-users shall contain the Informatlon requirements defined In ESRS 2
MDR-T.

The undertaking shalldisctoss the process for setting the targets. Including whether and how the
directly end-users, thelr tegitimate representatives, or
with credible proxies that have Insight into thelr situation in: (a) setting any such targets; (b) tracking
the undertaking’s performance against them: and (¢} iﬂcmifylng. if any, lessons or impravements as a
result of the undertaking's performance.
. Impacts on consumers and end users was not eniifled 5 a material 10plc within aur 30
material risks (sea materlality matrix).
Therefare, as per Appendix E: Flawchart for determining disclosures under ESRS (the
n omit all Ina Ifit assessed that the
topic in question is not material) this disclosure requirement is not material at this time.

GOVERNANCE INFORMATION

G-l

CORPORATE CULTURE AND BUSINESS CONDUCT POLICIES

(@a he for identifying, rept cancerns about
unlawful behaviour or behavlour in contradiction of its code of canduct or similar internal rules;
and whether it accommodates reporting from Internal and/or external stakeholders:

* We have a written employee whistle-blowing policy with confidentlality policy

* W have an antl-bribery and corrugtion standing item for all legal board meetings

We also have a conflict of interest policy

« The company circulates the whistle-blowing policy to all employees and business partners

. sml are enenumgnu 10 provide constructive feedback regularly.

. we patform for people b
conduct (Emplayee Volce).

+ W have awhistleblowing hotline for all employees, the detaits of which aro in the staff
handbook.

(b) where the has no palicies on or y consistent with the
United Nations Canvention agalnst Corruption , it haltate this and whether thas plans to
implement them and the timetable for Imptementation;

« NA

(c) how the undertaking protects whistleblowers, Including: |. detalls an the establishment.of internal
whistleblower reporting channels, Including whether the undertaking provides for Informatlon and
training fo its own workers and [nformation about the designation and tralning of staff recelving
reports; and il. measures to protect against retaliation its awn workers who are whistleblowers

“in the applicable (EV) 2019/1837 of the P
Parfiament and of the Councll;
+ We have a written employ g policy

(d) where the undortaking has no policies on the protection of whistle- hlowars ' shall stte his and
whether it has plans to imptement them and the timetable for impiementation
. NA

(e} beyand the procedures 1o follow-up on reports by whistleblowers in accordance with the
applicable law transposing Directive (EU) 2019/1937, whether the undertaking has procedures to
Investigate business conduct incidents, inctuding Incldents of corruption and bribery, promptly,
Independently and abjectively;

it Vivo's business
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+ See(d)
(f) where applicable, whether the undertaking has In place policies with respect to animal welfare;
+ W have gulding principles and values that Inform what material providers we chooss to work
with, but have no formal policy as yt.
(g) the undertaking’s policy for tralning within the organisation on business conduct, including target
audience, frequency and depth of coverage; and
* There is no formal training in place for employees on business conduct, but relevant guidance
is communicated through weekly all-company updates as required.
(h) the functions within 1he undertaking that are most at risk in respect of corruption and bribery.
« Functions with direct interactions with stakeholders

MANAGEMENT OF RELATIONSHIPS WITH SUPPLIERS
(a) th approach to its llers, taking account of risks 10 the
underiaking refated to its supply chaln andof lmpncls on sustainabllity matters; and
« Our Heads of T are written in our Tier | vatue
cheln pariners upon abusiness The Heads of Terms Includ
! busl 0 specific to each
individual partner, and the procasses they are conducting for Vivabarcfoor, vatue chafn specific
d social and
(b) whather and how it takes Into account social and environmental criteria for the selection of lis
suppliers. : .
= All suppliers need 1o agree to our Heads of Terms for us to consider working with them.”
ting and p both soclal
PREVENTION AND DETECTION OF CORRUPTION OR BRIBERY
(a) a description of the procedures in place to prevent, detect, and address allegations or Incldents of
corruption and bribery;
* See ESRS G-l .
() whether the or from the chatn of management
involved in the matter: and
. Yes
(c) the process, if any, to report outcomes to the administrative, managemen and supervisary bodies.
« Bribery and carruption is a standing item on the board agenda
« Weekly executive team meetings )
(a) the nature, scope and depth of anti-carruption and anti-bribery training programmes offered
or required by the undertaking:
+ Noformal training procedures are in place this reporting year. This is schedules to begin again
FY 23/24. N
(b) the percentage of functlans-at-sisk covered by training programmes;
« As above, all functlans will be subject 1o training procedures
(c) the extent to which training Is given bers of th and
supervisory bodies
+ Sesabove
CONFIRMED INCIDENTS OF CORRUPTION OR BRIBERY

The undertaking shall disclose:

(a) the number of convictions and the amount of fines far viatatlon of anti-carruption and anti-bribery
laws; and

{b) any actlons taken to add
+ None

d anti-bribery

POLITICAL INFLUENCE AND LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

(a) f applicable, thy th and
bodies for the oversight o these activies;

(& for financial o In-kind

I. the tota) y value of {ir lal and In-kind

APPENDIX

GI-6

political contributions made directly and Indirectly by the undertaking aggregated by country
or geographical area whera relevant, as well as type of reciplent/beneficlary: and il where
how is estimated.

{¢) the main topics covered by lts lobbying activities snd the undertaking’s main positions on these
In brief. This shall includs with its material impacts, risks and
opportunities identified in its materiality assessment per ESRS 2; and

{d) if the undertaking Is reglstered in tho EU Yransnarencv Register or In an equivalent transparency
reister in a Member Stats, th number in the
register.

+ None to report

andits

PAYMENT PRACTICES

(a) the average time the undertaking takes to pay an involce from the date when the contractual
or statutory term of payment starts to be calculated, in number of days:
* We have a minimum 30 day payment terms for all pariners.

(b) a description onhe undertaking's standard payment ferms in number of days by main category

of age of s 1 with these standard terms;

« Seeabove- lhlsappllcs 10 all partners. All payments afign 10 thesa s!andard terms.

(c) the number of currently for late
* None

@ necessary to context. If the has used
representative sampling 1o catculate the information required under point (), it shall state that
fact and briefly describe the methadology used.
* NA
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DIRECTORS’
RESPONSIBILITIE
STATEMENT

FOR THE 52 WEEKS ENDED ( JULY 2023

The directors are respol

the strategic report. the directors” report and
the financial statements in accordance with
applicable law and regulations.

Company law requires the directors 10 prepare
financial statements for each financial year.
Under that law the directors have elected 1o
prepare the financial statements in accordance
with applicable law and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards (United Kingdom
Generally Accepted Accounting Practice).
including Financiat Reporting Standard 102 ‘The
Financial Reporting Standard appficable in the
UK and Republic of refand”. Under company
law the directars must not approve the financial
starements unless they are satisfied that they
give a true and fair view of the state of affairs
of the company and of the profit or loss of the
company for that period.

In preparing these financial statements. the
directors are required to:

select suitable accounting policies for the
company’'s financiat statements and then
apply them consistently:

make judgements and accounting estimates
that are reasonable and prudent:

state whether applicable UK Accounting
Standards have been followed. subject 1o any
material departures disclosed and explained
in the financial siatements:

prepare the financial statements on the going
concern basis unless it is inappropriate 1o

presume that the company will continue in

husiness.

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

The directors are responsible for keeping
adequate accounting recards that are
sufficient 1o show and explain the company's
transactions and disclose with reasonable
accuracy at any time the financial position of
the company and to enable them to ensure
that the financial statements comply with the
Companies Act 2008. They are also responsible
for safeguarding the assets of the company
and hence far taking reasanable steps for the
prevention and detection of fraud and other
ircegutarities.

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

APPENDIX

DIRECTORS’

REPORT

FOR THE 52 WEEKS ENDED { JULY 2023

The dirgctars present their report and the
financial statements for the 52 weeks ended |
July 2023,

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITY

We make barefeot shoes. See pages 3-7 for the
details of why, and see our value chain map on
vivobarefoot.com for the details of where.
RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The profit for the 52 weeks, after taxation, *

amounted to £1,077.946 (2022 - £385,971).

The directors do not recommend the payment of
adividend.
DIRECTORS

The directors who served during the 52 weeks
were:

GJD Clark
AM Clark

J E Rosbuck (resigned 3 November 2022)
W H Haitink :
JCSung

1 Thambiah (appointed I Qctober 2022)

J Coflins (appointed 30 January 2023)

MATTERS COVERED IN THE
STRATEGIC REPORT

As permitted by s414c(Il) of the Companies
Act 2006, the diractars have elected 1o
disclose information, required to be in the
directors’ repart by Schedule 7 of "Large

and Medium-sized Companies and Groups
(Accounts and Reports) Regulations 2008', in
1he strategic report. -

DISCLOSURE OF INFORMATION
TO AUDITOR

Each of tha persons who are directars at the
time when this directors' report is approved has
confirmed that:

so far as the director is aware, there is no
relevant audit information of which the
company’s auditor is unaware, and

the director has taken all the steps that ought
10 have been taken as a director in order 1o be
aware of any relevant audit information and to
establish that the company's auditor is aware of
that information.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS

In November 2023 the company issued two.
tranches of unsecured convertible loan
notes. One tranche of convertible loan notes
was issued to an existing shareholder of the
company for $3.0m. The second tranche of
convertible loan notes was issued 10 a new
investor for £1.5m. The canvertible loan notes
have been issued 1o help facilitate the growth
plans of the company.

This report was approved by the board and
signed on its behalf.

ol

GJDClark
Director

Date: 16™ November 2023
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'INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

FOR THE 52 WEEKS ENDED | JULY 2023-

OPINION

‘We have audtted the financlal statements of

Vivobarefaot Limited (the ‘company’) for the 52 weeks

«ended | July 2023, which comprise the profit and loss
and 14,

of cash flows and the statement of changes In equity

onpage 15, and the related notes on pages 133 to 138,

Based on the work we have performed, we have not
identified any material uncertalntles retating to avents
or contitions that, individually or collectively, may *
cast significant doubt on the company’s ability to
continue as a golng concern for a perlod of at least
twelve months from when the financial statements are
authorised for issue. -

sigificant
The financlal reporting framework that has been applied

" Inthelr preparation is applicable law and United Kingdom
Accounting Standards, including Financial Reporting
Standard (02 ‘Tha Financial Reporting Standard
applicable’In the UK and Republic of Ireland” (United

In our apinion the financial statements:
* givea true and fair view of the state of the
company's affairs as at | July 2023 and of its
profit for the 52 weeks then ended;

have been properly prepared in accordance with
United Kingdom Generally Accepted Accounting
Practice: and

have been prepared in accordance with the
_requirements of the Companies Act 2006.

BASIS FOR OPINION

Wa conducted our audt n accordance with
International Standards on Auditing (UK) (1SAs
(UK)) and applicabl taw. Our responslbillies

under those standards are further described in the
Auditor's responsibiliies for the audit of the financlal

our ities and the the
directors with respect to going concern are described
n the relevant sections of this repart.

- OTHER INFORMATION

‘The other information comprises the information
included in the annual report ather than the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon. The

! iblo for the other .
contalned within the annual report. Our opinion an
the financlal statements does not cover the other
infarmarion and, except to the exent otherwise
explicitly stated in our repart, we do not express
any form of assurance concluslon thereon. Our

MATTERS ON WHICH WE ARE REQUIRED
TO REPORT BY EXCEPTION

In the tight of the knowledge and understanding of
the company and lts environment abtained in the
coursa of the audit, we have not Identlfied material
misstatements In the stratagic report or the directors’
report.

We have nothing fo report in respect of the following

matters in relation 10 which tho Companies Act 2008 *

requires us 10 report 10 you if in our oplnio:

« adequate accounting records have not boen
kept, or returns adequate for our audit have
not been received from branches not visited
By us; o

the financial statements are not in agreement
with the acceunting records and returns; or

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE
AUDIT OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT

Our objectives are 1o obtain reasanable assurance
about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that

APPENDIX

the i s
financial statements to material misstatement,
Including obtaining an understanding of how fraud
might occur, by:

»  makingenqulries of managoment as tc- where they
considered there was suscepilbiity to fraud, thelr
K fraud;

There are Inherent limhatlons in our audit procedures
described above. The more removed that laws

and regulations are from financial transactians,

the tess likely it is that we would became aware of
non-compllance. Auditing standards also limit the

+ audit procedures required to identify non-compliance

ta.enquiry of the directors

opinian. R b ahigh
tevel of assurance, but Is not a guasantee that an
audit conducted In accordance with ISAs (UK) will
atways datect a materlal misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
cansidered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the
ecanomic decisions of users taken an the basis of
these financial statements.

Imegularities, including fraud, are Instances of
non-compliance with laws and régulations. We design
line with our outlined

of directors’
specified by law are not made; or

* certain di:

we have not received all the i ion and

above, to detect material

and
considering the Intemal controls In place to mitigate
tisks of fraud and non-compliance with laws and
regulatlans,

To address the risk of fraud through management
blas and ovesride of conirals, we:

performed analytical procedures 10 Identify any
unusual or unexpected relatfonship:
tested a sample of Journal entries to identify
unusual transactions;

assessed whether judgements and assumtions

of iregularities, including fraud. The extent 10 which

s 10 read th other and,in
doing s0, cansider whather th other information Is

we require for our audit.

materlally with statements
or our knowledge obtained in the course of the audit,
or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. if we
identity such material Incansistencles or apparent
‘material misstatements, we ara required to determine
whether this gives rise to a materlal misstatement In
the financial statements themselves. If, based on the
work we have performed, we conclude that there Is a
material of this ather

statements sectlon of our report. We
of the company In accordance with the ethical
requirements that are relevant to our audi of the
financial statements in the Unlted Kingdom, including

‘we have fulfilled aur other ethical responsibilitios In
accordance with these requirements. We believe that
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficlent and
appropriate to provide a basls for our opinion.

CONCLUSIONS RELATING T0 GOING
CONCERN

In auditing the financial statements, we have
concluded that the directors’ use of the going concern
basis of accounting in the preparation of the financial
statements is apprapriate.

we
are required 1o report tha fact. We have nothing to
repont in this regard.

SPON ITIES OF

capable of
Including fraud is detailed below:
the engagement partner ensured that the

As explained more fully in the directors’
responsibilities s1atement set out on page 131, the
directors are responsiblo for the preparation of tho
financlal statements and for belng satlsfied that they
give a true and falr view, and for such Internal control
as the directors determine is necessary to enable the
preparation of financal statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, the directors

OPINION ON OTHER MATTERS
BY THE COMPANIES ACT 2006

In our opinion, based on the work undertaken in the

course of the audit: ’

* the informarion given in the strategic report
(paga 16) and the directars' raport (page I31) for
the financial 52 weeks for which the financlal
statements are prepared Is conslstent with tha
financlal statoments; and

the strateglc report and the directors’ report have
been prepared in accordance with appticable legal
requirements.

assessing the company’s ability
to continue as a galng concem, disclosing, as
applicable, matters related 10 going concern and
using the going cancen basls of accounting unless
the directors either intend 1o liquidate the company
ar to ceass operations, or have no realistic alternative
but to do so.

and skills 1a identify or
i nd

‘competence, capabill

accounting estimates
set out in note 3 on page 135 were indicative of
potentlal blas; and

Investigated the rationale behind significant or
unusual transactlons.

In respanse to the risk of iregularities and

8 2|
regulations;

+ to the company through discussions with directors
and other mariagement, and from our commerclal

sector;
« we focused an specific laws and regulations which
_we considered may have a direct materia! effect an
the financlal statements or the operations of the
company, including the Companles Act 2008 and
- taxation leglslatlon;

. the extent of compl
and regulations identified above through making
engquiries of management and inspecting | 1]
carrespondence; and

g
‘within the audit team regutarty and the team
remained alert to instances of non-compllance
throughout the audit.

pliance with we
designed procedures which included, but were not
limited to:
* agreeing financial statement disclosires to
underlying supporting documentation;

with governance;

enquiring of management as 1o actual and
patential litigation and claims; and

reviewing correspondence with HMRC.

reading the minutes of meetlngs of those charged

and other management and th Inspection of
regulatory and legal correspondence, if any.

Material misstatements that arise due to fraud can be
harder to detect than those that arise from error as
they may Involve dellberate concealment or collusion.

A further description of our respansibilities for the
audit of the financial statements is located on the
Financlal :
uk/auditorsresponsibilities. This description forms part
of our auditor's report. .

USE OF OUR REPORT.

This report s made solely to the company’s membors,
as a body, In accordance with Chapter 3 of Part 6 of
the Companles Act 2006. Gur audit work has been
undertaken 5o that we might state to the company’s
members those marters we are'required to state to
them In an auditor’s report and for no other purpose.
To the fullest extent permitted.by law, we do not
accept or assume responsibility to anyone other than
the company and the company's members, as a body,
for our audit work, for this report, or for the oplnions
we have formed.

Brde Rty At e

‘Thomas Dickinson (senior statutory auditor)
for.and on behalf of _
Blick Rothenberg Audit LLP
Chartered Accountanis & Statutory Auditar

16 Great Queen Street, Covent Garden, WC2B.5AH

Date: 16™ November 2023
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE 52 WEEKS ENDED | JULY 2023

I GENERAL INFORMATION

Vivobarefoot Limited Is a private company limited by shares and registered in England and Wales.
The company's reglstered offica is 28 Britton Street, London, ECIM SUE.

These financial statements have been prepared for a 52 week period from 3 July 2022 to | July 2023.
The comparative figures reflect a 53 week period from 27 June 202! to 2 July 2022,

The financial statements are presented in Sterling (£), which is the functional currency of the
‘company. Monetary amounts In these financlal statements are rounded to the nearest £.

2 ACCOUNTING POLICIES

21 BASIS OF FINANCIAL
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost convention unless otherwise
specified within these accounting poicles and In accardance with Financtal Reporting Standard 102,
the Financial Reporting Standard applicable In the UK and the Republic of Ireland and the Companies
Act 2008.

The preparatlon of financial statements in campliance with FRS 102 reguires the use of certain critical
accounting estimates. It also requires management to exercise judgement in applylng the company’s
accounting policies (see note 3).

llof its
fr by section 402 of the Companies Act 2008.

Tho company is exemp! from thy
are required

‘The foflowing principal accounting palicies have been applied:

22 GOING CONCERN .
Having considered post year-end trading, financial results, cash flaw forecasts, cash reserves
and committed borrowing facilitles, and after making enquiries, the directors have a reasonable
expectation that the company has adequate resources to continue in operational exisience and
will continue to be supported by its to meet its liabiliti they fall due
for the foreseeable future, being a pertod of at least twelve months from the date thess financial
statemenis are approved. Accordingly, they continue o adop! the going concarn basls in preparing
the financial statements.

23  FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION

Functional and presentation currency
Tho company’s funclonal and presentatlonal currency is GBP.

Transactions and balancas
Foreign currency transactions ara translated Inta the functional currency using a prevailing standard
rate throughout the perlod. Prevailing standard rates used for translation are reviawed perlodically.

24

At each period end foreign currency monetary ttems are translated using thé closing rate. Both
non-monetary ltems measured at histarical cost and non-monetary items measured at falr value are
translated using the perlodically reviewed prevaliling standard rate.

Fareign exchange gains and losses resutting from the settlement of transactions and from the .
translation a1 period-end exchange rates of manetary assets and liabllities denominated in forelgn
currencies are recognised in profit or loss except when deferred in other comprehenslive income as
quallfying cash flow hedges. :

Al foreign exchange galns and tosses are presented in the profit and loss account within
administrative expenses.

REVENUE

Revenue is recognised 10 the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the
ccompany and the revenue can b reliably measured. Revenue is measured as the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable, exctuding discounts, rebates. value added tax and other sales
taxes. The following criteria must also be met befare revenue is recognised:

Saleof goods

Revenuo from the sale of goods is recognised when all of the following conditions are saisfled:

* the company has transferred the significant risks and rewards of ownership to the buyer;

the company retains neither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually assoclated
‘with ownership nor effective control over the goods sold:

the amount of revenua can be measured rellably;

itis probable that the company will receive th due under and

the costs Incurred or to be Incurred In respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Revenue is y of the gaods'fo th
Revenue from the sale of goods through the company’s retail store is recognised at the poini of sate
ta the customer which Is considered the point of dellvary. Retall sales are usually by cash, credit or
payment card. .

Itis the company's policy 10 sell goods a right of return,
used 1o estimate and provide for retums at the time of sate.

experlence is

OPERATING LEASES: THE COMPANY AS LESSEE

Rentals paid under operaling leases are charged to profii or loss on a straight-line basis over the
lease term.

Benefits received and recelvable as an incentive to sign an aperating lease are recognised on a
straight-line basls aver the lease term, unless another systematic basis Is representative of the time
pattern of the lessee's benefit from the use of the leased asset.

APPENDIX
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT

In the research phase of an internal project It is nat possible to demonstrate that the praject will
gencrate future economic benefits and hence all research shall be lsed
expensa when jt Is incurred. Intanglble assets are recognised from the development phase of a project
if and only if certain specif are met in arder to de the asset will

future economic benofits and that its cost canvbe reliably measured. The capitalised development
costs aro asralg basis over thelr lives, which
range from 3 t0 6 years.

If It Is not possibls to distinguish between the research phase and the development phass of an
intemnal project, the treated as If it it d In the research phase only.

'GOVERNMENT GRANTS

Grants are accounted under the accruals model as permitted by FRS 102. Grants relating to
expenditure on tangiblo fiked assets are creditad 10 profit or loss at the same rate as the depreciation
on the assels to which the grant relates. The daferred element of grants Is included in creditors as
deferred Income.

Grants of a revenue nature are recognised in the profit and lass account In the same period as the
related expenditure. °

INTEREST INCOME .

Interest Income is recognised in profli or loss using the effective interest method.

FINANCE COSTS

Finance costs are charged to profit o loss over the term of the debt using the effective Interest
methad 5o that tho amount charged Is at a constant rate on the carrying amount. Issue costs are
initlally recognised as a reduction in the proceeds of the assoclated capital instrument.
BORROWING COSTS

All borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the 52 weeks in which they are Incurred.

PENSIONS

Dafined contribution pension ptan .
p defined plan for its employees. A defined planls
a pension plan under which thy pany pays fixed into P y. Once the

_cantributions have been paid the campany has no further paymant obligations.

The contributions are recognised as an expense in profi or loss when they fall due. Amounts not paid
are shown in accruals as a tiability in the balance sheet. The assets of the plan are held separately
from the company in independently administered funds. )
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INTANGIBLE ASSETS .
Intangible ised at cost. After under the cost model, infanglble
t cost less any d losses.

At each reporting date the company assesses whether there Is any Indicatlon of impairment. If such
Indication exists, the recoverable amount of the asset Is determined which s the higher of its fair value
less costs to sell and its value In use. lossis 8! amount
exceeds the recoverable amount. . -

All Intanglble assets are considered 1o havo a finite useful iife. |f a rellablo estimate of the useful life
cannot be made, the useful life shafl not exceed ten years.

Amartisation is provided on the following bases:

Intellectual property
Computer software  —

10 years straight line
3years stralght line

TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS

Tangible fixed ts under the cost model ed at historical cost |

and any accumulated impalrment losses. Historical cost includes expenditure that is directly
attributable to bringing the asset to the locatlon and conditlon necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by management.

At each reporting date the company asse: whether there is any Indication of impairment. If such
indicarion exists, the recaverable amount of the asset is determined which Is the higher of its fair vatue
less costs 10 sell and i1s value in use. An impairment loss is recognised where the carrying amount
exceeds the recoverable amount.

Depreciation is charged 5o as to allocate the cost of assets less their residual value over their
estimated useful fives, using the straight-line method.
Depreciation is provided on the following basis:
Short-term leasehold property — Straight line over the lease term
Motor vehicles ~  Syears stralghtline
Fixtures and fittings ~  3years staight tino
- 3yearsstraight lino
Moulds and tooling — Syearsstraightline

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS
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finished labour and 1
At each balance sheat date, stocks are assessed for impairment, If stock s impaired, the carrying
amount Is reduced to its less costs sol. » lossis

recognised immediately in profit or loss.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS .
The company has elected to apply Sectlons Il and 12 of FRS 102 in respect of financial instruments.

Financial assets and financlal liabllities are recognised when the company becomes party to the
contractual provisions of the Instrument.

Flnancial liabilities and equity Instruments are classified according to the substance af the contractual
arrangements entered Into. An equity Instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in
the assets of the company after deducting all of its liabilities.

‘The company’s policles for its major classes of financial assets and financial liabillties are set out below.

Financial assets

Basic financial assets, lncluﬂln'g trade and other debtors, cash and bank balances, intercompany
warking capltal balances, and Intercompany financing are Initially recognised st transaction price,
unless the tirutes a financing whero the transaction is measured at
the present value of the future recefpts discounted at a market rate of interest for a similar debt
Instrument, Financing transactions are those in which payment Is doferred beyond normal business
terms or Is financed at a rate of interest that is nn! a market rate.

Such assets are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective Interest method, less
any Impairment.

Financial liabilities

Basic financlal liabilitles, including trade and other creditors, bank loans, loans from feflow group
companles and preference shares that are classified as debt, are inltially recognised at transaction
price, unless. a financing where the debt instrument is
measured at the present value of the future payments discounted at a market rate of interest for

a simiar deb instrument. Financing fransactions are those In which payment s doferred beyond
normal business terms or Is financed at a rate of Interest that Is not a market rate.

Debt instruments are subsequently carried at amortised cost, using the effective interest rate method.

Impairment of financial assts
Financlal assat ‘ed at cost and amartlsed cost d at the end of each reporting period

The assets’ residual ful liv

if appropriate, or if there Is an indication of a significant change since the last reporting date.

Gains and losses on disposals are di by comparing the pi fith the carrying amount
and are recognised in profit or lass.
VALUATION OF INVESTMENTS

in are d at cost less impairment.

Investments In unlisted company shares, whose market vatue can be reliably determined, are
remeasured to market value at each balance sheet date. Gains and losses an remeasurement are
recognised in the profit and loss account for the period. Where market value cannot be reliably
determined, such investments are stated at histaric cost lass impairment.

STOCKS

Stocks are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value, being the estimated selling price less
costs to complete and sell, Cost is based on the cost of purchase on a welghted average basis. Work in

for objective evidenca of impairment. If objective evidence of impalirment Is found, an impairment loss
is recognised in the profit and loss account.

For financal assets measured at cost less Impalrment, the impalrment loss is measured as the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the best estimate of the amount the company
would receive for the asset if it were to be sold at the reporting date.

For financial assets measured at amortised cost, the impairment loss is measured as the difference
+ between the assot's carrying amaunt and the present value of estimated cash flows discounted

at the assat's original effectlve interost rato, If the financial asset has a variable Interest rate, the
discount rate for measuring any impairment loss is the current effective interest rate determined
under the contract, N

1 thers Is a decrease In the impairment loss arising from an event accurring after the impairment
was recognised, the Impalrment Is reversed. The reversalis such that the current carrying amount
does not exceed what the carrylng amount would have been had the impairment not praviously been
recognised. The Impairment reversal is recognised n profit or loss.

APPENDIX

when () the his to the cash flows from the asset
expiro or are setited, or (b) substantlally all the risks and rewards of the ownership of the asset are
transferred to another party or () despite having retained some signlficant risks and rewards of
awnarship, conirol of the asset has been transferred to another party who has the practical ability to
unilaterally sell the asset to an Lnrelated third party without imposing additional restrictions.

that is when the

Financial liabllitles when the liability Is
obligation is discharged, cancelled or expires.

Offserting of financlal assets and financlal liabilities

Flnanclal assets and labilities are offset and the net amount reported in the batance sheet when there
is an enforceable right 1o set off the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net
basils or to realise the asset and settle the liability simultaneousty.

CASH

Cashis by cash in hand and dep:
on notice of not more than 24 hours.

with financlal

penalry

In the statement of cash flows, cash and cash equivalents are shown net of bank overdrafts that are
repayabte on demand and form an integral part of the company’s cash management.

HOLIDAY PAY ACCRUAL

Aliability to the extent of any pay which is accrued at the
balance sheet date and carried forward to future periods. This is measured at the undiscounted salary
cost of the future holiday entitlement so accrued at the balance sheet date.

CURRENT AND DEFERRED TAXATION

The tax expense for the year comprises current tax. Tax Is recognised in the profit and loss
account, except that a ch: 10 an item of pense recognised as other
comprehensive Income or to an item recognised directly in equity Is also recognised in other
comprehensive Income or directly in equity respectively..

Current tax is the amount of income tax payable in respect of taxable profit for the year or prior years.

The current income tax charge is calculated on the basis of 1ax rates and laws that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the balance sheet date In the countries where the company operates and
generates Incame, -

Deferred tax arises from timing differences that are differences between taxable profits and total
comprehensive income as stated in the financial statements. These timing differences arise from the

[ f d Intax In perlods different from those In which they are
recognised in the financial statements.

Deferred tax batances are recognised in regpect of ll timing differences that have originated but not
reversed by the balance sheet date, except that:

The recognition of deferred :ax assets is limited to the extent that It Is probabla that they will be
recovered against the reversal of deferred tax liabillties ar other future taxable profits; and

Any deferred tax balances are reversed If and when all conditions for refaining assoclated tax
allowances have been met.
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Deferred tax balances are not recognised in respect of permanent differences except in respect
of business combinations, when deferred tax Is recognised on the differences betwaen the fair
values of assets acquired and the future tax deductlons avallable for them and the ditferences
between the fair values of liabilities acquired and the amount that will be assessed for tax.
Deferrod tax Is detormined using tax rates and laws that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the balance sheet date.

SHARE CAPITAL
Ordinary shares are classified as equity.
IN APPLYING POLICIES AND KEY
ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
The f in with FRS 102 requires the use of certain critical

accounting estimates. It alsa requires management to exercise judgement in applying the company's
accounting policies.

In the application of the company’s accounting policies, which are described in nate 2. the following
judgements and key estimates have been made by the directors:

Stack provisioning

The carrying value of stack, at the lower of cost and net reallsable value, Is dependent on key
Judgements and estimates that are made by management. The judgements relating to stock include
an estimatlon of future expected average sales prices and volume of sales based on the ageing

of stock. A provision Iis made 1o stack based on historlcal data and future expectations. Actual
outcomes could be different 1o the assumptions used in determining ihe estimates.

Sales with right of return
tis the company’s policy 10 sell goods to customers with a right of return. Accumulated experience ls
used fo estimate and provida for returns at the time of sale.

Doferrod tax asset
The company recognises a deferred tax asset in respect of brought forward tax losses. The asset
Is recognised to the extent that the directars belleve that it Is probable that the brought forward
losses will be recovered and offset againsi future taxable profits. The value of the asset is
calculated by reference 1o the applicable carparation 1ax rate at the date the losses are expected
to be utilised. :

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

GENERATIVE PRODUCT

TURNOVER

An analysis of tumover by class of business s as follows:

Sale of footwear

Analysis of turnaver by country of destination:

United Kingdom
Rest of Europe
North America
Rest of tho world .

OTHER OPERATING INCOME

Other operating Income

OPERATING LOSS
The operating loss is stated after charging:

Research & development charged as an expense
Exchange differencas

Operating lease charges

Depreclation of tangible fixed assets
Amortisation of Intangible fixed assets

Defined contribution pension costs

Audit fees payable to the company's auditar.
Non-audit fees payabte to the company’s auditor

EMPLOYEES

Staff costs, including directors’ remuneration, were as follows:

Wages and sataries
Soclal security casts
Cost of defined contribution scheme

REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

52 wecks
1 Juty 2023
£

73,381,761

52wacks
(July 2023
£
17380,372
18.282415
2,052,820

8,656,154

73,391,761

62 weeks
1 July 2023
£

192,370

52 weeks
(July 2023
3

549,769
808,385
187,886
206,658
170,965
263272
40,500

7500

52 wecks

1 July 2023
£
7.489.979
1,418,136

263272

9,172,387

53weeks
2July 2022
£

49.364,488

53 weeks
24uly 2022
£
13,079,753
14,756,190
17432,498

4,396,047

49,364,488

53 weeks.
2July 2022
P’

36,531

53 weeks
2July 2022
£

180,840
267168
184,916
166.281
173,330
211,804
34500

6,500

53 weeks
2July 2022
s .
5.904,807
740,735

211,804

6,857,346

APPENDIX

The average number of employees, inctuding the directars, during the

52 weeks/53 weeks was as follows:
52 weeks 53 weeks
lJuly 2023 2 July 2023

No. No.
8rand & commerclal a 35
* Product e "
Innovatlon .2 '
Retall s o 7
Admin & operations a7 38
n2 93

OIRECTORS’ RENUMERATION
G2wesks | S3weeks
tJuly2023 2 July 2022
2 £

Directors’ emoluments . 750,371 482,382

Company to defined pension schemes

13,987 18,560

764,358 500,842

During the 52 weeks retirement benefits were accrulng to 5 directors (2022 - 4) in respect of defined
contribution penslon schemes. .

The highest pald director received remuneration of £274,576 (2022 - £118.567).

The value of the company’s contributions paid to a defined contribution pension scheme in respect of
the highest paid director amounted to £4,183 (2022 - £4,720).

Other than the directors, there were no other key personnel of the the
current or praceding period.
INTEREST RECEIVABLE
S2woeks  53weeks
1uy2023 2 July 2022
£ £
Other Intorest receivable 348 3
349 3
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INTEREST PAYABLE AND SIMILAR EXPENSES

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

GENERATIVE PRODUCT REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

Factors that may affect future tax charges

APPENDIX

piy P N frect b Net book valus
o
s2wesks 53 wacks ere ware no factors that may affect future tax chargos.
1July 2023 2July 2022 Qefarred tax . . . Al July 2023 - 60,608 140535 '305.866 507007
£ - £ The company has carried forward tax losses of £7,640,611 (2022: £7,288,082) resulting in a potential .
Other toan interest payable 352878 93.26 deferred tax asset (at the post April 2023 corporaton ax rate of 25%) of £1.910,153 (2022: A12 July 2022 - 47588 109588 327389 484,575
- £1,822,021). The directors have considered the relief of thes losses agalnst future profls. Due 1o
TAXATION Inherent regarding future Ider it prudent for the amounts
16 be only partially recognised In tho current perlod. At | July 2023, a deferred tax asset of £14,481 14, FIXED ASSET INVESTMENTS
S2wesks  53weeks (2022: £365,685) has been recognised.
1uly2023 2 July 2022 Investments  Unlisted Total
s £ 12, INTANGIBLEASSETS Insubsidiary  Investmants :
companies
Corporation tax Intellectual  Computer Total £ 2 Py
Current tax on profits for the year (399.648)  (483,823) proparty softwara
Adjustments In respect of previous perlods (7404 - N e £ Cost or valuation .
: - Cost At 3July 2022 1 100 101
Toral current tax ~ (a07052) (483823
At3July 2022 525,981 680266 1106227 Aty 2023 | 0o ™
Deferred tax Additions 346376 120513 466,888 . -
Movement on deferred tax 51207 12,859 At July 2023 872337 700778 L5736 .
Total deforred 81,217 12, —4 !
al doforred tax LA A The following was a subsidiary undertaking of the company: -
Amortisation . N
Tax on profit (355,835 _ (370.954) X
A13July 2022 92,641 380,985 481626 Name * Roglotored - Classof  Halding
Factors affecting tax charga for the 52 weeks/53 weaks Charge for tho 52 wesks 53.407 07558 170865 . office shares
The tax assessed for the 52 weeks/53 weeks is lower than (2022 - lower than) the standard rate of At July 2023 148,048 506,543 652,591 Terva Plana International Limited 28Britton  Ordinary 100%
corporatlon tax In tho UK of 20.5% (2022 - 19%). The differances ara explained below: _— Street,
M London,
S2weeks  53weeks Net book value ECIM SUE
1July 2023 2 July 2022 L. .
£ £ Al July 2023 726200 - 184238 920525 The carrying valuo of the i and the & 1 the Share capital and reserves as at
Profit an ordinary activities before 1ax 12211 15,007 Ar2auy 2022 - 1 July 2023 and the proft ar loss for the 52 weeks anded on that date for the subsidiary undertsking
) - 433,320 191,281 624,601 wero as follows:
rm:l Z’;(OTIZ':?;:;I;;I:T Irgr;‘l;lplleﬂ by standard rate of corporation 1ax 148,053 2851 Name Aggrogate Profit/(Loss)
in the UK of 20 ; . g 13, TANGIBLE FIXED ASSETS of shara
Short-term  Fixturesand Computer  Mouldsand  Total capital and
Eftcts of y Isasehold  finth ulpment  taofin reserves
Amartisation of goodwill and impalrment (33/96) (2,965 :m?m Ings equipmant 8 Torra Plana Intermationa) Liited (1393.234)
! ratlonal Limited 1393, -
Expenses not deductible for tax purposes, other than goodwill - v ) “
amortisation and impairment 2828 30,235 £ £ £ 8 £
Capital allowances for 52 weeks/53 weeks in excess of depreciatlion (13466)  (46,051) Coot . (5. STOCKS
x:uszme-:sl totax cr;ra:;n;:::" of n:r‘lw nev‘;o_:ils S (7409, - A13.July 2022 23,900 259396 272798 623585 1,079,689 1 uly2023 2 July 2022
ustment In research and development tax credit teading 1o an increase ) . :
Addit - : 7,747 1 20,090
(decrease) I the tax charge (99648)  (483.820) ens yise @ fasm % £ e .
Other differences leading 1o an Increass (decrease) in the tax charge 1217 12,659 Al duty 2023 23900 286757 310545 61577 1308779 Finished gaods and goods for resale 11556420 8797350
Utilisatlon of tax losses (76.468) - . _——
Unrelisved tax losses carrled forward 72.268 - There is no dif cost of the stock amount.
A13uly 2022 23900 211,808 163,210 136,198 59511
Total tax charge for tha 52 waoks/63 weeks (356.835)  (370,964) uy . ©
Charge for the S2weeks  ~ 24343 66.800 15515 208,658
At Juy 2023 23,900 236,151 23000 370 801772




VIVOBAREFOQOT

UNFINISHED BUSINESS WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT

DEBTORS .
13uly 2023 2July 2022
. e B
Trade debtors 410388 3197150
Other debtors, sBLIgI 522428
Prepayments and accrued income 1097826  1.444.268
Deferred 1axarion 314,448 365,665
6094953 552,506
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
1July 2023 2 July 2022
£ £
Cash at bank and In hand 2.843.040 _ 2077351
CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE WITHIN ONE YEAR
1July 2023 2July 2022
£ B
Trade creditors 7895603 5,448,873
Other taxation and social security 437430  369.808
Other creditors 5351267 6322767
Accruals and deferred incoma 3215478 1788.428
16.809478  |3.625.876
The foltowing liabilities were secured:
: - lJuy2023  2July2022
£ £
HSBC trade facility 3,388,954 5,267,238

Datails of security provided: .

A personal guarantes has been given by one of the directors for £750,000 agalnst the HSBC trado
facility. Interes? of 2.72% above the base rate is charged. A fixed charge has been raised against the
facility. The facllityis also secured over tho stack it Is intended to finance.

CREDITORS: AMOUNTS FALLING DUE AFTER MORE THAN ONE YEAR

1duly2023 2 .Juty 2022
£ g
Other loans 57614 655007
Other creditors 72000 144000
643614 799,007

Of the shareholder loans In Issue £316,117 (2022: £399.501) are interest free. The remalning batance
of shareholder loans Incur interest at a rate of LIBOR +2% per annum. -

REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

20.

. and turnaver for the same p

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT REGENERATIVE COMMUNITY

DEFERRED TAXATION
2023
. £
A1 beginning of year 365,665
Charged to profit or loss G2
. 314448
The deferred tax asset Is made up as follows: P
1July 2023 2 July 2022
g * =
Fixed asset timing differences (77439)  (120,935)
Tax losses carried forward 439354 439,354
Shart term timing differences 52533 56,246
T a8 365885
SHARE CAPITAL
1July 2023 2 July 2022
. . £ N
Allotred, calted up and fully paid
2,421,423 (2022 - 2.421.423) Ordinary shares of £1.000 each 2421420 2421423
9,016,201 (2022 - 8,681,687) B Ordinary shares of £0.250 each 2254050 2470422
3,850,000 (2022 - 3.950.000) C Ordinary shares of £0.001 each 3950 50

'4,679.423 ~ 4595795

‘The holders of the Ordinary shares have the right fo vote and to paricipate in the distribution
of dividends.

The holdérs of the Ordinary B shares have the right 10 vote and t6 participate in the distribution
of dividends.

The holders of the Ordinary C shares have the right to vote and to participats in the distribution of
dividends only after the company has recorded profit before tax equal 1o ar exceeding £500,000,
Is equal to or exceeds

On 30 September 2022 the company lésue_d 167,257 B Ordinary shares with a'par value per share of
£0.25 for totat consideration of £90,319. The shares were Issued on the exercise of share optlons.

On 4 June 2023 the company issued (67,257 B Ordirary shares with a par value pershare of £0.25
far total consideratian of £122,098. The shares were Issued on the exercise of share options

RESERVES

‘Share pramium account

The share premium reserve includes any premiums received on Issue of share capltal. Any transaction
costs assoclated with the Issuing of shares are deducted from share premium. .

Othor reservos
The other rises the equity recog
Please see note 24 for details.

payments,

APPENDIX

Profit and losa account .
‘The profit and loss account includes all current and prior period reteined profits and losses.

ANALYSIS OF NET DEBT

At3July  Cashfisws  AtlJduly
2022 2023
£ e £
Cash at bank and tn hand 207735| 765689  2.843.040
Debt due after | year (655.007) 63383  (6716M)
Trade facility (5.267.238) 1.878.284  (3.388,954)

! 844.894) 2.727.366 1.117,528)
SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

Vivobarefoot Limited has a share option scheme for key employees. The vesting period Is either 2 or 3
years. Options are exercisable at a price equal to £0.54 for options vesting over 2 years, and £0.73 for
optlons vesting over 3 years. Vesting of thy subject by

1t the options remain unexarcised after a period of 10 years from the date of grant, the options expire.
Options are forfeited if the employee leaves the company before the options vest.

‘The falr vatue of the aptions at the grant date was calculated using the Black-Scholes model, which Is
considered to be the most appropriate generally accepted valuation method of measuring falr value.

Detalls of the number of share optlons and the weighted average exercise price (WAEP) outstanding
during the year are as follows:

Number

Welghted  Number Woighted

averags - average

exercise "exercise

price price

(pence) (pence)

2023 2023 2022 2022
Outstanding at the beglnning of the year ~ §8 _ 836285 58 822,690
Granted during the year . - - n 13,595
Exercised during the year 64 (334,514) -
Outstanding at the end of the year 54 836,285

501771 58

During the 52 week period 334,514 (2022: nil) share options were exarcised. There wera 501,771
(2022: 836,285) share options excreisablo &t the end of the 52 week perlod.

S52weeks - 53weeks
1July 2023 2 July 2022
& £

Share-based payment expense - 4882



26.

PENSION ODMMITME‘NTS

The company operates a defined contributlons pensfon scheme: The assets of the scheme are held
separately from those of the company in an fund. The

charge represents contributlons payable by thé company to the fund and amounted to £263,272
(2022: £211,804). Contributions totalling £50,601 (2022: £44,750) wero payable to the fund a1 the
balance sheet date and are included in creditors.

COMMITMENTS UNDER OPERATING LEASES

AtlJuly 2023 future minimum perating
leases for each of the following periods:

1July 2023 2 July 2022

£ £
Not later than | year 14,623 129,750
Later than ) year and not later than 5 years 452,000 27244
Later than 5 years . 28473

694796 156894

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

At the balance shee! date, direct he company were owed £571,614 (2022:
£655,007) by Vivobarefoot Limited. These loans are unsecured. During the year the company made
repayments of the loans totalling £83,384 (2022: £389,281). Of the loans autstanding at the balance
sheet date, £316,117 (2022: £339.501) are Interest free. The remalnder Incur Interest at a rate of LIBOR
+2% per annum.

During made purchases totalling £13,773,406 (2022: £4,785,343) from
Stelia Trading Offshore) Limited, a company owned by the Stefla
Group olde Limited. At th ¢

Stella Internatlonal Trading (Macao Commercial Offshore) United £3,229,640 (2022: £1,75,036)
Inrespect of in rdinary business.

POST BALANCE SHEET EVENTS .

In Navember 2023 the campany issued two tranches of notes. 0 h
of notes was Issued 1o an exi of for $3.0m. The secand
tranche of convertible loan notes was issued 10 a for £1.5m. The

have been Issued to help facilitate the growh plans of the company.

CONTROLLING PARTY
In the opinion of the directars there is fo ultimate controlling party.

FINISHED BUSINESS WE ARE VIVOBAREFOOT REGENERATIVE BUSINESS

REGENERATIVE PRODUCT







